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Eastern Bank Limited (the “Issuer” or “Eastern Bank Limited”) has authorized EBL Investments Limited
(the “Arranger”) to distribute this Information Memorandum in connection with the proposed
transaction outlined in it (the “Transaction”) and the bond proposed to be issued in the Transaction
(the “Bond”).

“EBL Investments Limited” means EBL Investments Limited and any group, subsidiary, associate or
affiliate of EBL Investments Limited and their respective directors, representatives or employees
and/or any persons connected with them.

Nothing in this Information Memorandum (the “IM”) constitutes an offer of securities for sale of any
jurisdiction where such offer or placement would be in violation of any law, rule or regulation.

The Issuer has prepared this Information Memorandum and the Issuer is solely responsible for its
contents. The Issuer will comply with all laws, rules and Regulations and has obtained all regulatory,
Governmental and corporate approvals for the issuance of the Bond. All the information contained in
this Information Memorandum has been provided by the Issuer or is from publicly available
information, and such information has not been independently verified by the Arranger. No
representation or warranty, expressed or implied, is or will be made, and no responsibility or liability is
or will be accepted, by the Arranger or its affiliates for the accuracy, completeness, reliability,
correctness or fairness of this Information Memorandum or any of the information or opinions
contained therein, and the Arranger hereby expressly disclaim, to the fullest extent permitted by law,
any responsibility for the contents of this Information Memorandum and any liability, whether arising
in tort or contract or otherwise, relating to or resulting from this Information Memorandum or any
information or errors contained therein or any omissions therefrom. By accepting this Information
Memorandum, you agree that the Arranger will not have any such liability.

You should carefully read and retain this Information Memorandum. However, you are not to construe
the contents of this Information Memorandum as investment, legal, accounting, regulatory or tax
advice, and you should consult with clients’ own advisors as to all legal, accounting, regulatory, tax,
financial and related matters concerning an investment in the Bond.

By investing in the Bonds, you are hereby deemed to have acknowledged, represented and warranted
to, and agree (as the case may be) for the benefit of the Arranger, as set out below:

High risk: You are fully aware that investment in the Bonds involves a high degree of risk.

Consultation with advisers: You have (i) consulted with your own legal, regulatory, tax, business, and
investment, financial and accounting advisers in connection herewith to the extent you have deemed
necessary, (i) collected and reviewed all information that you or your advisers believe is necessary or
appropriate in connection with the purchase of the Bonds, and (iii) made your own investment
decisions based upon your own judgment, due diligence and advice from such advisers as you have
deemed necessary and not upon any view expressed by or on behalf of the arranger.

No Reliance: You acknowledge and agree that you may not rely on any investigation that the arranger
or any of its affiliates or any person acting on their behalf may have conducted with respect to the
Issuer or any of their affiliates, and neither the Arranger nor its affiliates, employees, officers, directors,
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legal advisers or representatives have made any representation to you, express or implied, with respect
to your investment in the Bonds.

Informed decision: You are in possession of all the information that you believe is necessary or
appropriate in order to make an informed decision regarding your purchase of the Bonds, including
without limitation, adequate information concerning the Issuer’s business, financial condition, results
of operations and prospects.

Knowledge and experience: You have such knowledge and experience in financial, business and
international investment matters that you are capable of evaluating the merits and risks of purchasing
the Bonds and are aware that you may be required to bear, and are able to bear, all risks including
economic risk of an investment in the Bonds.

Information of the Company: You acknowledge that the information provided to you with regard to
the Issuer and the Bonds in this Information Memorandum has been supplied to you by the Arranger
only on behalf of the Issuer and that neither the Arranger nor any of its affiliates, employees, officers,
directors, legal advisers or representatives has verified such information or makes any representation
or warranty as to its accuracy or completeness.

Review of Information Memorandum: You have reviewed this Information Memorandum in its
entirety, including the risks described herein. By investing in the Bonds, you have determined that:

i.  The Bonds are a suitable investment for you and your investment in the Bonds does not and
will not, when consummated, violate any investment or other guidelines, policies or
restrictions( corporate or otherwise), or any law, rule, regulation or order applicable to you;
and

ii. You have obtained all approvals and consents (weather internal or external) and have made all
notifications necessary for you to invest in the Bonds as contemplated; and you can bear the
economic risk of the investment and are able to sustain a complete loss in connection with
your investment.

Own account: You are purchasing the Bonds for your own account and not with a view to any
distribution thereof

No representation or warranty: The Arranger has not made, and you have not relied upon any
representation, warranty or condition (express and/or implied), and the Arranger shall not owe any
duty whatsoever to you in connection with the Bonds.

No obligation to purchase: The Arranger shall have no obligation to purchase or acquire all or any part
of the Bonds purchased by you or to support losses, if any, directly or indirectly sustained or incurred
by you for any reason whatsoever in connection with the Bonds, including the non-performance by the
issuance, whatever to you or otherwise.
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Following are certain issues for the investors to consider before taking an investment decision in the
offer. In some of the risk factors and management proposals thereof, reference has been described
below in addition to the other information contained in this Information Memorandum:

a. Interest Rate Risk

The banking book consists of assets and liabilities contracted basically on account of relationship or
for steady income and statutory obligations and are generally held till maturity/payment by
counter party. The earnings or changes in the economic value are the main focus in banking book.
Interest rate risk is the risk that a bank will experience deterioration in its financial position as interest
rates move over time. Interest rate risk in the banking book arises from a bank’s core banking
activities

Risk management strategy of Eastern Bank Limited:

The Asset Liability Committee (ALCO) is assigned to monitor and review the interest rates of EBL on a
monthly basis. The committee in its monthly meeting takes decision in respect of interest rates of the
bank. The ALCO has established its own Interest Rate Policy to monitor and to minimize interest rate
risks at an acceptable level. These guidelines and actions are taken in adherence to the policies issued
by Bangladesh Bank from time to time. The Bank analyzes different factors such as Rate sensitive (RS)
Gap Analysis and Duration Gap Analysis. ALM desk of Treasury Front Office and Risk Management
Division of Head Office analyze and submits a proposal for review of interest rates considering
previously mentioned factors, on deposit and loan respectively as and when necessary. EBL always
observe market scenario and adjusts its interest rate accordingly to retain core depositors.

b. Foreign Exchange Risk

Foreign exchange risk is defined as the potential change in earnings due to change in foreign exchange
rates. Exchange rate fluctuation may reduce the profitability of the bank because its trade
commitments from various sources of foreign exchange like export proceeds and remittances.

Risk management strategy of Eastern Bank Limited:

Foreign Exchange Risks are measured and monitored by Treasury Division of the Bank. All foreign
exchange activities have been segregated among front office, mid office and back office which are
responsible for currency transactions, deal verification, limit monitoring and settlement of transaction
separately. There is an internal audit system which controls key issues like FX dealing limits, compliance
requirements and statutory management for foreign exchange dealing. EBL follows the prudential
guidelines of foreign exchange risk management set by Bangladesh Bank. Treasury division always
monitors the market scenario of risks and manages the foreign operations in such a way that earnings
are not hampered against any adverse movement in market prices. All NOSTRO accounts are reconciled
on monthly basis and outstanding entries beyond 30 days are appraised by the management for
settlement. The NOSTRO accounts are verified by the external auditor and reports are submitted to
Bangladesh Bank.
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¢. Non-Repayment Risk (i.e. Credit risk)

It arises mainly from lending, trade finance, settlement and other financial transactions. This can be
described as potential loss arising from the failure of a counter party to perform as per contractual
agreement with the Bank. The failure may result from unwillingness of the counterparty or decline in
his/her financial condition.

Risk management strategy of Eastern Bank Limited:

EBL Credit Policy Manual (CPM) is guided and prepared in line with Bangladesh Bank guideline. All the
credit proposals are scrutinized with application of the yardsticks, techniques & judgments in line with
CPM-and the execution aspects have been standardized in Credit Instruction Manual (CIM). The Bank
also uses Credit Risk Grading Matrix (CRGM) and Internal Credit Risk Rating System (ICRRS) in line with
the CRGM guideline and ICRRS guideline of Bangladesh Bank. EBL put emphasis for approval of credit
facilities upon appraisal, scrutiny and due diligence on different aspects including security aspects. In
case of extension of any facility, the bank carries out an analysis on the collateral securities i.e. nature
of securities, its value, location of the properties, titles/ownership, enforceability etc. The bank’s Risk
Governance Structure is comprised of several committees namely Credit Risk Management Committee
(CRMC), Credit Committee, Executive Risk Management Committee (ERMC), Asset Liability Committee
(ALCO) etc. Their responsibilities are Credit approval, Credit Administration and Law & Recovery to
maintain quality of credit through completion of documentation, monitoring, & follow up and early
signaling system etc. all departments have been staffed with professionally experienced banker and
law officers to expedite the legal and recovery process. Moreover, the functions of credit are handled
at different levels by four departments/division namely Credit Risk Management (CRM), Collection
Management, Credit Administration, and Special Asset Management.

d. Prepayment, Call or Refunding Risk
The risk associated with the early unscheduled return of principal on a fixed-income security.

Risk management strategy of Eastern Bank Limited:
No prepayment, call or refunding option shall be available to the Bondholder. The Bonds are

redeemable in predetermined schedule. In case of early redemption, coupon rate is to be revised at
2.00% p.a. higher than the coupon rate paid during the last Coupon Payment Date.

e. Security Risk

Security is the specific revenue sources or assets pledged by an issuer to the bondholder to secure
repayment of the bond. Therefore, security risk is all about the process of recovering the investment by
the bond holder by utilizing the charge against the collateral securities in case of Issuer’s inability to
repay the face value of the bond(s).

Risk management strategy of Eastern Bank Limited:

The bond is an unsecured debt. No specific revenue sources or assets are not being pledged against the
issuance of the bond. Investors will have the right on the EBL’s cash flow to get repaid but rank of a
subordinated bondholder is below than other loans or securities with regard to claims on assets or
earnings.
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f. Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk to the bank's earnings and capital arising from its inability to timely meet
obligations. Liquidity risk primarily arises due to the maturity mismatch associated with assets and
liabilities of the bank. Although liquidity risk dynamics vary according to a bank's funding market,
balance sheet, and inter-corporate structure, the most common signs of possible liquidity problems
include rising funding costs, a rating downgrade, decreases in credit lines, or reductions in the
availability of long-term funding.

Risk management strategy of Eastern Bank Limited:

Responsibility of managing and controlling liquidity of the bank lies with Asset Liability Committee
(ALCO) that meets at least once in every month. Asset Liability Management (ALM) desk of the treasury
function being primarily responsible for management of liquidity risk closely monitors and controls
liquidity requirements on a daily basis by appropriate coordination of funding activities. A monthly
projection of fund flows is reviewed in ALCO meeting regularly. On monthly basis, ALCO monitors
liquidity management by examining key ratios, maximum cumulative outflow, upcoming funding
requirement from all business units, asset-liability mismatch etc. ALCO also monitors concentration of
deposits on large institutional depositors which is volatile in nature. In addition to these ratios, Bank
prepares structural liquidity profile, maturity profile of term deposit, cash flow modelling, and
contingency funding plan on monthly basis, which are analysed in ALCO meeting to ensure liquidity at
the level acceptable to the bank and regulators.

g- Management Risk
Management risk refers to the chance that bank managers’ inefficiency or under performance which
will finally affect the shareholders. The bondholders may suffer financial losses in such an event.

Risk management strategy of Eastern Bank Limited:

Eastern Bank Limited is one of the leading banking institutions in Bangladesh with a track record of
consistent performance achieved through effective leadership and corporate governance. EBL has a
sound management structure that is not only efficient but also dynamic in taking relevant decision to
make the organization more effective and results oriented. Therefore, with a strong leadership on the
back, management risks are not a matter of concern or a vital risk factor for EBL.

h. Operational Risk

Operational Risk is the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed internal processes, people and
systems or from external events. Operational risk may also arise from error and fraud due to lack of
internal control and compliance across the bank.

Risk management strategy of Eastern Bank Limited:

The policy for measuring and managing operational risks is approved by the Board in line with the
relevant guidelines of Bangladesh Bank. Audit Committee of the Board directly oversees the activities
of Internal Control and Compliance Division to protect against all operational risks. As a part of
continued surveillance, the management committee (MANCOM), Executive Risk Management
Committee (ERMC) and Risk Management Division (RMD) regularly review different aspects of
operational risks and escalate the findings to appropriate authority while internal audit suggest
formulating appropriate policies, tools & techniques for mitigation of operational risk of the bank.
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The bank captures some identified risk events associated with all functional departments of the bank
through standard reporting format, Departmental Control Function Check List (DCFCL), Quarterly
Operation Report (QOR), Key Risk Indicator (KRI), internal audit, monitoring, and system check etc.
Internal Control and Compliance Division (ICCD) detecting ‘High’ Risk areas and finding mitigation of
those risks. ERMC also oversees the operational risk issues. ERMC analyzes ‘high” and ‘moderate’ risk
indicators and sets responsibility for specific people to resolve the issues.

i. Business Risk

Business risk is the possibility that a company will have lower than anticipated profits, or that it will
experience a loss rather than a profit. Business risk is influenced by numerous factors, including
business environment, economic situation and government regulations.

Risk management strategy of Eastern Bank Limited:
EBL has a robust risk management system to counter any adverse business risk and to maneuver in a
hostile business environment. Most business risks have been covered in Credit, Liquidity and Interest
rate Risk. To counter and mitigate business risk, the following mitigation measures are in place:

v" Regular review of impact of global economic meltdown and taking appropriate measures
Innovative and convenient financial products and services;
Taking prompt action on customer complaints;
Frequent assessment of clients satisfaction;
Regular review of performance against budget and targets;

v Review and analysis of competitors’ performance;
Prevention of risk by forecasting future market condition gives EBL competitive edge over other
competitors in the local market. In order to mitigate prospective risks of the market, the equity and
research team regularly assesses the market information. This assessment updates the Management
about the current market situation, growth of certain industries, current global phenomena, price index
of raw materials, refinance scheme taken by central bank and regulatory steps taken by various
regulatory bodies. This also helps to make future prediction on any industry and the market as a whole.

%S NK

j.  Industry Risk

Industry risk is the possibility that a specific industry will not perform up to the level or at par. When
problems plague one industry, they affect the individual organization of that particular industry. They
may also cross over into other industries. The issuer is operating in a highly competitive market as
modern banking industry has brought greater business diversification. Some banks in the industrialized
world are entering into investments, underwriting of securities and portfolio management. The entry of
new competitors may also deteriorate the competitive environment and result in lower profitability of
the bank.

Risk management strategy of Eastern Bank Limited:

The Bank has an established broad-based presence and has been taking steps to enhance customer
satisfaction by upgrading skills, systems and technology to meet such challenges. The Bank is
attempting to add quality assets on competitive terms and also taking steps to broad base its product
bouquet with a special emphasis on enhancement in the non-fund-based income. On the resource-
raising front, the Bank is actively endeavoring to broaden its reach and raise resources through its wide
distribution network of branches.
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k. Market and Technological Risks

Market Risk is defined as the possibility of loss to a Bank caused by changes or movements in the
market variables such as interest rates, foreign currency exchange rates, equity prices and commodity
prices. Bank’s exposure to market risk arises from investments (interest related instruments and
equities) in trading book and the Foreign Exchange positions. The objective of the market risk
management is to minimize the impact of losses on earnings and equity.

Technological Risk is the risk that customers may suffer service disruptions, or that customers or the
group may incur losses arising from system defect such as failures, faults, or incompleteness in
computer operations, or illegal or unauthorized use of computer system. As the banking industry is
becoming more and more technology dependent the risks deriving from technological use is increasing
day by day. The bank might be exposed to risks such as cyber-attack, system collapse, system hacking,
unauthorized electronic fund transfers, etc.

Risk management strategy of Eastern Bank Limited:

Risk Management Division (RMD) is responsible for overall monitoring, control, and reporting of market
risk while Treasury Mid Office is an integral part of market risk management which independently
evaluates and monitors treasury department’s transaction from risk perspective. Overall risk
parameters and exposures of the bank are monitored by RMD and periodically reported to Bank Risk
Management Committee (BRMC).

The bank has a comprehensive IT Security Policy and procedures which are formally documented and
endorsed by top management. IT Division (hereinafter IT) has established standard Physical &
Environmental Security Measures (e.g. Locked Door, Locked rack, CCTV, AC, Fire Extinguisher, etc.) to
all Sensitive areas (e.g. Data Centre, Disaster Recovery Site, Power Rooms, Server Rooms, etc.). IT has
standard Logical Security Measures (e.g. Access card, Password Protected Server, Access Log,
Measuring Device Logs, Periodic Testing Results, etc.) to all core devices (server, PC, etc.), connecting
devices (switch, router, etc.), security devices (firewall, IDS, etc.), all applications (core banking system,
antivirus, firewall, VPN, utilities, etc.), databases, networks and others. IT has standard design and
practice in network connectivity, access, build-up, configuration, monitoring, maintenance and
security. IT has Business Continuity Management (BCM) to support and handle any human made or
natural incident/disaster; moreover regular backup schedule and retention avoids the risk of data loss
based on the criticality of the system.

I. Risk Related to Potential or Existing Government Regulations

The company operates under, the Bank Companies Act-1991, Companies Act-1994, Income Tax
Ordinance, 1984, Income Tax rules, 1984, Value Added Tax (VAT) Act, 1991, Value Added Tax (VAT)
Rules, 1991, Customs Act, 1969, Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987 and other related
regulations. The company also obtained license from Bangladesh Bank as a Bank under Bank
Companies Act-1991. Any major changes in regulatory regime may cause the Bank to be a
noncompliant one having adverse impact in the reputation of the Bank.
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Risk management strategy of Eastern Bank Limited:
Internal Control and Compliance team of EBL works to achieve effectiveness and efficiency of

operations, reliable financial reporting and compliance with laws and regulations. Pillar 1 and Pillar 2 of
Basel-ll Accord also focused on operational risk and supervisory review respectively attaching
considerable importance to internal control & compliance and on supervision & monitoring. As
prescribed in the Bangladesh Bank core risk guideline on Internal Control & Compliance, Management
Committee (MANCOM) of EBL reviews the overall effectiveness of internal control system.

m. Risk Related to Potential Changes in Global or National Policies

Changes in existing global or national policies can have either positive or negative impacts for the Bank.
The performance of the Bank will be hindered due to unavoidable circumstances both in Bangladesh
and worldwide like political turmoil.

Risk management strategy of Eastern Bank Limited:

Since this security would be issued in the local market, potential global changes are unlikely to have any
impact on the security issued. Moreover EBL has a robust risk management team and has the capability
to adapt to any global scenario that might affect the local market.

PARTICULARS OF THE ISSUER
sl. Particulars Details
(a) Name Eastern Bank Limited

Public Limited Company, listed with both Dhaka Stock Exchange

(b) | LegalStatus and Chittagong Stock Exchange

Mr. Masudul Hoque Sardar
Chief Financial Officer

Eastern Bank Limited

100 Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka 1212
Phone: 09666777325, Ext: 8300
Mobile:+8801720010579

Email: masudul.hogue@ebl-bd.com

(c) Contact Information
Mr. Md. Abdullah Al Mamun FCS

Company Secretary

Eastern Bank Limited

100 Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka 1212
Phone: 09666777325, Ext: 8202
Mobile:+8801817-543805

Email: abdullah.al.mamun@ebl-bd.com
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(d)

Date of Incorporation

8 August 1992

(e)

Date of Commencement
of Business

16 August 1992

(f)

Authorized Capital

BDT 12,000 Million

(g)

Paid-up Capital

BDT 9,539 Million

(h)

Total Equity

BDT 31,017 Million

(i)

Total Liabilities

BDT 357,798 Million

(i)

| Total Financial Obligations

BDT 357,798 Million

(k)

Total Assets

BDT 388,815 Million

{n

Total Tangible Assets

BDT 388,048 Million

(m)

Net Warth

BDT 31,017 Million

(n)

Total Deposits

BDT 268,019 Million

(o)

EPS

BDT 4.88 (Solo); 5.03 (Consolidated)

(p)

NAV per share

BDT 32.52 (Solo); 33.17 (Consolidated) oot

(a)

Dividend (Declared for
2021)

Cash 12.50% & Stock 12.50%

PARTICULARS OF THE ISSUE MANAGER

N/A

PARTICULARS OF THE ISSUE

sl

Particulars

Details

(a)

Name of the Issue

Unsecured Floating Rate Coupon Bearing Non-convertible Fully
Redeemable 3rd Subordinated Bond of EBL

(b)

Type of Instrument-

Unsecured Floating Rate Coupon Bearing Non-convertible Fully
Redeemable Subordinated Bond

(c)

Purpose of Issue

To raise Tier-1l Regulatory Capital and thereby enhancing Capital to
Risk-weighted Asset Ratio (CRAR) as per “Guidelines on Risk Based

Tanzim Alamgir

Managing Director & CEO
UCB Investment Limited

Eastern Bank Limited

Capital Adequacy” of Bangladesh Bank /
(d) Total Size of Issue BDT 5,000,000,000.00 (Taka Five Billion)
(e) Number of Securities 500 (Five Hundred) numbers of Bonds
(f) Face Value BDT 10,000,000 (Taka Ten Million) per bond
(g) Issue Price BDT 10,000,000 (Taka Ten Million) per bond
Coupon Rate = Benchmark Rate + Coupon Margin
(h) Coupon Rate Benchmark Rate: The average of most recent month’s published
: fixed deposit rates (6-month tenor} of all Private Commercial
Banks {excluding Islami Shariah based Commercjal Banks & Foreign
P i II Banks). The interest rates tg#be collec'cg;;lA‘%’la ’Las(announced
4 h ﬁ\,\\ah -Mu:;\lﬂ- ¥ / r)
::l tary .
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Interest Rate Chart of the Scheduled Banks (Deposit Rate)’
published by Bangladesh Bank on the Quotation Day.

Coupon Margin: 2.00% p.a.
Coupon Floor Rate: 6.00% p.a.; Coupon Ceiling Rate: 9.00% p.a.

(i)

Tenor

7 years from the Date of Issue of the Securities

(i)

Conversion & Exchange
option

Non-convertible

(k)

Mode of Redemption

The principal of the Bonds to be redeemed equally on Redemption
Dates during the last 5 (Five) years of the tenure. Principal
Redemption shall 20% of Issue Amount at the End of 3™, 4%, 5%, 6"
and 7™ Anniversary of the Bond from the Date of Issue.

(N

Mode of Option
[Call/Put)

No Put Option/Call Option

Rate of Return

Equal to the Coupon Rate

(n)

Applicable Tax Rate

As per applicable laws and investors’ self-tax bracket

(0)

Default Protection
Mechanism

The Bond is Unsecured,

However, the Issuer shall pay a late payment fee of 2% {twb per
cent) p.a. higher than the coupon rate payable on the amount not
paid on the due date, from the due date up to the date of actual
payment date.

Type of Collateral
securities being offered

Unsecured

(a)

Status of securities
holders in case of priority
of payment

Subordinated after depositors, lenders, regulatory liabilities and
other lenders, before any types of equity holders.

(r)

- Period within which
securities to be issued

Expected within CY2022, subject to the Approvals of Bangladesh
Bank and Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission.

(s)

Nature of Tradability or
listing

Non-listed, privately placed

(a)

PARTICULARS OF THE TRUSTEE
sl Particulars Details
Name UCB Investment Limited

(b)

Legal Status

Private Limited Company

Md. Abdullah At Mamun, FCS
Company Secretary
Eastern Bank Limited
Head Office, Dhaka,

Masudul Hoque Sardafé
Chief Financial Officer
Eastern Bank Limited

(c) Authorized Capital BDT 1,000,000,000
(dy | Paid-up Capital BDT 1,000,000,000
(e) Net Worth BDT 1,132,493,978
i

za Ifte cgg
Managing Director & -
Eastern Bank Limited
Head Office, Dhaka.
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Tanzim Alamgir
Managing Director & CEC
UCB Investment Limitec
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(f) Trustee

Name of Other Issues as

NRBC Bank Subordinated Bond-1, Bank Asia Perpetual Bond,
Mercantile Bank Perpetual Bond, Mir Akhter Zero Coupon Bond,
Envoy Secured Zero Coupon Bond

PARTICULARS OF THE CREDIT RATING COMPANY

Sl Particulars Details

(a) Name Credit Rating Information and Services Limited (”CRISL")
Credit Rating Status of

(b) 8 Long Term: AA+, Short Term: ST-1

the Issuer

(c)

Credit Rating Status of

AA (Indicative)

the Issue
Date & Validity of ratin
. ¥ . & Date of Rating: 17 June, 2021
(d) | along with surveillance bt
i Validity: 16 June, 2022
rating for the Issuer
Date & Validity of ratin
vallcity OV FatNE | he claration Date: 25 April, 2022
(e) along with surveillance

rating for the Issue

Validity: 1 (One) year

Latest Default Rate of

(f) the Credit Rating N/A
Company
Average Time to Default

(&) = N/A

of the Rated Category

(h) Rating Trigger

Rating Trigger: “BBB” or equivalent.
Coupon rate will be 0,.50% higher, if rated below.

PARTICULARS OF OTHER CONTRACTUAL PARTIES

sl. Particulars

Details

(a} | Lead Arranger

Name: EBL Investments Limited
Address: Bangladesh Shipping Corporation Tower (4th Floor},
2-3 RAJUK Avenue, Motijheel C/A, 1000

(b) | Common Legal Counsel

Name: Lex Juris

Address: Flat: 601 & 602, House: 108, Road: 10/2, Block: D,
Niketon, Guishan-1, Dhaka-1212

3. DETAILS OF THE UTILIZATION OF PROCEEDS

Eastern Bank Limited (EBL) has planned to raise capital through issuance of ‘Unsecured Floating Rate
Coupon Bearing Non-convertible Fully Redeemable 3 Subordinated Bond of EBL' in order to
strengthen its capital base through enhancing Tier Il Capital in accordance with Bangladesh Bank’s
Guidelines on Risk Based Capital Adequacy in line with BASEL 1l issued by Bangladesh Bank, which will
ultimately increase Capital to Risk Weighted Asset Ratio (CRAR) as new Risk Based Capital Adequacy

Framework under BASEL IIl.

Md. Abdullak A! Mamun, FCS
Company Secretary

Masudul Hoque Sardar

Eastern Bank Limited  Chief Financial Officer

tiead Office, Dhaka.

Eastern Bank Limited

All Reza Iftekhar
Managing Director & CEQ
Eastern Bank Limited
Head Office, Dhaka.
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Tanzim Alamgir
Managing Director & CEO
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The proceeds will be used to fund as well as to act as a cushion against the growth of risk weighted
assets in commensurate with the projected growth of loans and advances and expansion of businesses.

a. Basic features of the instrument

Name of the Issue

Unsecured Floating Rate Coupon Bearing Non-convertible Fully
Redeemable 3rd Subordinated Bond of EBL

Type of the instrument

Unsecured Floating Rate Coupon Bearing Non-convertible Fully
Redeemable Subordinated Bond

Issuer

Eastern Bank Limited

Purpose of the issue

To raise Tier-1l Regulatory Capital and thereby enhancing Capital to Risk-
weighted Asset Ratio (CRAR) as per “Guidelines on Risk Based Capital
Adequacy” of Bangladesh Bank

Lead Arranger

EBL Investments Limited

Trustee, Registrar, Transfer
Agent & Paying Agent

UCB Investment Limited

Credit Rating Agency

Credit Rating Information and Services Limited (“CRISL"')

Total Issue Size

BDT 5,000,000,000.00 (Taka Five Billion)

No. of bonds to be issued

500 (Five Hundred) numbers of Bonds

Face value of the bhonds

BDT 5,000,000,000 (Taka Five Billion)

Face value per bond

BDT 10,000,000 (Taka Ten Million) per bond

Issue price per bond

BDT 10,000,000 (Taka Ten Million) per bond

Number of Bond in Each
Lot

1 (One)

Total Number of Lots

500 (Five Hundred)

Minimum Denomination

Minimum denomination of each lot of bond is indicated at BDT
10,000,000 (Taka Ten Million) Face Value

Tenor

7 years from the Date of Issue of the Securities

Eligible Investors

Local banks and financial institutions, Insurance companies, corporates,
high net-worth individuals etc.

Mode of Placement

Private Placement

Form/Registration & Listing

Registered. Unlisted.

Coupon Rate

Coupon Rate = Benchmark Rate + Coupon Margin

Benchmark Rate: The average of most recent month’s published fixed
deposit rates (6-month tenor) of all Private Commercial Banks (excluding
Islami Shariah based Commercial Banks & Foreign Banks). The interest
rates to be collected from ‘Last announced Interest Rate rt of the

€

d.'Abddflabh Al Mamun, FCS
Company Secretary
Eastern Bank Limited
Head Office, Dhaka.
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Scheduled Banks {Deposit Rate)’ published by Bangladesh Bank on the

Quotation Day.
Coupon Margin: 2.00% p.a.

Coupon Floor Rate: 6.00% p.a.
Coupon Ceiling Rate: 9.00% p.a.

Quotation day

5 business days before the first day of any period for which a coupon
rate is to be determined.

Coupon payment

Semi-annual payment

b. Rate of return

Equal to the Coupon Rate

Transferability/Liquidity

o

Bonds are transferable subject to the terms and conditions set out in the
Bond Documents,

d. Prepayment, Call,
Refunding, Conversion
or Exchange Option

Non-Callable, Non-Putable & Non-convertible in nature

In case of early redemption (to be decided by the Trustee along with
required regulatory approval), coupon rate to be revised at 2.00% p.a.
higher than the coupon rate paid during the last Coupon Payment Date.

e. Early redemption or
late redemption The issuer shall pay a late payment fee of 2% p.a. higher than the coupon
rate and payable on the amount not paid on the due date till the date of
actual payment.
f. Taxfeatures ) As per applicable laws and investors’ self-tax bracket

g. Costrelatedtothe
issue

Total Cost (Arrangement Fee, Application Fee to BSEC {BDT 10,000),
Issue Consent Fee (0.10% of the Issue Amount), Trustee Services Fee to
the Trustee, Annual Trustee Fee to BSEC, Rating Agency Fee, Legal
Counsel Fee, Trust Deed Registration expenses etc.): BDT 27,100,000

(approximately)

EBL 3" Subordinated Bond Face Value (Principal) Redemptions will be in
5 (five) Annual Tranches commencing at the end of 36" month from the

date of drawdown in the following manner:
Amount in BDT million

—— End of | Beginning % zfpavment Ending
Months Balance Amount Balance
Repayment
- gt 5,000 5,000
h. Repayment Schedule Year 1 1 o % o
- 18t 5,000 5,000
24t 5,000 5,000
s 3ot 5,000 5,000
36t 5,000 20% 1,000 4,000
Ve 42th 4,000 4,000
48" 4,000 20% 1,000 3,000
Year 5 54th 3,000 3,000

A
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60" 3,000 20% 1,000 2,000
66" 2,000 2,000
Year 6
72th 2,000 20% 1,000 1,000
o 78" 1,000 1,000
84" 1,000 20% 1,000 0
Total 100% 5,000
i. Call or put option No Call Option or Put Option

The bond is superior to the claims of investors in equity shares of the
j. Credit Enhancement or | bank. It is neither secured nor covered by any guarantee of the issuer or

Guarantee related entity or other arrangement that legally or economically enhance
the seniority of the claim vis-s-vis bank creditors.

At any time, after the bonds have become due and repayable, the
Trustee may, at its sole discretion and without further notice in writing,
take such proceedings against the Issuer as it may think fit to enforce
repayment to the bonds and to enforce the provisions of the Trust Deed,
but it will not be bound to take any such proceedings unless (a) it shall
k. Enforcement of charges | have been so requested in written by the bondholders of not less than

over securities 66 2/3 percent in particular amount of bonds then outstanding or shall
have been directed by an Extraordinary Resolution of the Bondholders,
(b) it shall have been intimidated and/or secured to its satisfaction. No
bondholder will be entitled to proceed directly against the Issuer unless
the Trustee, having become bound to do so, fails to do so within a
reasonable period and such failure shall be continuing.

Since the issue is unsecured subordinated bond, hence there is no collateral security and no types of
charge shall be created against the issuance.

6.1 Covenant to Repay

The Issuer covenants with the Trustee that it will, as and when the Bonds or any of them become due
to be redeemed or any principal on the Bonds or any of them becomes due to be repaid in accordance
with the Conditions, unconditionally pay or procure to be paid to or to the order of the Trustee in
Bangladesh Taka in Dhaka in immediately available freely transferable funds the principal amount of
the Bonds or any of them becoming due for redemption or repayment on that date and shall {subject
to the provisions of the Conditions) until all such payments (both before and after judgment or other
order) are duly made unconditionally pay or procure to be paid to or to the order of the Trustee as
aforesaid on the dates provided for in the Conditions interest on the principal amount of the Bonds or
any of them outstanding from time to time as set out in the Conditions provided that:

6.1.1 if any payment of principal or interest in respect of the Bonds or any of them is made after the
due date, payment shall be deemed not to have been made until either the full amount is paid to the
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Bondholders or, if earlier, the seventh day after notice has been given to the Bondholders in
accordance with the Conditions that the full amount has been received by the Trustee to the extent
that there is failure in the subsequent payment to the Bondholders under the Conditions; and

6.1.2 in any case where payment of the whole or any part of the principal amount due in respect of
any Bond is improperly withheld or refused interest shall accrue at applicable interest rate for the Bond
on the whole or such part of such principal amount from the date of such withholding or refusal until
the date either on which such principal amount due is paid to the Bondholders or, if earlier, the
seventh day after which notice is given to the Bondholders in accordance with the Conditions that the
full amount payable in respect of the said principal amount is available for collection by the
Bondholders such payment is in fact made.

The Trustee will hold the benefit of this covenant and the covenants in Clause 11.3 (Covenant to
comply with Trust Deed, Conditions, and Schedules) and Clause 11.4 (Covenants by the Issuer) on trust
for the Bondholders.

6.2 Following an Event of Default
At any time after any Event of Default shall have occurred, the Trustee may:

by notice in writing to the Issuer, require it to make all subsequent payments in respect of Bonds to or
to the order of the Trustee and with effect from the issue of any such notice until such notice is
withdrawn, sub-clause 11.1.10f Clause 11.1 (Covenant to Repay) and (so far as it concerns payments by
the Issuer) Clause 19.2 (Payment to Bondholders) shall cease to have effect.

6.3 Covenant to comply with Trust Deed, Conditions, Schedules and applicable law

6.3.1 The Issuer hereby covenants with the Trustee to comply with, perform and observe all those
provisions of this Trust Deed the Conditions (including, without limitation, Condition 5 (Covenants)) and
the other Schedules which are expressed to be binding on it and to perform and observe the same. The
Bonds are subject to the provisions contained in this Trust Deed, all of which shall be binding upon the
Issuer and the Bondholders and all persons claiming through or under them respectively. The
Bondholders and all persons claiming under or through them respectively will also be entitled to the
benefit of, and will be bound by, this Trust Deed and the other Bond Documents and will be deemed to
have notice of all of the provisions of the Bond Documents applicable to them.

6.3.2 The Issuer hereby covenants with the Trustee to comply with, perform and observe all those
provisions of the applicable law including but is not limited to Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission (Debt Securities) Rules 2021. The Issuer agrees that Bondholders and all persons claiming
under or through them respectively will also be entitled to the benefit of, and will be bound by, the
applicable law and will be deemed to have notice of all of the provisions of the applicable law
applicable to them.

6.3.3 The Trustee shall itself be entitled to enforce the obligations of the Issuer under the Bonds and
the Conditions and the applicable law as if the same were set out and contained in this Trust Deed
which shall be read and construed as one document with the Bonds.

6.4 Covenants by the Issuer

The Issuer hereby covenants with the Trustee that, so long as any of the Bonds remain outstanding, it

will:
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6.4.1 Books of account:

At all times keep and procure that all its Subsidiaries keep such books of account as may be necessary
to comply with all applicable laws and so as to enable the financial statements of the Issuer to be
prepared and allow, subject to confidentiality obligations under applicable law, the Trustee and any
person appointed by it free access to the same at all reasonable times and to discuss the same with
responsible officers of the Issuer;

6.4.2 Event of Default:

Give notice in writing to the Trustee forthwith upon becoming aware of any Event of Default and
without waiting for the Trustee to take any further action;

6.4.3 Corporate Governance:

Comply (and shall ensure that each member of the Group will) in all material respects with the
corporate governance guidelines set out by the Bangladesh Bank and the Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission.

6.4.4 Information:

So far as permitted by applicable law, at all times give to the Trustee such information, opinions,
certificates and other evidence as it shall require and, in such form, as it shall require in relation to
Issuer for the performance of its obligations under the Bond Documents;

6.4.5 Execution of further Documents:

So far as permitted by applicable law, at all times execute all such further documents and do all such
further acts and things as may be necessary at any time or times in the opinion of the Trustee to give
effect to the provisions of this Trust Deed;

6.4.6 Notices to Bondholders:

Send or procure to be sent to the Trustee not less than 5 (five) business days prior to the date of
publication, one copy of each notice to be given to the Bondholders in accordance with the Conditions
and, upon publication, send to the Trustee two copies of such notice;

6.4.7 Notification of non-payment:

Notify the Trustee forthwith in the event that it does not, on or before the due date for payment in
respect of the Bonds or any of them, pay unconditionally the full amount in the relevant currency of
the moneys payable on such due date on all such Bonds;

6.4.8 Notification of late payment:

In the event of the unconditional payment to the Trustee of any sum due in respect of the Bonds or any
of them being made after the due date for payment thereof, forthwith give notice to the Bondholders
that such payment has been made;

6.4.9 Notification of redemption or repayment:

At least 21 (Twenty One) days prior to the Redemption Dates or purchase in respect of any Bond, give
to the Trustee notice in writing of the amount of such redemption or purchase pursuant to the
Conditions and duly proceed to redeem or purchase such Bonds accordingly;
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6.4.10 Authorised Signatories:

Upon the execution hereof and thereafter forthwith upon any change of the same, deliver to the
Trustee a list of the Authorised Signatories of the Issuer, together with certified specimen signatures of
the same; and

6.4.11 Payments:

Pay moneys payable by it to the Trustee hereunder without set off, counterclaim, deduction or
withholding, unless otherwise compelled by law and in the event of any deduction or withholding
compelled by law will pay such additional amount as will result in the payment to the Trustee of the
amount which would otherwise have been payable by it to the Trustee hereunder.

7.1 Trustee’s Rights

7.1.1 Applicable Law: Notwithstanding anything contained in this Trust Deed the Trustee shall have all
such rights and powers granted to it under the applicable law including but is not limited to Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Commission (Debt Securities) Rules 2021 and the Trust Act 1882.

7.1.2 Advice: The Trustee may in relation to this Trust Deed act on the opinion or advice of or a
certificate or any information obtained from any lawyer, banker, valuer, surveyor, broker, auctioneer,
accountant or other expert (whether obtained by the Trustee, the Issuer, or any Subsidiary) and which
advice or opinion may be provided on such terms (including as to limitations on liability) as the Trustee
may consider in its sole discretion to be consistent with prevailing market practice with regard to
advice or opinions of that nature and shall not be responsible for any Liability occasioned by so acting;
any such opinion, advice, certificate or information may be sent or obtained by letter, telegram, telex,
cablegram or facsimile transmission;

7.1.3 Resolution or direction of Bondholders: the Trustee shall not be responsible for acting upon any
resolution purporting to be a Written Resolution or to have been passed at any meeting of the
Bondholders in respect whereof minutes have been made and signed or a direction of a specified
percentage of Bondholders, even though it may subsequently be found that there was some defect in
the constitution of the meeting or the passing of the resolution or the making of the directions or that
for any reason the resolution purporting to be a Written Resolution or to have been passed at any
Meeting or the making of the directions was not valid or binding upon the Bondholders;

7.1.4 Trustee not responsible for investigations: save as otherwise provided by applicable law, the
Trustee shall not be responsible for, or for investigating any matter which is the subject of, any recital,
statement, representation, warranty or covenant of any person contained in this Trust Deed, the
Bonds, or any other agreement or document relating to the transactions herein or therein
contemplated or for the execution, legality, effectiveness, adequacy, genuineness, validity,
enforceability or admissibility in evidence thereof;

7.1.5 Entry on the Register: the Trustee shall not be liable to the Issuer or any Bondholder by reason of
having accepted as valid or not having rejected any entry on the Register later found to be forged or
not authentic and can assume for all purposes in relation hereto that any entry on the Register is
correct;
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7.1.6 Events of Default: save as otherwise provided by applicable law, until it shall have actual
knowledge or express notice to the contrary, the Trustee shall be entitled to assume that no such Event
of Default has happened and that the Issuer is observing and performing all the obligations on its part
contained in the Bonds and under this Trust Deed and no event has happened as a consequence of
which any of the Bonds may become repayable; and

7.1.7 Right to Deduct or Withhold: notwithstanding anything contained in this Trust Deed, to the
extent required by any applicable law, if the Trustee is or will be required to make any deduction or
withholding from any distribution or payment made by it hereunder or if the Trustee is or will be
otherwise charged to, or is or may become liable to, tax as a consequence of performing its duties
hereunder whether as principal, agent or otherwise, and whether by reason of any assessment,
prospective assessment or other imposition of liability to taxation of whatsoever nature and whenever
made upon the Trustee, and whether in connection with or arising from any sums received or
distributed by it or to which it may be entitled under this Trust Deed (other than in connection with its
remuneration as provided for herein) or any investments or deposits from time to time representing
the same, including any income or gains arising therefrom or any action of the Trustee in connection
with the trusts of this Trust Deed (other than the remuneration herein specified) or otherwise, then the
Trustee shall be entitled to make such deduction or withholding or, as the case may be, to retain out of
sums received by it an amount sufficient to discharge any liability to tax which relates to sums so
received or distributed or to discharge any such other liability of the Trustee to tax from the funds held
by the Trustee upon the trusts of this Trust Deed.

7.1.8 Liability: The Trustee shall not be liable to any person for any matter or thing done or omitted in
any way in connection with or in relation to this Trust Deed or the Bonds save in relation to its own
gross negligence, willful default or fraud. This Clause 6.1.8 shall survive the termination or expiry of this
Trust Deed or the removal or termination of the Trustee.

7.1.9 Force Majeure: The Trustee shall not be liable for any failure or delay in the performance of its
obligations under this Trust Deed or any other Bond Document because of circumstances beyond such
Trustee's control, including, without limitation, acts of God, flood, war (whether declared or
undeclared), terrorism, fire, riot, embargo, labour disputes, any laws, ordinances, regulations or the like
which restrict or prohibit the performance of the obligations contemplated by this Trust Deed or any
other Bond Document, inability to obtain or the failure of equipment, or interruption of
communications or computer facilities, and other causes beyond such Trustee's control whether or not
of the same class or kind as specifically named above.

7.1.10 Immunities: The Trustee's immunities and protections from liability and its right to
indemnification in connection with the performance of its duties under this Trust Deed shall extend to
the Trustee's officers, directors and employees. Such immunities and protections and right to
indemnification, together with the Trustee's right to compensation, shall survive the Trustee's
resignation or removal, the defeasance or discharge of this Trust Deed and final payment of the Bonds.
The Issuer acknowledges that in any proceedings taken in relation to this Trust Deed, it will not be
entitled to claim for itself or any of its assets immunity from suit, execution, attachment or other legal
process.

7.1.11 Professional charges: any trustee being a banker, lawyer, broker or other person engaged in
any profession or business shall be entitled to charge and be paid all usual professional and other
charges for business transacted and acts done by him or his partner or firm on matters arising in
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connection with the trusts of this Trust Deed and also his properly incurred charges in addition to
disbursements for all other work and business done and all time spent by him or his partner or firm on
matters arising in connection with this Trust Deed, in each case as agreed pursuant to the Fee Letter
(including matters which might or should have been attended to in person by a trustee not being a
banker, lawyer, broker or other professional person);

7.1.12 Expenditure by the Trustee: nothing contained in this Trust Deed shall require the Trustee to
expend or risk its own funds or otherwise incur any financial liability in the performance of its duties or
the exercise of any right, power, authority or discretion hereunder if it has grounds for believing the
repayment of such funds or adequate indemnity against, or security for, such risk or liability is not
reasonably assured to it; and

7.1.13 Trustee may enter into financial transactions with the Issuer: no Trustee and no director or
officer of any corporation being a Trustee hereof shall by reason of the fiduciary position of such
Trustee be in any way precluded from making any contracts or entering into any transactions in the
ordinary course of business with the Issuer or any Subsidiary, or any person or body corporate directly
or indirectly associated with the Issuer or any Subsidiary, or from accepting the trusteeship of any other
debenture stock, debentures or securities of the Issuer or any Subsidiary or any person or body
corporate directly or indirectly associated with the Issuer or any Subsidiary, and neither the Trustee nor
any such director or officer shall be accountable to the Bondholders or the Issuer or any Subsidiary, or
any person or body corporate directly or indirectly associated with the Issuer or any Subsidiary, for any
profit, fees, commissions, interest, discounts or share of brokerage earned, arising or resulting from
any such contracts or transactions and the Trustee and any such director or officer shall also be at
liberty to retain the same for its or his own benefit.

7.1.14 Trustee Liability: The Trustee shall not be liable to any person for any matter or thing done or
omitted in any way in connection with or in relation to this Trust Deed or the Bonds save in relation to
its own gross negligence, wilful default or fraud.

7.1.15 Right to Sue: The Trustee may sue and may be sued on behalf of the Bondholders.
7.2 Trustee's powers and duties

7.2.1 Applicable Law: Notwithstanding anything contained in this Trust Deed the Trustee shall have all
such responsibility as set out in the applicable law including but is not limited to Bangladesh Securities
and Exchange Commission (Debt Securities) Rules 2021.

7.2.2 Act for Bondholders: Subject to applicable law and terms and conditions of this Trust Deed, the
Trustee shall act on behalf and for the exclusive interest of the Bondholders;

7.2.3 Monitoring: Trustee shall ensure that Issuer is observing the applicable law for the Bonds and the
terms and conditions of the Bond Documents. As soon as the Trustee is aware of any breach by the
Issuer it shall immediately inform the Bondholders and the Issuer of such breach;

7.2.4 Report to BSEC: Trustee shall submit an annual compliance report to the BSEC on the activities of
the Issuer including repayment of dues to the Bondholders. When Trustee shall submit such report to
the BSEC it shall provide copy to the Issuer and the Bondholders;

7.2.5 Grievances of the Bondholders: Upon receipt of a complaint from the Bondholders Trustee shall
take necessary steps for redress of grievances of the Bondholders within one month of the date of
receipt of the complaints and he shall keep the BSEC and the Issuer informed about the number, nature
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and other particulars of the complaints received and the manner in which such complaints have been
redressed;

7.2.6 Trustee's determination: The Trustee may determine whether or not a default in the
performance or observance by the Issuer of any obligation under the provisions of this Trust Deed or
contained in the Bonds is capable of remedy and if the Trustee shall certify that any such default is, in
its opinion, not capable of remedy, such certificate shall be conclusive and binding upon the Issuer and
the Bondholders;

7.2.7 Determination of questions: the Trustee as between itself and the Bondholders shall have full
power to determine all questions and doubts arising in relation to any of the provisions of this Trust
Deed and every such determination, whether made upon a question actually raised or implied in the
acts or proceedings of the Trustee, shall be conclusive and shall bind the Trustee and the Bondholders;

7.2.8 Trustee's discretion: the Trustee shall (save as expressly otherwise provided herein) as regards all
the trusts, powers, authorities and discretions vested in it by this Trust Deed or by operation of law,
have absolute and uncontrolled discretion as to the exercise or non-exercise thereof and the Trustee
shall not be responsible for any Liability that may result from the exercise or non-exercise thereof (save
as otherwise provided by applicable law) but whenever the Trustee is under the provisions of this Trust
Deed bound to act at the request or direction of the Bondholders, the Trustee shall nevertheless not be
so bound unless first indemnified and/or provided with security to its satisfaction against all actions,
proceedings, claims and demands to which it may render itself liable and all costs, charges, damages,
expenses and liabilities which it may incur by so doing;

7.2.9 Trustee's consent: any consent given by the Trustee for the purposes of this Trust Deed may be
given on such terms and subject to such conditions (if any) as the Trustee may require;

7.2.10 Application of proceeds: the Trustee shall not be responsible for the receipt or application by
the Issuer of the proceeds of the issue of the Bonds;

7.2.11 Error of judgment: the Trustee shall not be liable for any error of judgment made in good faith
applying due diligence and without negligence by any officer or employee of the Trustee assigned by
the Trustee to administer its corporate trust matters, save in relation to its own gross negligence, wilful
default or fraud;

7.2.12 Agents: Subject to the provisions of the Trust Act 1882 and Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission (Debt Securities) Rules 2021, the Trustee may, in the conduct of the trusts of this Trust
Deed instead of acting personally, employ and pay an agent on any terms, whether or not a lawyer or
other professional person, to transact or conduct, or concur in transacting or conducting, any business
and to do or concur in doing all acts required to be done by the Trustee (including the receipt and
payment of money) with the consent of Issuer and the Trustee shall not be responsible for any loss,
liability, expense, demand, cost, claim or proceedings incurred by reason of the misconduct, omission
or default on the part of any person appointed by it hereunder or be bound to supervise the
proceedings or acts of any such person provided that the Trustee had exercised reasonable care in the
appointment of such person;

7.2.13 Confidential information: the Trustee shall not (unless required by law or ordered so to do by a
court of competent jurisdiction) be required to disclose to any Bondholder confidential information or
other information made available to the Trustee by the Issuer in connection with this Trust Deed and
no Bondholder shall be entitled to take any action to obtain from the Trustee any guch information.
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7.2.14 Determination of Interest Rate: The Trustee shall determine Applicable Interest Rate in
accordance with Condition of the Bond.

7.3 Exercise of Discretion

7.3.1 Notwithstanding anything in this Trust Deed to the contrary, the Trustee shall not be obliged to
exercise or consider exercising any discretion or consider making or make any determination (including,
without limitation, any determination as to whether any fact or circumstance or activity or thing is
material or substantial or complies with some such similar quantitative standard) or to consider taking
or take any action whatsoever in connection with or under or pursuant to the Bonds unless directed to
do so by the holders of not less than 662/3percent in principal amount of the Bonds then outstanding
or if so directed by an Extraordinary Resolution of Bondholders (subject in all cases to the Trustee
having been indemnified or provided with security to its satisfaction and otherwise being satisfied that
it is lawful for it to so exercise discretion, make a determination or otherwise take any action). Such
direction shall specify the way in which the Trustee shall exercise such discretion or, as the case may
be, make the determination or take the action to be taken by the Trustee.

7.3.2 The Trustee will be responsible for any loss, expense, damage, claim, cost, charge or liability
which may be suffered as a result of any exercise or non-exercise of a discretion or the making or
failure to make any determination or failure to take any action by the Trustee, acting on the directions
of the Bondholders as aforesaid or pending the provision of such a direction.

8. RIGHTS & OBLIGATIONS OF THE INVESTORS

8.1 Each Bondholder has the right to demand information from the Issuer as set out in this Trust Deed
and the Condition attached in Schedule 1 Part (Terms and Conditions of the Bonds).

8.2 Each Bondholder has the right to receive payment of principal amount of the Bond on the
Redemption Date as set out in the Condition attached in Schedule 1 (Terms and Conditions of the
Bonds).

8.3 Each Bondholder has the right to receive interest on the Bond on the Interest Payment Date as set
out in the Condition attached in Schedule 1 (Terms and Conditions of the Bonds).

8.4 Each Bondholder has the right to attend meeting of the Bondholders and vote therein in

L3
accordance with Condition 12 (Meetings of Bondholders, Modification, Waiver and Substitution). ng E
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9. DESCRIPTION OF THE ISSUER: EASTERN BANK LIMITED 1 %ﬂ &
Authorized capital : BDT 12,000,000,000 £5%
& £
Paid-up capital : BDT 9,538,644,670 é 2 m
=0
a. Percentage of group wise shareholding-as on 31/12/2021:
Shareholders Group Total No. of Shares % of Shareholdings Amount (BDT)
Directors 287,911,286 30.18% 2,879,112,860
General Public 539,089,564 56.52% 5,390,895,640
Financial Institutions 126,863,617 13.30% 1,268,636,170
Total 953 864 467 100.00% ,538,644,670
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Capital to risk weighted asset ratio {CRAR)-Solo basis:

Particulars Amount in BDT as on 2021
Common Equity Tier -1 Capital
Paid up capital 9,538,644,670
Statutory reserve 9,538,644,670
General reserve _ 603,493,370
Dividend equalization reserve 356,040,000
Retained earnings 8,975,293,909
Regulatory adjustments: 29,012,116,619
Goodwill and all other intangible assets (WDV of Software) (268,713,120)
Reciprocal crossholdings in the CET 1 capital (356,836,600)
Investment in own CET1 capital (mutual fund) (16,132,580)
Deferred tax asset (95% as per BB Circular) (2,234,730,164)
Tier-1 Capital ’ 26,135,704,155 °
Tier -2 Capital '
General provision 5,538,246,622
Subordinated debt ) 4,000,000,000
: 9,538,246,622 . -
Regulatory adjustment: -
Tier-2 Capital ' 9,538,246,622
A. Total regulatory capital 35,673,950,777
B. Total risk weighted assets (RWA) 260,049,340,559
C. Minimum capital requirement (MCR) (10% on B ) 26,004,934,056
D. Surplus/{deficiency) [A - C] 10,074,214,948
Capital to risk weighted assets ratio (CRAR)
Particulars Minimum Requirement {2021) Maintained-Solo (2021)
On Tier-1 capital to RWA 6.00% 10.31%
Against standard of minimum
Capital to RWA ratio (CRAR) 10% with capital conservation 14.08%
buffer 2.50%

b. Business of Eastern Bank Limited

x ¥ |

Tanzim Alamgir
Managing Director & CEQ
UCB Investment Limited

i. Corporate Banking

Overview

Bangladesh is now on an upward trajectory in attaining many of the targets set under the
Sustainable Development Goals. With this momentum, the country is now working towards
graduating from the LDC status to Developing Economy by 2026 towards the journey of joining in the
club of Advanced Economy by year 2041. In the face of Covid-19 pandemic Bangladesh economy
has demonstrated economic resilience registering GDP growth of 6.9% in fiscal year 2020 - 2021.
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Eastern Bank Limited (EBL) is a pioneer in the financial industry of Bangladesh. The Corporate
Banking Division is the forerunner of its achievement in various capacities and is expected to play
the same vital role in the days to come. EBL Corporate Banking is widely known for Innovation and
Corporate Solution which made EBL Corporate Banking unique in the industry as trendsetter. EBL
Corporate Banking contributed in creation of the Brand “EBL - simple Math” in the customers’
mindset. With loan size of nearly BDT 207 Billion, deposit size of nearly BDT 86 Billion and trade
volume of about 5 Billion USD concluding in the year 2021 and a growth rate of 21% in loan and 45%
in deposit compared to last year, Corporate Banking has successfully managed to serve its valuable
client base. Onboarding new customers has made the journey toward excellence possible with the
support and contribution of 79 members of EBL Corporate Banking.

EBL Corporate Banking consists of 10 Relationship Units & 2 specialized units: Cash Management
Unit & Structured Finance Unit. Relationship units focus on providing 360 degree solutions to the
corporate customers including project finance, working capital finance, trade and all other
corporate business services. 2 relationship units are stationed in Chattogram for catering services
to the clients of that region. The partnership approach with customers has made the business
growth of EBL Corporate Banking sustainable.

EBL Corporate Banking has its presence in all important sub- sectors of economy of Bangladesh, which
includes, but not limited to, Readymade Garments, Textile, Pharmaceuticals, Commodities, Power,
Aviation, Transportation, Ceramics, and Steel and provides solution to the customers involved in
Government’s development initiatives. EBL Corporate Banking is proud to be a part with initiatives of
different Government Owned Entities including, but not limited to, Bangladesh Petroleum
Corporation, Bangladesh Telecommunication Regulatory Commission, Water Supply And Sewerage
Authority, Power Grid Company of Bangladesh, and Civil Aviation Authority of Bangladesh.

Business Performance at aGlance {BOT inmiltion)

3
g
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2021 = 2020

Relationship units

The relationship units, as a whole, represent the backbone of Corporate Banking Division. Maintaining
sustainable and profitable relationship with our valuable clients and providing them with financing
solutions to facilitate their businesses are among the major responsibilities of the relationship units.
Through working capital solutions, bridge financing, long term financing, and offshore financing, the
relationship units cater various financial requirements of our esteemed clients.
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Cash management unit
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Cash Management Unit provides a comprehensive set of innovative products and services to our
clients to maintain efficiency in their business operations by optimizing their cash flow position. The
ultimate goal of this unit is maximizing liquidity to strengthen deposit base of the bank while
minimizing the cost of fund so that it can efficiently cater to various corporate and institutional

clients.

Major Initiatives

i, 8
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Structured finance unit
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Establishing Host to Collection Account

Host integration (Nagad)

/"i, ‘i\..
Establishing new
relationship with
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Friendship Power

Company (Pvt ) Limited

Structured Finance Unit of EBL is recognized as one of the market top liners in providing full suite of
services pertaining to fund arrangement, advisory, agency and account bank services and other
innovative products and solutions for both corporate and public sector clients. This dedicated team
comprises of skilled professionals having a combination of industry-specific skills that allow us to
address the complex issues associated with transactions.

Noteworthy Deals

T R ﬁ)l

Arranged Preference Arranged Preference
Shares amounting to Shares amounting to
BOT 2,600 Million BOT 3,000 Million

EOVON) = [22
Arranged Preference Signed a Memorandum
Shares amounting to of Understanding to

BOT 1,000 Million facilitate financing
for public-private
partnership projects

£ TMSS

Secured mandate
amounting to BDT
2.001 Million Women
Empowerment Zero
Coupon Bond

Bangladesh has made a successful U-turn in terms of economic activity from the pandemic that
brought the whole world into a standstill. Credit growth in private sector, growth in public sector
spending, acceleration in export earnings, and rise in inflow of foreign remittance have posed as
the prime determinants of this positive comeback. However, world-wide increase of commodity
prices due to supply chain disruptions, rising inflation, and weakening balance of payments,
absence of unhindered remittance inflow through formal channel remained major internal and
external economic challenges. Based on the positive bounce back of country’s economy, the growth
of banking sector is expected to continue in 2022, EBL Corporate Banking will explore opportunities
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on both public and private sector investment while managing its asset quality and pursuing the
source of low cost funds.

Corporate Banking Event Highlights

AliReza [fickhay, D & CEO of EBL and Khomikar Mowhed Ml GM of Swizinable
Fin Department of Bangladesh Bank sign participation agreement

qgning Corem

&
& o -rn
PPP FINANCING PARTNERSHIP
= e o of 3 (Mol) §

FPP Mol Sgning Ceremony MOU Signing G y for of with BIDA OSS

Mesting with Chairman, Civil Avistion Authorfty, Bsngladesh (CAAB) Congratulating Mc Fgaiur Bahman, Cherman, Ciy Group for the prestigious
award “Greatest Leaders 2020-217 by Asio One's

ii. Retail and SMEBanking

In 2021, the common thread binding our experiences at a personal, national and global level was the
COVID-19 pandemic. The pandemic as prevailed in 2021 was not a surprise for us; it was rathera
challenge to outshine our 2020 performance and post a strong bysiness and fin
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Key Highlights

K] =H &

Managing the deposit Growth in loans and Launching of EBL Insta Launching of EBL Digi Enabling transfer of

portfolio successfully— advances. 7% Banking (Opening Loan Portal- Country's money to any EBL
balancing the volatiie (2021 ys 2020) Account from Home first ever Digital CASA from bKash.
assel demand and using E-KYC Guideline) Lending Solution.

overall cost ta the Bank.

Retail & SME Deposit

year-on-year growth in
21% numberofaccounts
opened

Retail & SME Deposit strategy has been centering on customer and product centric approach, so as
to have a sustainable growth in deposits from both existing and new customers. As COVID-19
continued to wreak havoc on the economy in 2021, our deposit mabilization strategies were molded
accordingly. At the beginning of the year, there was more emphasis on cost optimization, with focus
on CASA as a key driver of deposit growth. Consequently, as the year progressed, with the increase
in credit demand as the economy recovered; there has been a paradigm shift and the focus turned to
term deposits being the key driver for Deposits. In the last 4 months of 2021, our Retail and SME
banking team went into full gear and ensured that Bank’s overall need is fulfilled. There has been a
21% year-on-year growth in number of accounts opened even during the pandemic which was driven
mainly by digital initiatives of inclusive banking - wherein 100% digital onboarding of Retail
customers has been facilitated via EBL Self Service Hub and EBL Insta Banking.

Retail Loans

49% growth of Mortgage
based loans

Tackling the challenges and obstacles of COVID-19 pandemic, EBL Retail Assets team has marked
around 3.91% growth in 2021 mainly driven by mortgage-based loans such as Home Loan, Home
Credit & Mortgage Loan Payment Protection. Surprisingly, in the midst of this pandemic, the portfolio
of Mortgage Loans grew Almost by 49%. It holds about 23.5% of entire retail loan portfolio.

Strict monitoring and implementation of effective strategy also ensured that the quality of retail loan
portfolio was maintained. EBL also launched Digi loan which is a complete online based loan for the
customers. In the coming year, EBL Retail Assets is committed to building and maintaining a
sustainable Retail portfolio.

SME Loans

10.5% Portfolio growth of SME
Loans

EBL SME remained steadfast in 2021 and continued its effort to remain one of the leading financial
partners for SMEs. A year which started with lot of promises as the havoc induced by the pandemic
started to recede faced severe headwind when the country experienced d wa<a of the
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pandemic. Despite these impediments as the economy slowed down due to the lockdowns imposed,
SME business finished the year with portfolio growth of 10.48% while number of disbursed loans
increased by 30% from the previous year. EBL recognizes the growing impact of SMEs on the country’s
welfare and economic development in areas such as GDP contribution, poverty alleviation and
employment generation. Therefore, EBL puts emphasis on activities for the advancement of the SME
sector. The bank took extended measures to provide stimulus loans to SMEs and received recognition
from the Central Bank for accomplishing the first phase stimulus loan target. EBL also introduced two
new loan products for SMEs through which a customer can avail loan at one of the lowest rates in
the market. Furthermore, particular focus is being given to women entrepreneurs, start-ups and
businesses outside urban areas which will definitely pave the way for better financial inclusion.

Supply Chain Financing
& Launching of EBL
Shomonnoy

Supply Chain Financing market in Bangladesh is still new. Dealers and suppliers still struggle to
understand the financing process. In addition to that, companies with strong cash flows are not eager
to help their dealers and suppliers financially through Supply Chain Financing from Banks. But things
are gradually changing, and supply chain financing will achieve a big market in near future. However,
to facilitate the dealers and suppliers where corporate anchors are not interested, EBL SCF launched
an open market product named “EBL Shomonnoy” in 2021. It is a working capital financing for dealers
and suppliers through demand loan without dependency on corporate anchors. EBL Shomonnoy has
already gained popularity among the suppliers and dealers within a short span of time. It is expected
to gain much more footprint in the coming years.

Cards Business

10.5% Portfolio growth of SME
Loans

In the face of numerous challenges due to COVID-19, EBL Cards Business successfully ended the year
with significant growth across different parameters. At the end of the year, we were able to maintain
one of the leading positions in the market in terms of our cards portfolio and transactions. Due to the
pandemic, Point-of-Sale (POS) transactions declined and International Travel restrictions made cross-
border transaction volume stagnant. In order to balance the impact, we heavily promoted e-commerce
transactions and digital modes of payment through cards along with awareness campaigns to highlight
the benefits of using card during the pandemic. EBL ensured year-long activities and campaigns to
provide our cardholders with hassle-free cards services and useful offers on essential products and
services. This resulted in a 30% increase in credit card transactions from 2020 and more than 5%
growth in credit card outstanding Portfolio in 2021. The initiatives taken by cards business throughout
the year also reflected in the total number of credit cards issuance in 2021, which increased by 40%
from 2020.

EBL Cards Business rolled out an array of new products and services in 2021, including EBL GPL (General
Pharmaceuticals Limited), Visa Employee Payroll Prepaid Card, EBL BDF (Bangladesh Doctor’s Foundation)
Co-brand Credit & Prepaid Card, Visa Contactless Classic & Gold Credit Cards, EBL Mastercard
Women's Platinum Debit Card, the country’s first mobile POS terminal and many more. Furthermore,
EBL Cards Business was recognized with the Excellence in Mastercard Pr Business (Domestic)

Tanzim Alamgir
Managing Director & CEQ
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2020-21 and Excellence in Mastercard Prepaid Business (International) 2020- 21 awards for its
contributions to the prepaid cards business of Bangladesh in 2021.

Priority Banking

depositcontribution by EBL
Priority Banking

41%

EBL Priority Banking stepped into a new horizon in 2021 and produced a remarkable growth both in its
deposit and asset portfolio. In the last 4 months of 2021, our Priority Banking deposit portfolio grew by
16%; whereas the overall Asset Portfolio grew by 28%, New Priority and Priority Plus customer
Acquisition grew by 109% and 50% respectively.

With less than 1% of EBL’s total customer base; EBL Priority Banking now holds over 41% deposit
contribution and 8% asset contribution to the overall Retail Banking deposit and asset portfolio
respectively.

While keeping pace with business, asset quality has never been compromised. Consequently EBL
Priority Banking has been very prudent in ensuring Priority asset quality which resulted into less than
0.5% NPL. Alongside these, in its continuous effort of serving its ever growing customer base and to
complement their lifestyle needs, EBL Priority Banking introduced 08 new reputed brands across the
globe as lifestyle partners.

Women Banking

EBL Women Banking is persistently taking proactive initiatives to activate the latent market of
female entrepreneurs in terms of building effective social awareness towards skill and
entrepreneurship, ensuring more access to finance, addressing both professional and personal
wellbeing. We have been empowering 70 plus women entrepreneurs by providing extensive business
documentation support. We always believe, women’s diverse lifestyle deserve better customized
solutions and exclusive offers. In response to that, EBL Women Banking not only has enhanced its
collaboration window with Country’s Top brands but also has effectively justified a proper pool of
diversification and uniqueness. In addition to lifestyle brands, EBL Women Banking has also raised the
bar through effective collaboration with different prominent skill development partners i.e. Creative
IT Institute, Women In Digital, WEAB.

As the market is still facing different challenges due to lack of skill development programs, digital
training and marketing, EBL Women Banking has not only ensured branch based entrepreneur training
with 500 plus female customers but also provided extensive business documentation support to 70 plus
women entrepreneurs with a vision to build an ecosystem where access to finance can be ensured,
effective growth can be enhanced.

Agent Banking
17 new QOutlets Year-on-Year Account
launched in 2021 growthof 86%

By adapting the motto of “sre¥ @ @z 1", EBL Agent Banking has taken modern and simplified solutions to
the doorsteps of the underserved population. Within a short span of time since its inception, EBL
Agent Banking has already gained massive popularity among the banking community due to its unique
branch-like ambience and service excellence; while ensuring the growth and ipclusive development of
the rural segment population.
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Excellence has always been the key focus point of EBL. EBL Agent Banking is also advancing its journey
while keeping service excellence as its top most priority. Unlike others, EBL Agent Banking is striving to
achieve quality not quantity. Qualified Agent Owners, robust business locations, sustainable business
growth and 360 degree transformation of the community are the desirable features of EBL Agent
Banking. All EBL Agent Outlets are equipped with our state of the art Agent Banking software and latest
IT devices, which ensures real time smooth transactional experience for the customers. In this way,
EBL is revolutionizing the remote level banking scenario of the country.

Establishing digital and cashless connection between businesses is the new project of EBL Agent
Banking. EBL Agent Banking has taken initiative to make its Outlets as a digital hub to establish
relationship between rural small and medium segments businesses with the large industrial businesses.

Payroll Banking
Over 300 businesses signed up in 2021

Payroll Banking mainly manages salary of the employees of our clients and provides other financial
services. The department has the capacity to cater financial services to mid to large corporates. It was a
very challenging year for the team as several changes were adopted due to COVID-19 pandemic and
the fierce interest rate competition and its impact on the overall portfolio. Regardless of all the
obstacles, Payroll Banking has managed to ensure growth. Our account growth for the year was
28.8%, which includes MNC and Large Corporates. Moreover, our digital innovation to cater the diverse
financial and non-financial needs of our customer has made us more resilient and has given us a
distinctive spot in the Employee Banking segment. The team has signed up 308 businesses for the year,
which contributed deposit growth of 15.41%. Throughout the year the team conducted several
Roadshows to promote Digital Services, Loan, and Credit Card Campaigns. The Loan outstanding growth
was about 1.2% by reducing NPL to 1.64%, which is remarkable considering the market scenario.

Student Banking

EBL Student Banking offers dedicated banking service for the students with a range of banking products
and specialized banking services. With a view to promote financial literacy among the students this year
we have published digital contents on financial literacy in social media platforms. In addition to this our
branches have also encouraged students in their locality to open student banking accounts. Online
onboarding of EBL Campus account has also been introduced. We also provide Student File Service —a
specialized banking service for the students opting for studying abroad. We have catered uninterrupted
student remittance processing even within the challenging times of ongoing pandemic. The service has
contributed to our Bank's financials by exploring the avenue of fee income and foreign exchange gains.
Student File Service is provided through: four (4) dedicated student centers; three (3) in Dhaka and one
(1) in Chattogram along with a dedicated student desk at Upashahar branch, Sylhet and through other
AD branches.

Retail Propositions

Retail Propositions ensures that EBL clients enjoy exciting benefits at all possible ranges of their
spending points using EBL cards throughout the year. Accordingly we promote the finest benefits that
are aligned with upscale lifestyle for our cardholders; arrange events, value added services and
freebies; followed by EBL Skylounge in Dhaka and Chattogram for our Retail & SME Banking customers-
with the view to enhance their banking experience to the fullest. Currently, we have more than 300
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renowned brands as alliance (discount) partner, covering a wide array of customers' consumption
touch points.

This year the Retail Propositions team has carried out the highest number of campaigns in the history of
EBL Retail Propositions. The year 2021 started with possibility but the grim of pandemic was still there.
Throughout 2021, there were several online based healthcare events and special offerings which surely
helped to keep customer attached to the brand. We have initiated propositions (offering) which have
been unique in nature and implemented for the first time in EBL, such as — Ekushey Offer, Father’s Day
Celebration, Celebration of Golden Jubilee of our Independence and 50th Victory Day Celebration. Also
this year the team was focused on catering special need based aspects, like — Breast Cancer Awareness
and Access to Diabetes Care.

Digital Banking

Fastest Growing digital Bank in Bangladesh
@ awarded by International Finance
- Magazine
BDT 10,000 Crore Transaction

6 New EBL 365 launched 97 Lac Total transactions
Volume

As the unforeseen pandemic in 2020 led to rippling challenges for the overall banking industry; 2020
was all about quick fixes and survival mechanism to salvage the best out of the pandemic situation. The
year 2021 was far different. As the pandemic panic gradually settled down, people started to mature
around the COVID lifestyle. It was the time to re-think, re-evaluate and transform those challenges into
business opportunities strategically. From the beginning of 2021, EBL’s Digital Banking has been at the
heroic forefront with revolutionary solutions to fulfill the abruptly spurring needs of its customers to do
banking from anywhere at any time.

From the perspective of EBL’s customers, the term digital banking often resonates Skybanking at the
top of their mind. In recent years, Skybanking has been growing popularity for providing customers
with instant banking features and services at the peak of times. In 2021, EBL digital banking team in
collaborated efforts, took Skybanking to newer heights steadily. With timely introduction of app based
features such as, Skybanking Web Version, RTGS Fund Transfer from Skybanking, Credit Card
Statement View and Download using Skybanking Web, Account statement View and Download using
Skybanking Web, Instant Execution of Positive Pay Instruction, EBL Insta Banking, bKash to EBL account
transfer, Self Service Portal, EBL Digi Loan, Self Service Card Currency Control (credit card foreign part
enable/ disable and limit conversion from BDT to USD/USD/BDT) and Other Bank Credit Card Bill
Payment (CCBP).

Several other digital banking initiatives were designed and renovated in light of the COVID quarantine
periods while banking staying at home. Such as: EBL DIA, Query and Complaint Management Cell,
Customer Due Diligence Review (CDD), Paperless POS Terminal, Automated Challan System and Net
Banking. Moreover, EBL has successfully implemented six new EBL365s across the country in 2021.
ATM cash management team has ensured regular night visits at different EBL365s as a part  of
ensuring safety and security during the COVID phase. Despite the COVID pandemic, 5% ATM
transactions have increased in 2021 compared to 2020. Drophox transactio ve inc1<ased by 14%
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since 2020. In 2021, necessary initiatives were taken to implement and upgrade all terminals with
latest operating systems and anti- malware solution along with existing security solution, as per
directives in order to secure ATM network.

All of these coming together have made EBL stand out as a Bank which has strengthened its digital
capabilities with successful outcomes during adverse situations. With a record transaction volume of
BDT 10,000 Crore and over 97, 00,000 transactions across both ATM and Digital platforms, it was another
testament as to how transformed customers became in terms of performing their banking transactions.
This yielded EBL an award from International Finance as the Fastest Growing Digital Bank, being the only
bank in Bangladesh to win the award.

E-Commerce

2021 has been a remarkable year for EBL E-commerce team as it has generated more than BDT 36 crore
revenue through both POS terminals and EBL SKYPAY, the online payment gateway of EBL. To achieve this
milestone, a total transaction volume of BDT 4,771 crore has been processed through EBL SKYPAY. We
have seen a year- on-year increment of 214% in terms of transaction volume while increment of
revenue was 209% compared to the previous year. More than 15.7 million online transactions have
been processed in 2021 by EBL SKYPAY making it the most frequently used payment gateway and as a
result the year-on-year increment in terms of number of transactions processed is 195%. By processing
this huge number of transactions for the merchants like bKash, Nagad, Daraz, Foodpanda, Chaldal and
others; EBL SKYPAY possesses 76% of the market share of total E-commerce transactions of the
country. We have participated in 220 campaigns in last year which also included a special “Visa card save
campaign”, to ensure higher number of transactions and volume through our payment gateway
enabling us to strengthen our footsteps in the industry.

M-Commerce

M-Commerce has always focused on the innovation and implementation of new products and
services. The department looks after the promotion of products and services in digital platform which
generate views, communication, new leads and improve conversion rate. Team M-Commerce
leveraged Social Media to reach users in 2021 resulting in 41 million+ impressions on Facebook. Social
Media opened newer avenues of customer interaction which is evident by the 14,000+ leads
generated through it. Through Google Display Network (GDN) Ad campaigns, 25 million+ impressions
were created across the internet. The Fund Transfer and Bill Payment services, a collaboration with
the biggest names in MFS like bKash and Nagad and our own digital app solution EBL Skybanking
leveraging Visa Direct technology, have generated more than BDT 650+ crore in transaction and BDT
2.80+ crore in revenue. Through Tokenization solution, a volume of BDT 13+ crore has been
processed. The many avenues that we are exploring converges on the ideas such as tech based
solutions that rely heavily on innovation and automation of processes that ensures convenience for
overall payment scenario.

Challenges and our approach

Challenges Our approach

Series of Lockdowns continued to impact EBL took extended measures to provide stimulus
SMEs. loans to SMEs.
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Due to the pandemic, Point-of-Sale (POS) | Heavily promoting e-commerce transactions and
transactions declined and International Travel | digital modes of payment through cards.
restrictions made cross-border transaction
volume stagnant.

Way forward

- Ensuring robust growth in deposits by focusing on complementing a digital eco-system for
customer on-boarding with aproduct centric approach.

+ In the coming year, EBL Retail Assets is committed to building and maintaining a sustainable
Retail portfolio.

+ EBLaims to continue to being part of the success stories of promising and aspiring SMEs in the
upcoming days.

- Introducing more digital innovations for Payroll Banking customers to ensure a smoother
customer experience.

- Transforming EBL Agent Outlets into a Social Hub for the rural community.

Retail & SME Banking Event Highlights

e Nomree, Dwector of FRL forrnally treaug e Bruneh in Ch

Af orshed ARNGr, DM and Mexd of Resml and SME fandy af ENL awd LOmum
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EBL and Women Entrepreneurs Associction of Bangiadesh sign an agreement

EBL and GyS Secure Sohutions Bamgladesh (P) &l sign apayroll bamkmg
agresment.
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ili. Treasury, Fl and Offshore Banking

Adverse effect of COVID-19 pandemic on world economy slowed down business activities and
disrupted global economic recovery in 2021. The Banking sector of Bangladesh went through a roller
coaster ride this year. Bangladesh economy started to reinstate from the first wave of COVID-19
pandemic with rising forex reserve and significant supply of government stimulus loans. However as
the second wave of COVID-19 hit, it put the economic progressions at standstill. Private sector credit
growth which faced sluggishness due to economic uncertainties, started to pick momentum in the last
quarter of 2021 and stood at 10.68% in December 2021. Non- performing loan, escalation of loan
write-offs, lack of corporate governance and increasing capital shortfall all these have already been
part of irregularities and snags of banking industry of our country. Increased import payment along
with declining trend of remittance inflow, caused the foreign exchange reserve to stand at USD 46.15
billion in December 2021. Excess liquidities caused the deposit rates to decline sharply. Slow credit
expansion of private sector and surplus liquidity increased banking industry’s focus on alternative
investments such as government treasury bill-bonds, corporate bonds, Sukuk bonds, etc.

We remained vigilant and upbeat with the market changes during the year. As the overall credit
growth of the economy was declining, we shifted our focus towards alternative investments and kept
the revenue stream unharmed. In 2021, our investment in different perpetual bonds, sub-debt, zero-
coupon bonds, etc. increased significantly to utilize the bank’s accumulated liquidity.

Key facts & figures (2021 vs. 2020)

+19.71% +3.45% +3.31%
Money market income growth Investment income growth Treasury income growth

Milestone in 2021

First mover in executing government Bond Forward Deal: transaction between two parties to buy or sell
Government Securities at a specified future time at a price agreed today.

EBL's Market Share

SPOT FORWARD SWAP G-SEC

O - O & ‘ 4 O i
§3.15% o456 fa02% 935%

EBL | OTHERS ™ gL W OTHERS EsL W OTHERS EEL B OTHERS

Our market performance in 2021

Money Market: Money market condition in 2021 was less vibrant because of the declining credit
growth and surplus liquidity condition. The prime challenge of 2021 in the banking sector was
managing the surplus liquidity and maintaining a steady revenue generation. We were able to
conserve the liquidity condition of the Bank prudently in compliance with the regulator’s requirement

and were able to increase the money market income by%
‘ ¢ 2

Md. Abdullah FC5  Masudul Hoque Sardar ¥ ik CeE it -
Company Sedretary e : Al RSZA MLCEAAT - Tanzim Alamgir
Eas!t)ern Bank Limited  Chief Financial Off'?cer fManaging Direior & L850 Mmanaging Director &gCEO
Head Office, Dhaka. Eastern Bank Limited Esetorn Ban! 222 UGB Investment Limited

ro

fiead Odse: Bliaka.




Draft Information Memorandum (IM) 3" Subordinated Bond of EBL

During the first three quarters of 2021, the average call money rate was flat and floated around
1.50% to 2.00%. However, in the last quarter, as the country started to recover from the second
wave of COVID-19,the interest rate started to rise along with the overall credit growth.

Average Call Monev Rate
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Source: Bangladesh Bank website

Foreign exchange market: Bangladesh's forex reserve rose to USD 48.06 billion in August 2021 setting a
new record for the first time in the history of Bangladesh amidst COVID-19 crisis. However, during the
last two quarters of 2021, settlement of import LCs increased by 52.91% and was mostly driven by
petroleum & petroleum products, capital machinery, and intermediate goods. This particular situation
causes the US dollar price to hike skywards as the demand for the dollar increased enormously. As the
inward remittance started to decline and the demand for the US dollar kept increasing, Bangladesh
Bank sold approximately USD 2.03 billion to different banks as a part of active intervention to stabilize
the market. From January to December of 2021, the US dollar price moved from BDT 84.80 to BDT 85.80.

As the foreign exchange market went through severe liquidity crisis, like others EBL faced difficulty in
managing its foreign exchange liquidity and position. However, we were able to keep the Bank's
liquidity level at optimum and maintain regulatory position within the prescribed limit along with
substantial profit contribution.

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
EURBDT = GBRP/BDT uUSDBDT

Source' Bangladesh Bank website

Fixed income securities market: Negative private sector growth led to vibrant fixed income securities
market in 2021. Throughout the year average yield of government securities dropped significantly.
Available excessive liquidity plunged by heavy stimulus fund disbursement, and downward credit
growth forced the banks to invest in government securities at a lower yield.
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According to Bangladesh Bank statistics, trading turnover volume of tradable government securities
jumped by 22.14% percent in 2021. Total Treasury bill and Treasury bond trading turnover volume was
BDT 1,377.73 billion in 2021, which was BDT 1,127.96 billion in 2020. As opportunity for investment
shrank alongside credit growth, Bank's demand for government securities increased significantly and
impacted the yield curve negatively. However, in 2021, EBL did well in both investing and trading of
government securities and was able to generate 3.45% more profit from the fixed income securities
market compared to previousyear.

Yteld Curve Compartston of Govt. Securtttes
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Source Bangladesh Bank website

In 2021, EBL sourced inward remittance of USD 46.06 million through NRB business which was 18.68% of
Bank’s total inward remittance.

Inward remtttance-NRB
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Asset-liability Management (ALM)

Asset Liability Committee (ALCO) is one of the core decision- making committees of the Bank which
primarily focuses on positioning the Bank’s overall asset and liability. In 2021, EBL was able to
maintain its asset-liability position swiftly to conserve a healthy balance sheet and helped to
generate a noticeable amount of revenue for the Bank. Because of the ongoing progression of
the pandemic, overall market condition was mostly liquid and loan growth was sluggish. ALCO
was able to forecast the market condition in advance and able to diversify the investment
portfolio for maximum return. Apart from these, the committee regularly monitored the various
regulatory requirements such as Maximum Cumulative Outflow (MCO), Liquidity Coverage Ratio
(LCR), and Net Stable Funding Ratio (NSFR), etc. to ensure the overall financial stability of the
Bank.
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Major areas focused by ALCO in 2021
= Investment in other banks Tier-ll subordinate bond

Focusing on alternative investment such as perpetual bond and zero coupon bond.

+  Taking advantage from Money market Liquidity

International Business & Offshore Banking
Major achievements in 2021 are mentioned below:

«  Received 2021 US Dollar Clearing Elite Quality Recognition Award for Outstanding Achievement
of Best in Class MT 202 STP Rate 99.98% from JP Morgan.

Became the first Bangladeshi bank to conclude SOFR-based trade loan arrangement from Wells
Fargo Bank.

- Sourced USD 603 million FCY fund in the year 2021 from foreign banks & DFIs for Off-shore
Banking. Master Trade Loan Agreement (MRTA) signed with JP Morgan, Bank Muscat, Doha Bank
and Citibank NA.

- Signed a ‘Confirming Bank’ agreement as the first bank in Bangladesh with the Asian
Development Bank (ADB) under their Trade Finance Program.

- Signed an agreement with the Bangladesh Bank, under which EBL can give loan to export-
oriented businesses for their technological development and up-gradation.

- Arranged LC Confirmation and Financing for 358 LCs for USD

780.99 million from foreign banks and LC Financing for 1949 LCs for USD 299.53 million from EBL
Offshore banking.

- Issued Bank Guarantee of BDT 258.64 million favoring Power Grid Company of Bangladesh
against counter guarantee of Export-Import Bank of India.

Challenges and our standpoint

The banking sector faced several challenges in 2021 due to pandemic induced economic disruptions.
This has further weakened the financial system of the country. Regardless of these, EBL has been able
to continue the growth trend and increased total profitability. Along with that, continuous monitoring
of asset- liability management along with future investment opportunities helped us in maintaining
favourable regulatory liquidity ratios throughout the year.

Way forward
- Offering customized products to corporate customers for finding synergy effect.
- Digitization of treasury product andservices.
- Efficient management of fund mobilization through effective asset-liability pricing.
- Offering customized derivative products.

- Becoming more vibrant in fixed income securities market to explore trading opportunities.
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c. Management of Eastern Bank Limited

Mr. Ali Reza Iftekhar
Managing Director & CEO

The longest serving Managing Director of the banking industry, Mr. Ali Reza Iftekhar is an ardent promoter
of sustainable growth. As the Managing Director & CEOQ of EBL, he has successfully introduced
international best practices and ethical banking and transformed the organization into a leading financial
brand in the country. Under his leadership, the bank has achieved many a laurel including the Bank of the
Year awarded by the Banker Magazine for two consecutive years, Best Retail Bank in Bangladesh awarded
by The Asian Banker for six consecutive years 2013 - 2018; Euromoney Best Bank in Bangladesh for three
consecutive years, Asiamoney Best Corporate and Investment Bank of Bangladesh for four consecutive
years, FinanceAsia Best Bank of Bangladesh in 2017 and 2019, the IFC Global Award for the Best Partner for
Working Capital Systemic Solution; ICSB National Award for Corporate Governance Excellence; the Best
Financial Institution 2010 at the DHL-Daily Star Bangladesh Business Award.

He has led the Association of Bankers, Bangladesh (ABB), a forum of managing directors of Bangladesh’s
scheduled banks, for two terms 2020-21 and 2014-2015.

An achiever throughout his career spanning over three decades, he was awarded CEO of the Year 2012 at
Asian HR Leadership Award held in Dubai.

Mr. Ahmed Shaheen
Deputy Managing Director and Head of Corporate Banking

Mr. Ahmed Shaheen has around 27 years of professional exposure to Bangladesh banking industry. He
started his career with IFIC Bank and served in important roles at different senior positions. He joined
EBL in 2005 as Head of Trade Services. At EBL he successfully headed International Banking and
Corporate Relationship Unit, Structured Finance & Relationship Unit and played the role of Area Head,
Corporate Banking - Dhaka. He briefly served as Deputy Managing Director & Chief Business Officer at
Prime Bank Ltd. from April 1, 2015 to July 31, 2016 before rejoining EBL as Deputy Managing Director.

Mr. Shaheen was awarded Certified Documentary Credit Specialist certification by International
Chamber of Commerce (ICC) Institute of Financial Services (IFS, UK) and International Financial Services
Association (IFSA) - USA. He is also a certified graduate in Finance of International Trade & UCP 600 IFC
Scheme. He completed his graduation from University of Dhaka. He is instrumental in designing many
innovative structured corporate and trade products for Bangladesh financial market. He was a member
of banking Commission of ICC Bangladesh.

Mr. M. M. Haikal Hashmi
Deputy Managing Director and Head of ICC and CAMLCO

Mr. Muhamammad Mustafa Haikal Hashmi has more than 35 years of professional experience in the
banking sector. He started his career with IFIC Bank Ltd. Prior to joining EBL, he was the Deputy
Managing Director and Head of ICC and CAMLCO at IFIC Bank Ltd. He was also the Deputy Managing
Director and Chief Risk Officer at Trust Bank Ltd. and Head of Credit Risk Management at Dhaka Bank
Ltd. He has professional exposure in foreign banks in various capacities including ANZ Grindlays Bank,
Standard Chartered Bank and Mashreq Bank, Dubai, UAE. Mr. Hashmi completed his Master’s in
Banking and Finance from ‘Istituto Giordano Dell’'amore’, Italy and obtained M.Com and B. Com in
Management from University of Dhaka.
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Mr. Mahmoodun Nabi Chowdhury
Deputy Managing Director and Chief Risk Officer

Mr. Chowdhury has almost 25 years of professional experience. He has started his banking career with
Standard Chartered Bank in 1997. After working there for almost 14 years in different crucial roles he
joined BRAC Bank as Head of Corporate Banking Division. Prior to joining EBL, he was the Deputy
Managing Director and Head of Corporate Asset Marketing in ONE Bank Ltd. Mr. Chowdhury has
completed his MBA from the Institute of Business Administration, Dhaka University and B.Com from
Chittagong University.

Mr. M. Khurshed Alam
Deputy Managing Director and Head of Planning and Strategy

M. Khurshed Alam has 25 years of experience in Commercial Banking in Bangladesh. He started his
banking career as 2nd batch Management Trainee of EBL in 1996. During his long 22 years with EBL, he
has worked in various capacities including branch manager in Dhaka and Chattogram, Head of SME Risk
under Credit Risk Management Department, Head of SME Banking Division and Head of Special Asset
Management Division. Prior to joining EBL, he was the Deputy Managing Director of NRB Bank Limited
and was assigned to look after Retail Banking, SME Banking, Agent Banking, Credit Card Division and
Training Institute of NRB Bank Limited.

He is a Certified Credit Specialist CSA from Omega UK. He is a Senior Faculty Member of Workplace Skill
Development Academy, New Zealand. He has conducted and facilitated a number of seminars,
workshops and trainings for commercial bankers and SME entrepreneurs in cooperation with BIBM,
BBTA, IFC and EU. Mr. Alam did his MSS and BSS in Public Administration from the University of Dhaka.

Mr. Mehdi Zaman
Deputy Managing Director and Head of Treasury, Offshore Banking and Financial Institutions

Mr. Mehdi Zaman started his career with EBL in 1999 as 4th batch Management Trainee. He is the 2nd
MANCOM member from the EBL Management Trainee. During his 21-year of banking career, Mehdi
has experience in working in Branches and International Division before working as a Foreign Exchange
Dealer in Treasury Department. At EBL Treasury, he graduated himself from a Dealer to the Head of
Treasury. He is also a member ALCO, BRMC, and Basel Il Committee.

Mr. Mehdi is working as a core member of yearly survey "Review of Treasury Operations in Banks" of
BIBM and regularly speaks on the field of Foreign Exchange, Risk Management, Dealing Room
Operations and Assets Liability Management to various Banks and BIBM. He is the arranger of first ever
"Foreign Exchange Bourse Game” in collaboration with BIBM for Bangladesh Bank and various local
Bank officials. He is also instrumental in automating entire Treasury Front Office Operations with in-
house IT solutions. Mr. Mehdi completed his Master’s in Bank management (MBM) from BIBM.

Mr. Riad Mahmud Chowdhury
Deputy Managing Director and Head Corporate Business, Dhaka

Mr. Riad has around 20 years of professional exposure in banking industry in various capacities. He
started his career with IFIC Bank and worked in Project Finance Division. In 2003 he joined AB Bank as
Relationship Manager of Corporate Banking Division. He has been working with EBL since 2004 as
Relationship Manager in Corporate Banking in different capacities. From 2008 he has successfully
headed the Relationship team before becoming Deputy Managing Director and Head Corporate
Business, Dhaka. He has been awarded Credit Skills Assessment certification by ega Performance
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Corporation. He did his graduation from University of Dhaka in Finance and did his MBA from IBA in
Finance.

Mr. Mahiuddin Ahmed
Deputy Managing Director and Head of Operations

Mr. Mahiuddin Ahmed's professional banking career spans over 33 years. He began his banking career
at Standard Chartered Bank (SCB) Bangladesh in 1988 and served at various units until 2005. He then
moved to SCB's regional headquarter in Singapore to oversee the implementation of Core Banking
System (CBS) in major markets across Asia and Africa, where he served up to 2010. Prior to joining EBL,
Ahmed was managing the Sanction Operations Advisory team under Group Financial Crime Compliance
in Singapore, responsible for embedding sanctions policy, country deployment models and service
metrics across 40 countries until 2016. He joined EBL the same year and became Head of Operations
Division in 2017.

Mr. Ahmed has expertise in change management, projects, CBS implementation, process re-
engineering, capacity and resource planning, compliance, control standards and risk management, etc.
He had significant contribution in system migration when SCB acquired ANZ Grindlays Bank's
Bangladesh operations in 2001 and American Express Bank's Bangladesh business in 2005. He was also
involved in Grindlays Bank's integration project in Nepal and Jordan and acquisition projects and
operational implementation in SCB Lebanon and Pakistan.

In 2016, Mr. Ahmed exercised a reassessment of EBL Operations' deliverables across the board,
followed by process reengineering in 2017, improving efficiency and productivity in addition to
eliminating tedious routine practices, old-fashioned processes and functional imbalances. In 2017, EBL
Operations received 1SO 9001:2015 certification, a testimony of his leadership excellence and organized
teamwork. Mr. Ahmed obtained a Bachelor and Master’s in Economics from Jahangirnagar University,
Dhaka. He attended formal training in advanced Sanction Compliance, Operational Risk, Technology
Projects and many other courses in Singapore, India, Hong Kong and the UK.

Mr. M. Khorshed Anowar
Deputy Managing Director and Head of Retail and SME Banking

M. Khorshed Anowar is currently the Head of Retail & SME Banking. He has more than 25 years of
experience in Electronics, Trading, Logistics, Telecom and Banking industries. He joined EBL in 2010.
Before being promoted to DMD he was heading Retail and SME Banking and has successfully
accomplished his assignments as Head of Cards Business, Head of Cards, Head of Payroll Banking &
Customer Proposition, Head of Direct Business and Head of Business in the same bank. In his career he
has also worked for Rangs Group and global multinational companies like DHL Express & Airtel. He has
also worked abroad with different companies.

Mr. Khorshed holds a Bachelor degree in Commerce from University of Dhaka. He has obtained his
Master degree in Business Administration with Major in Marketing from NIMM, India. He attended
many training programs, workshops, seminars and conferences on different areas throughout his
career at home and abroad.

Mr. S M Akhtaruzzaman Chowdhury
Head of Governance, Risk and Control

Mr. S M Akhtaruzzaman Chowdhury has over 37 years of professional exposure in banking industry
both in local and multinational banks in various capacities. He started his career wijth Grindlays Bank
Limited in 1982 and continued with ANZ Grindlays Bank and Grindlgs Bank till
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2002. He joined EBL in 2003. Before taking over the charge as Head of Governance, Risk and Control, he
worked as Head of Internal Control & Compliance Division and acting chief of Anti Money Laundering &
Compliance Officer, Head of Service Delivery, Head of Operations and Head of Risk Management
Department. He did his Master's in Marketing from University of Dhaka. He is a certified AML
professional by Fintelekt India. He attended many training programs on Operational Risk Management,
Fraud Risk Management, and Financial Crime Compliance at home and abroad.

Mr. Iftekhar Uddin Chowdhury
Head of Special Asset Management

Mr. Iftekhar has 28 years of professional experience in banking industry in various capacities. He began
his career with UCBL and served at different positions before joining EBL in 2000. At EBL he has
successfully headed Trade Service Division and served as Area Head Retail Banking, Chattogram and
Area Head Corporate Banking, Chattogram. Currently, he is serving as Head of Special Asset
Management. He did his B.A (Hons) and MA from Chittagong University.

Mr. Masudul Hoque Sardar
Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Masudul Hoque Sardar has around 20 years’ experience in the Bank and Non-bank financial
institutions (NBFI) in the areas of financial reporting and analysis, asset liability management, tax and
financial management, regulatory reporting and compliance, Basel Ill and capital adequacy assessment,
review and supervision of risk management and asset finance and leasing. Prior to joining EBL in August
2005, he worked for United Leasing Company Limited for more than four years.

Having a sound academic track record, Mr. Hoque obtained his MBA from Institute of Business
Administration (IBA) and BBA (Major in Accounting) from Department of Accounting, both under
University of Dhaka. He attended several trainings, workshops, seminars on the above mentioned areas
both at home and abroad. He is the member of almost all the committees of management including
MANCOM, ALCO, Executive Risk Management Committee (ERMC), Credit Risk Management Committee
(CRMC), Purchase Committee (PC) and President of Cost Olympic Committee (CoC).

Mr. Zahidul Haque
Chief Technology Officer

Mr. Zahidul Haque has over 20 years of experience in Information and Communication Technology and
Banking industries. He joined EBL in 2011. Before taking over the charge of Information Technology
Division, he has successfully accomplished his assignments as Head of Alternative Distribution
Channels, Head of Digital Banking & Payments, and Head of Liability and Wealth Management.

Having a sound academic track record, Mr. Zahid earned a Bachelor of Business Administration degree
jointly with Assumption University (ABAC), Bangkok, Thailand and IUBAT—International University of
Business Agriculture and Technology, Dhaka, Bangladesh. He has obtained his Master in Business
Administration degree from IUBAT. He attended many training programmes, workshops, seminars and
conferences on ICT and Banking at home and abroad.

Mr. Ashraf Uz Zaman
Head Corporate Business, Chattogram

Ashraf uz Zaman has more than 25 years of banking experience to his credit. He began his career as a
Management Trainee Officer with American Express Bank Limited in 1994 and served in different mid-
level positions in Customer Service, Foreign Remittance, Loans and Guarantees. ined Eastern Bank
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Limited in 2000 and served in various departments and positions of the Bank including Branch Manager
and Cluster Head, Retail Banking, Chattogram, Head of Branch Operations and Support of Retail
Banking at Head Office. Before taking the charge of Head Corporate Business, Chattogram he has
worked as Area Head, Chattogram, Corporate Banking, Head of Special Asset Management, Head of
Compliance, Head of Monitoring and Deputy Chief Anti Money Laundering Compliance officer of EBL.

He obtained his Master’s degree in Accounting from University of Chittagong and completed Chartered
Accountancy Course from Rahman Rahman Hug, Chartered Accountants. He has attended many
training programs, workshops, seminars and conferences on Leadership Developments,
Communications Skills, Operational Risk Management, Fraud Risk Management, Financial Crime
Compliance, Compliance & Risk, Trade and Compliance and Managing Loan Recovery and Restructuring
at home and abroad.

Mr. Monjurul Alam
Head of Human Resources

Human Resources generalist working in HR for more than 20 years with a proven track record of
working at MANCOM level in a diverse range of commercial and industrial environment. With all round
HR skills delivering effective solutions to meet strategic business objectives and to build consistently
improved business performance. A strong pro-active leader, empowering staff to take ownership,
providing coaching, training and mentoring to build cohesive teams working together to achieve
individual targets and company objectives. A credible HR professional with significant exposure to
delivering business relevant HR initiatives within dynamic environments.

During his career he has worked for Eastern Bank, City Bank, British High Commission Dhaka, RANGS
Group and RAK Ceramics. He teaches pupils also at the top business schools and a very good trainer.
Apart from delivering in-house and freelance courses he has also delivered courses at different training
institutes in India and Singapore. He is a member of one of the national committees of Bangladesh
Scouts and a proud volunteer of the Bangladesh Red Crescent Society.

Fellow of the CIPD (UK) and Certified Strategic Human Resources Professional (USA) striving for
excellence and continuously aiming to improve business performance through world class
interventions. With a firm emphasis on: people potential and capability, leveraging skills and
knowledge and providing a clear return on investment, global experience has been gained through
working with more than 14 nations professionals. Key strengths include forward thinking, strategic
planning and driving productivity in major projects, with an impressive background in organizational
design and high quality development. An ambitious, motivated and resilient individual with an ever
expanding network and proven interpersonal skills.

Mr. Md. Abdul Matin
Head of Credit Risk Management

Mr. Md. Abdul Matin has a professional career of more than 25 years in leading commercial banks in
different capacities and assignments. He started his career with Southeast Bank Limited in 1996 as a
probationary officer and served in different positions including Head of Credit and Foreign Trade of
different large corporate branches. In his long banking career, he held senior positions with Prime Bank
Limited and National Bank Limited.

He completed Certified Expert in Risk Management [CERM] Program jointly conducted by Frankfurt
School of Finance & Management, Germany and Bangladesh Institute of Bank Magagement [BIBM],
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Dhaka. He is a Part-time Guest Faculty/Resource Person of MBA and Master of Professional Banking
Program under Faculty of Business Studies, University of Dhaka. He did his MBA in Management,
M.Com and B.Com in Accounting from University of Dhaka. He takes great interest in travelling. He
authored the book "Credit Operations and Risk Management in Commercial Banks".

Mr. Maskur Reza
Head of Business Information Systems

Mr. Md. Maskur Reza FCA has a professional career of more than 25 years in both Banks and Non-
Banking Financial Institutions at home and abroad.

He started his career in 1998 at International Leasing & Financial Services Ltd. as Senior Officer, Finance
and Accounts. He also worked for Delta Brac Housing Finance Corporation Ltd. (DBH), Eastern Bank
Limited, ADP Canada Inc., and Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce (CIBC). Prior to his joining in EBL,
he was serving for CIBC as Financial Analyst. He is a fellow member of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Bangladesh.

Mr. Md. Abdullah Al Mamun
Company Secretary

Mr. Md. Abdullah Al Mamun, FCS joined EBL in 2008 and has more than 15 years professional exposure
in Corporate Affairs both in local and multinational companies in various capacities. He started his
career in GSP Finance Company (Bangladesh) Limited as Assistant Company Secretary. Before joining
EBL, he served in Singer Bangladesh Limited.

An Honours graduate in Commerce from Kolkata University, Mamun is also a Fellow Member of the
Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB). He completed his Masters in Accounting. He
was also enrolled in the Dhaka Bar following completion of his LL.B & LL.M. He is an adjunct faculty of
the Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh.

d. Description of encumbered and unencumbered assets with value thereof

i. Encumbered Assets with Value thereof:

a Disclosure regarding outstanding REPO as on 31 December 2021 Figures are in Taka
Agreement Amount (Cash Con 1st Leg
| Counterparty name N Reversal date cash considerstion)
NIL

There is no outstanding REPO as on 31 December 2021

Disclosure regarding outstanding Reverse REPO as on 31 December 2021

Agreement Nisvarial diita Amount (Cash Con 1st Leg
date cash consideration)

Sl Counterparty name

NIL

There is no outstanding Reverse REPQ as on 31 December 2021
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b Disclosure regarding overall transaction of REPO and reverse REPO.

- Daily average
Particulars & : veon 8l Resuaninonipios outstanding during
during the during the year
the year
year
Securities sold under REPO
With Bangladesh Bank g 3 )
With other Banks & Financial
Institutions 343,572,703 3,094,664,082 151,729,520
Securities purchased under Reverse
REPO
With Bangladesh Bank ) ) i
With other Banks & Financial
Institutions 301,935,080 3,599,855,855 90,429,836
ii. Unencumbered Assets with Value thereof:
Held for Trading (HFT) 12/31/2021 12/31/2020
Figures are in BDT
91 days T-Bill -
182 days T-Bill - 499,917,500.00
364 days T-Bill - 8,247,601,000.00
2 Years T- Bond - 2,895,098,672.70
5 Years T- Bond - 2,906,837,758.80
10 Years T- Bond - 5,733,163,000.50
15 Years T- Bond -
20 Years T- Bond - 1,242,820.70
Total 20,283,860,752.70
Held to Maturity (HTM) 12/31/2021 12/31/2020
Figures are in BDT
91 days T-Bill B
182 days T-Bill -
364 days T-Bill -
2 Years T- Bond - 1,387,465,540.35
S Years T- Bond 411,644,630.73 1,506,171,145.72

10 Years T- Bond

27,658,406,013.60

22,728,700,276.28

15 Years T- Bond

9,085,106,633.72

3,140,909,790.84

20 Years T- Bond

4,069,576,634.51

1,467,546,108.44

Total

41,224,733,912.57

30,230,792,861.63

Md. Abdullah Al Mamun, FCS
Company Secretary
Eastern Bank
Head Nf¥ira, Dhaka.
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e. Brief Profile of the Board of Directors
Mr. Md. Showkat Ali Chowdhury

Chairman

A renowned businessman of the country, Mr. Md. Showkat Ali Chowdhury is successfully running a
business conglomerate with diverse interests in ship recycling, tea plantation and production, RMG
industries, real estate, agency business and engineering services, inland container depot (ICD),
commercial banking, insurance and securities. He joined the Board of Eastern Bank Limited (EBL) in
1993.

He is associated with many local and international organizations including life member of SAARC
Chamber of Commerce & Industry (SAARC CCl), member of Bhatiary Golf & Country Club Limited,
Chittagong Press Club, Chittagong Maa O Shisu General Hospital, Chittagong Club Limited, Chittagong
Seniors’ Club Limited and Bangladesh Ship Breakers & Recyclers Association (BSBRA). He is the first vice
president of Chattogram Metropolitan Chamber of Commerce & Industry (CMCCI). He is a graduate
from the University of Chittagong.

Mr. M. Ghaziul Haque
Director

Mr. M. Ghaziul Haque joined the EBL Board in 1993 and ever since serving the Board except a brief
absence of five years from 2006 to 2011. He has served as the Chairman of EBL for two terms from
2000-2006, and 2013-2018. He graduated from Chittagong Government College under University of
Dhaka in 1955 and began his career with the reputed British company Bird & Co. Ltd. and rose to the
position of the Managing Director in 1976 when the company was changed to Birds Bangladesh Ltd.

In 1980, he left the company to start his business and partnered with Aquamarine Limited, a
Chattogram based Shipping Company. Later, he formed a joint venture company Maersk Bangladesh
Limited of Maersk Lines, Copenhagen, Denmark. He served as the Chairman of the company until
1997 with an excellent track record. Currently, he is the Chairman of MGH Group, a sprawling
conglomerate headquartered in Singapore and spanning over 21 countries in Integrated Supply Chain,
Total Cargo Management (TCM) for Low Cost Carriers (LCC), Global Distribution Systems for Airlines, Cross
Border Freight Trains, and Satellite Fulfilment Centre (SFC) operators, FM Radio Stations, Tea and
Rubber Plantations, Food & Beverage Retail, and Retail & Commercial Banking.

Mr. Mir Nasir Hossain
Director

One of the most revered business leaders of the country, Mir Nasir Hossain has a diverse range of business
interests including construction, real estate, telecom, ICT, Software Development, ceramic tiles
manufacturing, banking, textile, liquefied petroleum gas (LPG) and insurance. He excelled as a student and
passed his post-graduation in accounting from the University of Dhaka with flying colors. He joined EBL
Board in 1993.

Mir Telecom Ltd., a business concern under his dynamic leadership, won the National Export Gold Trophy
thrice in 2012-13, 2013-14 & 2016-2017 in Service Sector. He received the export trophy award from the
Honorable Prime Minister of the People's Republic of Bangladesh. For his significant contributions to the
industrial growth of the country, he was declared a CIP (Commercially Important Person) by the Ministry of
Industries for 2012, 2013, 2017 and CIP Export 2014 & 2015 from the Ministry of Comm
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He led the Federation of Bangladesh Chambers of Commerce and Industry (FBCCI), the apex trade
organization of the country, as its President from 2005 to 2007, and served the organization prudently
with commitment and dedication. He held many important positions in various regional businesses and
trade bodies including Senior Vice President of SAARC Chamber of Commerce and Industry (SCCI) and Vice
President of Confederation of Asia Pacific Chambers of Commerce and Industry (CACCI). Currently, he is the
President of Faridpur Diabetic Association and Chairman of the Governing Body of Faridpur Diabetic
Association Medical College. He is the Chairman of Mir Securities Ltd. He is the Chairman of both the
Executive Committee (EC) and Risk Management Committee (RMC) of the Board of EBL and member of EBL
Shariah Supervisory Committee of EBL Islamic Banking. He is actively engaged in various social works,
most notably Bangladesh Red Crescent Society as life time member.

Ms. Salina Ali
Director

Ms. Salina Ali, a renowned business personality of the country, is the Chairperson of Unique Group (a
leading business conglomerate in Bangladesh) having business interest in real estate, ceramic industry,
hospitality & tourism, power plant, manpower export, banking services and human resources
development. She is also the Chairperson of Unique Hotel and Resorts Limited and involved with The
Westin Dhaka, The Sheraton Dhaka (True Five Star hotel in the country) and Hansa Residence from the
beginning of its commercial operation.

She is a member of the Executive Committee (EC) of the Board. She is also the chairman of EBL Asset
Management Limited, a fully owned subsidiary of EBL. She did her Honours and Master’s in Sociology
from the University of Dhaka. She is involved in many social and philanthropic works and committed to
make positive changes in thesociety.

Mr. Anis Ahmed
Director

Mr. Anis Ahmed, Founder and Group CEO of MGH Group, a sprawling conglomerate headquartered in
Singapore and spanning over 21 countries in Integrated Supply Chain, Total Cargo Management (TCM) for
Low Cost Carriers (LCC), Global Distribution Systems for Airlines, Cross Border Freight Trains, and Satellite
Fulfilment Centre (SFC) operators, FM Radio Stations, Tea and Rubber Plantations, Food & Beverage Retail,
and Retail & Commercial Banking, and valuable startups.

He is a member of the Executive Committee (EC) of the Board of Directors of EBL. He earned his
Bachelor of Science (Finance) from the University of Utah and MBA from Arkansas State University, USA,
and began his career with A.P. Moller Maersk as an Intern at its Morristown, New Jersey Headquarters. He
later joined his father’s business, an A.P. Moller Maersk joint venture in Bangladesh (Maersk Bangladesh
Ltd) and left after four years to establish his own start-up, MGH, named after his father M. Ghaziul Haque,
current Director of EBL and Chairman of the MGH Group.

He along with his wife Suhana is the Co-Founder, Co-Chair and a Trustee member of ‘Suhana & Anis
Ahmed Foundation’ (SAAF) and have recently launched 16 scholarships for meritorious but underprivileged
students at BRAC University pursuing Computer Sciences (CSE) degrees. The SAAF's long list of initiatives
include supporting Monwara Islam Tajul Islam Welfare Trusts to establish “Shailan Probeen Nibash”, an old
home for senior citizens; providing support to BSMMU’s 31-bed Children Leukemia ward. During COVID-19
lockdown period, with SAAF’s financial contributions Bidyanondo Foundation delivered staple food to over
40,000 families, approximately over 250,000 individuals in Bangladesh, and Bhalo (Valo) Kajer Hotel (Meal
for Good work), a community project, delivering over 30,000 meals during the month of Ramadan in 2022.

Mr. Mufakkharul Islam Khasru

M% e

Director

Md. Abdullgh Af{Mamun, FCS Masudul Hoque Sardags a1t Roza iieiuis Tanzim Alamgééo
Company $ecrptary Chief Financial Officer tanaging Dol .‘j'..f-'- Managing Director & d
AT ,__":.-.. .__I._...,-u UCB Inveslme"l Limite

Eastern Bank Limited Eastern Bank Limited Eastol :
Head Office Dhaka. Haci Slios, e



Draft Information Memorandum (IM) 3" Subordinated Bond of EBL

Mr. Mufakkharul Islam Khasru did his B.Com from Chattogram Commerce College and MBA from
Institute of Business Administration (IBA), University of Dhaka. Currently, he is the Managing Director of
Finlay Properties Ltd., an affiliate of JF (Bangladesh) Ltd. Before taking up the current responsibilities
at Finlay Properties in 2010, he was the CEO of SANMAR, a leading business house with diversified
interests in property development, custom brokerage, stevedoring, and commodity trading.

He is a member of both the Audit Committee (AC) and Risk Management Committee (RMC) of the
Board of EBL. He is also a Director of EBL Securities Limited, a fully owned Subsidiary of EBL. He is an avid
reader and has a strong impulse to travel and explore the world. A sport enthusiast, he enjoys
socializing. He is an active member of a number of clubs including Chittagong Club Ltd., Bhatiary Golf &
Country Club, Chittagong Boat Club, and a life member of Bangladesh Diabetic Society.

Mr. Gazi Md. Shakhawat Hossain
Director

A noted business executive, Mr. Gazi Md. Shakhawat Hossain wears multiple hats. He is the Chief
Executive Officer (CEO) of Unigue Group and Director as well as member of the Audit Committee (AC) & NR
Committee of Unique Hotel & Resorts Limited, Bay Hill Hotel & Resorts Limited, General Electric Company
(BD) Limited and Unigue Meghnaghat Power Limited.

He is a member of both the Audit Committee (AC) and Risk Management Committee (RMC) of the Board of
EBL. He is also a Director of EBL Asset Management Limited, a fully owned subsidiary of EBL. He obtained
his Master’s degree in Accounting from the University of Dhaka. He is well known for his expertise in the
areas of financial reporting and management, insurance, power plant, and hospitality industry.

Mrs. K.J.S Banu
Director

A renowned philanthropist, Mrs. Kishwar Jahan Sayeeda Banu, better known as K.J.S Banu, completed
her Master’s degree from the University of Dhaka in 1966. Beyond philanthropic works, she is also
involved with various social development projects in Dhaka and Chattogram and has a keen interest in
banking and healthcare. She joined the Social Welfare Committee of Samorita Hospital in 2000. Currently,
she isthe Chairman of the Abul Mansur Shaukat Ali Family Trust.

She has been actively involved with the Inner Wheel Club of Dhaka Midtown for anumber of years. She has
also been an active member of Gulshan Ladies Club, Uttara Ladies Club, Dhaka Ladies Club, Baridhara
Diplomatic Club and Gulshan Club. A connoisseur of art, she is popular among the arts circle for her
patronage of talented and promising young artists. She is a Director of EBL Investments Limited, a fully
owned subsidiary of EBL. Previously, she was a member of the Board of Directors of EBL for a three-year
term from 2003 to 2006.

Ms. Zara Namreen
Director

Ms. Zara Namreen is currently the Executive Director of JF (Bangladesh) Limited and associated with
Namreen Enterprise Limited, Z.N. Enterprise Limited and M/S. S.N. Corporation. She is a member of the Risk
Management Committee (RMC) of the Board of EBL. She did her Bachelor of Science from University of
Hull, UK and Master of Science from Queen Mary University of London. She is a member of Chittagong
Club Limited.

Dr. Toufic Ahmad Choudhury
Independent Director

A renowned economist, Dr. Toufic Ahmad Choudhury did his Ph.D. from Himachal Pradesh University,
Shimla, India under Indian commonwealth scholarship. He is currently serving as the Director General of
Bangladesh Academy for Securities Markets and also as a board member of a er of institutions
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including Palli Karma Sahayak Foundation (PKSF) and Institute for Inclusive Finance and Development
(InM). He was Director General of Bangladesh Institute of Bank Management (BIBM) from 2010 to 2019.
He also served as the General Secretary of Bangladesh Economic Association (BEA) for consecutive two
terms 2010-2014.

Dr. Toufic started his professional career as a Research Associate with Bangladesh Institute of
Development Studies (BIDS). In 1981 he joined Bangladesh Institute of Bank Management (BIBM) as a
lecturer and became professor in 1997. He received numerous professional trainings organized by IMF
Training Institute, Toronto Centre, Standard Chartered Bank, USAID and World Bank. He is a member of
EBL Shariah Supervisory Committee (EBL-SSC) of Islamic Banking. He is a member of both the Audit
Committee (AC) and Risk Management Committee (RMC) of the Board of Directors of EBL. He is also a
Director of EBL Asset Management Limited, a fully owned subsidiary of EBL. An expert in financial
institution management, risk management, international trade payment and finance, he has over fifty
publicationsin national and international journals.

Mr. Ashig Imran
Independent Director

A renowned architect, Mr. Ashiq Imran is the Honorary Consul of the Russian Federation in Chattogram and
a representative of Belarus Chamber of Commerce and Industry (BelCCl). He obtained his M. Arch in 1993
from Belarus National Technical University, Belarus, CIS under a scholarship program from former USSR
government. He has been awarded medal of recognition for his contributions to the development of
bilateral relations between Russia and Bangladesh and was instrumental in setting up a memorial in the
Laldighi area of Chattogram in honor of Yuri Redkin, a Soviet Naval Officer killed in a mine-clearing operation
at the port of Chattogram in 1973.

He is the elected chairman of Institute of Architects Bangladesh (IAB) for a two-year term 2021-22.
Currently, he is the CEO and principal architect of the Chattogram-based architectural consulting firm
Fialka. He is associated with numerous organizations as member/adviser including member of
Chittagong Chamber of Commerce and Industry (CCCl); Board member of Chattogram Development
Authority; Adviser of Suchinta Bangladesh, Chattogram Division; General Secretary of Soviet Alumni
Association (SAAB), Chattogram and other prestigious organizations. He is a member of the Audit
Committee (AC) of the Board of EBL. He is also a Director of EBL Investments Limited and EBL Securities
Limited, both are fully owned subsidiaries of EBL.

Mr. Ruslan Nasir
Director

A young and dynamic entrepreneur, Mr. Ruslan Nasir is the Deputy Managing Director of Mir Ceramic
Limited and Director of Mir Holdings Limited, Mir Securities Limited and Mir Telecom Group, which
includes Mir Telecom Limited, Bangla Telecom Limited, Coloasia Limited and BTS Communications
Limited. Under his dynamic leadership, Mir Telecom Limited won the National Export Gold Trophy thrice
in 2012-13, 2013-14 and 2016-2017 in service sector. He also won the President’s Award for Industrial
Development in 2019 for Mir Ceramic Ltd. & Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujib Industrial Award in 2020 for Mir
Telecom Ltd. He has joined the Board of Directors of Eastern Bank Limited in 2021.

His vast experience in wide range of businesses include ceramic tiles, construction, telecom, ICT, real
estate, food chain and banking. He is also serving as the Director of Bangladesh Chamber of Industries
(BC1) and sits on the board of Bangladesh Ceramic Manufacturers and Exporters Association (BCMEA). He
did his MBA from Rotman School of Management, University of Toronto, and a Bachelor of Engineering,
Electrical and Electronic Engineering from Carleton University, Canada. His philanthropic works include
social development projects of Faridpur Diabetic Association and patronage of a number of hospitals
and orphanages. Q
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Mr. Ali Reza Iftekhar
Managing Director & CEO

The longest serving Managing Director of the banking industry, Mr. Ali Reza Iftekhar is an ardent promoter
of sustainable growth. As the Managing Director & CEQ of EBL, he has successfully introduced
international best practices and ethical banking and transformed the organization into a leading financial
brand in the country. Under his leadership, the bank has achieved many a laurel including the Bank of the
Year awarded by the Banker Magazine for two consecutive years, Best Retail Bank in Bangladesh awarded
by The Asian Banker for six consecutive years 2013 - 2018; Euromoney Best Bank in Bangladesh for three
consecutive years, Asiamoney Best Corporate and Investment Bank of Bangladesh for four consecutive
years, FinanceAsia Best Bank of Bangladesh in 2017 and 2019, the IFC Global Award for the Best Partner for
Working Capital Systemic Solution; ICSB National Award for Corporate Governance Excellence; the Best
Financial Institution 2010 at the DHL-Daily Star Bangladesh Business Award.

He has led the Association of Bankers, Bangladesh (ABB), a forum of managing directors of Bangladesh's
scheduled banks, for two terms 2020-21 and 2014-2015.

An achiever throughout his career spanning over three decades, he was awarded CEO of the Year 2012 at
Asian HR Leadership Award held in Dubai.

f. Description of Assets and Liabilities (consolidated)

Assets

Government

Treasury Bills -
Treasury Bonds 41,224,733,913
Prize Bonds 4,696,900
, 41,229,430,813

Others (Investment in securities other than govt)
Corporate bond (non-convertible) 1,000,000,000
Subordinated bonds (issued by other banks) . 10,420,000,000
Perpetual Bond ' 5,000,000,000
Zero Coupon Bond 553,609,362
Preference Shares 4,190,000,000
Ordinary Shares & Mutual Funds (MFs)-(Quoted and Unquoted) 6,507,969,656
27,671,579,018
Total 68,901,009,831

Loans and advances

Loans, cash credits, overdraft etc.

Inside Bangladesh

Loans —general

195,151,411,436

Cash credit 1,919,846,190
Overdraft 35,555,793,477
Less: Inter-company elimination (with EBLSL borrowings) = ,527,653,859)

|

231,099%497,244
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Outside Bangladesh

Overdraft-EBL Finance (HK) Limited

5,313,927,553

Less: Inter-company elimination (with borrowing)

(5,313,927,553)

Bills purchased and discounted

Inside Bangladesh

Local bills /documents

35,198,112,487

Foreign bills /documents 157,010,482
35,355,122,969
Outside Bangladesh
Bills financed & UPAS (by EBL Finance HK Ltd) 5,147,143,445
40,502,266,414
Total 271,601,663,658
Fixed assets including land, building, furniture and fixtures
Particulars Amount in BDT
Freehold lands and land development 4,060,205,301
Buildings and floor spaces 1,407,955,522
Capital work in progress * 127,218,237
General machineries and equipment’s 699,691,494
Computer and network equipment’s 1,078,011,559
Digital banking equipment’s 271,103,920
Electromechanical equipment’s 343,783,516
Furniture and fixtures 714,069,946
Vehicles 231,297,494
| Right of use assets (Lease assets) 1,736,408,856
Software 770,963,709
Total cost 11,440,709,555
Accumulated depreciation and
amaortization (3,772,698,804)
Written down value at 31 December 7,668,010,751
Liabilities
Borrowing from banks, financial institutions and agents
Particulars Amount in BDT
Non-convertible subordinated bond 5,500,000,000
Borrowing from other Banks, Fls, Agents etc. 59,796,372,676
Total 65,296,372,676
Depaosits and Other Accounts
Deposits and Other Accounts Amount in BDT
Current deposits & other accounts, etc. 32,298,170,288
Bills payable 1,155,851,680
Savings bank deposits 70,403,378,712

c
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Fixed deposits 101,607,706,168
Other deposits- special notice (SND) account 61,982,493,378
Bearer certificates of deposits -
Total 267,447,600,226
Other Liabilities

Particulars Amount in BDT
Privileged creditors 809,991,826
Acquirer liabilities 1,286,229,244
Sundry creditors 210,513,976
Security deposit 5,797,180
Current tax liability/(assets) 3,368,573,510
Provision for loans, advances and OBS exposures (excluding OBO) 12,310,907,332
Provision for loans, advances and OBS exposures (OBO) 1,332,329,766
Special general provision -Covid 19 756,003,206
Interest suspense account 2,939,008,519
Provision for protested bill and others 219,304,150
Provision for non-banking assets -
Provision for start-up fund 87,805,631
Provision for rebate to good borrowers 46,100,257
Provision for loss on revaluation of shares (net) 408,519,732
Advance interest/commission received 47,469,311
Expenses payable 846,890,274
Interest payable on borrowing 266,192,477
Miscellaneous liabilities/payables 982,488,812
Lease liabilities (present value of lease payments) 752,382,202
Net Benefit Obligation 650,816,131
Other liabilities of subsidiaries 477,042,127
Total 27,804,365,660

g. Description of previously issued debt securities

Coupon Ceiling Rate: 14.00% p.a.

Issue EBL 1* Subordinated Bond
Issue Size BDT 2,500 Million
Issued Date 19 February, 2015
Nature of the Bond Non-Convertible Floating Rate Unsecured Subordinated Bond
Tenure of Bond 7 Year
Listing Unlisted
Benchmark Rate + 2.75% p.a.
Coupon Rate Coupon Floor Rate: 11.50% p.a.

Redemption as on

December 31, 2021 BDT 2000 Million

Outstanding Amount as

on December 31' 2021 BDT 500 Million

| Issue [EBL 2™ Subordinated Bond

Mmm

Masudul Hoque Sardar
Chief Financial Officer
Eastern Bank Limited
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Coupon Floor Rate: 7.50% p.a.
Coupon Ceiling Rate: 10.50% p.a.

Issue Size BDT 5,000 Million

Issued Date 08 April, 2019

Nature of the Bond Non-Convertible Floating Rate Unsecured Subordinated Bond
Tenure of Bond 7 Year

Listing Unlisted

Coupon Rate Benchmark Rate + 2.50% p.a.

Redemption as on

December 31, 2021 o
Outstanding Amount as ;
on December 31, 2021 ROT S0 Wen
Description of Equity Securities
As per Audited Financial Statements as on December 31, 2021, the bank had paid up capital of BDT
9,538,644,670.
Face Cumulative
Value - Paid-up
For the year | AGM Date Particulars :;:: in Tota.lr::;ue w Capital in
Taka Taka
Incorporation 09 Dec As per MOA &
s oo R 6,000,000 | 100 | 600,000,000 | 600,000,000
1999 5 Aug 2001 20;:‘:2”5 1,200,000 | 100 | 120,000,000 | 720,000,000
2002 % Oec ADH Betus 1,080,000 | 100 | 108,000,000 | 828,000,000
2003 Share

2006 12 Jun 2007 25‘:\2?’:”5 2,070,000 | 100 | 207,000,000 | 1,035,000,000

2007 2 Moy G0 onas 3,519,000 | 100 | 351,900,000 | 1,386,900,000
2008 Share

2007 25May | RightShare2:1 | o300 | 100 | 693,450,000 | 2,080,350,000
2008 at Par

2008 i o Blws 4,160,700 | 100 | 416,070,000 | 2,496,420,000
2009 Share

2009 A 17% Bonus | 4943014 | 100 | 424,391,400 | 2,920,811,400
2010 Share

2010 30 Maw S5%Bonus | 4 eheaa627 | 10 | 1,606,446,270 | 4,527,257,670
2011 Share

2011 25 e 35%Bonus | 150 454018 | 10 | 1,584,540,180 | 6,111,797,850
2012 Share

2015 19w 15%Bonus | o1 676967 | 10 | 916,769,670 |7,028,567,520
2016 Share
27 Apr

2016 s 5% Bonus Share | 35,142,837 | 10 | 351,428,370 | 7,379,995,890

2018 23 May 10%Bonus | 399958 | 10 | 737,999,580 |8,117,095,470
2019 Share

2020 30 Way 17.5% Bonus | 140 064,920 | 10 | 1,420,649,200 | 9,538,644,670
2021 Share
< § 77 i3

Md. Abdulla}f Al Mamun, FCS Masudul Hoque Sardar Tanzim Alamgir

Company Secretary
Eastern Bank Limited
Head N ee, Dhaka.

Chief Financial Officer
Eastern Bank Limited

Managing Director & CEQ
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*Complete Auditor’s Report has been attached as Appen
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a) Consolidated Balance Sheet

3" Subordinated Bond of EBL

Bank Limitad and its subsidi
Consolidated Ralance Sheet
a3 at 31 December 2021
Amaount in BOT
Nate 2021 2020
PROPEATY AND ASSETS
Cash 3
Cash in hand foreign 31 (3,710,909,855 AL2IES1ILTIE
Batances with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank{s) (inchuading
fareign currences) iz 14,957.829,541 12,480,410,176
18,668,739,396 15.698,921,950
Balances with other banks and financial institutions a
n Bangladesh 41 15,358,095, 560 12.728,955,558
Outside Bangladesh 42 1,527.061.769 [
16,885 457,329 13.393,787.483
Maoney st call and short notics 5 1.571.200,000 60,000,000
Investments 13
Government 61 41,129,430,813 50517, 783,114
Others £2 27.!‘!&!!_’&. 15,456,577,951
66,016,361,065
Loans and advances 7
Loans, cash credits, overdraft etc. 71 231,099,397, 244 212,083,016,369
Bulls discounted and purchased 22 M 18,452 037,803
#71,601.663.658 230.545,056,172
Fixed astets including land, building, furniture and fixtures » 7,662,010,751 FAT2546.973
Other assets ] 5,889,182.751 5,916,516.734
Non banking assets 10 - 105,576,495
TOTAL ASSETS 392,187,263,713 339,508,366 870
LIABILITIES AND: CAPITAL
Borrowing from banks, financlal institutions and agents 1
Nen-convertible subordinated bond 1118 5,500,000,000 6,000, 000,000
Barrowing from ather Banks, Fis, Agents etc. 59,796,372.676 40,281,080,617
65,296,372,676 Ab.281,080.617
Deposits and other accounts 12
Carrent depotits & other sccounts, eic 121 32,298,170,288 27,698 304 935
Ruls payabie 122 1,155,851,680 1.452,231,568
Savings bank deposits 123 70,403,378,712 63,784,873,554
Fiamd deposits 124 101,607,706,168 111,289, 608,129
Other deposits- special notice [SMND) account 61,982,493,378 37,080.361.579
Bearer certificates of deposits . -
2167,247,600,126 241,295,379 865
Othar liabilties B mmoaseseso 22,482,811.084
TOTAL LIABILITIES. __ 360,588,338,8561 __ 310,059,271,566
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUATY
Paid up capital 14 9,538,644,670 £.117,935470
Statutary reserve 15 9,538,644,670 £,117,995.470
Dividend equaiisation reserve 16 356,040,000 356,040,000
Assets revaluation reserve (Land and other awiets) 17 2.501,892.279 3,492,073,880
General reserve
Actuarial remeasurement gain/{loss) i
Foresgn currency translation gasn,/[loss) bt
Surphus in profit and loss sccount 20
TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS'

EQUITY
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Md. Abdgﬁ::nun,

Company Secretary
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Head Office, Dhaka.
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Amount in BOT
_Note 2011 2020
OFF BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
Contingent flabilities a
Acceptances and endorsements 211 53,047,505.500 42,593,184,478
Letters of guarantees 212 31.745,549.918 27,229,615.956
Irravocable letters of credit 13 46,268,850,715 26,084,696,594
Rills for collection 214 10,647,181.021 B.032.352,776
Others - .
141,713,187,154 103,939,849,804
Dther commitments.
Documentary credits and short term trade-related transactions - -
Farward assets purchased and forward depasits placed ns 115,101,190 120,428,481
d note k and hing underwriting faclities - -
Undrawn formal standby facilities, credit lines and other - -
118,10: E!ME
TOTAL OFF-BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 141831788344 104,060,278,285

These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the annesed notes.

éé; ofas Ve B b

Managing Director & CEQ Director Director Director
Dhaka, 31 March 2022
Signed as per our annesed report.
Howladar Yunus & Co

Chartered Accountants

Md. MIGEW FCA

Partner, Enrolement No: 850

Dated: Dhaka,
wvene 29.04 050860AS 5165 ]
05 APR 2022
1"
Md. Abdullah Al Mamun, FC8  Masudu]l H L r'
- - oque Sar ‘ :
gompans Secretary Chief Finanq' IOff‘dar Al Tanzim Alamglr
fastern Bank Limited cia 1cgy <P meza iftekhar Managing Director & CEO
Head Office, Dhaka. Eastern Bank Limited Managing Dircsior 2 ¢Fo) UCB Investment Limited
EaEI=rnm = 3 Ll:-_-!:-_-...n
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b. Consolidated Profit & Loss Account
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Eastern Bank Limited and its subsidiaries
Consolidated Profit and Loss Account
for the year anded 31 December 2021

Amount in BOT
Interest incame Fri 16,535,763.415 20,011,368,328
Interest paid on deposits and borrowings 2 18,601, 126,650) 113,959,493.514)
Net interest income 7,934,642.765 6,051,874,414
income from investments 24 5,5956,842,333 5,101,545,522
Fiees, commission and brokerage % 3,623,741,723 3,067,368,036
Other operating income: 6 R 345,885,248
WS EEEeE,  L  RSAEEE,
Tatal operating income 17,842,433,251 14,566,673,219
Salary & allowances {exciuding those of MO} 7 4,263,549,170 4,073,298 850
Rant, taxes, insurance, utilities etc. 28 427,283,M9 440,087,713
Lagal & professional expenses 29 §7,507.M6 64,899,448
Postage, stamp, Ightnmmmi::llon e 30 155,475,165 138,968,011
y, printing. ads business pr et 3 275,000,463 296,837,619
Managing Director’s salary and allowancas (Bank only) 2 28,841,208 26,328,372
Directors’ fees & expensas 3 3,572,804 3,179,506
Audit fees 34 1,530,051 2,472,615
Depreciation and repair of bank's assets 35 1,044,954, 764 1,010,715,838
Other operating expensss 36 688,797 665 614,810,771
Total operating expenses 6,976,912,056 6,671,559,741
Profit before provisions 10,865,521,195 7,895,113 478
Provision for ioans and off-balance sheet exposures: 13.41
Specific provision (net off w/a recovery) 1,733,791,900 928,245,166
General provision for loans & advances 475,235 139 (293,454,371)
Special general provision for Cowid 19 152,926,606 602,388,520
General provision for off balance sheet exposures 358,073,261 19,415,553
2,730,026,906 1,256,594, 868
Other provision a7 (395,908,014 (101,420,552
Total provisions 7,334,118,892 1,155,104,276
Profit before tax for the year 6,740,009,203
Current tax espense for the year 1331 4,021,028 809 2,709,205,926
Defarrad tax income {net) 3 1289,850,900) (143,577,739)
Total provision for taxation 3,731,177,909 2,559,628,187
Profit after tax for the year 4,800,224,354 4,180,381,016
Appropriation
Statutary reserve 15 (1,420,649,200) >
Ganeral reserve - -
11,420,649,200] =
Retained eamings carried forward 3,379,575,194 4.180,381,016
Earnings per share (EPS) [restated 2020) 39 503 438
These finandial statements should be read in conjunction with the annéxed notes.
/M oS w, 08 e
Al har Dr Toufic Ahmad Choudhury salma .lll Mir Nasir Hossain
Dirmctor

Maneging Director & CEO

Dhaka, 31 March 2022
Signed as per our annexed report:
Howladar Yunus & Co.
Chartered Accauntants

Mi.gm Rahman FCA

Partner, Enrolement No- 850

Catad: Chaka,
ovene: 2.9 04 05 OR60AS 516 TR

05 APk 2022
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Tanzim Alamgir
Managing Director & CEQ
UCB Investment Limited

Masudul Hoque Sardar "
Chief Financial Officer f _‘
Eastern Bank Limited Page 58 of 221

Md. Abdullah Al Mbsun, FCS

Company Secretary
Fastern Bank Limited
Head Office, Dhaka.

T oy =r
P



Draft Information Memorandum (IM) 3" Subordinated Bond of EBL

¢. Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

Eastern Bank Limited and its subsidiaries
Consolidated Cash Flow Staternent
for the year ended 31 December 2021
Amount in BOT
Note 2021 2020
A} Cash flgwns rom apersting activities
Interest receipts in cash 16,643,481 262 18,524,486.123
Interess payments 110,340,631, 198 {25,396,039,685)
Dovidend receipts 230,973,081 153,019,086
Fees and commission receipts in cash 3,317,944,638 1,958,139.616
Incoma from investment [other than dividend recaived) 5849, 819,097 4,518,552.742
Recovenes on loans previously written off 1341 363274439 75,7532
Cash o i (8173353.626) (4,060.515.812)
Cash payment to suppliers. (1.249,822,278) 11,228,511,398)
Ingome tanes paid 1332 (2.420,0¢6,758) (3,690,357,073)
Receipts from other aperating activities 287206430 345,885,248
Payments for other operating activities (628, 797,665) (614810.771)
Cah from operating prafit before chonges in operating atsets and fabi 8,011,007,375 2,231,207,808
fi i Assers & Liobilities
[Purchase net) of trading securites 18.651.991,789 {10,558.729.038)
Loans and advances to customers {other than banis] 141.085,874,502) 10.227,596.106
Recovery from non banking assets 12,345330 -
Othar assets 40 (829,223.5589) (694,487,760)
Depasits from other Banks 12h3 (262,280,6848) {1.786,223,237)
Deposits from customers jother than banks) 21932297188 4,285,418.612
Liabitity for tan 11,311,130.151) 1,130,728 836
Liabilities for provision (2,697,39333) (L.880,863.607)
Other liabilities a1 5031660875 3,066,453,100
Cash generated from changes in operating atsets and labilines 5442,351,534 _3,793,899.062
Net Cash received from operoting activities — 13453399308 6,025,106, 870
B] Cash flows from investing sctivities
{Purchase-net) of non-trading securities 22,343 168.87%) (12,655,242,003)
{Putchase-net) of property. plant and equipment (724622359
Net cash fused in] investing octivities 3,067,790,233)  (13,743,913,500)
€) Cash flows from financing scthvities
Borrowings from banks, financial institutions and agent 19,015.292.085 16.567,155.371)
Onddena paid (cash dnvdend) __ pamstg  uonemay
Net cash received from/lused in] financing T ursseaasss  (1784854692) '
D) Net increase/(gecrease) In cash (A+84C) 7,980,150,934 {15,508,461,722)
£} EMects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents 13,456,235) 653,532
¥} Opening cath and cash-equival 26,155,138.931 44,656,148,121
) Closing cash and cash-equivalents (D+E+F)* 37.132.093.625 29,155,338,931
*Closing cash and cash-equivalents
Cash in hand [induding foreign currandes) 31 1.710,909,855 3218.511,704
Balances with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank (3] 3z 14,957.829.581 13,480410.076
Balances with other Banks and Fiaancial institutions ] 16,885,457,32¢ 13,393,287,481
Woney at call and shart natice 5 1,573,200,000 60,000,000
Prize bonds 6.1 4,606,500 3,129,500
—amemes T s
These financial should be reod i con| with the gnneved notes.
b
oy Py A
Al Reza D Toufic Ahmad Choudhury Saling AR Wiy Nasir Hossain
Managing (nrectar & CEQ Director Director Director

Dhaka, 31 March 2022
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Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer ’_":'*JEF: DirgRay Managing Director &gCEU
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d. Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
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Eastern Bank Limited and its subsidiaries
fortheyertnded 31 Cecemser 14
Amoust in BOT
Diidend | Ausets revakation Atadd | Faign creney
Statiory o Sorpius i profit
Farteulan Pad ng capital 14 o Total
e i el P prosus L
(Balance s on | lamuary 2071 LTSS LLUSEAT  BSAOMDO00  IASLOTSETY  GORAGSIND (MORSBASEDl  QASESE RO JMA0NIN
Bonus shave dsved for X000 140,545,200 (1,420,648, 200) .
ICash dwidene paie for 2020 (A0688200  [LA00645.200
Profit aher th for the year R0 480004398
[Transer 2 satutory restem 1420 548 200 11,420,548 200
Adprement of reakaten o . -
Itneasry secaities (HFT) (RiTI34841) (827,134 941
Reserve for amertisation of
soryseies a9 9039200
Adpaitmet of resenved for non :
bk e (3.2 185) {91,131 188]
temeasuremnent i0u) o0 defined 8% 05y
—— 296,062 5000 [196.062.5000
ey for mgiumen of ama AL e
Fperte i "
Foregn cerrensy Yamiation 3
differerce {405,387} 9387
(Curnency adstment for ofvare
- !. [1086.459) [3085.05%
Balarce st 3] December 2021 ASHLGALET0  GSILEMET  WA0N0N0  1SOLMAITE  EELASLIID  (MDGOMNEN  LMSAIM  SSDAMIAR  ILEMAMIS
Balaece ot 21 Decemmbes 200 LIDMILAN  RUI7MSSAT BSAMOO00  LARLIMENS  GOLAMADN  [DRMESEY  LAGRESE RSMTLON  MAASI0
]
Lo oD il B
——
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Draft Information Memorandum (IM)

e. Balance sheet (Solo)

Eastern Bank Limited
Balance Sheet

as at 31 December 2021
PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Cash 3
Cashin hand foreign 31
Balances with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s) (including
foreign currencies) 32
Balances with other banks and financial institutions 4
In Bangladesh a1
Outside Bangladesh 42
Maney at call and short notice 5
Investments 6
Government 6.1
Others 6.2
Loans and advances o
Loans, cash credits, overdraft e, 71
BiBs dscounted and purchated 7.2
Fined assets land, building, and fixtures 8
DOther asssts 9
Non banking asséts 10
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Borrowing from banks, financial institutions and agents 11
Non-convertible subordinated bond 111a
Borrowing from other Banks, Fis, Agents eic.
Deposits and other accounts 12
Current deposits & other accounts etc. 121
Bills payabie 122
Savings bank deposits 123
Fixed deposits 124
Dther deposits- special notice {SND) account
Bearer certificates of deposits
Other liabilities 13
TOTAL LIABILITIES
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Paid-up capital 11
Statutory reserve 15
Dividend equalisation reserve 16
Assets revaluation reserve [Land & others) 17
General reserve
Actuarial remeasurement gainy{loss) 18
Foreign currency translation gain/{loss) 19
Surplus in profit and loss account 0
TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS EQLITY

TOTAL LABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

3" Subordinated Bond of EBL

Amount in BOT

w01 2020
AU Tra e 4,418,381, 880
14,957,829,541 12,480 410,176
18,668,603,628 15,698,792,056
15,005,092,48% 12,444, 848,375

1,264,597,790 5
16,269,690,279 13,001,147 677
1,573,200,000 60,000,000
41.225,430,813 50,517,783,114
25423.118,052 13,431,621 587
56,653,143, 865 63,949,404,701
1314038 851,242 114,17M,172,833
— 35355122968 14772690062
269,393,974,211 228,943,861,895
1,632,189,734 7,710,898,017
8,623,907.370 7,463,906,711
. 105,576,495
o SSEATIAORT | 336SI558ESSS
5,500,000,000 €,000,000,000
57,685,515,851 38,286,389,129
63,186,515,851 44,786,389,129
32,747,951.058 28,274,075,619
1,155,851,680 1,492,731, 668
70,603,378,712 63,784,873,554
101,607,706.168 111,285,608,125
52,103,962,762 37,516,985,509
268,018,850,380 242,357,774.879
26,592,772,458 21,315,844,877
357798138689 _  307560,008885
9,538,644,670 8,117,995 470
5,538,644 670 8,117,995 470

“ 7
Md. Abdullah Al Maddin, FCS
Company Secretary ”
Eastern Bank Limited
Head Office, Dhaka.
Masudul Hoque Sardar

Chief Financial Officer
Eastern Bank Limited
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Tanzim Alamgir
Managing Director & CEQ
UCB Investment Limited



Draft Information Memorandum (IM) 3" Subordinated Bond of EBL

Amaunt in 80T
Note 2021 2020
OFF BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
Contingent liabifities a
Acceptances and endorsements 1 53,047,505,500 43,593,184 478
Letters of guarantees nz 31,745,643,918 27,229,615,956
Irrevacabie letters of credit na 45, 268,850,715 26,084,696,594
Bills for collection 24 10.647,181,021 §,032,352.776
Cther liabiliies e e ) -
141,713,187,154 103,939,849,804
Other commitments
Documentary credits and short term trade-related transactions = -
Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed ns 118,101,190 120,438,481
Undrawn note ssuance and revolving underwriting faciities E -
Undrawn formal standby facilities, credit lines and other commitments - -
118,101,190 120,328,481
TOTAL OFF-BALANCE SHEET ITEMS lmﬂ!& 150&9}?&&5

These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes.

~,
-
A é) Vod S Sahwcn Bty S
Ali Reza | Dr. Toufic Ahmad Choudhury Salina All Mir Nasir Hossaln

Md. Abdullab Al Mytoun, FCS "y - e pinancial Officer

Company Secretary
FEastern Bank Li
Head Office, Dhaka.

Managing Director & CEQ Director Diractor Director
Dhaka, 31 March 2022

Signed as per our annexed report
Howladar Yunus & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Md. Jahidur Rabman FCA
Partner, Encolement No: 850
Dated: Ghaka,

oveno: 99 04 05 OFLOAS BILS 74

05 APR 2022
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Masudul Hoque Sardar
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Tanzim Alamgir
Managing Director & CEO
UCB Investment Limited



Draft Information Memorandum (IM)

f. Profit and Loss account (Solo)

3" Subordinated Bond of EBL

Company Secretary
Eastern Bank Limited
Head Office, Dhaka.

Eastern Bank Limited
Profit & Loss Account 3
for the year ended 31 December 2021
Amaount In 80T
Particulars Netg 21 2020
Interest Income 2 16,206,209,303 18,667,413,756
Interest paid on deposits and borrowings A {13.737,063,652)
Net interest Income 7.761,232,810 5,930,350,108
Income from investments 24 6,088,639,365 5,048 674,967
Fees, commission and brokerage 25 3,040,479,254 2,823,051,316
Other operating income % e IORERNY, - ARLEALUS
— 939%3511,887
Total operating income 17,158,150,697 14,133,757,502
Salary & allowances (excluding those of MD) ” 4,100,539,805 3,923,5591,968
Rent, taxes, insurance, utilities etc. 2 415,353,404 430,005 846
Legal & professioral expenses ¥l 86,483,565 63,853,652
Postage, stamp, telecommunication atc E v 148308, 477 131,767,614
Y, printing, adver L ot 3 271,160,245 292,012,702
Managing Director's salary and allowances 32 28,441 308 26,328,372
Directors' fees & expenses 33 2,771,555 2,17.506
Audit fees 38 1,190,312 1,202,057
Repairs, mainténance and depreciation E 1,001,833,059 970,158,499
Other operating expenses 36 634,250,171 539,828,196
Total operating expenses M 6,341,476,411
Profit before provisions 10,467,818,895 ,692,281,091
Pravision for loans and off-balance sheet exposures 1341
Specific provision {net off w/off recovery) 1,655,381,613 764,801,333
General provision for loans 475,335,133 [293,454,371)
Special general provision for Covid 19 152,976,606 602,388 520
General provision for off-balance sheet expsoures 368,073,261 19,415,553
2,651,616.619 1,093,151,035
Other provision 37 {391,478,235) [91,661,695)
Total provisions 2,260,138,385 1,001,489,340
Profit before tax for the year 8,207,680,510 5,690,791,751
Current tax expense for the year 1331 3,855.014,674 2,640,680, 434
Deferred tax incame (net) ET] (301.,198,890) (52,451,737)
Total provision for taxation 3,553,815,784 2,588,228,698
Profit after tax for the year 4,653, 864,726 4,102,563,054
Appropriation
Statutory reserve 15 (1,420,643,200) .
General reserve - -
— (3A%0645,200) -
Retained earnings carried forward 3,233,215,526 4,102,563,054
per share (EPS] (: d 2020) 39 a8 4.30

These financlal statemenits should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes.

) fas

Ali Reea iftekhar
Mznaging Director & CEQ
Dhaka, 31 March 2022

Director

A

-

Al Mamun, FCS

Dr. Toufic Ahmad Choudhury

Sobary My

dve

Salina Al Mir Nasir Hossain
Director Director
Sigred a3 per our annexed r2port:

Howiadar Yunus & Co.
Chirtersd Accountants

Md..laﬂEMnnnFa\

Partner, Enrolerment No: 860

Dated: Dhaka,
Mﬂnzﬂoqos OS’SDAS 5”’ El—t

05 APR 2022

Masudul Hoque Sardar
Chief Financial
Eastern Bank Limited
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Tanzim Alamgir
Managing Director & CEO
UCB Investment Limited



Draft Information Memorandum (IM)

g- Cash flow statement (Solo)

Eastern Bank Limited
Cash Flow Statement

3" Subordinated Bond of EBL

far the year ended 31 December 2021

A) Cash flows from operating activities
Intevest receipts in cash
Interest payments
Divk
Fees and commission recelpts in cash
income from investment [other than dividend)
Recovery on loans previously written off
Cash payment to employees {including directors)
Cash payment to suppliers
Incame taxes pald
Receipts from other operating activities
Payments for other operating activities
Cash generoted from operoting octivities before chonges In operoting
ossets ond Hobilities
Incrense/{decrease) in Operating Assets & Liohilities
{Purchasel/sale of trading securities
Loans and advances 10 custamers (other than banks|
Recovery from non banking assets
(Other assets
Deposits from other Banks
Deposits from customers {other than banks)
Liabifity for tax
Liabilities for provision
ther labilities
Cash generated from changes in operating assets and liabilities
Net Cash received from operoting octivities
B) Cash flaws lrom investing activities
{Purchase-net) of non-trading securities
{Purchase-net) of property, plant and equipmesnt
Net cash [used in) investing activities
€) Cash flows from financing activities
Barrowings from banks, financial institutions and agents
Dividend paid {cash dividend)
Net cosh received from/used in) financing octivities
D) Net increase/{decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A«8+C)
£) Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents
) Dpening cash and cash-equivatents
&) Closing cash i (D+E+F)*
*Cash and cash-equivalents consists of:
Cash in hand [including foreign currencies)
Balances with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank (s)
Balances with other Banks and Financial Institutions
Maoney at cal! and short notice
Frize bonds

These financigl stotements should be recd in conjunction with the annésed notes.

-

Al Reza har
Managing Director & CEQ

Dhaka, 31 March 2022

Br. Toufic Ahmad Choudhury
Director

(\

1341

1332

12b1

ar

wa gt

61

dohin &t

Amount in BDT
200 2020
16,284,733,074 18,243,372.761
(9,993,443 560 (15,172,791,348)
189,399,208 138,078,576
2732231871 2,709,822,856
5.973,189,953 4,480,622,687
363274439 775,759,332
(4.017.535,129] (3,912.637,846)
1117480524 (1,201,000,079)
{2,290,690,848 (3,584.048,614|
267.799 268 331,681,115
(634,250,171 (599,828,156}
7,667,229,580 2,159,031.293
18,835,035,031 (10,760,562, 458]
40,449,557, 103 4,785,116,138
12,345,330 s
[1.014,793,055, [558,391,547)
(262,280,684 (1,786,223,237)
27,441,152,318 5,167,653,008
11,263,124.336/ 995,619,917
(2,623,412 824) 11,727,248.670)
4,896,132 255 2,701,535.895
5,671,503,343 11,182,400.954)
13,338,732,522 976,630,339
{22,345,308,535, 112,655,811,043)
(715,809,642 11,048 B55,020)
123,061,118,176. (13,704,866,063)
18.900,126,722 (6,534,399,079)
(1.420,648,200) {1,217,699,321)
17,479 477,521 (7,752,098,400)
7,757,082.264 (20,475,934,124)
[5.970.692) {778,208}
28,765,069.234 49,245 781,566
e
3.710,774.087 3,218 381,880
14,957,829.541 12,480,410,176
16,269.690,279 13,003,147,677
1,573,200,000 60,000,000
4,696,900 3,129,500
BTSNt IR IRan,

J'_‘)_,_._.

Mir Masir Hossain
Director

ol

Md. Abdullat Al%amun, FCS
Company Secretary
Eastern Bank Limited Egstern
Head Office, Dhaka.

W i
Masudul Hoque Sardar

Chief Financial Officer
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Tanzim Alamgir
Managing Director & CEO
UCB Investment Limited
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h. Statement of Changes in Equity (Solo)

3" Subordinated Bond of EBL
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Md. Abdulla
Company Sécretary
flastern Bank Limited
Head Office, Dhaka.
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Chief Financial Officer
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Draft Information Memorandum (IM)

3" Subordinated Bond of EBL

Balance Sheet (Consolidated)

Particulars 2021 2020 2019
PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Cash
Ejf:’e'r::;?d (inciimg Torem 3,710,909,855 3,218,511,774 3,088,367,831
Balances with Bangladesh Bank and
its agent bank(s) (including foreign 14,957,829,541 12,480,410,176 16,601,918,575
currencies)
18,668,739,396 15,698,921,950 19,690,286,806
Balance with other banks and
financial institutions
In Bangladesh 15,358,095,560 12,728,955,557 19,963,271,483
QOutside Bangladesh 1,527,361,769 664,331,924 4,405,925,232
16,885,457,329 13,393,287,481 24,369,196,715
Money at call and on short notice 1,573,200,000 60,000,000 594,300,000
Investments
Government 41,229,430,813 50,517,783,115 31,927,657,257
Others 27,671,579,018 15,498,577,951 10,138,813,514
68,901,009,831 66,016,361,066 42,066,470,771
Loans and advances
Loans, cash credits, overdraft etc. 231,099,397,244 212,083,018,369 218,070,540,410
Bills discounted and purchased 40,502,266,414 18,462,037,803 21,024,167,598
271,601,663,658 | 230,545,056,172 239,094,708,008
Fixad staets incuiding . 7,668,010,751 7,772,646,970 7,407,132,303

building, furniture and fixtures

Other assets 6,889,182,751 5,916,516,734 4,865,888,925
Non-banking assets - 105,576,455 108,736,495
TOTAL ASSETS 392,187,263,713 | 339,508,366,3868 338,200,720,022
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Borrowing from banks, financial
institutions and agents
Non-convertible subordinated bond 5,500,000,000 6,000,000,000 6,500,000,000
Boprowing o olien Sk, £, 59,796,372,676 40,281,080,617 46,348,235,988
Agents etc.

65,296,372,676 46,281,080,617 52,848,235,988
Deposits and other accounts
Et”c"e”t deposits SLOMer accomnts, | 45568 476984 27,698,304,935 24,837,018,432
Bills payable 1,155,851,680 1,492,231,668 1,131,830,685
Savings bank deposits 70,403,378,712 63,784,873,554 50,214,304,541
Fixed deposits 101,607,706,168 111,289,608,129 131,735,401,586
Other deposits- special notice (SND) 61,982,493,378 37,030,361,579 32,061,412,240

} H—,f«;:g%gzof 221

Masudul Hoque Sardar
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Tanzim Alamgir
Managing Director & CEO
UCB Investment Limited

tg. Abdullah A1 Mamun, FCS Chief Financial Officer

Eastern Bank Limited Eastern Bank Limited

“haka.
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3™ Subordinated Bond of EBL

Particulars 2021 2020 2019
account
Bearer certificates of deposits - -
267,447,600,226 241,295,379,865 239,979,967,484
Other liabilities 27,804,365,660 22,482,811,081 19,410,763,266
TOTAL LIABILITIES 360,548,338,562 310,059,271,563 312,238,966,738
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Paid-up capital 9,538,644,670 8,117,995,470 8,117,995,470
Statutory reserve 9,538,644,670 8,117,995,470 8,117,995,470
Dividend equalization reserve 356,040,000 356,040,000 356,040,000
Assets revaluation reserve (Land 2,501,893,279 3,492,079,880 2,758,085,527
and other assets)
General reserve 603,493,370 603,493,370 603,493,370
Ac.tuarlal remeasurement (406,049,063) (209,986,563) .
gain/(loss)
Fo.relgn currency translation 1,996,272 2,405,658 5,365,748
gain/(loss)
Surplus in profit and loss account 9,504,261,953 8,969,072,019 6,002,777,699
TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 31,638,925,151 29,449,095,305 | 25,961,753,284
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
,200,720,022
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 392,187,263,713 339,508,366,868 338,200
Profit and Loss Statement (Consolidated)
Particulars s s
Interest income 16,535,769,415 20,011,368,328 23,583,2689,636
Interest paid on deposits and borrowings (8,601,126,650) | (13,959,493,913) | (15,306,369,064)
Net interest income 7,934,642,765 6,051,874,415 8,276,900,572
Income from investments 5,996,842,333 5,101,545,522 2,699,084,429
Fees, commission and brokerage 3,623,741,723 3,067,368,036 3,785,461,173
Other operating income 287,206,430 345,885,248 258,386,812
9,907,7590,486 8,514,798,806 6,742,932,414
Total operating income 17,842,433,251 14,566,673,221 15,019,832,985
Salary & allowances (excluding those of MD) 4,263,549,170 4,073,299,849 3,895,272,859
Rent, taxes, insurance, utilities etc. 427,243,019 440,047,713 615,896,173
Legal & professional expenses 87,507,746 64,899,448 118,015,990
Postage, stamp, telecommunication etc. 155,475,165 138,968,011 145,322,841
Statlongry, printing, advertisement, business 275,000,463 296,837,619 358,335,602
promotton etc.
‘I;fln:-::}agmg Director's salary and allowances (Bank 28,441,208 26,328,372 24,618,065
Directors' fees & expenses 3,372,804 3,179,506 5,144,029
Audit fees 2,530,051 2,472,615 2,344,092
¢ 9’%%(“ BT D
3
———
Masudul Hoqpe Sardar < Tanzim Alamgir
Chief Financial Officer Al Raza

Eastern Bank Limited

Managing Daesion € <

Eastern Sart

bHeord Sulics.

Managing Director & CEO
UCB Investment Limited
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3" Subordinated Bond of EBL

changes in operating assets and liabilities

2,231,207,808

Baiticulars 2021 2020 2019
Depreciation and repair of bank's assets 1,044,994,764 1,010,715,838 781,598,098
Other operating expenses 688,797,665 614,810,771 695,313,413
Total operating expenses 6,976,912,056 6,671,559,742 6,641,861,161
Profit before provisions 10,865,521,195 7,895,113,479 8,377,971,824
Provision for loans and off-balance sheet
exposures:
Specific provision (net off w/o recovery) 1,733,791,900 928,245,166 1,254,816,341
General provision for loans & advances 475,235,139 (293,454,371) 174,331,665
Special general provision for Covid 19 152,926,606 602,388,520 i
General provision for off balance sheet exposures 368,073,261 19,415,553 (117,854,862)
2,730,026,906 1,256,594,868 1,311,293,145

Other provision (395,908,014) (101,490,592) 723,320,311
Total provisions 2,334,118,892 1,155,104,276 2,034,613,456
Profit before tax for the year 8,531,402,303 6,740,009,203 6,343,358,369
Current tax expense for the year 4,021,028,809 2,709,205,926 3,017,426,997
Deferred tax income (net) (289,850,900) (149,577,739) (664,461,960)
Total provision for taxation 3,731,177,909 2,559,628,187 2,352,965,037
Profit after tax for the year 4,800,224,394 4,180,381,016 3,990,393,333
Appropriation
Statutory reserve (1,420,649,200) - (737,999,580)
General reserve s = =

(1,420,649,200) - (737,999,580)
Retained earnings carried forward 3,379,575,194 4,180,381,016 3,252,393,753
Earnings per share (EPS) 5.03 4.38 4.92

Cash Flow Statement (Consolidated)
Particulars 2021 2020 2019

A) Cash flows from operating activities
Interest receipts in cash 16,643,441,262 18,524,486,123 23,102,781,408
Interest payments (10,149,631,198) (15,396,039,685) | (14,130,563,008)
Dividend receipts 230,973,031 153,019,086 166,905,205
Fees and commission receipts in cash 3,317,944,639 2,954,139,616 3,746,487,786
income froem Investvient (osim s e 5,849,819,097 |  4,518552,742 |  2,391,733,141
dividend received)
Recoveries on loans previously written off 363,274,439 725,759,332 635,666,487
Cash payment to employees (including (4,173,353,626) (4,060,915,412) |  (3,834,141,757)
directors)
Cash payment to suppliers (1,249,822,276) (1,228,511,398) (1,512,903,210)
Income taxes paid (2,420,046,758) (3,690,357,073) (1,739,041,304)
Receipts from other operating activities 287,206,430 345,885,248 258,386,812
Payments for other operating activities (688,797,665) (614,810,771) (695,313,413)
Cash from opivrting prolss hefors 8,011,007,375 8,389,998,147

Md. Abdullph n, Fcs Madsudul Hoque Sa
Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer

Eastern Bank Limited Eastern Bank Limited
Head Office, Dhaka.
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3" Subordinated Bond of EBL

Particulars 2021 2020 2019
Increase/(decrease) in Operating Assets
& Liabilities
(Purchase-net) of trading securities 18,651,991,769 | (10,558,729,038) (8,685,063,525)
Loans and advances to customers (other (41,085,874,502) 10,227,596,106 | (21,382,230,138)
than banks)
Recovery from non-banking assets 12,345,330
Other assets (829,223,559) (694,487,760) (910,559,581)
Deposits from other Banks (262,280,684) (1,786,223,237) (4,172,637,504)
ERRAIE HOn O E L 27,032,207,188 |  4,289,418612 | 43,837,336,146

banks)

Liability for tax (1,311,131,151) 1,130,728,886 (613,923,734)
Liabilities for provision (2,697,393,332) (1,880,863,607) (2,670,279,943)
Other liabilities 5,031,660,875 3,066,459,100 5,398,474,549
Cash generated from operating assets and 5,442,391,934 3,793,899,062 10,801,116,270

liabilities

Net Cash received from operating
activities

13,453,399,308

6,025,106,869

19,191,114,417

B) Cash flows from investing activities

(Purchase-net) of non-trading securities (22,343,168,875) (12655242003) (3402335600)
P -

(P aen) oL e SR e (724,622,359) 1088471897) (1231425798)
equipment

Net cash (used in) investing activities (23,067,791,233) (13743713900) (4633761398)

C) Cash flows from financing activities

o e e s 19,015,292,059 (6567155371) 3782140342
institutions and agents

Dividend paid (cash dividend) (1,420,649,200) (1217699321) (1475999178)

SHSUER 1NN )/ A RS 17,594,642,858 (7784854692) 2306141164

financing activities

D) Nat (decranse) / Incrome in cih 7,080,250,934 | (15,503,461,723 |  16,863,494,183

(A+B+C)

E)Effects of exchange rate changes on (3,496,239) 652,535 6,907,889

cash and cash equivalents

F)Opening cash and cash-equivalents 29,155,338,931 44,658,148,121 27,787,746,049

G) Cloging cash and cht-aquivalonts 37,132,093,625 | 29,155,338,932 |  44,658,148,121

(D+E+F)*

*Closing cash and cash-equivalents

Cash in hand (including foreign currencies) 3,710,909,855 3,218,511,774 3,088,367,831

Rt DR G S 14,957,829,541 |  12,480,410,176 |  16,601,918,975

agent bank (s)

Eatances with other ks A0 FEsme 16,885,457,329 |  13,393,287,481 |  24,369,196,715

Institutions

Money at call and short notice 1,573,200,000 60,000,000 594,300,000

Prize bonds 4,696,900 3,129,500 4,364,600

37,132,093,625 29,155,338,932 44,658,148,121

q"":\‘/‘
Masudul Hogue Sardar

Chief Financial Offiger
Eastern Bank Limited

R

Tanzim Alamgir
Managing Direclor & CEO
UCB Investment Limited
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Balance Sheet (Solo)
Particulars 2021 2020 2019
PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Cash
CastiJn G finckting e 3,710,774,087 3,218,381,880 3,088,303,685
currencies)
Balances with Bangladesh Bank
and its agent bank(s) (including 14,957,829,541 12,480,410,176 16,601,918,975
foreign currencies)
18,668,603,628 15,698,792,056 19,690,222,660
Balances with other banks and
financial institutions
In Bangladesh 15,005,092,489 12,444 848,375 19,309,748,914
Outside Bangladesh 1,264,597,790 558,299,302 9,647,145,392
16,269,690,279 13,003,147,677 28,956,894,306
Money at call and short notice 1,573,200,000 60,000,000 594,300,000
Investments
Government 41,229,430,813 50,517,783,115 31,927,657,257
Others 25,423,718,052 13,431,621,587 7,869,354,690
66,653,148,865 63,949,404,702 39,797,011,947
Loans and advances
Loans, cash credits, overdraft etc. 234,038,851,242 214,171,172,833 216,620,580,285

Bills discounted and purchased 35,355,122,969 14,772,690,062 15,430,454,478

269,393,974,211 228,943,862,895 232,051,034,763
Fixed assets including land,
building, fumniture and fixtures 7,632,189,734 7,710,898,017 7,349,051,230
Other assets 8,623,907,370 7,463,906,712 6,616,216,325
Non-banking assets - 105,576,495 108,736,495
TOTAL ASSETS 388,814,714,087 336,935,588,554 335,163,467,726
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Borrowing from banks, financial
institutions and agents
:::c’iw""emb'e SDclinte 5,500,000,000 6,000,000,000 6,500,000,000
Borrewir from ot Ranki B 57,686,515,851 38,286,389,129 44,320,788,208
Agents etc.

63,186,515,851 44,286,389,129 50,820,788,208

Deposits and other accounts
(e:::rrent deposits & other accounts 32,747,951,058 28,274,075,619 24,936,423,379
Bills payable 1,155,851,680 1,492,231,668 1,131,830,685

Md. AbdullahfAl
Company Secreta
Eastern Bank Limited
Head Office, Dhaka.

n, FCS Masudul Hoque Sard5g8® 70 °f
Chief Financial Officer
Eastern Bank Limited
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Company Secretary
Fastern Bank Limited
Head Office, Dhaka.

Chief Financial Officer
Eastern Bank Limited

Managing Dureioi

Eastom Sanis Limae

= UCB Investment Limited

b W A W

Particulars 2021 2020 2019
Savings bank deposits 70,403,378,712 63,784,873,554 50,214,304,541
Fixed deposits 101,607,706,168 111,289,608,129 131,735,401,586
Ciher depostts- secial ngtice 62,103,962,762 37,516,985,909 32,146,167,911
(SND) account
Bearer certificates of deposits = =
268,018,850,380 242,357,774,879 240,164,128,102
Other liabilities 26,592,772,458 21,315,844,876 18,611,065,065
TOTAL LIABILITIES 357,798,138,689 307,960,008,884 309,595,981,375
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Paid-up capital 9,538,644,670 8,117,995,470 8,117,995,470
Statutory reserve 9,538,644,670 8,117,995,470 8,117,995,470
Dividend equalization reserve 356,040,000 356,040,000 356,040,000
ARSI TeVENAIDN ISR TS 2,416,474,912 3,406,661,513 2,672,667,160
others)
General reserve 603,493,370 603,493,370 603,493,370
Actuarial
L ST CRINE (406,049,063) (209,986,563) .
gain/(loss)
Foreign i
PO ClIrency LansiNien) (5,967,070) (326,701) 2,050,701
| gain/(loss)
Surplus in profit and loss account 8,975,293,909 8,583,707,111 5,697,244,179
TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 31,016,575,398 28,975,579,670 25,567,486,350
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 388,814,714,087 336,935,588,554 335,163,467,726
Profit and Loss Statement (Solo)
Particulars 2021 2020 2019
Interest Income 16,206,209,303 19,667,413,756 23,163,605,820
't::e resk ol an i e (8,444,976,493) | (13,737,063,652) | (15,004,895,176)
rrowmgs
Net Interest Income 7,761,232,810 5,930,350,104 8,158,710,643
Income from investments 6,088,639,366 5,048,674,967 2,751,634,005
Fees, commission and brokerage 3,040,479,254 2,823,051,316 3,448,216,291
Other operating income 267,799,268 331,681,115 238,812,687
9,396,917,887 8,203,407,398 6,438,662,983
Total operating income 17,158,150,697 14,133,757,502 14,597,373,626
ii';’;)& bl 4,100,539,805 3,923,591,968 3,739,079,717
Rent, taxes, insurance, utilities etc. 415,353,404 430,005,846 598,044,720
Legal & professional expenses 86,483,565 63,853,652 117,123,508
P =
Ef;tage' stamp; teecomimuRation 148,308,477 131,767,614 136,968,876
Stationery, printing, advertisement, 271,160,246 353,473,079
) 4 ’L. ("
Md. Abdullah Al Mamun, FC3  Masudul Hoque Sardar AN Raws (osar
i R L

s Tanzim Alamgir

Managing Director & CEO
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Particulars 2021 2020 2019
business promotion etc. 292,012,702
Managing Dicector's salary-and 28,441,208 26,328,372 24,618,065
allowances
Directors' fees & expenses 2,771,554 2,717,506 4,956,529
Audit fees 1,190,312 1,202,057 1,367,345
Repairs, ralitenance and 1,001,833,059 970,168,499 740,495,162
depreciation
Other operating expenses 634,250,171 599,828,196 671,284,857
Total operating expenses 6,690,331,802 6,441,476,412 6,387,411,859
Profit before provisions 10,467,818,895 7,692,281,090 8,209,961,768
Provision for loans and off-balance
sheet exposures
f::;\'::\sm' sl thex ot mrort 1,655,381,613 764,801,333 1,254,816,341
General provision for loans 475,235,139 (293,454,371) 174,331,665
Special general provision for Covid 19 152,926,606 602,388,520 -
General provision for off-balance 368,073,261 19,415,553 (117,854,862)
sheet exposures
2,651,616,619 1,093,151,035 1,311,293,145

Other provision (391,478,235) (91,661,696) 642,503,542
Total provisions 2,260,138,385 1,001,489,339 1,953,796,686
Profit before tax for the year 8,207,680,510 6,690,791,751 6,256,165,081
Current tax expense for the year 3,855,014,674 2,640,680,434 2,912,484,915
Deferred tax income (net) (301,198,890) (52,451,737) (664,461,960)
Total provision for taxation 3,553,815,784 2,588,228,697 2,248,022,955
Profit after tax for the year 4,653,864,726 4,102,563,054 4,008,142,126
Appropriation
Statutory reserve (1,420,649,200) - (737,999,580)
General reserve - - -

(1,420,649,200) - (737,999,580)
Retained earnings carried forward 3,233,215,526 4,102,563,054 3,270,142,546
Earnings per share (EPS) 4.88 4.30 4.94

Cash Flow Statement (Solo)
Particulars 2021 2020 2019
A) Cash flows from operating
activities

Interest receipts in cash 16,284,739,074 18,243,372,761 22,578,916,030
Interest payments (9,993,443,560) | (15,172,791,349) (13,827,167,931)
Dividend receipts 199,399,208 138,078,576 254,384,533
z::; RO comSOn 1EoRpts 2,732,231,871 2,709,822,896 3,409,242,904
Income from investment (other than 5,973,189,953 4,480,622,697 2,356,803,389

e

BIE

Tanzim Alamagir
Managing Director & CEQ
UCB Investment Limited
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Particulars 2021 2020 2019
dividend received)
szt:::rzf?" ansigrevinisly 363,274,439 725,759,332 635,666,487
Ef;:‘ug?::;?::;fgp'°"ees (4,017,539,129) | (3,912,637,846) |  (3,674,574,810)
Cash payment to suppliers (1,217,480,524) (1,201,000,079) (1,452,167,776)
Income taxes paid (2,290,690,848) (3,584,048,614) (1,683,595,759)
::t"'l::;‘s M 267,799,268 331,681,115 238,812,687
Payments for other operatin
activities P € (634,250,171) (599,828,196) (671,284,857)
Cash generated from operating
activities before changes in 7,667,229,580 2,159,031,292 8,165,034,897
operating assets and liabilities
Increase/(decrease) in Operating
Assets & Liabilities
(Purchase)/sale of trading securities 18,835,036,031 | (10,760,662,458) (8,598,344,096)
{L;’t"h“:ri:g:‘;‘a':’:;;’s A, (40,449,552,103) | 4,785,116,138 | (22,371,888,375)
Other assets 12,345,330 (558,391,547) (867,873,731)
Deposits from other Banks (1,014,792,055) (1,786,223,237) (4,172,637,504)
?he"‘”'t‘ SEOM USROS (R (262,280,684) | 5,167,653,008 |  43,548,178,422
an banks)

Liability for tax 27,441,152,328 995,819,917 (564,427,197)
Liabilities for provision (1,263,124,936) (1,727,248,670) (2,589,463,173)
Other liabilities (2,623,412,824) 2,701,535,895 5,373,686,014
Cash generated from operating
aiiids sod Bekilities 4,996,132,255 (1,182,400,955) 9,757,230,360
Net Cash from operating activities 5,671,503,343 976,630,337 17,922,265,257
B) Cash flows from investing
activities
(Purchase-net) of non-trading
securities
Net cash (used in) investing (22,345,308,535) | (12,655,811,043) (3,387,266,595)
activities
:‘:t;::ﬁ;mnzgtof e (715,809,642) | (1,048,655,020 |  (1,206,371,630)
Net cash (used in) investing
activities (23,061,118,176) | (13,704,466,063) (4,593,638,225)
C) Cash flows from financing
activities
Borrowings from banks, financial
institutions and agents 18,900,126,722 (6,534,399,079) 4,088,886,409
Dividend paid (cash dividend) (1,420,649,200) | (1,217,699,321) (1,475,999,178)
Net cash (used in) / received from

17,479,477,521 (7,752,098,400) 2,612,887,231

financing activities

£

g

Md. Abdulla

Company Secretar
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Mimug, FCS Masudul Hoque Sardar
Chief Financial Officer
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“Particulars

i D) Net increase in cash and cash
equivalents (A+B+C)

7,757,092,264 | (20,479,934,129) 15,941,514,263

E) Effects of exchange rate changes
on cash and cash equivalents

(5,970,692) (778,204) 4,092,885

F) Opening cash and cash-
equivalents

28,765,069,234 49,245,781,566 33,300,174,418

G) Closing cash and cash-
equivalents (D+E+F)*

36,516,190,806 28,765,069,234 49,245,781,566

*Cash and cash-equivalents

consists of:
Cash in hand (including foreign 3,710,774,087
. . 3,218,381,880 3,088,303,685

currencies)
Balances with Bangladesh Bank and 14,957,329,541 %
d 12,480,410,176 16,601,918,975
its agent bank (s)
Balances with other Banks and 16,269,690,279

. . - 13,003,147,677 28,956,894,306
Financial Institutions ey
Money at call and short notice 1,573,200,000 60,000,000 594,300,000
Prize bonds 4,696,900 3,129,500 _ 4,364,600

36,516,190,806 28,765,069,234 49,245,781,566

12. RATIO ANALYSIS OF THE ISSUER FOR LAST 3 {(THREE} ACCOUNTING YEARS-SOLO

e ]
A,
Md. AblullabM1 Mamun, FCS Masudul Hoque Sardar

Company Secretary : . . :
e e S Chief Financial (.)ffllcer _
Head Office, Dhaka. Eastern Bank Limited 74

Particulars 2021 2020 2019
::trl.;tory liquidity reserve ratio (SLR) (at close of the 17.86% 21.84% 13.97%
Cash reserve ratio (CRR]- (at close of the year) 5.22% 4.56% 5.63%
Debt Equity Ratio 203.72%. 152.84% 198.77%
Liabilities to shareholders' equity (times) 11.54 10.63 12.11
Net Interest Margin (NIM) 4.00% 3.28% 3.83%
Capital to risk weighted assets ratio (CRAR) 14.08% 15.23% 14.74%
Leverage Ratio 5.69% '5.9?% 5.28%
AD Ratio —DBO 74.71% 74.13% 77.20%
Government securities to total loan ratio 15.30% 22.07% 13.76%
Liquidity Coverage Ratio {(LCR) — DBO 144.97% 210.90% 338.22%
Net Stable Funding Ratio (NSFR) - DBO 104.40% 105.49% 114.45%
NPL Ratio 3.70% 2.72% 3.35%
Erlz)l;?:::i;:jggrr::sioN(:fedﬁc provision + General 141.31% 17% 120.49%

i .

> / L

S Z 1
; a Iftekhar ; ;
Ali Fi';:;sgzmrmwr 8 CEO Tan_zm_Alarngtr
I\é:ﬂsa;gm Bank Limited Managing Director & CEQ

e i, Dhaka. UCB Investment Limited



Return on average risk weighted assets 1.98% 1.93% 1.95%
Return on average equity {(ROE) 15.51% 15.04% 16.52%
Return on average assets (ROA) 1.28% 1.22% 1.30%
Cumulative recovery ratio 27.26% 25.18% 23.81%
Cost to income ratio 38.99% 45.58% 43.76%
Net Profit Margin 27.12% 29.03% 27.46%
Return on Investment {ROI) in capital market 12.95% 3.44% 4.37%
Earnings per share (EPS) in BDT (Not restated) 4.88 5.05 494

Price earnings ratio (times) 7.89 7.12 6.72

Dividend Cover (times) 1.95 144 3.29

Dividend Pay-out ratio (DPS / EPS) (%) 5i.24% 69.26% 30.38%
Dividend Yield (%) 6.49% 8.72% 4.52%

13. CREDIT SUMMARY WITH RATING RATIONALE OF

i35UER

Credit Rating of the Issuer-Eastern Bank Limited

THE ISSUE AND THE

Date of Declaration

17 June, 2021

Validity 16 June, 2022
Long Term Rating AA+
Short Term Rating 5T-1

Rated by Credit Rating Information & Services Limited
(CRISL)
QOutlook Stable

Credit Rating of the Issue-‘Unsecured Floating Rate Coupon Bearing Non-convertible Fully Redeemable

3" Subordinated Bond of EBL

Date of Rating Declaration

25 April, 2022

Rating Validity 1 (One) year
Rating (Long Term) AA (Indicative)
Rated by Credit Rating Information & Services Limited

(CRISL)

o

Masudul Hoque Sardar

-
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Chief Financial Offitgf® 7> °f 221
Eastern Bank Limited

Ali *eza Iftekhar
Managing Director & CEOQ

Eastern Bank Limited
Head Office, Dhaka.
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Tanzim Alamgir

Managing Director & CEOQ
UCE Investment Limited
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Rating Rationale:

CRISL has assigned the issue rating “AA” (Indicative), (pronounced as “double A” Indicative) to

“Unsecured Floating Rate Coupon Bearing Non-convertible Fully Redeemable 3™ Subordinated Bond of
Eastern Bank Limited”. The above rating has been assigned in consideration od the inherent
fundamentals if the issue that include attractive coupon rate, a trustee-administered payment
mechanism for the bonds, projected earnings support, regular repayment of obligations etc. CRISL also

gives due weightage to the issuer’s profile while assigning the rating as other than the sole

commitment of the issuer, the instrument is not backed by any security or counter guarantee by any
third party. While assigning the rating CRISL duly factored issuer’s strength as a scheduled bank, which

encompasses sound credit profile and diversified business mix, good financial performance, good

capital adequacy, good liquidity, experienced top management etc. However, the above factors are

constrained, to some extent, by the feature of the bond which inter alia includes the nature of the

bond being unsecured and non-convertible debt instrument, subordination to depositors and other

bank liabilities, absence of resources to the trustee in managing event of default etc.

Bond rated in this category are adjudged to be high credit quality and offer higher safety. This lever of
rating indicates a security with sound credit profile and without significant problems. Protections
factors are strong. Risk is modest but may vary slightly from time to time because of economic
conditions.

Indicative rating means the instrument has been rated based on draft legal documents and projections.
However, after the issuance of bond and finalization of legal documentations, final rating will be
assigned.

14, LATEST DEFAULT MATRIX AND TRANSITION STATISTICS OF CRC

Calculation of Weighted Average MDR (wMDR) for 2015, 2016, 2017
wMDR foryear 1 | wMDR for Year2 | wMDR far Year 3

Se/ Mel 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Se/ Me2 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Sef Me3 1.22% 0.00% ‘ 0.00%
Se/ Med . 3.39% 0.14% 0.18%
Investment Grade (Se/ME1-Se/Me4) 2.85% 0.11% 0.14%
Se/Me-5 59.49% 2.39% 2.48%
Se/Me-6 76.92% 0.00% 0.00%
Se/Me-7 100.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Se/Me-8 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Se/Me 9 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

‘ age 76 0 1 ‘

v« M Aaman. 509 Masudul Hoque Sar.daf’ __/L .

Md, Abdhiigh Al Hamun, £ Chief Financial Officer . S Aiamfg]r -

Company Bekrgtary Rastern Bank Limited Ali Reza Iftekhar Vianaging Director & CEO

EenioRe ot - Managing Director & CEQ : ~tment Limited
Head Office, Bhns Eastern Bank Limited UCE Investment L

Head Office. Dhaka.
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Calculation of 3-years Cumulative Default Rate (CDR3) for 2015, 2016, 2017

CDR3
Se/ Mel 0.00%
Se/ Me2 0.00%
Se/ Me3 1.22%
Se/ Med 3.71%
Investment Grade (Se/ME1-Se/Me4) 3.090%
Se/Me-5 61.44%
Se/Me-6 76.92%
Se/Me-7 100.00%
Se/Me-8 0.00%
Se/Me 9 0.00%

Calculation of Weighted Average MDR (WMDR) for 2011, 2012, 2013

wMDR for year 1 wMDR for Year 2 wMDR for Year 3
AAA 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
AA 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
A 0.30% 0.77% 0.47%
BBB 0.91% 1.58% 0.94%
Investment Grade (AAA-BBB) 0.57% 1.08% 0.65%
BB 0.00% 0.00% 5.71%
B 0.00% 10.00% 0.00%
ccc 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
cc 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
C 50.00% 50.00% 0.00%

Calculation of 3-years Cumulative Default Rate (CDR3) for 2011, 2012, 2013

CDR3

AAA 0.00%

N -

Tanzim Alamgir
Managing Director & CEO
UCB Investment Limited

5 — 7
Md. Abdulfah Al Mamun, FCS - Masudul Hoque Sardar
Company Secretary 2 : : ¢
Eastern Bank Limited Chief Financial Officer
Head NOfice, Dhaka. Eastern Bank Limited

Eastzo Dant Limaz
bead GO, Lhaka.
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AA 0.00%
A 1.53%
BBB 3.39%
Investment Grade (AAA-BBB) 2.283%
BB 5.71%
B 10.00%
ccc 0.00%
cc 0.00%
= 75.00%
Calculation of Weighted Average MDR (wMDR) for 2014, 2015, 2016
wMDR for year wMDR for wMDR for
1 Year 2 Year 3
AAA 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
AA 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
A 0.35% 0.23% 0.12%
BBB 0.80% 0.88% 0.57%
Investment Grade (AAA-BBB) 0.55% 0.56% 0.34%
BB 2.99% 4.69% 1.59%
B 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
€eL 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
cCc 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
& 0.00% 0.00% 100.00%
Calculation of 3-years Cumulative Default Rate (CDR3) for 2014, 2015, 2016
CDR3
AAA 0.00%
AA 0.00%
A 0.69%
BBB 2.23%

1 Chief Financial Officer

Eastern Bank Limited
Head N ce Dhaka. Eastern Bank Limited

A i

Tanzim Alamgir
Managing Director & CEQ
UCB Investment Limited
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Investment Grade (AAA-BBB) 1.444%
BB 9.01%
B 0.00%
ccc 0.00%
cc 0.00%
C 100.00%

Corporate Rating Transition Matrix (2014-2019)

0.00% " X 0.00%

AA  |7.58% 84.85% |7.57% |0.00% |0.00% |0.00% [0.00% |0.00% |0.00% 0.00%

A 0.00% 14.77% [81.82% |2.65% [0.38% [0.00% [0.38% |0.00% [0.00% 0.00%

BBB | 0.00% 0.33% [1833% |[76.67% [4.34% [0.33% [0.00% [0.00% [0.00% 0.00%

BB [0.00% 0.00% |0.00% [9.09% |81.82% [9.09% |0.00% |0.00% (0.00% 0.00%

B 0.00% 0.00% [0.00% [0.00% [0.00% |50.00% [50.00% |0.00% |0.00% 0.00%

ICCC |0.00% 0.00% |0.00% |0.00% |[0.00% [0.00% |0.00% [0.00% |0.00% 0.00%

CC  [0.00% 0.00% [0.00% [0.00% |0.00% [0.00% |0.00% |0.00% (0.00% 0.00%

C 0.00% 0.00% [0.00% [0.00% [0.00% |0.00% |0.00% [0.00% [100.00% [0.00%

D 0.00% 0.00% [0.00% [0.00% |0.00% [0.00% |0.00% [0.00% [0.00% .00%

CRISL Corporate Rating Transition Matrix (2016-2020)

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%
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c 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00%

D 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00%

15.. DESCRIPTION OF THE TRUSTEE

Description of the Trustee

UCB Investment Limited is acting as Trustee of Unsecured Floating Rate Coupon Bearing Non-
convertible Fully Redeemable 3" Subordinated Bond of EBL subject to regulatory approval. UCB
Investment Limited (UCBIL) is a fully owned subsidiary of United Commercial Bank Limited — one of the
leading private commercial bank in Bangladesh. It was incorporated in Bangladesh with the Registrar of
Joint Stock Companies & Firms (RISCF), vide registration number: C-94654/11 dated 3rd August, 2011
as a private limited company under the Companies Act {Act’XVIll) of 1894. It obtained full-fledged
Merchant Banker & Portfolio Management license (Reg No: MB- 97/2020) from Bangladesh Security
and Exchange Commission on 5th October, 2020. The head office of UCB Investment Limited is located
at BULUS Center, Plot- CWS {A)-1 Road: 34, Gulshan Avenue Dhaka- 1212, Bangladesh.

« Authorized capital as of 31 Dec 2021: 100,00,00,000/- (One Hundred Crore Taka)
« Paid-up capital as of 31 Dec 2021: 100,00,00,000/- (One Hundred Crore Taka)

= Net worth as of 31 Dec 2021: 1,132,493,978/- (One Hundred and Thirteen Crore Twenty-
Four Lacs Ninety-Three Thousand Nine Hundred and Seventy-Eight)

® Sﬁareho[ding Details:

Share Holding Position
Sharehoiders 9::;:2? No. of Shares
United Commercial Bank Limited 99.999999% 59,999,999
Mohammed Habibur Rahman 0.000001% 1
100% 100,000,000

Brief on Board of Directors:

Mr. Mochammed Habibur Rahman
Chairman

Mr. Habibur Rahman is acting as the Chairman of UCB Investment Limited. He has recently joined
United Commercial Bank Ltd. (UCB) as the Deputy Managing Director. Prior to joining UCB, he was
Senior Executive Vice President at Corporate Banking division of Eastern Bank Limited.

Mr. Mohammed Habibur Rahman having vast experience in home and abroad in diverse sectors of
banking for over 24 years worked in different financial institutions like Bank Indosuez, ANZ Grindlays,
Standard Chartered, Toronto Dominion {TD), HSBC, City and EBL. He played a very important role in

L’ !\rpage 80 of 221 i
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Corporate Banking division of EBL and was also the Head of Credit Risk management division. Earlier,
he was involved with City Bank Ltd where his contribution was on review of credit policies, procedures,
tools and supervision of portfolio segmentation. He worked as Deal Administration Manager in TD
Securities (Wholesale Banking) at TD Bank Canada. His credentials also include as relationship manager
in Corporate Business at ANZ Grindlays Bank, Standard Chartered bank and HSBC Bangladesh. Mr.
Mohammed Habibur Rahman completed his Bachelor and Masters in Economics (MSS) from
Jahangirnagar University, Dhaka and Masters in Business Administration (MBA) from Brussels, Belgium.
Mr. Mohammed Habibur Rahman attended various seminars, workshops, conferences, training
programs on relationship management, risk management, international trade etc. from USA, Canada,
China, India, Italy, Malaysia, Srilanka.

Mr. Md. Shah Alam Bhuiyan
Director

Mr. Md. Shah Alam Bhuiyan is acting as a Director of UCB Investment Limited and Deputy Managing
Director of United Commercial Bank Limited. Mr. Md. Shah Alam Bhuiyan, a distinguished banking
professional about 32 years of which over 27 years covering the experience in financial service industry
with both foreign and local Banks. Mr. Bhuiyan joined the service of UCB in the rank and capacity of
Senior Executive Vice President (SEVP) & Head of Special Asset Management Division (SAMD) of the
Bank in 2017. Prior to taking the helm of UCB, he served BRAC Bank Limited in different key roles
including Centralization of Banking Operation, Head of Financial Administration, Special Asset
Management, Project Management, Asset & Liability Operation, Financial Analysis and Credit Appraisal
as well as Legal & Compliance issues.

Mr. Md. Shah Alam Bhuiyan started his Banking career with the Muslim Commercial Bank (MCB) Ltd.,
Dhaka in 1990 and served there as Resident Auditor, Credit In-Charge, as well as Manager of Human
Resources Department & Legal Wing in the MCB. During his glorified career expedition Mr. Bhuiyan
underwent extensive Trainings & Seminars in both home and abroad. He successfully attended
trainings on Banking & Development at United Kingdom (UK); Executive Program on Quality
Management, Japan; Leadership Thinking Sphere, Singapore; Basel-ll Implementation and Capital
Planning of Bank, Dubai, UAE; Risk Management and Basel-ll, Belgium & Bangladesh; International
Trade, IFC & SEDF, India; Core Banking Software Migration, India; Kastle Universal Lending Solution,
India; Credit Risk Management, Bangladesh; Asset Classification & Provisioning, Bangladesh Bank and
Legal Framework for Loan Recovery, BIBM for further professional excellence. He obtained graduation
in Management, Accounting & Costing from the University of Dhaka and Executive MBA from NIBM,
India.

Mr. Nurul Mustafa Tarek

Director

Mr. N. Mustafa Tarek is acting as a Director of UCB Investment Limited and has been serving as Deputy
Managing Director of United Commercial Bank Limited. Mr. Tarek, having 26 years of professional
experiences in Government, Multinational, Telecommunication, Local Conglomerate and financial
institution, joined United Commercial Bank Limited on 5th January, 2012 as Executive Vice President.
He has a long professional track record in Human Resource and Industrial Relations, Administration,
Project Management, Supply Chain and Safety, Health and Environment. Prior to join UCB he worked
various leadership role in MASHWARA HR Consulting and Corporate Service Provider, Advanced

-Iam;;, res Mésudul Hoque Satdar -
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Chemical Industries (ACl) Limited, TM International Bangladesh Limited, AKTEL (Currently Axiata
Bangladesh Limited, Brand name Robi), Unilever Bangladesh Limited and Rural Development Academy
(Under the Ministry of LGRD, Govt. of Bangladesh) as Research and Training faculty. Mr. Tarek has
double Post Graduate degrees in Public Administration and Human Resource Management. He
attended multifarious training courses and participated in seminars and workshops on different aspects
of skill development home and abroad. Mr. Tarek has been awarded with Managing Directors
Appreciation Button for outstanding performance during his career with TM International BD Ltd
(AKTEL).

Mr. Md. Abdullah Al Mamoon
Director

Mr. Md. Abdullah Al Mamoon is acting as a Director of UCB Investment Limited and is the Deputy
Managing Director and Chief Operating Officer (COO) of United Commercial Bank Limited. Mr. Mamoon
joined UCB on 01/03/2017 as Senior Executive Vice President with over 27 years of multi-disciplinary
experiences in diversified professional domains with Government and Financial Institutions. Prior to
joining in UCB, Mr. Mamoon served in AB Bank and BRAC Bank Ltd in different capacities that include
Head of Core Business Team, Head of Operational Risk Management, Head of Program Management
etc. He also served in bKash Limited, Kayfin Consultants Limited and Bangladesh Army, Government of
Bangladesh. He served in the United Nations 'Peace Keeping' mission in United Nations Mission in
Sierra Leone (UNAMSIL).

Mr. Mamoon obtained his MBA degree from Royal Roads University, British Columbia, Canada and a
winner of the 'Chancellor's Award'. He is a globally certified Project Management Professional (PMP)
from Project Management Institute (PMI), USA and a Green Belt in Six Sigma from Benchmark Six
Sigma, India. He attended various trainings and participated in seminars and workshops at home and
abroad.

Mr. Touhid Shipar Rafiquzzaman:
Independent Director

Mr. Touhid Shipar Rafiqguzzaman is the Independent Director of UCB Investment Limited and one of the
Independent Directors of United Commercial Bank Limited. He is also a member of Audit Committee.
Mr. Rafiquzzaman is a highly experienced international banker with 36 years of professional experience
in the entire gamut of banking, having worked in two multi-national banks across four geographies. He
is a certified risk professional and has extensive experience of working in emerging markets.

Mr. Tanzim Alamgir
Managing Director and CEO

Mr. Alamgir is the founding Chief Executive Officer (CEQ) and Managing Director of UCB Investment
Limited. Mr. Alamgir has a special focus on fund raising for large, local and multinational corporate
houses of the country. He is a seasoned professional having diversified exposure in finance, operations
and strategy for more than 13 years. Previously, he was the Chief Operating Officer (COOQ) of City Bank
Capital. He has completed numerous first of its kind deals in Bangladesh during his tenure in CBC like
perpetual bonds, bank guarantee backed bonds, preference share of first private LNG terminal in
Bangladesh, first subordinated bond for a state-owned bank (Agrani Bank Limited) etc. He has also
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completed numerous other deals like subordinated bonds, zero coupon bonds for a number of
commercial banks and corporates in different industries.

Business Activities of UCBIL:

With its group of versatile financial consultants, UCBIL aims at delivering top-class, customized
investment solutions to its clients to cater to their specific needs and be their long-term growth
partner. The services UCBIL provide are:

Investment Banking Services:

v" Bond Issuance
¥" Corporate Advisory
¥" Mergers and Acquisitions

Primary Market Services:

v Issue Management Services
¥v" Underwriting
v Capital Raising and Private Placement

Secondary Market Services:

v"  Portfolio Management

Status of Debt Securities issued under trusteeship of UCB Investment Limited

Present status of issued debt securities in which UCB Investment Limited is acting as Trustee is as

follows -
Date of Value | Repayme | Outstandin
C leti of debt t as on Apr | Defaul
Name of Maturit | IM Issue e " g . P Remark
- Period Diite n of (BDT Amount 10, 2022 t(if ¥
v subscriptio | Million (BDT (BDT Any)
n ) Million) Million)
NRBC Bank Novembe b
1 | Subordinate | 07 years r23, 3,000 3,000 Nil
26,2021
d Bond-1 2021
Bank Asia p o
2 Perpetual erpeLl = N/A 5,000 - 5,000 Nil
al 02, 2022
Bond
Mercantile
Bank Perpet
3 o e - N/A 5,000 : 5,000 Nil
Perpetual al
Bond
Mir Akhter
4 0 04 Year RO N/A 2,499 2,499 Nil
Coupon o 2022 ' i
Bond

; p g
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Envoy
Secured
4 Zero 05 Years - N/A 2,000 - 2,000 Nil
Coupon

Bond

a. The Issuance of Bond

Notwithstanding anything contained anywhere in this Trust Deed, the Bonds shall be issued in
dematerialised form as per the CDBL Bye Laws and the Issuer shall apply to the respective stock
exchange(s) for listing in the Alternative Trading Board (ATB) immediately from the date of availing ATB
facilities under the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Alternative Trading System) Rules,
2019 and respective regulations of the stock exchange(s) in this regard (If the Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission (BSEC) requires the Issuer to do so in the consent letter or through any
notification in future.

The Bond shall be rated by a Credit Rating Company and its periodical surveillance rating shall be done
by the said Credit Rating Company in line with the provisions of the Credit Rating Companies Rules,
1996 up to the full and final redemption of the issued securities.

b. Entitlement to treat Registered Holder as owner

The Register and/or the CDBL records shall be prima facie evidence of any matter in relation to the
ownership of the Bonds. Each of the Issuer and the Trustee may deem and treat the registered holder
of a Bond as the absolute owner of such Bond, free of any equity, set-off or counterclaim on the part of
the Issuer against the original or any intermediate Holder of such Bond for all purposes. All payments
made to any such Holder shall be valid and, to the extent of the sums so paid.

Breakdown of all expenses related to the issue

 TotalSizeofthelssue 5000000000
;_ArrangerFee B _
:trz::ngement fee for the total Issue | 0.30% 15,000,000 |
 VATonarrangementFee | 15% | 2,250,000
msecrees S ]
 Application Fee | BSEC (Debt Securiies) Rules, 2021 10000
I {
BSEC Consent fee | 0.10% on the total face value of the 5,000,000
L - 1y ol '_'_.iE_(_Zl.lrltlES issued g =1 - )
| Trustee Related £xpense B o
I_‘_f:r_l._ﬁt_gq ﬁr_‘n_qq_a_l Registration Fee _ BDT 50 000!year for7 years o | 350 000
. Trg;fc_?ge_d_Rggis@_ratiqn Cost One-Off for 2022 (appro:gl_rp_a_t_efy) I | 1 350, 000
Annual Trustee Fee 32;:50 000/ year (Approximately) for 7 1,750,000 |
:_-GA_‘-r'on Trustee Fee _ = 15% ofA_nnual Trustee Fee _ _-"-565,500
Md. Abdullah 41 Mam m,Mafm =24
Company Sedretary Chief Financial Officer maza ickha
Eastern BaAnk Limite E t B k L. .t d F‘.h g P | I!II.C a‘\!’l‘:.l:. TanZIm Atamglr
Head Office. Dhaka. astern Bank Limite ltanagir.g Dae -,u;.-.- & CFD Managing Director & CEO
Euctorn Barn's Limirad UCB Investment Limited

Head Office, Chaka.
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. . Issue Rating, BDT 100,000/annual *7-

Credit Rating Fee
. B g e ~ Approximately ) A .
_VATonCreditRatingFee ~ 15% 105,000 |
Printing & Ol:hers__ eae = CTRSCH (R e LI —

Printing & Binding of IM for cnrculation One-Off (Approa-c-lr_n;f;@} e -_“_“mi-()-b 000
 Stationeries & Other Expenses _ One Oﬁ‘ {h};ﬁﬁfﬁ_ﬁély) | s OOO
 Fee 91_’ Legal Advisor ) One-Off (Approximately) 150, 000
| VAT on Legal Fee el | 15% | 22, 500
‘Total - et = _ (=g 27100000

Not Applicable for the private placement of the 3 Subordinated Bond of EBL.

ank -

Md. Abdulleh Al Mamun, FCS
C any Secretary
Lo'lglzezn Bank Limited '—"L‘ r‘

Head Office, Dhaka.

Tanzim Alamgir
Managing Director & CEO
Ali Reza lfte khar UCB Investment Limited
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As per conditions in the consent letter
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é s  WEADOFFICE i
100 Guishan Avenue

Eastern Bank Lud Dhaka 1212
Sinple. MaAL®  Bangladesh

Declaration about the responsibility of the directors including the CEO of the issuer or originator in
respect of the Infermation Memorandum

This infarmation memorandum has been prepared, seen and approved by us, and we, individually and
collectively, accept full responsibility for the authenticity, accuracy and adequacy of the statements
made, information given in the information memorandum, documents, financial statements, exhibits,
annexes, papers submitted to the Commission in support thereof, and confirm, after making all
reasonable inquiries that all conditions concerning this issue and information memorandum have been
met and that there are no other information or documents, the omission of which make any information
or statements therein misleading for which the Commission may take any civil, criminal or
administrative actions against any or all of us as it may deem fit.

We also confirm that full and fair disclosures have been made in this information memorandum to
enable the investors to make a well-informed decision for investment

Ali Reza Iftekhar
Managing Director & CEQ

fia

Phane: (PABX) +B8-02-55069018, IP: +B8-09666777325, Fax: +88-02-55069009, E-mail: info@ebl-bd com, Swift: EBLOBIOH, Web: www.ebl com.bd

§ af

—
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DUE DILIGENCE CERTIFICATE OF THE TRUSTEE

._'Th'e_ Chalrr'ff_!f_an _
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission

* SUBJECT: ISSUACNCE OF 3"59 SUBORDINATED BOND OF EASTERN BANK LIMITED.
We, the li[‘ldE!'An.OtEd trustee to the above-mentioned forthcoming issue, state as follows:

i We, whlle act as trustee to the above ‘mentlened issue on behalf of the eligible investors, have
examined the draft Information Memnrandum, fegal and other documents and malerials as refevant to
our decision; and

2. on the basis of such examinatinn and the d[scussions with the issuer, it's directors and officers, and
other agencies; |ndependent venﬂcalmn uf the statements concerning objects of the issue and the
contents of the documents and other materials furn%sh_ed by the issuer;

WE CONFIRM THAT:

a} _Allinformation and documents as are relevant to the lssue have been received and examined by us and the
“draft IM; draft Deed of Trust and draft Subscriptlon Agreement forwardcd to the Commission has been
- approved by us;
“b) ' We have also examined all documents of the assets to be charged with: the Trust and are satisfied that the
- assets bear the value, title and charge status as disclosed in the, iM;
€} While examining the above documents, we find that. all the requirements of the Bangladesh Securities and
; Exchange Commissian tDebt Securities) Rules 2021 have been complied with; ;
d}  We shall act as trustee to’ ‘theissue as ment‘tnned above as per provisions of the Deed of Trust to be executed
. with the tssuer and shal! assume the duties and responsrhinﬁe_s as’ descrlbed in the Deed of Trust and in the
iM;
e)  We shall alsa abIdE bv the Bangiadesh Securltles ‘and Exchange Cammissmn {Deh )
_ and conditions imposed by the Commission as.regards of the i issue; and ;
il 'The above declarations as uﬂequi\mca! ‘and irrevocab!e ! :

g_cu_rilies) Rules, 2021

F—or Trustee-

——

Tanzim Alamgir:
Managing Director and: CEO
UCB Investment Limited:

Date: April 27, 2022
Place: Dhaka

Bu!us Center tmh Flwl mnt—-cws—w—a Raad Ne~-34, Guishan Avenws, Dholto-~1243

Tanzim Alamgir
Managing Director & CEO
UGB Investment Limited

: " Masudul Hoque Sardar £
Md. Abdullah Al Mamun, FCS Chief Financial Officer 112

O alny' Secretar 2T
I:f?;lzu fa Bank Iiul il Fastern Bank Limited

Head Office, Dhaka.
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22.1 CREDIT RATING REPORT OF THE ISSUE

GI“SI‘ Credit Rating Information and Services Limited

Sy et % L First 1S00 9001 : 2015 Cartiod Cascil Rating Company n Bangladesn Ciperating Sirca 1935

-

CREDIT RATING REPORT
- On
3"° SUBORDINATED BOND OF EBL

REPORT: RR/52888/22

This is & credt rating report as per the arovisions of the Credit Rating Companies Rules 1996. The rating will be vahd for ane
mmmm«mmmmmmmwmmuvmmmmwh
rating survelllance. Rating Y in CRISL

CRISL followed Bond byite www, crisibd.com

Address:
CRISL Long Term
Naksh) Homes Issue Rating (Unsecured Subordinated Bond) AA (Indicative)
EERE o) Date of Daciaration 25, 2022
6714, Sequnbagicha, t

Rating Validity 1 (One) Year
Tei; 95309591-4
Fax

1.0 ISSUE RATING RATIONALE

W CRISL has assigned the issue rating "AA" (Indicative), (pronounced as “double A" Indicative)
il i, to "3" Subordinated Bond of Eastern Bank Limited”. The above rating has been assigned in
astEmsivd s consideration of the inherent fundamentais of the issue that include attractive coupon rate, a

trustee ed pay t mechanism for the bonds, projected earnings support regular

repayment of obligations etc. CRISL also gives due weightage to the Issuer's profiie while
Ma. Seiful Alm Shimut assigning the rating as other than the sole commitment of the Issuer, the instrument is not

backed by any security or counter guarantee by any third party. While assigning the rating
Afsana Hossain Anika CRISL duly factored issuer’s strength as a scheduled bank, which encompasses sound credit
enika@crisihd.com profile and diversified business mix, good financial performance, good capital adequacy, good
Issuve Rating: AA
{Indicative;
Rating
Audited Financials as
on December 31, 2021

liquidity, experienced top management etc. However, the above factors are constrained, to
some extent, by the feature of the band which inter alia includes the nature of the bond being
unsecured and non-convertible debt instrument, subordination to depositors and other bank
liabilities, absence of recourse to the trustee in ging event of default etc.

Bonds rated in this category are adjudged to be of high credit quality and offer higher safety.
This level of rating Indicates a security with sound credit profile and without significant
problems. Protection factors are strong. Risk is modest but may vary siightly from time to
time because of economic conditions.

EBL SUBORDINATED Indicative rating means the instrument has been rated based on draft lega! documents and
BOND projections. However, after the issuance of bond and finalization of legal documentations final
-_——  rating will be assigned.

Issuance Amount:

Tik. 5,000.00 mitfian 2.0 ISSUE FEATURE: SUBORDINATED DEBT (TIER II BOND)

Trustee:

UCB Investment Eastern Bank Limited (EBL), a second g leading cor | private commercial
Limited bank will issue 3 Subordinated Bond of EBL' (hereinafter referred to as "Bond” or “the

issue”) of BDT 5,000.00 million through Issuance of 7-year non-convertible subordinated

Coupon:

e potential investors such as Banks/Non-Bank Financial Institutions, Insurance Companies,

Interess tarer®06 Fea  Corporate Bodies, high net-worth Individuals etc. to strengthen its capital base which will
ultimately increase Capital to Risk Weighted Asset Ratio (CRAR) as new Risk based Capital

bank (based on rating,

mwwuj'_m’ Maqucvﬁmmtundaraas&m.m;»medswlllbeusedtntundaswellasmuctas
a risk weighted assets in commensurate with the projected growth of loans and advances and

Placement Process: expansion of business. The bond is unsecured, redeemable and non-convertible in nature.

Private The coupon rate is variable which is Benchmark Rate + Coupon Margin of 2.00% p.a.
Benchmark Rate is the average of most recent h's published fixed deposit rates (6-

Listing: month tenor) of all Commercial Banks (excluding Islami Sharish based Commercial Banks &

Uy ~listed Fnru!nnhnis)uidusfﬂbruabonuudhuﬁmumm.mmmrammbe

nnounced Interest Rate Chart of the Scheduled Banks (Deposit Rate)’
published by Bangladesh Bank on the Quotation Day. The floor rate and maximum celling is
ﬁ.mna.anda.m”.mpmew.meuwufmnbmdls?yursrrwthedatgor
issuance. The principal of the Bond will be redeemed in 5 equal instaliments starting from the

«of 36th month from issue date and each 12 months thereafter. The issue is transferable

he wisten
For f
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Tanzim Alamgir
Managing Director & CEO
UCB Investment Limited

~ Masudul Hoque Sarddr
Company § " Chief Financial Officer
Eastern Bank Limited Eastern Bank Limited
Head Office, Dhaka
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c.ISl‘ Credit Rating Information and Services Limited

Sattag bt stvudind o8 ool ol Fist S0 9001 :2015 Cerified Credit Raiing Gompany in Bangladesh Operating Since 1695

-»

CREDIT RATING REPORT
- Oon
3"° SUBORDINATED BOND OF EBL

3.0 ISSUER SUMMARY-EASTERN BANK LIMITED

Eastern Bank Limited (EBL), & second generation publicly fisted commercial bank incorporated

mfﬁ'dw in Bangladesh, has been operating since August 16, 1992 under the Bank Companies Act,
1991 with the primary objective to carry out all kinds of banking business after taking over
the business, assets and liabilities of erstwhile Bank of Credit & Commerce [nternational
(Overseas) Limited as per BCCI reconstruction scheme of Bangladesh Bank in 1992, With a
nmwmdmmmmmamem, EBL has achieved
considerable public response as a sound bank. Over the years EBL has established itself as
one of the leading private cial banks in the country with established leadership in
corporate banking with growing focus on SME, emerging corporate and consumer business.
EBL was listed with DSE on 20 March, 1993 and with CSE on 28 September, 2004. EBL shares
are traded as "A’ category issue in both the bourses of the country. As on December 31,
2021 the authorized and pald up capital stood at Tk.12,000.00 million and Tk. 9,538.64
million respectively. The bank has been operating its business throughout the country with a
network of B5 branches, 227 ATM machines, 70 dropbox and 16 priority centers. The bank
has four fully owned subsidiaries namely EBL Securities Limited, EBL Investment Limited, EBL
Finance (HK) Limited and EBL Asset Management Limited. EBL Board is Chaired by Md.
Showkat Ali Chowdhury while Mr. All Reza Iftekhar is heading the management team as
Managing Director & CEQ. The Head Office of the Bank Is located at 100 Gulshan Avenue,
Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh.

4.0 THE ISSUE OF SUB-ORDINATION

The type of bond issued by the bank Is called Unsecured Subordinated Bond. The
subordination in its normal sense means that the issue |s ranked as subordinated to all
\iabilities of the bank except the liability towards equity holders. It view of its subordination
clause, It will not carry any security of preferential repayment. However, In case of worse
scenario of bank liquidation, it will have the priority over and above the equity holders. Based
on the above understanding, the abave band rating will be based on the inherent strength of

the equity.

5.0 1SSUER CREDIT RATING

EBL has been carrying "AA+" (pronounced as double A plus) rating in Long Tarm and “ST-17
rating in the Short Term with a "Stable” outlock.

CRISL assigned the above rating on the basis of operational and financial performance of the
bank along with all its relevant gquantitative and qualitative information and ether prevalling
factors through an In-depth analysis, The above ratings have been issued on the basis of its
financial performance, asset quality, capital adequacy, liquidity, risk management practice,
mmnmmwwm,mmdﬂmmmsn
risk management, HR development practice and above all EBL's strategy to address future
contingency, While assigning the rating CRISL also factored the operational performance and
fund management efficiency of the bank through its capital market subsidiaries.

munumﬂmmmammmmudmh qullh:v,aﬂtrhlgherufetynnd
have high credit quality. This level of rating indicates a banking entity with a sound credit
profile and without significant problems. Risks are modest and may vary slightly from time to
time because of economic conditions.

The Short-term rating indicates the highest certainty of timely repayment. Short-term
liquility including internal fund generation is very strong and access to alternative sources of
2ot 17 funds Is outstanding. Safety is almost like risk free Government short- obligations.

Issver Rating Ad+

Tanzim Alamgir
Managing Director & CEO
UCB Investment Limited

Md. Abdullgh Al Mghnu, FegMasudul Hoque Sardar
Company $e - Chief Financial Officer

Rastern Bank Limited Easterth Bank Limited
Head Office, Dhaka. e
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-

6.1 Background of Trustee
UCB Investment Limited (UCBIL) is
to regulatory approval. UCBIL is a fully

BULUS Center, Piot- CWS (A)-1 Road:
order to empower the trustee, the Trust

responsibilities of the Trustee.

6.2 Powers, Duties and Rights of Trustee

6.2.1

act on behalf and for the excl|

»  The Trustee may in relation
certificate or any Information

a Written Resolution

respect whereof minutes have

express notice to the contrary,
Event of Default has happened

repayable;

+  Notwithstanding anything contai
applicable law, If the Trustee
withholding from any

Page 3 of 17

Ma‘sudul Hoque Sardar
Chief Financial Officer
Eastern Bank Limited

Md. Abdullalf AlfMas
Company Sger

Eastern Barl
Head Office, D

acting as Trustee of 3" Subordinated Bond of EBL subject
owned subsidiary of United Commercial Bank Limited
- one of the leading private commercial bank in Bangladesh. It was incorporated In
mmmmwdmsmmsﬁm(m.vmmm
number: C-94654/11 dated 3rd August, 2011 as & private limited company under the
Companies Act (Act XVII) of 1994, It obtained full-fledged Merchant Banker & Portfolio
Management license (Reg No: MB- §7/2020) from Bangladesh Security and Exchange
mﬂmmm,zﬂlo.mmdmdmmtumitlmtadat
34, Gulshan Avenue Dhaka- 1212, Banglacesh. In
Deed sets out the rights of the Bondholders and the

Trustee's Rights
Subject to applicable law and terms and conditions of this Trust Deed Trustee shall
usive interest of the Bondholders;

to this Trust Deed act on the opinion or advice of or a
obtained from any lawyer, banker, valuer, surveyor,
broker, auctioneer, accountant or other expert {whether obtained by the Trustee, the
Issuer, or any Subsidiary) and which advice or opinion may be provided on such
w(lmguwmmhbmmumrrmmmmuwh
discretion to be consistent with practice

opinions of that nature and shall not be responsible for any Liabllity occasioned by so
acting; any such opinion, advice, certificate or information
by letter, telegram, telex, cablegram or facsimile transmission;

+  The Trustee shall not be responsible for acting upon any resolution purporting to be
ar to have been passed at any meeting of the Bondholders in
been made and signed or a direction of a specified
percentage of Bondholders, even though it may subsequently be found that there
mnmddoctlnmmniwﬂmnfmanwﬂmnmofﬂnmmluﬁon or
the making of the directions or that for any reason the resolution purporting to be a
Written Resolution or to have been passed at any Meeting or the making of the
directions was not valid or binding upon the Bondholders;

« Save as otherwise provided by applicable iaw, the Trustee shall not be responsible
for, or for investigating any matter which is the subject of, any recital, statement,
representation, warranty or covenant of any person contained in this Trust Deed, the
Bonds, or any other agreement or document it
therein contemplated or for the execution,
genuineness, validity, enforceability or admissibility in evidence thereof;

« Saye as otherwise provided by applicable law, until it shall have actual knowledge or

the Trustea shall be entitled to assume that no such

and thal the lssuer is cbserving and performing all
thuohﬁgnﬁnnsonmmﬂminedinﬂu%sard under this Trust Deed and no
mhashappemdasamnsequmnrwmﬁwdmsmds may become

ned in this Trust Deed, to the extent required by any
kawﬂlhemqulmdmmumydmﬂmor
distribution or payment made by it hereunder or if the Trustee
is or will be otherwise charged to, or is or may become liable to, tax as a
consequence of performing its
otherwise, and whether by reason of any assessment, prospective assessment or
uﬂnrimpaﬂnmduauﬂtymmmawhmwnmm whenever made
upon the Trustee, and whether in connection with or arising

prevailing market with regard to advice or

may be sent or obtained

g to the tr tions herein or
legality, effectiveness, adequacy,

duties hereunder whether as principal, agent or

For o]
" Hug
Chief Rating Officer
Comiit Riging Infowmation anc Serrces 1

UCRB Investmen

Tanzim Alamgir
Managing Director & CEO

t Limited
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or distributed by it or to which it may be entitied under this Trust Deed (other than
in connection with its remuneration as provided for herein) or any investments or
deposits from time to time representing the same, including any income or gains
arising there from or any action of the Trustee in connection with the trusts of this
Trust Deed (other than the remuneration herein specified) or otherwise, then the
Trustee shall be entitied to make such deduction or withholding or, as the case may
be, to retain out of sums received by it an amount sufficient to discharge any liability
to tax which relates to sums so received or distributed or to discharge any such
other liability of the Trustee to tax from the funds held by the Trustee upon the
trusts of this Trust Deed.

+  The Trustee shall not be liable to any person for any matter or thing done or omitted
in any way in connection with or in relation to this Trust Deed or the Bonds except in
relation to its own gross negligence, wilful default or fraud. This Clause 6.1.8 (in the
Trust Deed) shall survive the termination or expiry of this Trust Deed or the removal
or termination of the Trustee.

s+ The Trustee shall not be liable for any fallure or delay in the performance of its
obligations under this Trust Deed or any other Bond Document because of
circumstances beyond such Trustee's control, including, without limitation, acts of
God, flood, war (whether declared or undeclared), terrorism, fire, riot, embargo,
labour disputes, any laws, ordinances, regulations or the like which restrict or
prohibit the performance of the obligations contemplated by this Trust Deed or any
other Bond Document, (nability to abtain or the failure of equipment, ar interruption
of communications or computer facilities, and other causes beyond such Trustee's
control whether or not of the same class or kind as specifically named above.

+  The Trustee's immunities and protections from liability and its right to
indemnification in connection with the performance of its duties under this Trust
Deed shall extend to the Trustee's officers, directors and employees. Such
immunities and protections and right to ndemnification, together with the Trustee's
right to compensation, shall survive the Trustee's resignation or remaval, the
defeasance or discharge of this Trust Deed and final payment of the Bonds. The
Issuer acknowledges that in any proceedings taken in refation to this Trust Deed, it
will not be entitied to daim for itself or any of its assets immunity from suit,
execution, attachment or other legal process.

»  Any trustee being a banker, lawyer, broker or other person engaged in any
profession or business shall be entitied to charge and be paid all usual professional
and cther charges for business transacted and acts done by him or his partner or
firm on matters arising in connection with the trusts of this Trust Deed and also his
properly incurred charges in addition to disbursements for all other work and
business done and all time spent by him or his partner or firm on matters arising in
connection with this Trust Deed, in each case as agreed pursuant to the Fee Letter
{including matters which might or should have been attended to in person by a
trustee not being a banker, lawyer, broker or other professional persan);

= Nothing contained In this Trust Deed shall require the Trustee to expend or risk |ts
own funds or otherwise incur any financial liability in the performance of its duties or
the exercise of any right, power, authority or discretion hereunder if it has grounds
for believing the repayment of such funds or adequate indemnity against, or security
far, such risk or liability is not reasonably assured to it;

+  No Trustee and no director or officer of any corporation being a Trustee hereof shall
by reason of the fiduciary position of such Trustee be in any way precluded from
making any contracts or entering into any tions in the ordinary course of
business with the Issuer or any Subsidiary, or any person or body corparate directly

. or indirectly associated with the Issuer or any Subsidiary, or from accepting the
trusteeship of any other debenture stock, debentures or securities of the Issuer or

any Subsidiary or any person or body corporate directly or indirectly associated with
the Issuer or any Subsidiary, and neither the Trustee nor any irector or officer
For
Md. Asiful Hug
Rating Office
Credit Rating Information ara Servess i

Tanzim Alamgir
Managing Director & CEO
UCB Investment Limited

r Chief Financial Officer
Md. Abdullah A Mamun, FCS s
Company Se ,1'[‘-1-3“.‘}' Eastern Bank Limited
Tastern Bank Limited

Head Office, Dhaka
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shall be accountable to the Bondholders or the Issuer or any Subsidiary, or any
mwmdrmmdmdelmmvmm with the Issuer or any
Subsidiary, for any profit, fees, commissions, interest, discounts or share of
brokerage earned, arising or resulting from any such contracts or transactions and
thaTrusteenndarwmdirmnrdﬂwmulialsobeutilbanymmminmesame
for its or his own benefit.

The Trustes shall natbelinhiemwwmnfurnnymormlngmrunrmﬁmd
in any way in connection with or in relation to this Trust Deed or the Bonds save in
relation to its own gross negligence, wilful default or fraud.

The Trustee may sue and may be sued on behalf of the Bordholders.,

6.2.2 Trustee's powers and duties

swjuxmeppliuhlelayundmwdmuomduusTmﬁDnd,m-
Trustee shall act on behalf and for the exclusive interest of the Bondholders;

. Tmeshalmmthatlssuarhmvinnﬁmappiiﬂbhlawmwamdi
and the terms and conditions of the Bond Documents. As soon as the Trustee
Bamdiwmwmlmkdnuiwuﬂv inform the
Bondholders and the Issuer of such breach;

«  Trustee shall submit an annual complisnce report to the BSEC on the
activities of the Issuer including repayment of dues to the Bondholders. When
Trustee shall submit such report to the BSEC it shall provide copy to the
Issuer and the Bondholders;

. Upoarmdptdammpb!ntfromﬂulondho!memm shall take
necessary steps for redress of grievances of the Bondholders within one
mmdhﬂudmdmmph!mmdheshallmu BSEC
and the Issuer informed about the number, nature and other particulars of
m:::mdﬂnumﬂudnnememerln which such complaints have been

Im!

. memmmnﬁncwhﬁMrornntadeﬂultbnmmnmm
obnmnubymmwdmvwliwﬂmundarthaprommoruusTmn
DewnrcmnlmInMSmdslscnpaNedmedyandrfme‘l’msmsmll
mm;wmmmmhlumam,mummufm.m
certificate shall be conclusive and binding upen the lssuer and the
Bondholders;

. mm;mnﬂummmmmmanhawfunmm
detarmine all questions and doubts arising in relation ta any of the provisions
wmmoeﬂammmmma:m,mmmma
quuﬁonmlyramdwmpﬁedtnumormueﬂingsuﬂheTmm,
shall be conclusive and shall bind the Trustee and the Bondholders;

+  The Trustee shall (save as expressly otherwise provided herein) as regards all
the trusts, powers, authorities and discretions vested in it by this Trust Deed
uhdem,m«muannmmumN
exercise or nan-exercise thereof and the Trustee shall not be responsible for
any Liability that may result from tha exercise or non-exercise thereof (save
as otherwise provided by applicable law) but whenever the Trustee is under
the provisions of this Trust Deed bound to act at the request or direction of
the Bondholders, the Trustee <hall nevertheless not be £o bound unless first
indemnified andfor provided with security to its satisfaction against all
actions, claims and demands to which it may render itself liable
and all costs, charges, damages, expenses and liabiliti ich it may incur
by so doing;

Md. Abdullah

Company Secretary
Eastern Bank Limited
Head Office, Dhaka.

FCS  Ghief Financial Officer
Eastern Bank Limited

¢ JiereC
m ~  Masudul Hoque Sardar  » v oo
yiamyn,

Tanzim Alamgir
Managing Director & CEO
UCB Investment Limited
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Any consent given by the Trustee for the purposes of this Trust Deed may be
given on such terms and subject to such conditions (if any) as the Trustee
may require;

The Trustes shall not be respansible for the receipt or application by the
Issuer of the proceeds of the Issue of the Bonds;

The Trustee shail not be liable for any error of judgment made in good faith
applying due diligence and without negligence by any officer or employee of
the Trustee assigned by the Trustee to administer its corporate trust matters,
save in relation to its own gross negligence, wilful default or fraud;

Subject to the provisions of the Trust Act 16882andBangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission (Debt Securities) Rules 2021, the Trustee may, in the
conduct of the trusts of this Trust Deed Instead of acting personally, emplay
and pay an agent on any terms, whether or not a lawyer or other professional
person, to transact or conduct, or concur in transacting or conducting, any
business and to do or concur In doing all acts required to be done by the
Trustee (including the receipt and payment of money) with the consent of
Issuer and the Trustee shall not be responsible for any loss, liability, expense,
demand, cost, claim or proceedings incurred by reason of the misconduct,
omission ar default on the part of any perscn appointed by it hereunder or be
bound to supervise the proceedings or acts of any such person provided that
the Trustee had exercised reasanable care in the appeintment of such person;

The Trustee shall not (uniess required by law or ordered so to do by a court of
competent jurisdiction) be required to disclose to any Bandholder confidential
Information or other Infor ion made ilable to the Trustee by the Issuer
in connection with this Trust Deed and no Bondholder shall be entitled to take
any action to obtain from the Trustee any such information.

The Trustee shall determine Applicable Interest Rate in accordance with
Conditian of the Bond.

6.3 Covenants by the issuer
The Issuer hereby covenants with the Trustee that, so long as any of the Bands remain

outstanding, It will:
-

Md. Abdullalf Afly FCS Masudul Hoque Sa¥dar
Company Sfcreta un, ¥LS Ghief Financial Officer

Eamm“r‘f Bank Limited Bastern Bank Limited
Head Office, Dhaka.

Books of account: At all times keep and procure that all its Subsidiaries keep
such books of account as may be necessary to comply with all applicable laws
and so as to enable the financial statements of the Issuer to be preparad and
allow, subject to confidentiality obligations under applicable law, the Trustee
and any person appointed by it free access to the same at all reasonable
times and to discuss the same with respansible officers of the Issuer;

Event of Default: Give notice in writing to the Trustee forthwith upon
becoming aware of any Event of Default and without waiting for the Trustee
to take any further action;

Gavernance: Comply (and shall ensure that each member of the
Group will) in all material respects with the corporate governance guidelines
set out by the Bangladesh Bank and the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commissian.

Information: Sa far as permitted by applicable law, at all times give to the
Trustes such information, opinions, certificates and other evidence as it shall
require and, In such form, as it shall require in relation to Issuer for the
perfarmance of its obligations under the Bond Documents;

Execution of further Documents: 5o far as permitted by applicable law, at all
times execute all such further documents and do all such further acts and
things as may be necessary at any time or times in the apinion of the Trustee
to give effect to the provisions of this Trust Deed;

CEO
. Asiful Hug
Chiaf Rating Officar
Credit Ryfing Informalinn and Sarvioes L

SBT

Tanzim Alamgir

Managing Direct
UCB Investment Limited

or & CEO
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«  Notices to Bondholders: Send or procure to be sent to the Trustee not less
than 5 (five) business days prior to the date of publication, one copy of each
natice to be given to the Bondholders in accordance with the Conditions and,
upon publication, send to the Trustee two copies of such notice;

= Notification of non-payment: Notify the Trustes forthwith in the event that it
does not, on or before the due date for payment in respect of the Bonds or
any of them, pay unconditionally the full amount in the relevant currency of
the moneys payable on such due date on all such Bonds;

«  Notification of late payment: In the event of the unconditional payment to the
Trusueumywmdueinrespn:tofmnsondswmydmmbuinqmade
after the due date for payment thereof, forthwith give notice to the
Bondholders that such payment has been made;

«  Notification of redernption or repayment: At least 21 (Twenty One) days prior
to the Redemption Dates or purchase in respect of any Bond, give to the
Trustee notice in writing of the amount of such redemption or purchase
purnnntwmmdmwmdﬁuivmedwrdumurpurmm
Bonds accordingly;

= Authorized Signatories: Upon the execution hereof and thersafter forthwith
upon any change of the same, deliver to the Trustee 2 list of the Autharized
Signatories of the Issuer, together with certified specimen signatures of the
same; and

« Payments: Pay moneys payable by it to the Trustee hereunder without set
off, counterclaim, deduction or withholding, unless otherwise compelled by
faw and in the event of any deduction or withholding compelied by law will
pay such additional amount as well will result in the payment to the Trustee
of the amount which would otherwise have been payable by it to the Trustee
hereunder.

6.4 Rights, duties and obligations of the Bondholders

. mmmmmmadmmmmmmw”mmun
mls?mstnudmdwmpwmtdpnndmlamntnftm Bond on the
Redemption Date ;

« Each Bondholder has the right to receive interest on the Bond on the Interest
Payment Date;

+  Each Bondhelder has the right to attend meeting of the Bondholders and vote

7.0 MARKET ASPECTS OF ISSUING THE EOND

The Bangladesh bond market is still In Its infancy. Dne of the main functions of a bond market
is to provide long-term finance by creating aiternative sources of finance through the capital
market.me&nmmr’npolntnfvieu.thenuhpurwseefu\ebmdmﬂmismpmﬂde
nmbhmdmmmﬂulnmuafnumvmapml market. The Bangladesh
capital market is yet to be developed as the req d platform to create such a bond market
|s absent. Besides, the investors are more interested in the short term gains instead of
mmngmasmbbwn.m.malnManufaaﬂmmaymteamwenue
among the bankers to issue bonds under Tier-I & Tier-1l capital to support its capital
mqmm Slmiadeﬂludtakeadvdmﬂtedthchwe principles of the above bonds.

As per the Global Infrastructure Hub report, Bangladesh needs $608 billion of investrnent in
infrastructure sectors - water, electricity, telecom, ports, airparts, rail, and road - from 2016

to 2040. However, current trends indicate $417 billion of inv ible in the
] For
Asiful Hugq

’C afudul Hoque Sardar
zld Abdullgh Al Mamun, FCS  Chief Financial Officer
F.I..I::pm]_\'. ':Jc:‘;-.!.u:),‘l Eastern Bank Limited
sastern Bank Limited

Head Office, Dhaka.

Tanzim Alamgir
Managing Director & CEO
UCB Investment Limited
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aforementioned sectors, thereby leaving a gap of $192 billion in Investments In the period
2016-2040. This gap in the top three sectors, power, telecom, and water sectors, is $100
billion, $41 billion, and $40 billion respectively. These projects are maostly financed through
the s own fund and multilateral and bilateral funding agencies. But if the
mmmtmnmhplhwkmmmwimmdmmmw
issuing long term infrastructure bonds, & new asset class can be created. This might also
attract foreign portfolio investments which specialize in infrastructure finances.

With a promise to be a developed nation by 2041, Bangladesh has undertaken many
infrastructure projects like: Padma Multipurpose Bridge, Padma Bridge Rail Link, MRT Line-1
& 6, Rooppur Nuclear Power Plant Matarbari Coal Fired Power Project and so on. To maintain
stability in the economy and to implement various projects, it is important to ensure the
presence of both lang and short term sources of funds. Hence, it is quite understandable that
Bangladesh needs a vibrant band market immediately to meet its huge financing requirement
for infrastructure development and further industrialization.

to Capital Markets Fact Book July 2021, currently global bond market size stands at
$124 trillion while global equity market size stands at $106 trillion. Bond market size of
neighbering countries like Malaysia, Indonesia and Pakistan stand at $345 billion, $223 billion
and $66 billion respectively whereas Bangladesh's bond market (both treasury bond and
corporate bands combined) currently stands at $18 billion. Undeniably, Bangladesh falls short
of mast of the developing economies in terms of bond market size.
Looking Into the Bangladesh Bond Market, we can see that it is a small market and it is highly

The Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Debt Securities) Rules-2021' has been
issued on March 31, 2021, which came into force with immediate effect. The rules will apply
the issuance of all types of debt securities, Sukuk, asset-backed securities and others
issue or private offers as decided by the commission from time to time. The
mmllberalndbvac:-dlthﬁmcmpammdmuﬁumamnmmmm
minimum investment grade of triple “BBB” or equivalent rating in the long term and "ST-3" or
equivalent rating in the short term.

, the situation is getting better as time passes with the proactive and coilaborative
approach of regulators and related stakeholders. Very recently the country's first Shanah-
compliant bond, the Bangladesh Gowernment Islamic Investment (Sukuk), has drawn over
elght times applications from investors in the final phase of auction. The fund was ralsed for
the implementation of the government’s safe water supply project for the whole country. The
clearly shows the interest and curiosity of the stakeholders towards this new
financial Instrument.
Notmwmat,bmuangwmm:nmfnmuumofa green bond in 2021 with the
approval of its first green bend to finance environment-friendly projects including Renewable.
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) has approved a Non-Governmental
Organization (NGO) named Sajida Foundation to raise money from the capital market by

3

The corporate bond market (n Bangladesh Is almaost norn-existent with only three bonds listed
in the prime bourse at present. APSCL (Ashuganj Power Stations Company Ltd}); Won-
Convertible and fully redeemable coupon bearing bond of Tk.6000.00 million, gut the
permission from Bangladesh Security and Exchange Commission (BSEC) in the year 2020.
Ancther listed bond is IBBL Mudaraba Perpetual Bond (first perpetual Shariah based
instrument); worth of Tk.3000.00 milllon got permission from BSEC in year 2007. FAIBL
Mudaraba perpetual bond; worth Tk.500.00 million are also getting from BSEC.

‘ ror

Company Secretary Sat
Eastern Bank Limited Eastern Bank Limited

Head Office, Dhaka.

Ma. Asitul Huq
Ol s S L1
s /%va Poge 6 L&
Masudul Hoque Shrdar : Tanzim Alamgir
Md. Abdullah [ Q R e R b iana e - EO
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So far, a good number of commercial banks have issued a subordinated bond. Countries' first
subordinated band has been issued by The Brac Bank Ltd. worth of Tk. 3000.00 million (Tk.
2700.00 million from the private placement and remaining Tk.300.00 from public
Subscription), and got first permission from BSEC in the year 2010, to strengthen their
additional Tier 11 capital base. A subordinated bond is debt security. It is referred to as
subordinate because debt providers (lenders) have a subordinate status concerning the
normal debt. It is also known as a subordinated loan, debenture, or junior debt that carries a
lower-priority claim on the issuer's income or assets than that of other debt.

Under Basel 111 directive Tier 2 capital can be admitted maximum up to 4.0% ol the total
RWA or 88.89% of CET1, whichever is higher; such directive of central bank paved the way
for local scheduled banks to raise more capital through issuing subordinated debt. However,
higher rate of return on National Savings certificate compared to return of subordinated bond
may create a challenge for banks ta strengthen their capital base through issuance of
subordinated bond *

A few of the banks also declared to issue bonds under Tier-I. The market analysts are also
hopeful that such an Issue will boost the other banks in issuing Tier-l bonds because the
subscribers will earn a stable return from the Tier-1 bond in the face of the existing volatility
of the capital market. CRISL, however, views that a good number of mutual funds and other
Fls may include the bond in their portfolio for risk minimization through asset diversification.
As Asset Management Companies are increasing, they will also be very much interested to
add Tier-1 bonds in their portfolio as Fixed Income Securities.

Perpetual bonds of banks ofter yield a higher rate than the interest on fixed depesits. The
CltyblrlkLhd.deheJnmunnBankml.(buthhmgotmﬂmpamlssiml‘mmﬂsx}as
well as One Bank and the Mutual Trust Bank's non-shariah based instruments in the year
2020 got permission for Issuing of Tk,400 crore each to strengthen their dditional Tier 1
:npltaim.mblmmumwmmsmwmmmmﬂrm-m
capital requirements as well as strengthen the Tier 1 capital base. Like other bonds, even
perpetisal bonds come attached with the risk of liquidity, credit risk, and internst rare risk.
One needs to invest in perpetual bonds, being mindful of these aspects.

Unlike fixed deposits, perpetual bonds have no guarantee even though they are issued by
banks. If a bank’s capital dips below certain thresholds due to bad assets, they can skip
interest payments on these bonds and even write-down their value. This makes them 2 lot
duurm.qmtyumdabt.lnmmmldnmbemnwmmmamt:iwv because the
issuer is a public sector bank.

The Bangladesh bond market has been inactive over the years on account of several issues
that have acted as barriers for issuers and investors alike. From the issuer's paint of view, the
cost of issuance of bonds in Bangladesh is significantly high (1.5%-2% of the total issuance
value as compared to approximately 0.2% cost of issuance of bonds in India). Besidas, there
is an absence of tax benefits or other incentives for the issuers raising funds via the issuance

 of debt securities. According to The Income Tax Ordinance L9B4, any income derived from
zero-coupon bonds by a person other then a bank, an insurance company, or a financial
institution is exempted from tax. The tax benefit is cnly applicable if the zero-coupon boad (if
issued by the banks, financial institutions, and other companies) is approved by BSEC or
Bangladesh Bank.

.
The regulators lack the necessary infrastructure to perform due diligence of the apnlication
received from the issuers. As a result, it takes six months to one year for the issuer Io [s5ue
bands. This acts as @ major barrier for a project developer who wants to raise funds via the
bend market in a short time. Due to the lack of availabliity of long-term financing options, the
project developers either avail funds through bridge financing or avail long-term finanring
from: NBFIs and banks at higher interest rates which substantially increases the overall
mwmmelwmmmmmmawofmﬁitipawﬂﬁGm

Page 9 of 17 institutional investors as well as individual investors. Institutional investors like hanl‘m,
insurance companies, and mutual funds prefer to invest in high return debt securities
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offered by the government instead of the low return-high risk bond market. The confidence of
generalEmutorshﬂupnvmmuwﬂlwbacauuulﬂmhckdrsgumoqregim,
lack of awareness, and failure to service the interest and principal payment obligations in the
past by the issuers. Furthermare, due to the lack of a benchmark yield curve, the prasence of
a secondary market is aimost negligible. Overall, the long-term debt market is yet to emerge
as an effective investment avenue to large and small investors as well as position itself as an
attractive avenue for the companies to raise funds through the issuance of debt securities.

B.0 ESTIMATED RETURN FROM THE BOND

The investors/subscribers are likely to get good return from their investment in the band of
EBL as the issue offers a fioating coupon rate.

» Coupon Rate = Benchmark Rate + Coupon Margin

+ Benchmark Rate: The average of most recent month’s published fixed deposit rates
(6-month tenor) of all Commercial Banks (excluding [slami Shariah based
Commercial Banks & Foreign Banks) with similar or above credit rating as the issuer,
The Interest rates to be collected from 'Last announced Interest Rate Chart of the
Scheduled Banks (Deposit Rate)' published by Bangladesh Bank on the Quotation

Day.
*» Coupon Margin: 2.00% p.a.
Coupon Floor Rate: 5.00% p.a.
= Coupon Celling Rate: 9.00% p.a.
*Subfect (o Bangladesh Bank approval

The bond will be held by local banks and financial institutions, Insurance companies,
corporate and/or high net-worth individuals etc. The bond Is non convertible bond and the
interest will be paid semi annually.

9.0 ISSUER CONSIDERATIONS

As stated earlier, the bond is sub-ordinate to all the liabilities and will rank just above the
mhm«,mmmmymﬂmmmmm rating are the fundamentals that
stands for the equity. Therefore, CRISL has reviewed the fundamentals of the EBL as follows:

9.1 Management Strength

The Board of Directors of EBL is currently constituted of 13 (Thirteen) Directors and among
them 12 (twelve) are Non-executive Directors including the Chairman and 1 {one) is
Managing Director {(Ex-offcia), EBL Board is Chaired by Md. Showkat Ali Chowdhury, 2 known
Experienced business personality in country’s business arena, Mr. Ashig Imran and Dr. Toufic Ahmad
management team Choudhury are the Independent Directors in the Board. All members of the Board have
diverse skills, experience and expertise, The Board is involved in setting key targets for the
bank management and monitoring the progress, approval of long term strategic plan,
cpansion of busi ppointment of key g t people, and purchase of bank’s
mmdmsm:mkmmmt:mwmiugmthemmnskofme

bank.

The Board has been looking after the affairs of the bank through three Board commiltees
namely Executive Committee (EC), Audit Committee {AC) and Risk Management Committee
(RMC). The Board deals with the policy issues, business philosophy and operating guideline
for the management in achieving its desired targets.

: CEO
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9.2 Financial Performance {Consclidated)

The profitability performance of the company was good during FY 2021 where maximum of
the profitability indicators improved compared to previous year, However, CRISL opines that
bank's profitability in coming days will largely depend on country’s macro-economic
fundamentals and glabal economic environment and CRSIL predicts that country’s overall
business & economic scenario s likely to improve in the next fiscal year due to growth
supportive fiscal and monetary measures, growing external and internal demand, improving
COVID-19 situation, and rising business confidence

CRISL evaluates the financial performance in terms of Return on Average Asset (ROAA),
Return on Average Equity (ROAE) and Net Interest Margin (NIM).The bank’s total operating
income comprised of net interest income, investment income, fee, commission, exchange &
brokerage income and other operating income. In FY 2021, the net Interest income increased
by 31.11%. The interest income decreased to Tk. 16,535.77 million in FY 2021 from Tk,
20,011.37 million in FY 2020 registering a negative growth of 17.37%. On the other hand,
interest paid on deposits and borrowings have aiso significantly been declined by 38.39%
resulting improved net interest income to Tk. 7,934.64 million in FY 2021 from Tk. 6,051.87
million in FY 2020 with a growth of 31.11%. The net interest margin (NIM) increased to
2.79% In FY 2021 from 2,23% in FY 2020,

The weighted average interest rate of loan (year-end) stood at 7.29%% in FY 2021 against
8.22%% in FY 2020 wh weighted average interest rate of deposits (Year-end) stood at
3.259%0% in FY 2021 and 3.70%% in FY 2020 resulting in & spread of 4.04%% in FY 2021
against 4.52%% in FY 2020. During the surveillance period EBL's investment Income
Increased to Tk. 5,996.84 million in FY 2021 from Tk, 5,101.54 million in FY 2020 registering
17.55% growth due to increase in dividend income, interest income from govt. and non govt.
treasury bonds and gain on sale of quoted securities. Fees, commission and brokerage
increased by 18.14% during FY2021, Hence, the total operating income of EBL increased by
22.49% and stood to Tk. 17,842.43 million in FY 2021 from Tk. 14,566.67 million in FY 2020.
Out of total operating income, 44.47% came from net Interest income, 33.61% from income
from Investments, 20.31% from fees, commission, exchange and brokerage and 1.61% from
other operating income. Total operating expenditure slightly Increased to Tk. 6,976.91 million
in FY 2021 from Tk. 6,671.56 million in FY 2020 registering growth of 4.58%. Total operating
profit before provision increased by 37.62% and stood at Tk. 10,865.52 million in FY 2021
from Tk. 7,895.11 million In FY 2020. General provision charged during the year was Tk.
475.24 million in FY 2021 against Tk. (293.45) milllon in FY 2020. Specific provision charged
during the year increased to Tk. 1,733.79 million in FY 2021 from Tk. 928.25 million in FY
2020, Total provision charged for loan & advances and others significantly increased to Tk.
2,334.,12 million in FY 2021 against Tk, 1,155.10 million in FY 2020 against the back drop of
withdrawal of relaxation policy on loan classification which resulted deciine in classified loan.
The Net profit before tax of EBL consequently increased to Tk. B,531.40 million in FY 2021
from Tk. 6,740.01 million in FY 2020 with growth of 26.58%. Therefore, the net profit after
tax (PAT) also increased to Tk. 4,800.22 milllon in FY 2021 from Tk. 4,180.38 million in FY
2020, The Eaming per share (EPS) of EBL improved and stood at Tk. 5.03 in FY 2021 against
Tk. 4.38 In FY 2020, Return on Average Assets (after tax) and Return on Average Equity
(after tax) Increased during FY 2021 due to higher growth of net profit over the growth rate
of assets and equity. The Return on Average Assets (after tax) slightly increased to 1.31% in
FY 2021 from 1.23% in FY 2020. The Return on Average Equity (after tax) also increased to
15.72% in FY 2021 from 15.09% in FY 2020. The Return on risk weighted assets of the bank
slightly Increased to 1.99% in FY 2021 from 1.93% in FY 2020.

2.3 Asset Quality (Stand alone)
The overall asset quality of EBL was found moderate. Reported asset quality of the bank
registered slight moderation due to withdrawal of relaxation policy as impesed by central
bank in paying loan to help out COVID inflicted business activity. Total loans and advances of
the bank increased to Tk. 269,393.97 million in FY 2021 from Tk. 228,943.86 milllon in FY
2020 indicating growth of 17.67%. Out of total loans and advance, 96.30% Is unclassified
loan and 3.70% is classifiad loan. EBL's non-performing loans (NPL) increased to Tk. 9,978.68
millien in FY 2021 from Tk. 6,226.38 million in FY 2020. During FY 202 t of total non -
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performing Ican, 9.27% has been found to be sub-standard, 6.05% as doubtful and 84.68%
2s bad/loss. During FY 2021 EBL's non-performing loan in Bad/loss category significantly
increased by 72.22%. As on December 31, 2021 the amount reported under SMA category
includes certain loan accounts with an aggregate outstanding of Tk. 301.60 million (Tk.
1,225.70 million as on December 31, 2020) which has nat been reported as dassified on the
basis of stay order from the Honorable High Court Division of the Supreme Court Bangladesh.
As at year end 2021, an aggregate amount of Tk. 67.52 millian (Tk. 534.60 millicn as on
Decemnber 31, 2020) has been kept as Specific Provision treating all those accounts as bad &
loss. During FY 2021, the total written off loan stood at Tk. 134.74 million while there was no
written off loan in FY 2020 and the amount of recovered from loans previously written off Tk.
363.27 million. Moreover, during 2021 there are 1,485 law suits that have been filed to
recover written off loan of Tk. 15754.48 million. Apart from varlous legal activity (sending
letter and reminders to clients, legal proceedings & settiement, disposal of security through
auction), EBL has formed a Special Assets Management Dept. (SAMD) which is responsible for
helding discussion with the clients for recaovery of classified loan. Gross NPL ratio increased to
3.70% in FY 2021 from 2.72% in FY 2020. NPL of EBL (including stay order loan as
classified) stood at 3.82% as on Dec. 31, 2021. All these indicate moderate asset guality of
the bank. Against the total provision requirement of Tk. 11,952.00 million EBL kept
Tk.12,841.27 milllon {for loans and advance Including OBU) as on December, 2021, The bank
maintained adequate provision for both balance sheet and off-balance sheet exposure, While
analyzing, CRISL observed that Top-20 defaulters of the bank were holding Tk. 6231.61
million of total NPL as on December 31, 2021. As on December 31, 2021 loan and advances
amounting of Tk. 212,846.77 million has been found to be fully secured by collateral and loan
and advances amounting to Tk, 271,601.66 million have been found to be collateral free.

9.4 Liquidity & Fund Manag t (standal )

EBL had been carrying out its operations with good liquidity during 2021 where all the
liquidity related indicators have been found good. Both CRR and SLR were adequately
maintained as per requirement of the Bangladesh Bank. Liquid Assets ratio (liquid assets to
total deposit) of the bank decreased to 23.87% in FY 2021 from 28.25% at FY 2020. Liquid
asset to short term deposits (matured within 3 months) steod at 8B8.27% as of Dec’2l. Loan
to Deposit Ratio stood at 100.66% in FY 2021 and 94.30% in FY 2020. However, Advance to
depaosit (AD Ratic) ratio stood at 79.69% in FY 2021 and 99.65% In FY 2020. Liquidity
Coverage Ratio (LCR) and Net Stable Funding Ratio (NSFR) of the bank have been found to
be maintained adequately. The liquidity coverage ratio (LCR) stood at 144.97%% and Net
stable funding ratio stood at 104.40%% as on December 31, 2021. CRISL reviewed bucket
wise payment obligation in comparison to its available assets at different maturity buckets.
The maturity analysis of EBL shows that the bank had Tk.21018.09 million pesitive gap for
one month maturity bucket where asset was Tk.61174.93 million and liability was Tk,
40156.84 million. In 1 to 3 months maturity bucket, the negative liquidity gap was
Tk.20164.43 million and cumulative liquidity gap was of Tk. 853.65 million. In 3 to 12 months
maturity bucket, the positive liquidity gap was Tk, 47491.62 million and cumulative liguidity
was Tk, 48345,27 millian. The bank is largely funded through customer deposit, However in
funding mix high cost term deposit still dominates other than low cost CASA deposit.

During the period EBL put more emphasis on mobilizing deposits. EBL funding mix consists of
68.19% deposits and others, 8.07% shareholders equity, 16.65% berrowing from other
banks, financial institutions and agents and 7.09% other liabilities. The bank's total deposits
registered increase to Tk. 268,018.85 million in FY 2021 from Thk. 242,357.77 million in FY
2020 with 3 growth of 10.59%. Total deposits consist of fixed deposits of Tk, 101,607.71
million {37.91%), savings deposit of Tk. 70,403.38 million (26.27%), current depesit and
other accounts of Tk. 32,747.95 million (12.22%), bills payable of Tk. 1,155.85 million
(0.43%) and other deposit of Tk. 62,103.96 million (23.17%). Other than customer deposit,
EBL has continuous drive to borrow low cost fund from various financial institutions from
abroad. Bank's cost of fund stocd at 2.73% in FY 2021 and 4.76% in FY 2020. EBL is mainly
dependent on customer deposit which is interest rate sensitive,
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On the ather hand, alignment of interest rate on deposits with country’s infiation rate against
imposition of lending cap will narrow's bank’s spread. Moreover, offering more than 10% rate
of return of National Savings certificate may discourage depasitors to go for savings with
scheduled banks and EBL may face such problem in coming days which is likely to create
pressure on bank’s liguidity.

9.5 Capital Adequacy (Consolidated)

Though the Capital to Risk Weighted Assets ratio (CRAR) deteriorated in 2021 and the averall
capital adequacy of EBL has been found to be good and higher than PCB industry average.
The bank has been maintaining ital i ‘Inlinewiﬂ'lrem:tmrrmtundu‘ﬂskbaud

capital adequacy framework of Basel-1I1.

Total RWA of the bank (consclidated basis) stood at Tk, 260,049.34 million as on December
31, 2021 of which 85.45% emanated from credit risk, 9.96% from operational risk and
4.59% from market risk, Based on the above the minimum capital requirement stood at Tk.
26,004.93 million against which the total capital stood at Tk, 36,079.15 millian with a capital
surplus of Tk. 10,074.21 millien. On consolidated basis, the Capital to Risk Weighted Assets
ratio (CRAR) stood at 13.87% in FY 2021 and 15.03% In FY 2020. On consclidation basis
Tier-1 capital of the bank stood at 10.21% while Tier-11 capital stood at 3.67% at YE 2021.

Total RWA of the bank (standalone basis) stood at Tk. 253,387.60 milllon as on December
31, 2021 of which 87.02% emanated from credit risk, 9.91% from operational risk and
3.07% from market risk. Based on the above the minimum capltal requirement (considering
credit, market & Operational risk under pillar-I risk) stood at Tk. 25363.40 milllon against
which the total capital stood at Tk. 35761.60 million with a capital surplus of Tk, 10398.20
million. On standalone basis, the Capital to Risk Weighted Assets ratio (CRAR) stood at
14.10% in 2021 against the requirement of 12.50% (Minimum Capital plus Capital
conservation buffer) as per Basel-I11. On standalone basis Tier -1 capital of the bank stood at
a 10.31% while Tier-1I capital stood at 3.79% at YE2021.

10,0  IMPACT OF BOND ISSUANCE ON CRAR
{Figures in Crore Taka )
Particulars 2022
With Bond
Tier- 1)
Ful ~u| n wl 1,073.00
| Statutory Reserve 1,073.00
| Non-repayable Share premiumn acoount =
| General Reserve .
Retai i 1,140.00
| Dividend Equalization Account __36.00
[ Other (Any deduction by BB) .
[ Total Tier-1 Capital 3,094.00
| Tier-2 (Supplementary Capital)
| General Prov. 592.00
_B00.00
[¢] if & m BB -
T Ca 1,392.00
Risk We! d RWA) 28,182.00
Minimum A includi
ital 4,486.00
| CRAR % 500 =]
The sbove figures revealed that the Subordinated Debt will aid the bank to the CRAR at
standard level.
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11,0 REDEMPTION CAPACITY

Coupon Payment of the bond is payable annually |.e. December 31 in each year. CRISL views
that the fundamentals of the bank will support the coupon payment of bonds from the regular
operation. Again, on principal redemption, the principal on the Bond have been redeemed to
the registered holder of the Bonds. CRISL opines that with the stability in country's political
arena and increase in demand of credit in industrial as well as service sector, EBL's projected
credit growth is expected to be attained to maintain a steady growth in its retained earnings.
EBL has duly paid all the principal payments of the bond {which have previously been issued
by the bank) in due time.

12.0 CAPITAL ADEQUACY CONTINGENCY PLAN FOR NEXT TWO YEARS

(Amegunt in Tk. Crore)
_ Particulars 2022 2023 |
| Tier-1 (Core Capital )
[Fully Paid-up Capital/Capital lenwith 88 | 1,073.001 1,207.00 |
| Statutory Reserve 1,073.00 _1,207.00 |

MNan- ium nt
|_General Reserve __60.00 __60.00 |
| Retained Earnings 1,140.00 1,437.00
| Dividend Equalization Account 36.00 36.00 |
| Other (Any deduction by BB) __(88.00) | (288.00) |
| Total Tier-1 Capital _ 3,094.00 |  3,660.00 |
)
General Pravision (Unclassified loans + SMA + OBS

| Exposure) 592.00 630.00
| off Balance Sheet exposure)
| Subordinated debt _ 800.00 700.00
| Other (if any item approved by Bangladesh Bank)
| Total Tier-2 Capital 1,392.00|  1,330.00
| Risk Weighted Assets (RWA) 28,182.00 31,703.00 |
| Minimum Capital Requirement
_Total Regulatory Capital 4,486.00 |  4,990.00
_CRAR % 15.92 _15.74 |

mmmmmmmam:mmmwwmnsimm more regulatory
compliance and future uncertainty of Bangladesh economy. Banks may not be able to meet
business target in the volatile Bangladesh macro ¥

13.0  RISK & MITIGATION

13,1 Subscription risk

Subscription risk of bond will arise due to lack of demand in the market to buy the
instrument. The target buyers of the bond are local financial institutions, insurance
companies, offshore development financial institutions and high net worth individuals etc.
Corporate houses In Bangladesh may not have sufficient fund to go for investment in such
bond against the backdrop of any future liquidity crisis due to significant bank borrowing by
Govt to finance the budget deficit. Moreover, few ather banks have also planned to raise fund
through issuance of such band. Hence flotation of too many bonds in the market may create
subscription risk. Moreover, absence of underwriting arrang t in the proposed structure
may create subscription risk.
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13.2 Redemption Risk

Redemption risk arises from the failure of the issuer to redeam the bond when it becomes
due. EBL has to pay off the bond subscribers with an amount of Tk. 1000.00 million each in
the last five years of the bond tenure. Significant amount of cash outflow from the bank at
one time may create pressure on its cash flow as well as liquidity. However, it has been
estimated that the bank may be able to manage the situation with its regular inflow of cash.
Even, in case of stressed position issuer has comfortable access in the money market to back-
up the above situation as well as redemption.

133 Maintenance of Capital

EBL may face maintenance of regulatory capital risk (as per Basel-111 guideline}, Though the
bank has taken initiative to comply with risk based capital adequacy requirement through
issuance of Subordinated Debt to support Tier-II capital, the amount of Subordinated Debt
eligible for inclusion as Tier-11 capital will be reduced by 20% from the original amount of
instrument (net of any redemption) st'truhagmmu!udadmnhstﬁwmndthe
Instrument’s life. Hence, EBL has to amortize TK. 1000.00 million each year in the last five
year of bond life and thus Tier-1I capital support from Subordinated Debt will gradually
decline. In view of that, if internal capital generation of the bani {which is presently 17.77%)
is hampered and If it cannot create adequate reserve to support capital requi t, the bank
is likely to face maintenance of capital risk (10% of risk weighted assets) specially in case of
business expansion, Moreover, the bank has to keep capital conservation buffer of 2.5% in
addition to minimum regulatory capital as per Basel-111 guideline.

13.4  Capital Treatment Risk

Capital Treatment Risk may arise due to fall of rating of the entity (EBL) as well as the
instr {here Subordinated Debt). To be shown in Tier-11 capital, Subordinated Debt must
carry at least BB3 rating for both issuer and issue (equivalent to BBB+, BBB, 888- of CRISL).
As Subordinated Debt must be unsecured, instrument rating will fall with the fall of entity
rating. Presently, EBL carries AA+ Rating in Long Term and ST-2 In short Term. With the fall
of entity rating to below BBB-, instrument rating of the bank will consequently be downgraded
and despite the issuance of Bond the bank will face capita! treatment risk due to its inability

to show the Bond in Tier-1I capital.

135 Regulatory Change ;
At present EBL is supporting its capital requirement through band issue. Hdowever, any

change In regulatory rules and regulations might impact on bond’s advantages.

13.6 Transferability Risk

Transferability risk arises when the bondholder is unable to sell the bond in the market in
case of necessity and is required to wait till maturity. As the bond is issued under private
placement and is not listed, the bondhoiders are exposed to easy transferability risk.
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14.0 OBSERVATION SUMMARY

Rating Comforts: Rating Concerns:
Issue: Issue:
»  Attractive coupon » Unsecured and non-convertible debt
» Issuer has sound credit profle & Instrument
diversified business mix - 1o deg and other
« Issuer cash flow supports reguiar bark llabilicies
payment as well 28 principal . of recourse ™ the trusteg in
« The Issue has augmented Tier II managing event of default
capital base - uapmmmdpmmwrmm:ue
of yed coupon/ princip
Issuer:
Average capital adequacy 1ssuer:
Average profitablity Rise In NPL

Substantial amount of reschedule ioan
Significant amount of stay crder lcan
In CRAR

Substantial taken over loan

Experienced top management Significant loss on revaluation of treasury
securities
Business Opportunities: Business Challenges:
» Development of bond market In | Issue:
B *  Lower rnaﬂut depth of llnglidunl
s Stock exchange enlistment capital ma
. of o n . mwmlmmmilmm
Bangiadesh stock market for subscription
Issuer:
Issuer:
. of branch s Make loan & advance to economic sector
«  Expansion of Islamic product sulte « Comply with capital requirement under
« Portfollo diversification In low risk piltar-IT risk
business segment + Regulatory pressure for narrowing
Including SME Interest rate spread
»  Client rating to enhance |nvestment
«  Compliance of Basel-111
END OF THE REPORT
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RATING SCALES
LONG-TERM RATING OF DEBT INSTRUMENTS
— RATING __ DEFINITION _
AAA Investment Grade
Btk mwmmmnmﬁuuumMMqﬁm-m-
Safety) level of rating Indicates highest level of for timely payment of interest and
principal, Risk factors are negligible and nearest 1o ris government securities.

AR+, AA, AA- Sacurities rated In this categary are adjudged to be of high credit quality and offer
(a;mh} hwm.mmﬂmlmamwMMMarﬁmﬂ

(High Safety) Protection factors are strong. Risk is modest but may

m because of

A+, A, A- Securities rated in this category are adjudged to be of good credit guality and offer
Single A mmmhmmmmdwwwwmwmw’nn
(A d varlable and more Ible to changes In cirel than securilles
" Safety) In higher-rated categories.

BBB+, BBB, | Securities rated |n this category are dged to offer safety for timely
BBB- pay of | obiigatis This level of rating indicates deficiencies in certain
Tripie B Pr but still idered for prudent Investment. Risk factors
(Moderate are more variable in periods of ic stress than those rated in the higher
Safety) 3 -

%ﬂﬂuﬂc

BB+, BB, BB-

Double B Securities rated In this category are considered to be of speculative grade but

(Inadequate mmwmmmm.m«menmnml
Safety) protectian factors fluctuate according to industry or pany

mmmmhmmmmuhbimnwmmnrm‘m

B+, B, B- level of rating high risk fated with timely repayment of Interest and
Single B P L. F | p factors will fluctuate widely according to economic
(High Risk) cycles, industry conditions and/or pany fortunes. F | exists for frequent

changes in the rating within this category or into a higher or lower rating grade.

CCC+,CCC, mmmmmmmmwmmmm-mmu
cce- pendent upon b conditions for the obligor to meet its financial

( bl on the oblig

©C+,CC, CC- Securities rated In this category Is currently high vulnerable to non-repayment.
(High
C+,6,C- Securities rated in this category are consicered to be near to defaull. Protection
(Near to hms_mm.ﬂmmymdmmmprhﬂmlspoﬂmhmlvl
Default)

Default Grade
Ld Mmmmwwmmmmwwwum
(Default) payments.
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carry any wirtess the Bank goes for cating Sarvediaace. ¥
Address® CRISL followed Bank/FI Rating Methodalogy im CRTSL Lrisiid,
S | Oate of Rating: June 17, 2021 Valid up to: June 16, 2027 |
(4"8 5 Fivor) =
i il [ Surveiliance Rating ARy 1
Tei. 9530991-4 | Outiook
g:;‘e_tm
CHCIV o 1.0 RATIONALE
Rating Comtact: CRISL has reaffirmed the Long Term rating “AA+“ (pronounced as double A pius) and the
"“""‘""&u Short Term rating "ST-1" to Eastern Bank Limited (EBL). This has been done on the basis of
S operational and performance of the bank along with all its relevant quantitative and
information and other prevailing factors through an analysis. The above
Analysts: ratings have been issued on the basis of its financial asset quality, capital
Mo Liddlin Ahmed adequacy, liquidity, management  practice £
omudndck.com ¢ mmuwmanmmmw
Afsana Mossan practice and above all EBL's strategy to address future contingency. While assigning
M CRISL also factored the performance and fund management efficiency of the bank
through its capital market subsidiaries.
Entity Rating
The bank has been rated In above category becavse of its fundamentals such as good
T 71 profitabilty, good lkuidty, Basel-li compliant capital adequacy (with strong core captal,
diversified business ‘good non-funded market image, sound
Ok Suble [ m.m;ﬂfnm
that might have impact on rating in long term which include decrease in net interest income,
mnmmmm;:uw.wmu
rescheduled loan, high large loan exposure, un realized loss of capital market exposure as
———= well as moderate performance of its merchant bank subsidiaries.
SHpa bank. Over the
Eastern Bank Limited (EBL) s a second publicly listed commercial
years, EBL has established itself as one of the leading private commercial banks in the
country leadership in with growing focus on SME,
ACTIVITY
el ok emerging corporate and consumer
the of FY 2020, the profitability of the bank was good. Though the net interest
COMENCEMENT OF mhm o to Tk. 6,051,87 million in FY2020 from Tk. 8,276.90 million, it was
OPERATION offset by substantial increase in investment ultimately heiped the bank to make
e ia i a comfortable profit amid COVID-19 inflicted Out of total operating
mnssummnumm::’masmm wl:-‘wm
mrm lml “*ﬂfwmmm after tax (PAT) also Increased to Tk. 4180.38 million in FY2020 from
All Reza Iftekhar Tk. 3,990.39 million in FY 2019 due to comparatively on loan &
advances. The Earning per share (EPS) of EBL increased to Tk. 5.15 in FY2020 from Tk. 4.92
AL in FY 2019.EBL experienced a modest profit moderation the year which is evident from
Th. 339,508 37 mition downturn in ROAA & ROAE. The Return on Average Assets (after tax) decreased to 1.23% in
FY 2020 from 1.28% in FY 2019. The Return on Average Equity (after tax) decreased to
E’g;ﬁ" 15.09% in FY 2020 from 16.18% in FY 2019
EBL had been carrying out its operations with good liquidity during 2020 where all the liquidity
related indicators have been found good. Advance to deposit (AD Ratio) ratio stood at 78.82%
TOTAL LOMME . DY in FY 2020 and 77.90% in FY 2019. The liquidity coverage ratio (LCR) stood at 210.90% and
G SRS ON e Net stable funding ratio stood at 105.49% as on December 31, 2020,
bank maintained 2 strong core capital during the year with adequate capital surplus .The
mcmwmwmm(amdmmmmmmwwm
core . On standalone basis, the Capital to Risk Weighted Assets ratio (CRAR) stood at
15.23% in 2020 against the requirement of 12.50% (
conservation buffer) as per Basel-I11.
Presdent and
“mumm
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The overall asset quality of EBL was found mocerate. Out of total loans and advance 97.28%
is unclassified loan and 2.72% is classified. EBL's non-performing loans (NPL) decreasad to
Tk.6,226.38 milllon in FY2020 from Tk.7,77L.47 million in FY2019 due to regulatory
forbearance of not to classify overdue lozn account during pandemic situation as well for
relaxation In loan restructuring & rescheduling. Gross NPL ratio decreased lo 2.72% in FY
2020 from 3,35% In FY 2019, Moreover, stressed asset ratio of the bank (Including stay
order & rescheduled lozn as classified) stood at 3.88% at FY 2020.

mmmmammkmmmuummmnwm

mr.mmmmmwmw«.mmﬂmnm«.ma
2019. The yield per TK. 100 staff cost also moderated to Tk. 192.58 in FY 2020 from Tk,
213.73 in FY 2019, The merchant bank operation of the bank (EBL Investment Limited)
Incurred loss during FY2020.

The Banks rated in this category are adjudged to be of high quality, offer higher safety and
Mummnqm.mhmdmmammmmmammu
m-mmummmauummwmwwmmmm
time because of economic conditions.

The Short-term rating indicates the highest certainty of timely repayment. Short-term
minﬂuﬁumﬂmlmﬁmﬂmuwm-mwmmwd
funds Is outstanding. Safety is aimost like risk free Government short-term obligations.

CRISL also viewed the bank with "Stable” outiock and does not foresce any major significant
changes n its overall operational performance in near future.

2.0 CORPORATE PROFILE

2.1 Genesis

munumm).ammmmlmmmkimm
in Bangladesh, has been operating since August 16, 1992 under the Bank Companies Act,
mslwkhmepﬂﬂwohjecﬂvemnrwmaum:dmmmlnessaﬂ-wdnguvlr
the business, assets and liabilities of erstwhiie Bank of Credit & Commerce International
(cwms)umunwmmmums-*mxm.ma
mwﬂwWﬂaWaﬂwﬂnuﬂmnﬂmmmhﬁamw
mmwummuammuwwmmmminw“
meﬂﬂnb@dmpmmmmhinmwmmmmmm
corporate banking with growing focus on SME, emerging corporate and consumer business.
EBI.mIlstodwithDSEon!DMuch,19!33mmcstm2!5ew,ZCIJ-Q.EB»Lshams
are traded as 'A’ category issue In both the bourses of the country. As on December 31, 2020
the authorized and paid up capital stood at Tk.12,000.00 milien end Tk. 8,118.00 million
www.mmnnmmmiuwmmmmmmam
utssmm:,mammmﬁmxwmmm.munkmmur
mwwmmmeumm.mlmmm,mmm
(Hnuwwmmmwum.mmsmwm.mnu
Chowdnury while M-, Ali Reza Iftekhar Is heading the management team as Managing Director
mn—umumumumulenammmmz.

2.2 Ownership Pattern :
MmmmthMpmmumbﬂmm‘mm
total cutstanding shares stood at B11,799,547 as on Decembar 31 2020. Out of total
outstanding shares; General Public held 59.06% followed by Directors/Sponsors (30.18%) ,
and Financial Institutions (10.76%). After declaration of stock dividend total outstanding
shares stood 2t 953,664,468 as on June 07, 2021.

-~

Nuzaflar FOUAPCS
Credit Rating Information and Servicas Lid.

Page 2 of 19

Md. Abdullah Masudul Hm’ "l

Company Sebrefary Chief Financial Officer Tanzim Alamgir
Eastern Bank Limited  Bagtern Bank Limited Al Reza liteknal Managing Director & ~ £y
Head Office, Dhaka. 107 “tor & ucB |nvesxmenl Limi




Draft Information Memorandum (IM)

3" Subordinated Bond of EBL

Masudul Hoque Sa

Md. Abdullah Al Mamun, FCS °
e : Chief Financial Officer
Eastern Bank Limited Eagtern Bank Limited Lianaging Director & C

Company Segre

ary

Head Office, Dhaka.

CERISL

Saffiay giofal slaadara af aabiowal fenc

Branches

Credit Rating Information and Services Limited
First 150 9001 * 2014 Cariffied Cradht Rating Campaany in Bangladesh Operating Since 1985

CREDIT RATING REPORT
On
EASTERN BANK LIMITED

Operational Network

Core Businesses of the bank are broadly segmented into three divisions: Corporate, Retail&
SME and Treasury, F1 & OBU. EBL Corporate Banking is gecgraphically centralized in Dhaka

uses nationwide EBL branches, correspondent banks anc affiliated
networks weridwide to serve the large corporate banking clients of the country. Corporate
Banking consists of 3 units namely Relationship Unit (RU), Cash Management Unit (CMU) and
Structured Finance Unit (SFU). There are 11 relationship units providing one-step sclution to
the corporate customers. While other units are providing specialized product solutions o cater

2.4.1 Conventional Banking
EBmevldwafnﬂnnoeufﬁnandiimmlnmﬂuﬂ.mnandnmﬂumﬁm
WM.MMWMMMHW,WISHEWN
mw.mamwmummmtmmwdwmc
Current accounts, Personal Loans, Debit Cards, Crecit Cards, Pre-pald Cards, [nternet
Bankwvg Corporate Banking, SME Banking, Investment Banking, Treasury and Syndication
H etc.

EBL savings products are *EBL Classic Savings’, 'EBL Power Savings’, 'EBL Max Power’, 'EBL
Premium Savings’ ‘EBL smart Women's savings’ etc; EBL DPS products are 'EBL Confidence’,
*EBL Millionaire Scheme’, ESL Kotipoti etc; EBL Fixed Deposit products are "EBL Repeat’, ‘EBL
S0+ FD’, EBL Earn First etc; Student Banking products are ‘EBL Junior’, "EBL Campus’, 'EBL
Child Future Plan’, ‘EBL Student File',

The Ioan products of the bank are 'EBL Execitive Loan’, 'Fast Cash’, 'Fast Loan® "EBL Home
Loan’, 'EBL Women's Loan’, 'EBL Auto Loan’, etc. The business loan are 'EBL Utkorsho', 'EBL
Mukti' , 'EBL Uddipen’, 'EBL Nobodoy', 'EBL Uddog' etc.

The card products are 'EBL Visa Classic Credit!, 'EBL Visa Goid Credit’, 'EBL Visa Platinum
Credit’, 'EBL Visa Signature Credit’, "EBL Visa Infinite Credil’, 'EBL Visa Women Platinum
Credit’ 'EBL MasterCard Titznium Credit!, 'EBL MasterCard World Credit’, 'EBL Diners Club
International Credit’ etc.

The other conventional mid segment loan products are Reguler term loan, cesh credit,
mmmmm,mm.wmmummummm
mm,mmmmmﬂmimuLm,ﬁtum,m
Paribar etc. The Cigital Banking Services are EBL DIA, Payment Soiution, SKYBANKING,
Internet Banking, EBL 365, EBL Dropbox etc.

2.4.2 Offshore Banking

mu:hnmmum(onu}hawumnmdmmmmmw
qmmﬂWNMRMMMSMM&MMMMWMn
currencies to and from personfinstitutions not resident in Bangladesh and Type - A (wholly
foreign owned) units in EPZs in Bangladesh. It also gives long term loans to Industrial units
outside EPZs and Type - B & Type - C industrial units within the EPZs subject to compliance

Muzaftar
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Crodit Rating Information and Sarvices LA
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by the industrial units with the guidelines of BIDA and Bangladesh Bank. Besides, this unit
provides bill discounting/financing facilities accepted by Authorized Dealer (AD) in Bangladesh
against Usance LCs in accordance with Bangladesh Bank guidelines. The unit commenced its

from 19 May 2004 and its office Is located at 100 Guishan Avenue, Dhaka 1212,
Bangladesh, Total loan & advances at Off-shore Banking unit stood at Tk, 25,059.74 milllon in
FY 2020 and Tk, 23,378.87 miliion in FY 2019 registering a growth of 7.19%. Total operating
income from Off-shore Banking unit of the bank Increased to Tk. 452.52 million In FY 2020
from Tk. 429.67 millicn in FY 2019. Net profit from the unit 2isa increased toc Tk.384.05
million in FY 2020 from Tk, 381.27 million in FY 2019.

2.4.3 EBL Securities Limited

The 'EBL Securities Limited’, a private limited company has been Incarporated in Bangladesh
under the companies Act 1994, EBL Securities Ltd., a leading brokerage firm of the country, I
was acquired |n two phases and wes renamec from "LRK Securites Limited’. The principal |

company (Trading Right I
both Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE) and Chittagong Stock Exchange (CSF) bearing certificate |
no. 026 and 021 dated 03 November 2013 and 2B October 2013 respectively (Previous ‘
membership no. 026 and 021 of DSE and CSE respectively). The total operating profit and net
ﬁammdummnn 113.16 million and Thk. 18.31 million respectively

2.4.4 EBL Investment Limited
£BL Investments Limited, o fully owned subsidiary of EBL was incorporated on 30 December
2009, It obtained required license from BSEC in January 2013 and started full-fledged

operations of merchant banking, portfolio gement, underwriting etc. since June 2013.
mwﬂmummmltﬁ.l!.?bmlhmaﬂdd!mhsnmdatms,ismm
in FY 2020,

2.4.5 EBL Finance (HK) Umited
EnLHW(HK)WMWMWWHWMGEBLMIWJMN
28 November 2011 with Hongkong (HK) authority. This subsidiary startad its full-fledged
business operations (i.e. offshore trade finance, advising, documents collection etc.) in
Hongkong during 2013 after obtaining all the required licenses from Bangladesh and HK
authority. The registered office is located at Unit 1201, 12th Fioor, Albion Plaza, 2-6 Granvilie
Road, Simshatsul, Hongkong, The operating profit and net profit stood at HK$ 9.34 million
and HK$ 7.95 million in FY 2020.

Tk. 230,545.06 millicn in FY 2020 and Tk. 239,094.71 million in FY 2019. Based on the above,
EBL held 1.76% market share of deposits and 2.04% market share of loan & advances as on
December 31, 2020 against 1,98% and 2.

rate of deposit of EBL was 0.55% against industry growl
loan and advarces was negative of 3.58% against industry growth
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3.1
The banking sector in Bangladesh through a difficult time and beset with many
internal and external The of COVID 19 added fuel to the above situa

World Bank in its latest report on "South Asia Economic Focus” reveals that given the
significant uncertainty pertaining to both epldemiological and policy deveiopments, real GDP
growth of Bangladesh Economy for FY21 could range from 2.6 to 5.6 percent depending on
the paceof the ongoing vaccination campaign, whether new restrictions to mobility are
required and how quickly the world economy recovers.

International Monetary Fund (IMF) In Its latest report titled “World Economic Outlook:

ging Divergent Rec * has scaled up Its projection for the economic growth of
Bangladesh to 5 per cent for 2021, up from per cent it forecast In October last year.
According to the IMF, the country will return to [ts high growth trajectory next year, when the
gross domestic product (GDP) is projected to expand by 2.5 per cent.

The United Nations Committee for Development Policy (CDP) has rec ded graduation of
HMMMMGWWCNM(MBthmemIW
criteria n terms of per capita Income, human assets and aronomic and environmental
vulnerability.

The global growth contraction for 2020 is estimated at -3.5 percent, 0.9 percentage point
WWMM.NFHNMWH‘MMWWMH
that although recent vaccine approvals have raised hopes of a turnaround in the pandemic
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mmmuumamwmmmmmmmmm
19-20 (8.15% In

overall economy and to keep the GDP growth momentum 5.24% in FY 20
FY2018-19) central bank hes taken a number of Fixing the lending rate at 9% is aimed
to ensure supply of capital at lower , though no circular has been issued, Govt.

at rate. Moreover,
instructs all scheduled banks not to offer more than 6% interest rate to depositors. Guideline
of Internal Credit Risk Rating (ICRR) in 2018 has started functioning fully from October 2019.
year central hank accorded approval to one more scheduled bank namely Citizens
Bank Pic after Immediate past approval of Bengal Commercial Bank Ltd.

3.3 Major Issues and Public Confidence
The overall scenaric of the banking sector in Bangladesh remained volatile and facing
moderate level of turbulence with multiple challenges in area of weak govermance, poar asset
quality, dwindling profitability, declining interest rats, marginal capital adequacy, excess
liquidity and poor risk management especially in SCBs and specialized banks. All these
mmmmummmrmmwmwwnqmmv
1ooe crunch after scam in some scheduled commercials banks and non-bank financial institutions.
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3.4 Asset Quality

Extending credit to economic sectors and maintaining asset quality were major challenges as
usual for overall banking sector like previous years. Licensing to new banks to work vis
large number of existing scheduled banks raised question over its future profitable and
sustainable operation amid current severe competition in the sector, Non-performing loan
remained the grave concern In the industry. Asset quality of all types of banks registered
slight improvement in FY 2020 compared tc FY 2019 due to central bank’s forbearance policy,

sector further declined to 8.06% In Q4, 2020 from B.88% in Q3, 2020 and against 9.3%
percent in Q4, 2019 and 10.30 in Q4, 2018. Total Classified

Tk, 944.4 billion with provision shortfall of Tk. 26.4 billlon at Q1, FY2021. However, industry's
classified loan came down to Tk. 882.8 billlon with provision shortfall of Tk. 1.3 billion at Q2,
FY2021.Non-performing loan in state owned commercial banks and specialized banks
remained worse than industry average.

Adequacy
The overall performance of the banking secter in terms of capital adequacy was not
wmmMMﬂwwmmummlmm
mhmmmummmmu.ﬂhummmn.ﬁ% In Q2, 2020
and against 11.6% in Q4, 2019. State owned Commercial Banks (SCB) and specialized banks
mmwmmmdmwmim.cnmumsmxn.nm
q3,mmmcmdmimbmkmodnt-nmmmtmmperm.cmu
PCBs deciined to 13.3% in Q3, 2020 from 13.62% in Q4, 2019. Over tal
adequaty maintenance of Forelgn Commercial Banks are satisfactory. CRAR
25.6% in Q3, 2020.

%5
§
£

contributed towards moderate profitability during the period. Return on Asset (ROA) and
nm«sqmw(mndmmmmuo.zmmmmmmymvazc
against 0,4% and 6.6% in FY2019 while 0.3% and 3.9% respectively in FY 2018 and 0.70%
9.60% respectively in FY2017. Profitability performance of both SCBs and specialized
Banks were worse and incurred loss In FY2020. Return on Asset (ROA) and Return of Equity
at
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3.8 Licensing to New Bank & Challenges Ahead
In addition to licensing of rine scheduled banks in 2013 Bangladesh Bank cortinued to issue
license Lo new banks soon after the countrywide parfiamentary election at year end of 2018.
the year NRE Commercial Bank, one out of nine newly licensed banxs has teen listed
with the bourse tnrough Issuing 1PO. Despite the existence of a good number of scheduled
banks, issuing license to new banks brought serious criticism regarding justification of new
banks. The profitability performance of new banks is gradually Improving except one newly
licensed bank due to its small size up to this stage. The special challenges for new banks are
low spread, comparatively high cost of fund, negligible non-funded business, high operating
mmmmmhamamiammmmummm
nf:mdl‘l.ﬁmlmmhrelqnmmcaudlmtbuslannuwbmmm
chﬂmwﬂutﬂmbuﬂunhﬂng.mmﬂmammwu&m
extendec the time ine of 1P0 of new banks for different tenure based on their application.

4.0 CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

4.1 The Board of Directors

them10(m)mmWMMNMuw1(m)umwlm
uam(um:.mmxmwm.muuam.amm“
mlkyhmuﬂﬂsbuﬂnﬂmﬂr.uiqlnmhmmwmmﬁ!
mmmdmmmnm:m,wmaMum.mamm
involved in selting key targéts for the bank management and monitonng the progress,
ammldmmnmm\umﬂmdbum,wummmmt ;J
m.mmdmmmmmmmmm
mitigate the core risk of the bank,

4.2 Key Board Committees

The Board has been looking after the affairs of the bank through three Boerd committees
namely Executive Committee (EC), Audit Committee (AC) and Risk Management Commiltee
tmc}.mmmmmmm,mrm«ﬂmﬁvqumm
the management in achieving its desired targets.

mmm(&qumd:mm}mwoimam
mmnmuceoumennk.meecmwmummmm;mﬂu
mwmmwmmmummmuummm.
m.awdmmwmmmmmmmmtnmwmm
Board. The Executive committee (EC) is Chaired by Mr. Mir Nasir Hossain, who is the
Shareholder Director of the Beard. The committee establishes and reviews the bank’s overall
credit and lending policies and procedures. Moreover, it approves all revision, restructure and
amendments made to the credit proposals initially approved by this committee.

The Audit Committee (AC) of the Bank which is comprised of 3 members

functions based on the Terms of Reference (ToR) approved by the Board. AC Is accountable to
the Board of Directors of the Bank. To make the quorum of the AC meeting, at least 01 (one)
Independent Director has to be present to review and oversee company's financial report ng,
mrmmmmmmmmww
m.mmammmw.mmnmwm.mtm
The Chairman of the AC is an Independent Director who performs his duties with full freedom.

The Risk Management Committee (RMC) has been formed to minimize risks
from im) of Board approved , procedures and strategies. The RMC is
entrusted to examine and review gl t Is properh on identification,

mmmmmmmmmmmm
al risk, interest rate risk and liquidity risk and keeping adequate provision and
capital against the said risks. The RMC Is Chaired by Mr. Mir Nasir Hossain.
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4.3 Delegation of Power

The Head Office Management and Managing Directer along with other management personnel,
have enough financial delegation which is considered to be sufficient for smooth operation of
the bank, The Board of Directors of Eastern Bank Ltd has emp ed the ) ging Director
and other incumbents of different tiers of lending authority for ensuring smooth operations
and quick decisions with due diligence on credit matters.

4.9 Management Committee
MANCOM is the highest decision and policy making authority of the management comprising
of the CEQ and different business and support unit heads. The major roles and responsibiiities
of MANCOM are to set or review vision, mission and strategies of the bank as a whole and for
management responsibilities; strategic and tactical
decisions relating to business, credit, operations, administration, HR, Internal and financial
control and compliance; analysis of business and financial performance of the Bank etc. In his
management team, the Managing Director, Mr. Iftekhar is aided by eight Ceputy Managing
Directors, Six Senior Executive Vice Presidents one Executive Vice President, one Senior Vice
President and one Vice President. The day-to-day banking functions are handled by these
professionais with modern banking knowledge and experience In respactive fields.

tc employees like contributory provident fund, gratulty, leave encashment facility, Group
Insurance, welfare fund, Group hospitalization scheme, Death risk coverage of staff, House
building loan scheme etc. EBL also provides superannuation fund, subsidized loans like stoff
car Loan, staff House Bullding loan etc. A significant number of seminars, workshops and
trainings both at home and abroad were arranged during the surveillance period. The HR base
of EBL stoed at 3,044 employees in 2020 and 3,129 employees in 2019. In 2020, Learning &
Davelopment team arranged 6539 days training where 5078 participants were trained o
mcmm.mmwwﬁmmpwmmzm.w
from the above, 3141 employees participated In the e-learning evaluations in two phases.

4.6 Information Technology (IT)

The IT system of Eastern Bank Limited has been found to be good. All the branches of the
bank are currently using Centralized Banking Software named FLEXCUBE UBS version, a
sophisticated and highly flexible software with the addition of some additional module which
will allow the bank to Introduce all latest channels for customer transactions processing and
mmm.mmmwmmmmﬁnmmmmm
mmmMmm.mmuanng,uMImmundm
Financial Services Software, for loan application processing, Loan Application Processing
W{M)dm(wmammmmmmmsm
{Eurcpe) are now used. Online Integration between Core Banking System (UBS) and LAPS
(Loan Application Mﬂn&r‘symg mocule has been done, through which now Ioan account

securely

generation purpose,
business object of SAP are used. The bank has the facility of Any-Branch Banking (ABB), ATM
Banking, Phone Banking, SMS Banking & Internet Banking. It also has a centralized Data
Center where all financial information Is centrally and securely preserved. EBL's software
driven data process system generates automatically various reports such as financial
statements, summary of customer balances, top loan defaulters list, interest provision list etc.
The application servers, database server and storage system is HP BLB60c Dual processor
Server Blade with HP BLC 7000 BCS CTO Enclosure and storage facility Is supported through
cmmmmm.nmmnmmmwgmm
place replicating the Data Center. The DRS Is lccated at Uttara and Jessore. Last year, the
new data center was built in EBL's new head office at 100, Guishan. EBL has implemented
SWIFT Customer Security Controls Framework, SIEM (Security Information & Event

Management), PAM (Privileged Access Management) system etc.
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5.0 RISK MANAGEMENT

The risk management framework of the bank has been established on the basis of gudelines
glven by Bangladesh Bank. Risk Management Division (RMD) was established on 3rd July
2012 as per the requirement of Bangladesh Bank risk management guidelines. Risk
Management Unit is responsible for measurement, Integration and monitoring of all risks

ensuring compliance
Management committee (BRMC) to review functions of RMD.

5.1 Credit Risk Management

EBL Credit Risk Management (CRM) policy Is guiced and prepared in line with Bangladesh
aankguuunu.munmﬂtpmomummmmwmmumm
techriques & judgment in line with CRM policy guideline. Credit Risk management process Is
documented and governed by Credit Policy Manual {CPM) whereas the execution aspects have
heen standardized In Credit Instruction Manual (CIM). The Bank also uses Credit Risk Grading
Manuzal (CRGM) in line with the CRGM guideline of Bangladesh Bank. EBL put emphasis for

recovery process. /

departments /division namely Credit Risk Management (CRM), Collection Management, Credit
Administration and Special Asset Management. While reviewing the risk weight wise
distribution of on balance sheet expasure under credit risk, it was revealed that 15.79% of the
exposures falls under 0% risk category, 24.84% under 20% risk, 0.09% under 40% risk,
20.56% under 50% risk, 0.32% under 60.00%, 1.87% under 75%, 0.11% under B0.00%,
21.53% under 100%, 9.59% under 125% and 0.67% under 150% risk weight. Again on the
corporate exposure segment (dynamic risk weight) 89.49% exposure hes been rated by
ECAls while rest (11.51% of corporate exposure) has been found to be unrated. While
reviewing SME exposure CRISL found that maximum SME client was unrated in 2020. CRISL
ohservas that unrated corporate and SME exposure of the bank needs to be rated to know Lhe
mmucmwmmmmmumumdmmsne
clients to manage CRAR.
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5.3 Operational Risk Management

5.3.1 Internal Control and Compliance (1CC)

Internal Control and Compliance (ICC) Division of EBL continually recognizes and assesses all
of the material risks that could adversely affect the achievement of the Bank’s goals. It keeps
the management and the Board informed with any update which is not routinely covered by
financial reporting and other non-financial disclosures, EBL Is compliant with regulatory rules,
procedures and laws of the land as well as Internal policies, procedures, instructions to
minimize risk of unexpected losses or damage to the bank reputation. EBL has formulated
internal control manual, policies and guidelines in order to establish a clear line of
responsibilities between each division and sub-division according to Bangiadesh Bank core risk
management guidelines. The department has four separate units such as Operation Risk unit,
Compliance Unit, Internal contral {Audit) Unit and legal Unit. At EBL, the Head of Internal
Contral & Compliance (ICC) has dual reporting lines to CEQ and Audit Committee of the Board
and thus acts as a bridge between management and Board. In 202C, the Audit & Inspection
Unit completed Risk Based Internal Audit for 45 branches and all other divisions/departments.

Money Laundering
uwammlmmmmdmmanmummng
Prevention Act-2009 (MLPA) and Anti-Terrorism Financing Act 2009 (ATA), EBL has taken
effective initiative to prevent meney laundering activities, EBL trains all its employees on the
issue of MLPA and ATA and the employees 2re liable for Ind'vidual roles and responsibilities.
EBL monitors the AML and ATF actlvities through Chief Anti Money Laundering Compliance
officer (CAMLCO) and Central compliance Unit (CCU) at Head Office and Head of Branch and
Branch Ant-Money Laundering Comgpliance Officer (BAMLCO). The Bank has standard KYC
{Know Your customer) profile. KYC programs Include customer acceptance policy, customer

experts from Bangladesh Bank. EBL also conducted anti-money laundering training to
reinforce the capacity to protect y laundering activit

54 Market Risk

Risk Management Division (RMD) is responsible for overall manitoring, control and reporting
of market risk while Treasury Mid Office is an integral part of market risk management which
i evaluates and department’s transaction from risk

n
-

Interest Rate risk
mmm(m)ummmnwudmlmummumu
committee In Its monthly meeting takes decision in respect of
of the bank. The ALCO has established |ts own Interest Rate Policy to monitar
#n acceptable level,
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5.4.3 Foreign Exchange Risk

Forelgn Exchange risks are measured and monitored by Treasury Division of the Bank. All
foreign exchange activities have been segregated between front office and back which
are responsitle for currency transactions, deal verification, limit monitoring and settiement of
transaction saparately. There is an internal audit system which controls key issues like FX
dealing limits, compliance requirements and statutory management for foreign exchange
dealing. EBL follows the prudential guidelines of foreign exchange risk management set by
Bangladesh Bank. Treasury Division always monitors the market scenario of risks and
manages the forelgn operations in such & way that earnings ere not hampered against any
adverse movemnent accounts

Bangladesh Accounting Standard and Bangladesh Bank guideline.

6.2 Financial Performance {Consolidated)

The profitability performance of the company was good during FY 2020 where some of the

profitability indicators declined compared to previous year. However, CRISL opines that bank’s
Good proftablity profitabliity in coming days will largely depend on tumaround in local and global economy

with resumption of normaicy of business activity that was hit-nard by COVID-19, success of

mlnwomnd':mm policy stance & action plan to address second weve or any

imposition ;
from that regulatory restriction of not to book interest on loan and advances for April and May
of 2020 and to transfer it to block account lingered the collection efficiency of the banx. CRISL
evaluates the financial performance in terms of Return on Average Asset (ROAA), Return on

26.88%. Tne interest income cecreased to TK. 20,011.37 millien In FY 2020 from TK.
23,583.27 million In FY 2019 registering a negative growth of 15.15%. Tne net interest
income also decreased to Tk. 6,051.87 million in FY 2020 from Tk. 8,276.90 million in FY
2019 with 8 negative growth of 26.88%. The net intarest margin (NIM) decreased to 3.18% in
FY 2020 from 3.72% in FY 2019.

The weighted sverage interest rate of loan (year-end) stood at B.22% in FY 2020 against
10.83% in FY 2019 whereas weighted average Interest rate of ceposits (Year-end) stocd at

significant
securities. Fees, commission and brokerage decreased by 18.97% during FY2020. Total
operating income of EBL decreased by 3.02% snd stood to Tk.14,566.67 million in FY2020
from Tk. 15,019.83 million in FY 2019. Out of total operating income, 41.55% came from net
interest Income, 35.02% from income from investments, 21.06% from fees, commission,
ud'nmemmwz.mmowwimhtalmum
expenditure slightly increased to Tk. 6,671.56 million in FY 2020 from Tk. 6,641.86 million in
FY 2019 registering growth of 0,45%. Total operating profit before provision decreased by
5.76% and stood at Tk.7,895.11 million in FY 2020 from Tk. 8,377.97 million In FY2019.
General provision charged during the year was Tk.308.93 million in FY2020 against Tk.
174.33 million In FY 2019. Specific provision charged during the year to Tk.
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928.25 million In FY2020 from Tk. 1,254.62 million in FY2015. Total provision charged for Ican
& advances and others 1,155.10 million in FY2020 against Tk.2,034.61

20
For the 1* quarter of FY 2021, the net interest income and profit
1742.11 million and Tk. 1038.12 million respectively against Tk. 1953.80 million and
835.59 in the 1% quarter of FY 2020. The earnings per share (EPS)
quarter of FY 2021 against Tk. 1.03 in Q1, FY 2020.

6.2.1 Stand Alone Operation

On standalone basis, the profitability of EBL has witnessed moderate cownturn In FY 2020.
Net interest income decreased by 27.31% and stood at Tk. 5,930.35 million in FY 2020 from
Tk. 6,158.71 million In FY2019. Total operating income af EBL siightly decreased to Tk.
14,133.76 million in FY 2020 from Tk. 14,597.37 million in FY 2019. The profit before
provisions decreased to Tk. 7,692.28 million in FY 2020 from Tk. 8,209.96 million in FY 2018.
Profit befare tax of EBL increased to Tk. 6,690.79 million in FY 2020 from Tk. 6,256.17 million
in FY 2019, Net profit after tax Increased to Tk. 4,102.56 million in FY 2020 from Tk. 4,008.14
millien in FY 2019,

6.2.2 Subsidiary Operations
The bank has four fully owned subsidiaries and these are EBL Securities Ltd., EBL investments
Ltd,, EBL Finance (HK) Ltd. and EBL Asset Management Limited.

EBL Sacurities Ltd, a 100% owned subsidiary of EBL, was acquired in March, 2010, Brokerage
commission of the company decreased to Tk. 187.73 miilien in FY2020 from Tk. 211.18
million in FY 2019. Net brokerage commission stood at Tk. 161.44 million in FY 2020 and Tk.
184.58 million in FY 2019. Investment income of House Company increased
significantly to Tk. 83.61 million in FY 2020 from Tk. 61.19 millicn in FY 2019. During the
year, EBL Securities Limited registered net profit of Tk. 18.31 million in FY 2020 against net
loss of Tk. 90.79 million in FY 2019.

Performance of EBL Investment Limited, a full-fledged merchant bank, has been found
moderate. Total operating income of the company significantly increasad to Tk. 44.99 million
in FY 2020 from Tk. 27.54 million in FY 2019. The income consisted of fees & commission of
Tk. 14,30 million, income from investment of Tk. 9.14 million and interest income of Tk,
21,55 million. During FY 2020 the company Incurred net loss of Tk. 3.15 millien in FY 2020
against net loss of Tk. 10.79 million in FY 2013,

EBL Finance (HK) Ltd. nas been involved in money lending business. The turnover and profit
after tax stood at HK$ 26.42 million and HK$ 795 million respectively in FY 2020.

EBL Asset Management Limited got license from Bangladesh Securities Exchange Commission
(BSEC) on 25th May 2017 for full-fiedced asset management operali T e of the
company came from interest income, investment income and income from unit fund, The total
revenue stood at Tk. 15.56 million in FY 2020 against Tk. 26.82 million in FY 2019. Profit
befora"cf provision of the company stood at The profit after tax stood at Tk. in
FY 2020 and Tk. 0.60 million in FY 2019,
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6.3 Operating Efficiency (Consalidated)

Overall operating efficiency of the bank registered moderate decline In FY 2020 as compzred
to previous year. The operating efficiency Is reviewed In terms of operating income, operating
expensas, cost-ta-income ratio and yield against per TK. 100.00 staff cost. Tolal operating
income decreased by 3.02% and stcod at 14,566.67 million in FY 2020 against Tk.
15,019.63 million in FY 2019. Operating expense of EBL slightly increased to Tk. 6,671.56
millon in FY 2020 from Tk. 6,641.86 million in FY2019 with 2 growth of 0.45%. Total
operating expenses increased mainly for Salary and allowances which increased by 4.57% In
FY 2020 due to regular increment. It appears from the above that the decrease of operating
income of the bank was higher against the operating expenses during FY 2020 which resulted
in mocest efficiency moderation and the efficiency ratic increased to 45.80% in FY 2020 from
44.22% in FY 2019. The yieid per TK. 100 staff cost also witnessed a consequent decline to
Tk.192.58 in FY 2020 from Tk.213.73 In FY 2018.

7.0 ASSET MANAGEMENT (STAND ALONE)

73 Non Performing Loan

Abriapt incredse It non The overall asset quality of EBL was found moderate. Reported asset quality of the bank
performing joan g slight imp t due to regulatory forbearance of not to classify overdue loan
account situation as well for relaxation In ican ing to help cut
COVID 19 inflicted banking industry and in line with govt. policy a

:

caused by Corona virus pandemic as
mmmmcmnnm.mljdmmwmmmmmm
declared various stimulus packages for various business clusters along with policy changes
(rmsiunnl'cun.mn,mnate).hnk'suﬂtrhkhmcummﬂ1mnhum
in line with global business scenario. As the world Is predicted to be hit hard by deep
economic recession, Bangiadesh economy Including its banking sector will aiso face 2 huge
blow in coming days, CRISL opines that In current context of second wave , mederate
vaccination rate, and as wel! as in post pandemic situation bark asset quality will be at risk
due to recovery risk arising out of business challenges in post pandemic situation aligned with
global economic scenario. Expiry of regulatory relaxation may result decline in bank assel
malwmm_dm.wummdwmunfmunt;ﬁ.wymmm
228,943,86 million in FY 2020 from Tk. 232,051.03 million In FY 2019 indicating a decrease of
1.34%. Out of total loans and advance, 97.28% Is unclassified loan and 2.72% s classified
loan, EBL's non-performing loans (NPL) decreased to Tk. 6,226.38 million in FY 2020 from Tk.
7,771.47 million in FY 2019, During FY 2020, out of total non - performing loan, 16.59% has
been found to be sub-standard, 4.61% as doubtful and 78,80% as bad/loss. During FY2020
EBL's nen-performing loan in Bad/loss category significantly cecreased by 21.84%. As on
December 31, 2020 the amount reported under SMA category includes certain loan accounts i
with an aggregate outstanding of Tk. 1,225.70 millien (Tk. 1,227.40 million as on December
31, 2019) which has not been reportad as classified on the basis of stay order from the
nmmmm&mdmwmm.mummm.m
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2020. The bank maintained adequate provision for both balance sheet and cff-balance sheet
exposure, While analyzing, CRISL observed that Top-20 defaulters of the bank were holding
Tk. 3648.00 million of lotal NPL as on December 31, 2020. As on December 31, 2020 loan
and advances amounting of Tk. 212846.77 million has been found to be fully secured by
collateral and loan and advances amounting to Tk. 16097.09 million have been found o be
collateral free. EBL'S NPL in Q1, FY2021 stood at 2.96% as per regulatory reporting to BB.

7.2 Sectorial Concentration

The total credit portfolio of the bank is diversifiec among some praspective economic sectors
de.Mmmtmmmmmmsfmdﬁmm
depending on the credit demand and the credit risk thereon. As on December 31, 2020 the
loan portfolio of the bank shows cancentration towards readymade garments industry which
grabs a large portion (14.48%) of the loan partfolio, followed by commercial and
(13.40%), consumer finance (12.94%), Metal and Steel Industry (7.64%), Others (7.19%),
amawmmmmm(um),mmmwmm
(5.58%), Textile Mills (5.12%), Food & allied industries (4.75%), Power & fuel (3.52%) and
construction (3.84%) and rest are in Ship buliding & breaking Industry, Transport & E-
Communication, Sugar & Edible oil, Chemical and fertilizer, Flectronics and electrical goods,
Cement #nd ceramic Industry, Rubber and plastic industries, Pharmaceutical industry and
Crops fisheries & livestocks. Under the above circumstances it has been revesled that the
bank has concentration mere in readymade garments industry during 2020.

While analyzing, CRISL observed that the bank does sectorial stucy of various economic
sectors where the bank has exposure, CRISL believes that the bank would be benefitied from
hmcmmdylweuhuﬂorlormﬂamﬂuﬂmdn@dnl prospects as well
as sectorial threat/ drawbacks. The bank disbursed maximum loans and advances to Dhaka
Division (72.85%) folk d by Chattcg [ {22.38%), Khulna Division (1.75%),
Rajshahi Division (1.59%), Sylhet Division (0.71%),Rangpur Division (0.32%), Mymensingh
Division (0,22%) and Barisal Division (0.17%).

mmuanmm'muamm«mumsm be rated to assess the probable
business risk involved with investment in such client.

7.4 Rescheduled Loan

EBL had total rescheduled loans and advances amounting to Tk. 1,425.51 million in 33
memmmnaﬁmrmumwmmmmn.wn
ammmmﬂmmtmwunmmmnm“emwh
mwmzmmmuumm:mmmw
third time and 1 account was rescheduled for fourth time.

7.5 Off Balance Sheet Exposure

Off-Balance sheet exposure of EBL stood at Tk. 104,060.28

99,781.00 million In FY 2019 indicating growth of 4.29%, Off balance sheet exposure consists
of Acceptance and endorsement of Tk. 42,593.18 million (40.93%), letter of guarantee of Tk.
27,229.62 millen (26.17%), Irrevecable letter of credit of Tk. 26,084.70 million (25.07%),
bills for collection of Tk, 8,032.35 millicn (7.72%) and commitment Tk.120.43 milllon
(0.11%). While reviewing the risk weight-wise classification of the credit eq

balance sneet exposire, it was revealed that that 34.98% falls under 20% risk, 0.07% under
40% risk, 47.20% under 50% risk, 0.02% under 60.00%, 0.08% under 75%, under
100% and 9.28% under 125% risk weight.
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8.0 CAPITAL ADEQUACY

Capital sdequacy Cverall

At 4,45% at YE2020.

Total RWA of the bank (consolidated
31, 2020 of which B4.18% emanated

5.43% from market risk. Based
22,254.05 million against which
wrﬂlusd"l"k. 11192.68 million.

1 capital of the bank stood at 10.68% while Tier-11 capital stood at 4,35% at YE2020.

capital adequacy of EBL has been found good
The bank has been maintaining capital requirement in
capital acequacy framework of Basel-111. The Capital to Risk
the bank Increased in 2020 due o increased in Tier-1 Capital. Total
(standalone basis) stood 2tTk.217,653.83 million as on December 31, 2020
emanated from credit u,1mmmmrucmuﬁm«nmm
on the above the minimum capital requirement (considering

under plilar-1 risk) stood at Tk. 21765.39 million against which the total capital
33144.22 million with a capital surplus of Tk, 11,378.83 million. On standalone
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EBL had been carrying out its cperations with good liquidity during 2020 where all the liquidity
Good liquidity related indicators have been found good. Both CRR and SLR were adequately maintained as
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Management
The bank Is largely funded through customer deposit. However in funding mix high cost term
mtmmmmmmmmmmmmw EBL put more
emphasis on mobilizing deposits. EBL funding mix consists of 71.93% deposits and others,
8.60% shareholders equity, 13.14% borrowing from other banks, financial institutions and
agents and 6.33% other liabilities. The bank’s total deposits registered slight increase to Tk.
24,2357.77 million in FY 2020 from Tk. 240,164.13 million in FY 2019 with a growth of
0.91%, Total deposits consist of fixed deposits of Tk. 111,289.61 million (45.92%), savings
deposit of Tk.63784.87 million (26.32%), current deposit and other sccounts of Tk. 28,274.07
million {11.67%), bills payabie of Tk. 1,492.23 million (0.62%) and other deposit of Th.
37,516.98 million (15.47%). Other than customer deposit, EBL has continuous drive to
borrow low cost fund from varicus financial institutions from ahroad. Bank’s cost of fund stood
at 4.76% in FY 2020 and 5.80% In FY 2019, EBL is mainly dependent on customer deposit
which is interest rate sensitive. Current Imposition of lending cap at the rate 9% on all

requlatory restriction on deposit rate, bank y face trouble to attract depesitors at 5-6%
Immhglmmmmw%uhdmmormm and
inflation in the market.
Muzaifar
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10.0 OBSERVATION SUMMARY
["Rating Comforts Rating Concerns
*  Goad profitability +  Decrsase in net interest income
»  Good liquidity * Downtum in mejor proftablity
= Capital adaquacy complied Basel indicators
nt »  Moderate asset quality
. portfolio «  Deciine In operating
« Good non-funded business »  Considerable amount of reschedule loan
«  Good market image «  High large loan ex
«  Sound IT infrastructure *  Substantial amount of stay order jcan
. p top o *  Unrealized loss of capital market
exposure
s __Lossin merchant bank operation |
Business Challenges
« Tap the oppertunily of Isiamic »  Impact of COVID-19 & aftermath
Operation product line ‘ »  Interest rate cap
~ P of W »  Maintain 3 stable & quality loan growth
+ Portfolio diversification in low risk +  Compliance with Basel-111
category b g 9 »  Entrance of new hank
SME . G Y P for
«  Prudent gement of
house A merchant bank, and asset = rate spread
management operation *  Unrest in capital market
*  Client rating to enhance capital base of +  Significant ciassified loan In the industry
the bank *  Toexpand branch in commercial areas
s Mantaining rurat-urbenetio |

11.0 PROSPECTS

\lamun, FCS Masudul Hoque
: Chief Financial Officer
Eastern Bank Limited

Having many hurdles and challenges, Bangladesh Economy registered a growth of 5.24% in
FY2019-2020 against 8.15% in FY2018-19 and during FY2017-18, GDP growth rate
Bangladesh economy reached 7.86% and crossed more than 7% growth for the
consecutive fiscal years In the history of Bangladesh, Bangladesh has been graduating to a
middle income cne after 42 years as a least developed
government has been im massive development works in light
2021*and “Vision-2041* with an objective to become an upper middle-income
mmdwulammmmmmmmuum
sffected and which in turn may take 2 senous toll on local economy. Country’s export
eamings (mainly RMG, jute goods, lather, frozen shrimps & fish), remittance inflow will fall
coming da demand, alcng

brokerage

not be_ up to the mark.  Against all the above backdrops,

commercial bank along with other major scheduled banks will be a big challenge in next year,
However, Gavt. mmummmmdusw:mwmmmmcr

coronavirus outbreak on local economy. And central bank Is engaged in various
policies and formulating different guidelines and strategies aiong with of
Prosident

rdar
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CRISL RATING SCALES AND DEFINITIONS
- BANKS

Bank rated In this cacegery 15 99juaged to be of best quaily, ofier nighest safety and have
Triple A highrst credit quality. Rick factors sre negligible and risk free, nearest to risk free Government
(Highes: bends end Changing are unfikely 1o have Bry serious impact
Bank rated in this category 15 20judged 1o be of high quality, offer Nigher safety and have high

m,u:&- credit mm.mﬂwm;mmmm
Risks are modest and may vary sightly from time 10 time because

;
:
:

A+, A, A- | Bank rated in this category & adjudged to offer adequate safsty for limely repayment of
Single nwmmwumm-mwm“mm
(Adequate | profile. Risk factors are more variable and greater in periods of Economic stress than thase
Safety) in the higher cacegeries.

rated in this category 15 20jucged (o cifer moderate degree cf safety for imely repayment
of Minancial cbilgations. This level of raling indicates et a bank is under-performing in some
to have the o the above-

Double B iradequate . i
(Inadecuate nmummmmmmmmuummmm

.- m-wuummmwwumm
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For long-term ratings, CRISL assigns + (Pasitive) sign (o indicate thet the issue /s ranked at the upper-end of its

generic rating category and = (Minus) sign & indicate thar the issue is ranked ar the bottom end cf its ganeric rating

catagary. Long-term ratings without any sign denote mid-levels of aach group.
SHORT-TERM - BANKS

Highest Grade
ST Highest certainty of Short-term including internal fund
mummnmunmmumum
Gowernimient short-
§T-2 High certainty of tmely payment. Liquidity factors are strong and supparted by good
Goed
Good certainty of timely payment. Liquidity factors and fundamentals are
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Howladar Yunus &Co.
House-14 (Level 4 & 5)
Road-16A, Gulshon-1

Independent auditor’s report Dhako-1212
Banglodesh
To the shareholders of Eastern Bank Limited T:: 88072 58815247

Report on the audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements
Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Eastern Bank Limited and its subsidiaries
(the “Group”) as well as the separate financial statements of Eastern Bank Limited (the “Bank”),
which comprise the consolidated and separate balance sheet os at 31 December 2021, and the
consolidated ond separate profit ond loss account, consolidated ond separate statement of
changes in equity and consolidoted and separate cosh flow statement for the year then ended,
and notes to the consolidoted and separate financial statements, including o summary of

significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements of the Group and separate
financial statements of the Bank (the “financial statements”) give a true and fair view of the
consolidated balance sheet of the Group and the separate balance sheet of the Bank as ot 31
December 2021, and of its consolidated and separate profit and lass accounts, consolidated and
separate statement of changes in equity ond its consolidated and separate cash flow statement
for the year then ended in accordance with international Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as
exploined in note # 2 and comply with the Bank Company Act, 1991 (as amended up to date], the
Companies Act, 1994, the rules and regulations issued by the Bangladesh Bank, the rules and
regulotions issued by the Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commigsion [BSEC] and other
applicable laws and regulations.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the auditor's responsibilities for the
oudit of the consolidated and separate financial statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Group and the Bank in accordance with the International Ethics Standards
Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code], rules &
regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank and Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
(BSEC), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the |IESBA Code
and the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Banglodesh (ICAB) Bye-laws. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

o et J
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Key oudit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significonce
in the audit of the financial statements for the financial year 2021. These matters were addressed
in the context of the audit of the financial statements, and in forming the ouditor’s opinion thereon,
and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter described below our
description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the auditor’s responsibilities for the oudit of the
financial statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our
audit included the perfermance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks
of material misstatements of the financial statements. These results of our oudit procedures,
including the procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for our oudit
opinion on the accompanying financial statements.

| 1. Measurement of provision for loans and advances

| Key Audit Matters How the matter was addressed in our audit
With reference to Note 134 ta the financial | We tested the design and operating
statements, the process for calculating the | effectiveness of key controls focusing on the
provision for loans and advances portfolio | following:

associated with credit risk is significant and | Tested the credit appraisal, loan disbursement
complex. The bank calculates provision for | procedures, monitoring and  provisioning
loans and advances by considering various | process.

factors such as rate of provision, loan | Tested the eontrols related to provision for loans
category, expiry date, outstanding balance, | ond advances.

interest suspense amount, value of eligible
collateral as per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 23 | Our substantive procedures in relation to the
September 2012 ond its subsequent | provision for loans and advances portfolio
amendments, To minimize covid 19 impact, | comprised the following: Tested the Group and
Bangladesh Bonk issued BRPD Circular Letter | the Bank’s general and specific provisions;
No. 19,52 and 53 dated 26 August 2021, 29 | Assessed quarterly classification ledger of loans
December 2021, and 30 December 2021 |and odvances (CL): Assessed  the
respectively. According to the circular, | methodologies on which the provision amounts
commercial bank must keep an extra provision | based, recalculated the provisions and tested
for those borrowers who hove availed | the completeness and accuracy of the
payment by deferral (PBD] facilities. The underlying information; Assessed covid
calculation of the new provisioning rule will | provision according to BRPD circulor. Assessed
have to be implemented based on the | the presentation of disclosures against relevant
outstanding (deferral payment] loans as of 31 | cccounting standards ond Bangladesh Bank

December 2021. The Bank has kept this speciol | guidelines.

provision of BDT 766 million (2020: BDT 602
million) as per the circular. In Bangladesh,

v sl
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non-performing loans have been increasing
day by day. Banks need to maintain provision
for additional nonperforming loans in line with
guidelines of the central bank. The Bank
identifies impaired loan accounts and
caleulates required  provision manually.
Furthermore, management has incentive to
maintain lower provision for loon and
advaonces to overstate profit. Considering
these factors, we have considered
measurement of provision for loans and
advances as significant risk as well as o key
audit matter. At year end of 2021 the Group
reported total gross loans and advances of
BDT 271,601.66 million (2020: BDT 230,5456.06
million) and in 2021 the Bank reported total
gross loans and advences of BDT 269,393.97
million [(2020: BOT  228,943.86 million)
whereas at the year end of 2021 the Group
reported total provision for loans and
advances of BDT 14,399.24 million (2020: BDT
1,417.33 million) and the Bank reported totol
provision for loans and advances of BDT
14,100.63 million (2020: BDT 11,177.01 million).
See the notes no. 13.% to the Financial Statements
02. Measurement of deferred tax assets
Key Audit Matters

How the matter was addressed in our audit

At the year ended 2021 the Group reported
total deferred tax assets (Net of Deferred Tax
Liabilities) of BDT 2,396.81 million (2020: BDT

We obtained an understonding, evaluated the
design and tested the operational effectiveness
of the Bank's key controls over the recognition

and measurement of deferred tax assets and the
assumptions used in estimating the Group and
the Bank's future taxable income.

2,160.73 million) and deferred tax income (Net
of Deferred Tax Expense) of BDT 289.85 million
(2020: BDT 149.58 million) and the Bank
reported total deferred tox assets [Net of
Deferred Tax Liabilities) of BDT 2,310.03 million
(2020: BDT 2,063.61 million) and deferred tox
income (Net of Deferred Tox Expense] of BDT
30120 million (2020: BDT 5245 million).
Significant judgment is required in relation to
deferred tax assets as their recoverability is

We also assessed the completeness and
accuracy of the data used for the estimations of
future toxable income.

We involved tax specialists to assess key
assumptions, controls, recognition  and
measurement of deferred tax assets.
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dependent on forecasts of future profitability
over a number of years.

Finally assessed the approprioteness and
presentation of disclosures ogainst IAS 12:
Income Tax.

See the notes no. 09 & 38 to the Financial Statements

03. Valuation of treasury bill and treasury bond

The classification and measurement of T-Bill and
T-Bond require judgment and complex
estimates.

In the absence of a quoted price in an active
market, the fair value of T-Bills and T-Bonds is
determined using complex voluation techniques
| which may take into considerction direct or
| indirect unobservable market data and complex
:l pricing models which require an elevated level
of judgment.

We assessed the processes and controls put
in place by the Group to identify and confirm
the existence of financial instruments.

We obtained an understanding, evoluated
the design ond tested the operating
effectiveness of the key controls over the
financial instrument vaolugtion processes,
including controls over market data inputs
into valuation models, model governance,
and valuation adjustments.

We tested o sample of the valuation models
and the inputs used in those models, using a
variety of techniques, including comparing
inputs to available market data.

Finally assessed the appropriateness and
presentation of disclosures ageinst relevant
accounting standards and Bangladesh Bank
guidelines.

See the notes no. 06 to the Financial Statements

0Ok. Legal and regulatory matters

We focused on this area because the Bank and
its subsidiaries (the “Group”) operates in o
legal and regulatory environment thet is
exposed to significont litigation and similar
risks orising from disputes and regulatory
proceedings. Such matters are subject to many
uncertainties and the outcome may be difficult
to predict.

These uncertainties Inherently offect the
ameount and timing of potential outflows with
respect to the provisions which have been
established and other contingent liabilities.

We obtoined an understanding, evaluated
the design ond tested the operational
effectiveness of the Bank's key controls over
the legal provision and contingencies
process.

We enquired to those charged with
governance to obtain their view on the status
of all significant litigation and regulatory
matters.

We enquired of the Bank's internal legal
counsel for all significant litigation and

Masudul Hoque Sardar
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Overall, the legal provision represents the
Bank's best estimate for existing legol matters
that have a probable and estimable impact on

regulatory matters and Inspected internal
notes and reports.

We assessed the methodologies on which the

the Group's financial position. provision amounts ore based, recalculated
the provisions, and tested the completeness
and accuraey of the underlying information.
We also assessed the Bank's provisions and
contingent liabilities disclosure.
05. IT systems and controls

Qur oudit procedures have a focus on IT
systems and controls due to the pervasive
| nature and complexity of the IT environment,
the large volumes of transactions processed in
numerous locations daily and are reliance on
automated and manual with automated (IT
Dependent) controls.

We hove focused on Date management, user
access management, and developer occess to
the production environment and changes to
the IT environment. Among others, these are
key to ensuring the operating control and
automated controls.

We also concentrated on formal security
administration policies and procedures to
determine whether they ore approved,
comprehensive, up-to-date, and bonk-wide
communicated.

We tested the design and operating
effectiveness of the Bank's IT access controls
over the information system that are critical
to financial reporting. We tested IT General
Controls (Logical Access, Changes in
manogement, and aspects of IT Operational
Controls). This included testing that requests
for access to systems were oppropriately
reviewed and authorized.

We tested the Bank's periodic review of
access rights ond reviewed requests of
changes to systems for oppropriate approval
and authorization.

We performed the tests of IT General
Controls to evoluate the Application
Development ond Dataobase, Hosting
Platforms, and segregation of incompatible
duties relevant to applicotion and database

change management.

Other information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the
information in the annual report other thon the financial statements and our ouditor’s report
thereon. The annual report is expected to be made ovailable te us after the date of this auditor’s

3

report.
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Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the
other information is materially inconsistent with the financial stotements or our knowledge
obtained in the cudit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we
have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we
are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Wofmqmmtmdﬂmcchmd%muhrﬂwmlw
and separate financial statements and internal controls

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as explained in note # 2 and
comply with the Bank Company Act, 1991 (os omended up to date), the Companies Act, 199%, the
Rules and Regulations issued by the Bangladesh Bank, the Rules and Regulations issued by the
Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission (BSEC] ond other applicable Laws and Regulations
and for such internal control os management determines is necessary to enable the preparation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. The
Bank Company Act, 1991 (as amended up to date) and the Bangladesh Bank guidelines require the
management to ensure effective internal audit, internal control and risk management functions of
the Bank. The management is also required to make a self-assessment on the effectiveness of anti-
fraud internal controls and report to Bangladesh Bank on instances of fraud ond forgeries.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Group’s and
the Bonk's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends
to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group's and the Bank's
financial reporting process.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated and separate financial
statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is o high level of assurance but is not a
guarantee that on audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered

%
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material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify ond assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting o material misstatement resulting from froud Is higher than for one
resulting from error, os froud may involve collusion, forgery. intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures mode by management.

+ Conclude on the approprioteness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether o material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significont doubt on the Group's and
the Bank's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude thata material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in ocur auditor’s repert to the related disclosures in
the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur
conclusions are based on the audit evidence cbtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Group ond the Bank to cease to
continue as a going concerm.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in @ manner that achieves fair presentation.

« Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the
entities or business activities within the Group and the Bank to express an opinion on the
financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of
the Group's and Bank's audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant cudit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and

where applicable, related safeguards. i
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From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current pericd ond are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that @ matter should not be communicated in our report becouse the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits
of such communication.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act, 1994, the Bank Company Act, 1991, and the rules ond
regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, we also report

that:

Md. Abdullah/Al Mgmun, FCS

Company Secretdry

Eastern Bank Limited

Head Office, Dhaka.

We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our cudit and made due verification therecof,
to the extent noted during the course of our audit work performed on the basis stated under
the Auditor’s Responsibility section in forming the above opinion on the financial statements
and considering the reports of the Management to Bangladesh Bank on anti-fraud internal
controls and instances of fraud and forgeries as stated under the Manogement's
Responsibility for the financial statements and internal control:

(a) internal audit, internal control and risk management arrangements of the Group and
the Bank as disclosed in the financial statements oppeared to be materially
adequote;

(b) nothing has come to our attention regarding material instances of forgery or
irregularity or administrative error and exception or anything detrimental committed
by employees of the Group and the Bank;

financial statements of Eastern Bank Limited's subsidiaries namely, EBL Securities Limited,
EBL Investments Limited ond EBL Asset Management Limited have been audited by
ACNABIN, Chartered Accountants and EBL Finanee (HK] Limited hos been oudited by
Kingston C.P.A. Limited, Certified Public Accountants, Hong Kong and have been properly
reflacted in the consolidated finoncial statements;

in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Group
and the Bank so far os it appeared from our examination of those books;

the consolidated balance sheet and consolidated profit and loss account of the Group and
the separate balance sheet and separate profit and loss account of the Bank together with
the annexed notes dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account and
returns;

the expenditures incurred and poyments made were for the purpose of the Group's and

Bank's business for the year;
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o GrantThornton

V.  the financial statements have been drawn up in conformity with prevailing rules, regulations
and accounting standards os well as related guidance issued by Bangladesh Bank;
VIl adequate provisions have been made for advance and other assets which are in our
opinion, doubtful of recovery;
IX. the records and statements submitted by the branches have been properly maintained and
consolidated in the financial statements;
X. the information and explanations required by us have been received and found
satisfactory;
X. we have reviewed over 80% of the risk weighted assets of the Bank and spent over 4600
man hours; and
Xil.  capital to risk-weighted assets ratio (CRAR] as required by Bangladesh Bank hos been
maintained adequately during the year.
Howladar Yunus & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: N/A

Md. J

Rahman FCA

Partner
Enrolment No: 860

Dated: Dhake, ()% APR 2022
DVCNe: 220405 0860 AS 5151

'

}.‘fd. Abdyllah ANMamun, FCS
(;omp:l y Secretary
Eastern Bank Limited
Head Office, Dhaka.

Chief Financial Officerpage 136'6£221 2" /o' & <70 R
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Eastern Bank Limited
(Audited)

Consolidated & Separate
Financial Statements

as at and for the year ended 31 December 2021

s f

Tanzim Alamgir
Managing Director & CEO
UCB Investment Limited

Mawdun, FCS Masudul Hoque Sardar

Crm:nqr-v Qe L: " ;
mpany oSecretary . i A 3
Eastern Bank Limited Chief Financial Officer

Head Office, Dhaka. Eastern Bank Limited
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Eastern Bank Limited and its subsidiaries

3" Subordinated Bond of EBL

Consclidated Balance Sheet
as at 31 December 2021
Amaunt in BOT
Note 2021 2020
PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Cash a
Cash in hand (inchuding loreign currencies) 31 13,710,909,855 3218511774
Batances with Bangladesh Bank and 1ts agent bankis) (including
foreign currencies) 32 14,957,829,541 12,480,410,176
Balances with other banks and financial institutions 4
In Bangladesh 41 15,358,095, 560 12,728.955.558
Dutside Bangiadesh 42 1,537,361,769 Eﬁl-éi_!,!li
16,885,457,329 13,393,287,483
Money at call and shart natice 5 1,573,200,000 60,000,000
Investments 6
Governiment 61 41,219,430.813 50,517,783.114
Others 6.2 27, GFEM 15,498,577,851
58,901,009,811 66,016,361,065
Loans and advances 7
Loans, cash credits, overdraft ete. 74 231,093,397,244 212,083,018,369
Bills discounted and purchased 72 18,462,037,803
271,601,661,658 230,545,056,172
Fired assets including land, building, hurniture and fixtures ’ e TATRA S0
Other assets » 65,889,182,751 5,916,516,734
Non banking assets 10 - 105,576,495
TOTAL ASSETS 392,187,263,7113 3139,508,366,870
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Borrowing from banks, financial institutions and agents un
Non-convertibie subordinated band 11.la 500,000,000 6,000,000,000
Borrowing from othes Banks, Fis, Agents etc. 59,796.372.678 40,281,080,617
65,296,370.676 45,281,080,617
Deposits and other accounts 12
Current deposits & other accounts, efc 121 12,298,170,788 27,698,304,935
Bills payable 12.2 1,155,851, 680 1,892,231,668
Savings hank depasits 123 70,403,378,712 63,784 873,554
Foed deposits 124 101,607,706,168 111,289,608,129
Other deposits- special natice (SND) account 61,982,493 378 37,080,361,579
Bearer certificates of deposirs. - %
Other liabilites 13
TOTAL LIABILITIES
SHAREHOLDERS' ECQUITY
Paid-up capital 14
Statutory reserve 15
Devidend equalisation reserve 15
Assets revaluation reserve (Land and other assets) 17
General reserve
Actuanial remeasurement gain/Tioss) 15
Foreign currency transiation gain/{loss] 19
Surplus in profit and loss account Fiil
TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Masudul Hoque Sar
Chief Financial Officer

AR Eastam
Eastern Bank Limited

Md. Abdull mun, FCS
Company Secretary
Eastern Bank Limited

Head Office, Dhaka.

,Page138oh22f i 1T
W~ .‘lI'.'u'.'E:... -
Eustern g"“"*"“”‘:‘f-"-‘ UCB Investment Limited

tiead Offies, pnere.

Tanzim Alamgir

rEQ Managing Director & CEQ
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Other commitments

Documentary credits and short term trade-related transactions -
ard deposits placed ns 118,101,190 120,428,481

g underwriting faciities -

Forward assets purchased and forw.

note and

Undrawn formal standbry facilities, credit lines and other

TOTAL OFF-BALANCE SHEET ITEMS

3" Subordinated Bond of EBL

Amount in BOT

n
na §3,047,505,500 42,593,184, 478
212 31,745,645,918 27,229,615,956
n3 46,268,850,715 26,084 696,554
14 10,647,181,001 8,012,352,776
141.713,187,154 103,939 849,804

TEGLe _ imamas
mpsoamms

These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes.

mhglhﬁ!‘w

Managing Director & CEO
Dhaka, 31 March 2022

e, Toufic Ahmad Choudhury

-
N adwan Q-e\' A
Salina Ali Mir Nasir Hossain
Director Director

Signed as per our annexed report.
Howladar Yunus & Co
Chartered Accountants

uu.}m% Rahman FCA

Partner, Enrolement No: 850

Dated: Dhaka,

ovene 29.04 050260AS 5165 7]
05 APR 2022

Sardar
Md. Abd Masudul Hoque '
C"mpﬂnl.l\} grzcrc M?un. e Chief Financial Officer

Eastern Bank Limited FEastern Bank Limited
Head Office, Dhaka.

: o i

Tanzim Alamagir
Managing Director & CEOQ
UCB Investment Limited

AN BEo= (itcanar
Managing Diresior & CF0
Eastsen Ban!: Limied

Ohaka.

Head Cifice,

=]
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Eastern Bank Limited and its subsidiaries

Consolidated Profit and Loss Account

3" Subordinated Bond of EBL

for the year ended 31 December 2021
Amaunt in BOT
Interest income n 16,535,763,415 20,011,368,328
Interast paid on deposits and borrawings 3 {13,959 493 914)
Net interest income 7,934,642,765 6,051,874,414
Income from investments 24 5,996,842,333 5,101,545,522
Fees, commission and brokerage 5 3,623,741,723 3,067,368,036
Other opsrting ine » SSEREE. . dhEbam
SMUTN. _ RMAINSNS
Total operating income 17,842,433,251 14,566,673,219
Satary & allowances [excluding those of MD) n 4,263,549,170 4,073,299,850
Rent, taxes, insurance, utilitios etc. » 427,243,019 440,047,713
Legal & professional expenses % B7,507, 745 B2 899,448
Postage, stamp, telecommunication ete. 30 155,475,165 138,968,011
L ¥, printing, ah b pr e 3 275,000,463 296,837,619
Managing Director's salary and allowances {Bank only) n 28,441,208 26328372
Directors’ fees & expanses 33 3372804 1179.506
At fees 3 2,530,051 2472515
Ceprecistion and repair of bank's assets 35 1,044,954,764 1,010,715,838
Other operating expenses 35 688,797,665 514,810,771
Total operating expenses 6,976,312,056 6,671,559,741
Profit before provisions 10.865,521.195 7.895,113478
Provision for loans and off-balance sheet sxposures: 1341
Specific provision [net off w/o recovery) 1,733,751,500 918,245,166
Ganeral provision for loans & advances 475,735,139 (293,454,371)
Special general provision for Covid 19 152,926,606 602,388,520
General provision for off balance sheet expasures 368,073,261 19,415,553
Other provision E 355 4) {101,450,592)
Total provisions 2,334,118,892 1,155,104,276
Profit before tax for the year 8,531,402,303 6,740,009,203
Current tax expense for the year 1331 4,021,028,809 2,709,205,926
Deferred tax income {net} 38 [289,850,900) 149,577,739)
Total provision for taxation 3,731,177,509 2,559,628,187
Profit after tax for the year 4,800,224,394 3,180,381,016
Appropriation
Statutory reserve 15 (1,420,649,200)
General reserve -
ST,
Retained earnings carried forward 3,379,575,194 4,180,381,016
Earnings per share [EPS) (restated 2020) 39 503 438

These financial statements should be read In conjunction with the annexed notes.

ol

S

o

Managing Director & CEQ Director

Dhaka, 31 March 2022

Or. Toufic Ahmad Choudhury

sy, O

Mir Masir Hossain
Director

w“ a8 pér our annexed reporn:

Howladar Yunus & Co
Chartered Accountants

: et

Partner, Enrolemaent No: B60
Dated: Dhaka,

oveNe: 2.2.04 05 08 60ASS16 57
05 APR 2022

€ L/‘

Tanzim Alamgir
Managing Director & CEO
UCB Investment Limited

Md. Abduflal{ Al Ylamun, FCS Masudul Hoque Sardar
Company Sekretary Chief Financial Officer

Eastern Bank Limi g
Head Office, [;;mkafm“mi Eastern Bank Limited

All Reza iftcknar
Managing Direstor & CED
Eastzm Banl Limitad

Head Ciiice, U .
1IEdid IIGE, Hildisets
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Md. Abduilah Al Mamun, FCS
Company Secretary
Eastern Bank Limited
Head Office, Dhaka.
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Eastern Bank Limited and its subsidiaries
< lidated Cash Flow §
for the year ended 31 December 2021
Amount in BOT
- Note 201 2020
A) Cash flows from cperating activities
Interest receipts in cash 16.643 441,262 18,524,486,123
Interest payments 110,149 631,198} 115,396,039,685)
Cividend receipts 230973031 153,015,086
Fees and commission receipts in cash 3,317,944,639 2,354,135,616
Income from investment (other than dividend received) 5,849 B19.097 4,518,552, 742
Recoveries on loans previously written off 13.41 363,274,439 725,759,332
Cash payment 10 employees (including directors] [#,173,353,626) (4,060,515,412)
Cash payment to suppliers (1,249.822.276) (1,228,511,398)
Incoime taves paid 1332 (2,420,046, 758) {3,690,357,073}
Receipts from other operating activities 287.206,430 345,885,245
Payments for other operating activities {688, 757,665) (614.810,771)
mmmmwwhmmw 8,011,007,375 2,131,207,808
) in Op g Avsets &
{Purchase-net] of trading securities 18,651,991,769 (10,558,725,038)
Loans and adwances to customers {other than banks) 41,085,874,500) 10,217,5%6,106
Recavery from non banking assets 12,345.330 e
Other assets 40 {829,223,555) (694,487, 760)
Deposits from other Banks 12b.1 (262,280,684] {1,786,223,237)
Deposits from customers {other than banks) 27.832,297,188 4,189416,612
Liability for tax (1,311,131,151) 1,130,728 886
Liabilities for provision (2,697,383,332) |1,850,B63,607)
Orther liabilities 41 5,03L660.875 066,459,100
Cash generated from changes in operatng assets and liabilities 5.442,391,934 },793,899,062
Net Cash receives from opevating ectivities T 3aas3399308 6025106470
B) Cash flows from investing activities
{Purchase-net) of nonetrading securities (22,343,168 875| (12,655,242,003)
{Purchase-net) of property, plant and equipment (724,622,359) (1,088,471 897) |
Net cash (used in) investing actiuities (23,067,791,233) (13,743,713,900) |
€) Cash fiows from financing activities
Borrowings from banks, financial institutions. and agents 13.015,292,059 16,557,155.371)
Dividend paid (cash dividend) {1,420,649,200) (1,217,699,321)
Net cash received from/jused in) financing octivities 17,594,641,858
] Net increase/(decresse] in cash (A+B+C) 7,980,250.934 (15,503,461,722)
) Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents 13,496,239) 652,532
F) Dpening cash and cash-equivalents 25,155,338, 931 44,658 148121
6) Clasing cash and cash-oq (DeE+F)* 37,132,093 625 29,155,338,931
*Clasing cash and cash-equivalents
Cash in hand (including foreign currencles) 31 3,710,309.855 3,118,511,774
Balances with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank fs] 32 14,957,829 541 11480410176
Balances with other Banks and Financial Institutions 4 16,885,457,329 13,393,287,481
Maoney at cail and shon notice 5 u?mm 60,000,000
Prize bonds 61 3.129.500
st 2,155,338,531

These financial stotements should be read in confunction with the canexed notes.

Sadmwin by

A,A.-M—*\..

Ali Reza Dr. Toufic Ahmad Choudhury Salina All Mir Naslr Hossain
Maraging Director & CEQ Director Director Director
Dhaka, 31 March 2022
12
Masudul Hoque Sardar : -
Chief Financial Officer Al Roza fickha Tanzim Alamgir

Eastern Bank Limited

L&daging Direcior &

C.'LJ

T 1~ L | T e
Eaat ;.l!'l Han.d wl mrsd

l".:.-.-..- et 15 4 iy

l"."-t

ok e

Managing Director & CEQ
UCB Investment Limited
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Eastern Bank Limited ard its subsidiaries |
Conschised Yuatemen: of Cranges in Equity
fow the wear encied 31 December 2071

" Amaunt in 80T
Fartiuen redgapan | e ? e B milain otal
A ather austal fheal difiesenes
Batance 2 on | fanwary 1020 RILISSAAI0  ALITHNEID MAASMNOO0 EECT TR G 120% 985 854) LapuEng  RMEIOTLOLE 79449005 304
| Borus shary maed for 3030 LA 200 L 820,65 200 -
Cant divsubend paid for I . 11,470,848.200, 11420643200}
Frokt afver tan lor e year = . 480071459 AAN0 224998
Transtes ta statutary resrve - L4206+ - 11420643 200
Acttment of revaaation of i
s {HET) Laant i {RI7, 134,547
Rerveree it aencitaation of
b sy A50.201 . 3930z |
|Actiizment of reurtvagt for non 3
1 ML I31,165) 93,1518
| Remesiymen! (lozs] on defined 3 i
g - 108,06, 5000 . (o662, 500}
Wpserve far rradiamtae of e ALESREET] . CRRRSN 6T/ |
U onrenty eariuin 408 3871 (40,307
[uTaey S 3 o8s30 (2086 858)

Belance an ot 33 December JO21  SSIAMAET0  8SIRELLET0 556,040,000 ISOLMLITR  EARLATO (AL, 347 Ch 3 LEMITL  GS0S19S2  FLASMOIS1SD

Salance s a1 31 Devember 1030 B117980470 R117995.470 355,040,000 JSNOTSEM  EHEARLID (208 WA.Z4Y) 1405658  BAGA.0T1L01S 18,849,095 30

Managng Director & 050 Siuectmr e Dirretne e
ks, 13 Mareh 2232 B Hore

\ -
Md. Abdullaly Al Mamun, FCS " - |
Company Sqcretary a_sud"fl Hoque Sar_ ar 1| Reza ‘f‘c.l:ﬂ I?:- Tan_ZImlAlian;gclEo
Eastern Bank Limited Chief Financial Officer Managing Direstor & CJ Janzim Al Tumiteu
Head Office, Dhaka. Eastern Bank Limited gzstoin 2ank s iniesd Naniong Bleck
tizaa Juies rlaa.

Page 142 of 221
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Enstern Bank Limited and its subsidiary

Cansafidated Lguidity Statoment
{ Aszet and Lissliy Maturty Anshyses)
asat 31 Decomber 2021
Amount in 80T
YT 1 ¥ m-
|Bangiagesn Bank ant ity agant Bank) 14,668,735,395 v - - 18.668,739,395
| Aalances weth other aanks ey
e % 16,466,957.329 474,500,000 16,885,357,329
[ Madey o1 282 and $hart Adhce L573.200.000 L573,200,000
Investments 404,496,200 2,387,880 966 6,042,391 434 14,354 541671 ASETLIT AN | 68901009820
|Losars ang asvances MIEINANS | ene0s0eastT 119972013130 1167126553 2900077743 | 27BN GELESE
Fiapd musets inchading land, budding, . e 5
furr s and lintures 30 T7AT7.54] 20.818.003 1554 539,763 5.410,047.578 1868000751
|1t assets 16,317,108 62.112.041 2,526.966,717 LA5L555278 200201507 6,805 1B2.751
gty | SLEGT 70875 Asseserosi|  AMEILIsAI]  78307884865] M 11E74esn]  MO7iR7263713 )
Borrowing from other hanks, financal -
pe 9,252 307,468 17,529.960.281 28 848 SO7 443 9,487 365,662 MIZIEN | 6296 3TLETE
Ceposits and pther scooumts: ILIAIN R 42, 202.655.5% 49,635,456.655 142776413249 LSIRJS1006 6T AT GDO.2T6
Prowisians & cther lisblities 125,467,386 1901354778 LTI 106,285 17740155522 5065,151.398 | 17 AD4 38586
Total Linkililies
45,782,100, 59
e e T

3 s

Md. Abdullsh 41 Mamun, FCS~ Masudul Hoque Sardar Mlg“iﬁgnai,?éﬁﬂgéég

E‘;’:f:if; lhzi‘ltf?imire i Chief Financial Officer £.1i Roza ftcknar UCB Investment Limited
Head Office, Dhaka Eastern Bank Limited sirecior & CEO
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Md. Abdullaj A{Mamun, Fcs Masudul Hoque Sardar
Chief Financial Officer
Eastern %{mk Limited

‘ompany Sperdtary

Eastern Bank Limited

Head Office, Dha ka
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Eastern Bank Limited
Baiance Sheet
as at 31 December 2021
Amount in BOT
PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Cash 3
Cash in hand {Including foreign currencies) ER | 3,710,774,087 3,218,381,880
Balances with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank{s} {including
o 44 14,657 829,541 12,480,410,176
18,668,603,628 15,698,792,056
Balances with other banks and financial institutions 4
In Bangladesh 41 15,005,092,489 12,444,848,375
Outside Bangladesh 42 1,264,567,790 558,299,302
16,269,650,279 13,003,147,677
Maoney at call and short notice 5 1,573,200,000 60,000,000
Investments 13
Government 6.1 41,229,430,813 50,517,783,114
Others 6.2 ﬁﬁ 718,052 13,431,621,587
66,653,138,865 63,949,404,701
Loans and advances 7
Loans, cash credits, overdraft etc. 71 234 038,851,242 214,171,172,833
Bills discounted and purchased 72 35,355,122,969 14,772,6590,062
269,393 974,211 228,943,862 895
Fined assets including land, building, furniture and fixtures 8 7,632 189,734 7.71C,958,017
Oiher assets 5 8,623,207,370 7.463,908,711
Non banking assets 10 : 105,576,495
TOTAL ASSETS w!ﬂ: 3 55
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
from banks, fi i and agents 1
Mon-convertible subardinated bond 1113 5,500,000,000 6,000,000,000
Borrowing from other Banks, Fls, Agents etc. 57,686,515,851 38,286,189,129
63,186,515,851 44,286,389,129
Deposits and other accounts 12
Current deposits B other accounts efc. 111 31,747 ,951,058 25.274,075.619
Bills payable 12.2 1,155,851,680 1,492,231,668
Savings bank deposits 123 T0,403,378,712 63,784,873,554
Fiued deposits 124 lm._mlﬁﬂ 111,289,608,129
Other deposits- special notice [SNDj account 62,103,962 762 37,516,985,909
Bearer certificates of deposits . =
268,018,850,380 242,357,774,879
Other liabiiities 13 M;n; 458 Héwzz
TOTAL LIABILITIES 357,798,138 689 307,960,008 885
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 2
Paid-up capital 14 9,538,644,670 8.117,895470
Statutory resesve 15 5,538,644,670 8,117,995,270
Dividend equalsation reserve 16 356,040,000 156,040,000
Assets revaluation reserve (Land & others) 17 2416474512 3,406,661,513
General reserve 603,493,370 603,493,370
| gainf{ 18 (406,043,063) |209,986,563)
Foreign currency translation gain/{loss) 19 15,967,070) (326,701)
Surplus in profit and loss account 0 B,583,707,111
TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

e ol

e

Tanzim Alamgir
Managing Dir
UCB Investment Limited

ector & CEO
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Amount in BOT
Note 021 2020
(OFF BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
Contingent labilities 2
Acceptances and endorsements na 53,047,505,500 42593,184.478
Letters of guarantees 12 31,745,649,918 27,229,515,956
Irrevocable fetters of credit 213 46,268,850,715 26,084,696,594
Bills for collection 4 10,647,181,021 8,032,352,776
141,713,187,158 103,939,845, 804
Other commitments
Documentary credits and shart term trade-related transactions - -
Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed 215 118,101,190 120.428,481
Undrawn note issuance and revolving ursderwriting facilities - -
Undrawn formal standby facilities, credit lines and other commitments = =
118,104,190 120,428,481
T CRRRVANCE SHRET SR R e NN LR

These financial statements should be read In conjunction with the annexed notes.

L8
.
YoddS ek 81, A
All Reza Dr. Toufic Ahmad Choudhury Safina AN Mir Nasir Hossain

Managing Direcior & CEQ Diractor Director Director

Dhaka, 31 March 2022

Signed as per our annexed report:
Howladar Yunus & Co.
Chartared Accountants

Md. Jahidyr Rahman FCA
Partner, Enrolement No: B&0
Dated: Chaka,

bvene 99 04 05 OFE0AS SILSH
05 APR 2022

o sl

Tanzim Alamgir
Managing Director & CEQ
UCB Investment Limited

12 lal

Md. Abdullah Al Mamun, Fes Masudul Hoque Sardar

Company Sedretary
Eastern Bank Limijeq Chief Financial Officer

Head Office, Dhaka. Eastern Bank Limited
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Eastern Bank Limited
Profit & Loss Account
for the year ended 31 December 2021
Amount in BOT
Particulars Note 2021 2020
Interest Income prd 16,206,209,303 19,667,413,756
Interest pawd on deposits and borrowings 23 ;QWM [13,737,063,652)
Net Interest Income 7,761,232,810 5,930,350,104
Income from investments 24 6,086,639,366 5,048,674.967
Fees, commission and brokerage = 3,040,479,254 2,823,051,316
Other operating income 26 267,795,268 331 681,115
9,396,917,887 8,203,407,398
Total operating income 17,158,150,697 14,133,757,502
Salary & allowances (excluding those of MD) 7 4,100,539,805 3,923,551,968
Rent, taxes, insurance, utilithes etc. F: | 415,353,404 430,005,846
Legal & professignal expenses 29 86,483,565 63,853,652
Postage, stamp, telecommunication gtc 30 148,308,477 131,767,614
5 y, printing, business p et 1 271,160,246 292,012,702
Managing Director’s salary and aliowanees 32 28,841,208 26,328372
Directors’ fees & expenses 33 4,771,554 2,717,506
Audit fees 34 1,150,312 1,202,057
Repairs, maintenance and depreciation 35 1,001,833,059 970,168,499
Other operating expenses 36 634,250,171 599,828,196
Total operating expenses 5, 6,841,476,411
Profit before provisions 10,457,818,895 7,692,281,091
Provision for loans and off-balance sheet exposures 1341
Specific provision [net off w/ofi recovery) 1,655,381,613 764,801,333
General provision for lgans 475,235,139 (293,254371)
Special general provision for Covid 19 152,926,606 B0E,388,520
General provision for off-talance sheet expsoures 368,073,261 19,415,553
2,651,616,619 1,053,151,035
Other provision 3 {391,478,235) (91,661,695)
Total provisions 2,260,138,385 1,001,489,340
Profit before tax for the year 8,207,680,510 6,650,791,751
Current tax expense for the year 1331 3,855,014,674 2,540,680,434
Deferred tax income (net) 38 {301,158,890) (52,851,737)
Total provision for tanation 3,553,815,784 1,588,228,658
Profit after tax for the year 4,653,864,726 4,102,563,054
Appropriation
Statutory reserve 15 [4,420,649,200)
General reserve z
oo o PRI AL . SEEEREEEE TR L S el
Retained earnings carried forward 3,233,15,526 4,102,563,054
Earnings per share (EPS) [restated 2020) EL] 488 430

These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes.

All Reza iftekhar Or. Toufic Ahmad Choudhury Salina Al Mir Nasir Hossain
Managing Director & CEQ Director Director Director

Dhaka, 31 March 2022

Signed as per our annexed report:
Howladar Yunus & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Md. % Rahman FCA

Partner, Enralement No: 85D

Dated: Dhaka,
ovene: 9.9 0465 OF60 AS 516 52

05 APR 2022
(%L"/%{/‘ @ im Alamgir
Md. Abdullah/Al Mamun, Fe§ Masudul Hoque Sardar e s e knar szagi%g Director & CEO
Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer ' 6° #epRAZA : CEO UCB investment Limited

B s AT
Mianaging DIresior & &+
& A T g B

Eastern Bank Limited

Head Office, Dhaka Eastern Bank Limited
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Eastern Bank Limited
Cash Flow Statement

for the year ended 31 December 2021

A} Cash flows from operating sctivities

Interest receipts in cash

Interest payments

Dividend receipts

Fees and commission receipts in cash

Income from investment {other than dividend)

Recovery on loans previously written off

Cash g L] yees (including di

Cash payment to suppliers

Income taxes paic

Receipts from other operating activities

Payments for other operating activities

Cosh generoted from operating octivities before changes in operoting

assety and liobdities

in

[Purchase)/sate of trading
Loans and advances to customers [other than banks)

Recovery from non banking assets

Other assets

Deposits from wther Banks

Deposits from customers (other than banks)

Liabibity for tax

Liabilities for provision

Other habiirties

Cash generated from changes in operating assets and fiabilities

Met Cash recelved from operating octhvities
B) Cash flows from investing activities

(Purchase-net) of non-trading securities

(Purchase-net) of property, glant and eguipment

Net cash (used in) investing octivities
€} Cash figws from financing activities

Borrowings from banks, financial institutions and agents

Dividend paid (cash dividend)

Net cash received from/[used in) financing ectivities
D) Net in cash and cash U (=BT}
E) Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents
F) Opening cash and cash-equivalents
G) cash and cash lents (D+E+F)

*Cash and cash-equivalents cansists of:

Cash in hand {including foreign currencies)

Balances with Bangladesh Bank and 113 agent bank (s)

Balances with other 8anks and Financia! Institutions

Maney at call and shart notice

Prize bonds

D Assets B

mwmmmhemﬂfumm with the onnexed notes.

2

1341

1332

12b1

a1

Ewafl

Amount in BOT
201 2020
16,284,739,074 18,243,372,761
(9,993,443,580) (15,172.791,329]
199,399,208 138,078,576
2,732,231,871 1709,822,8%
5.973,189,953
363,274,439 725,759,332
(4.017,539,129) (3,912,637 8¢}
(L217.480524) {1,201,000,079)
(2,290,690,848) (3,584 048,614
267,799,268 331,681,115
(834,250,171} (599,828,196
7,667,129,580 2,159,031,293
18,835,036,031 (10,760,662,458)
(40,449,552,103) 4,785,116,138
12,345,330 z
(1,014,792,055) (558,391,547)
(262,290,684 (1,786,223,237)
27,441,152,328 5,167,653,008
11,263,124,536) 995,819,917
(2.623,412,824) (1,727,248,670}
4,996.132.355 2.701,535,895
1 o854
13,338, 732,922 976,630,338
{27,345,308.535) (12,655.811.043)
542 (1,048 655,020)
(23,061,118,176) (13,704,466,063)
18,900,126,742 (6,534,399,079)
11,420,649,200) (1,217,699,321)
L 77, __ (.752,058,400)
7,757,092.264 20,479,934,124)
15.570.622) {778,208)
26,765,069,234 29,245,781,566
—_esemosE _ a7esoasaid
3,710,774,087 3,718,381 880
14,957,829,541 12,480,410,176
16,269,690,279 13,003,147 677
1,573,200,000 0,000,000
4,856,300 3,129.500
eesweaone oo DAL

All Reza Dr. Toufic Ahmad Choudhury Saling Al
Managing Directar & CED Director Director
Dhaka, 31 March 2022

Johwin @t f—"

Md. Abdullah Al Mamun, Fog  Masudul Hoque Sardar
Company Hecretary Chief Financial Officer

Enstern Bank Ijm: e
Head Office, Dhak-  ©0 Bastern Bank Limited
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& CFO

- e
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Tanzim All&mégclr
ing Direclor &
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Managing Director & CEO
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Eastern Bank Limited
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Tanzim Alamgir
Managing Director & CEQ
UCB Investment Limited
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Notes to the financial statements
Notes to the financial statements
as at and for the year ended 31 December 2021

-

The Bank and its activities

1.1 Eastern Bank Limited was incorporated in Bangladesh as a public limited company to carry out all kinds of banking business in and
outside Bangladesh. The Bank took over the business, assets, habilities and losses of erstwhile Bank of Credit & Commerce international
(] ) Limited (hereinaft to #s BLCI) as they stood after reduction or in d: with the provisi of
m-ammmmm-,:mmmmmmummmnmuMNMwa
branches and 46 agent banking outlets across Bangladesh. The shares of the Bank s listed with bath Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE) Limited
and Chittagong Stock Exchange (CSE) Limited. The registered office of the Bank is located at 100 Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka - 1212,
Bangladesh.
The principal activities of the Bank are to provide a prehensive range of fi prod (loans and dep ) and services, 1
p and | banking, trade services, cash management, y, securities and | sorv |

12 Offshore Banking Operation (OBO)
EBL has one Offshore Banking Unit ('OBU' or ‘the Unit’) which runs through a separate desk under control and supervision of the

Offshore Banking Division/Operation (OBO]. The unit and all of the divi are gov d under the ion by Bangladesh
Bank vide letter no. BRPD{P)744(89)/2004-303 dated 25 ¥ 2004 and Iy for continuation by Bangladesh Bank
vide letter no. mmmumzasuzmmn!wrmmlmmmmmmmuhw
Bank vide BRPD circular no. mmnrﬁmmm The activities of the unit is to provide both funded and
non-funded facilities and to accept savings/s t/rerm in freely ible foreign to and from non-resident
person/institutions, fully foreign owned enterprises (Type ‘A’) in EPZs, PEPZs, EZs and Hi-Tech Parks, etc. Besides, OBU offers short term
Inﬂlhcﬂ!vlnlh!wp!YHunﬂﬂmwﬂthmﬂmmmeuﬁMh dition, OBU di {purch
Wummmmtmr ), and di d export bills against
direct and d exports of pr prod ‘ln".,'“of in desh

mmmmmmummnmuﬁwhmnmmnmmuu

Representative affice and agent banking operation of the Bank

Representative Office:
The bank has two Representative Offices (ROs) abroad, one in Myanmar named ‘EBL Yangon Representative Office [YROJ' and anather
one in China named "EBL Guangthou Representative Office (GRO)', which were established in 2014 and 2019 respectively with a view to

extend its trade t by providing & and busi i ion to the busi peopie of these countries. Registered office of
YRO is at Room (28/2C), 1st Fioor, mm No. 182/194, Botshtaung Pagoda MMumtm Yangon,
Myanmar; and GRO is at Unit G, 22 Floor, lianhe Centre, No. 111 Tiyuxi Road, Tianhe District, h g P China.
Agent Banking Outlet:

TMMMWNWWMEUM:MMM banked populati  por larly in the geograp
dispersed area and offer b 1o s who are y out of 8 B ‘,‘ ,mhunw“
outiets across the country with d n!m This service inch Maﬂmdmmsuwm
banking ions including bill pay Inward foreign remitiance payment, fund transfer etc

13 Subsidiaries of the Bank
The Bank has four fully owned subsidiaries as on the reporting date. These are EBL Securities Limited, EBL Investments Limited, EBL
Finance (HK) Limited and EBL Asset T Limited. All subsidi of the Bank have been incorporated in Bangladesh except for
EBL Finance (HK) Limited which is incorporated in Hong Kong.

EBL Securities Limited

EBL Securities Limited (EBLSL), a securities brokerage firm acquired in two phases. is @ public imited company having TRECs (Trading
Right Entitlement Certificate) and ordinary shares of both the bourses i.e, Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE) Limited and Chittagong Stock
Exchange [CSE) Limited. The principal activities of this subsidiary are buying, selling and settling of ities on behaif of s and
its own porttolio. Registered office of EBLSL is located at liban Bima Bhaban, 10 Dilkusha CA, Dhaka - 1000, Bangladesh.

Ve d

Tanzim Alamgir

i Reza iitdkhar

Md. Abdullah am(u_n, pog Masudul Hoque Sar Managing Direcior & CEO Managing Director & CEQ
Company Sedrefary Chief Financial Ofﬁwi $ Lrrnd UCB Investment Limited
astern Bank Limited FREastern Bank Limite

Head Office, Dhaka.
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EBL Investrments Limited
EBL Investments Limited (EBLIL) was i P d on 30 bar 2009, EBLIL obtained license from ladesh Securities & Exchange
Commission (BSEC) on lanuary 2013 and started full-fliedged operations of merchant banking, portfolio underwriting, etc.

from June 2013. Registerad office of EBLIL is located at Jiban Bima Bhaban, 10 Dilkusha CA, Dhaka - 1000, Bangladesh.

EBL Finance {HK) Limited

EBL Finance (HK) Limited, the first foreign subsidiary of EBL, was incorp on 28 N ber 2011 with Hong Kong (HK) authority, This
subsidiary started its full-fledged busi perations [i.e. offshore trade finance, advising, documents collection etc) in Hong Kong
during 2013 after g ail the required fi from { h and HK authority. Registered office of EBL Finance (HK) Limited is

Unit 1201, 12th Floor, Albion Plaza, 2-6 Granville Road, Tsimshatsui, Hong Kong.

EBL Asset Management Limited
EBL Asset Management Limited (EBLAML) was incorparated on 9 January 2011 to carry out assel management business, capital market
operation, equity | ete. EBLAML obtained license fram Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission (BSEC) on 25 May 2017
to run full-fliedged busi h i { office of EBLAML is located at Bangiadesh Shipping Corporation (BSC) Tower, 2-3
Rajuk Avenue |4th Fioor), Motijheel C/A, Dhaka - 1000, Bangladesh,

] Basis of jon and signifi g policies
Basis of preparation

o ke s

The separate finantial statements of the Bank as at and for the year ended 31 December 2021 comprise those of Domestic Banking (main

P including rep ive offices) and Offst perations, and the financial of the groug
comprise thase of ‘the Bank' (parent y) and its subsidiaries (tog; referred to s 'the group' and individually referred to as
‘group entities/subsidiaries’).

There was no significant change in the nature of principal business activities of the Bank and the subsidiaries during the fi ial year.

2.1 Statement of compliance

The consalidated and separate financial statements of the Group and the Bank have been prepared in dance with Inter

F | Reporting (IFRSs] as ad d by the the Fi | Reparting Council (FRC] under the Financlal Reporting Act, 2015
{FRA) and the reg of the Bank Company Act 1991 (as amended up 1o date), the rules and regulations issued by Bangladesh
Bank (BRB), the Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, In case any requirement of the Bank Company Act 1591 (as
amended up to date), and provisions and tirculars issued by Bangladesh Bank differ with those of IFRSs, the requirements of the Bank
C y Act 1991 (as ded up 1o date), and provisions and circulars issued by Bangladesh Bank shall prevail. Material departures

from the requirements of IFRSs are as follows:

il Presentation of financial statements

IFRSs: As per 1AS 1 Presentation of fi ial fi i shall comprise a af fi jal posi as atthe
end of the periad, a statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income for the period, a statement of changes in equity for the
period, a statement of cash flows for the period, notes - prising significant ing policies and ather explanatory information.
As per IAS 1, the entity shall also present current and non-current assets and labilities as sep fassifi in its of
financial position.

Il Bank: The p af the fi ial inp ibed format (i.e. bak sheet, profit and lass account, cash

flow statement, statement of changes in equity, liquidity statement) and certain disclosures therein are guided by the First Schedule
{section 38} of the Bank Company Act 1991 (as amendment up to date| and BRPD circular no 14 dated 25 June 2003 and subsequent
guidelines of Bangladesh Bank. In the prescribed formal there is no option to present assets and liabilities under current and non-

current classifications.
1] in Equity (Shares, Mutual funds, etc.)
IFRSs: As per requi of IFRS 9 F | instr all equity (shares and mutual funds) are to be measured at fair

mmmmmmrmm1nnmtofpﬂhurlussandmher:mm&:miveimmeforrheurm,mptfmtmse
equity investments for which the entity has elected to present value changes in 'other comprehensive income {ociy. if an equity
Iinvestment is not held for trading, an entity can make an irrevocable at initia! recogs to it igh OC! with only
dividend income recognised in profit or loss account.

- W

yi f <

Tanzim Alamgir
Managing Director & CEQ
UCB Inyestment Limited

G Masudul Hoque Sardar
Md. Abdul . W '
Company s ii:‘g‘ig‘“nr FCS  Chief Financial Officer
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Head Office, Dhaka
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wmuperMPD:Immrm.llmnlmm.mminwmmummmummwnnmelasls
of year-end market price and Net Assets Value (NAV) of last audited balance sheet ively. As per | jon of anather DOS
circular letter no. 3 dated 12 March 2015, investment in mutual fund (closed end) Is revalued ‘at lower of cost and (higher of market
value and B5% of MAV)'. As such, provision Is made for any lass arising from diminution in value of investments (portfolio basis);
otherwise investments are recognised at costs.

The Bank reviews its investment in shares & mutual funds at each guarter-end on mark-to-market basis and has maintained a cumulative
provision of BOT 256.44 million as of 2021 as per BB instructions (note 13.5) .

iii) gainfl £o securities
IFRSs: As per IFRS 9 Financial instruments, treasury bills (T-bills)/treasury bonds (T-bonds) are measured “at fair value through other
comprehensive income' where gains or losses shall be gnised in other comp ive income (OC1), except for impairment gains or
losses and foreign exchange gains and losses. The loss allowance arisen from i shall be d in OC1 and shall not reduce
the carrying amount of financia! assats in the financial p calculated using the eflective interest d shall be

recognised in profit or less account.

Bangladesh Bank: According to DOS circular no. 5 dated 26 May 2008 and subsequent clarification in D35 dircular no. S dated 28 January 1
2009, amortisation galnfloss is charged to profit and loss account, mark-lo-market lass on revaluation of government securities (T-bills/T

bonds) categorised as Held for Trading (HFT] is charged to profit and loss account, but any unrealised gain en such revaluation is
medmrw-\luaﬁnnmmacmum Securilies designated as Held ta Maturity (HTM) are d at i cost method but

inc is ised through equity.

The Ilnk rwncmm rmlnaﬁm loss of BOT 857.99 million and amaortisation expense of BOT 164,13 million in profil and loss account in

2021 against its investment in government treasury securities categorised as HFT and HTM respectively. Unrealised amarized gain of BDT

29.26 million arising from amortisation of HTM securities has been booked in eguity as reserve in compliance with Bangladesh Bank

categories of unclassified loans (standard/SMA loans) and special general provision for Covid-19 @ 1% to 2% on payment deferral
facilitated sccounts upon received of 15% payment against total dues for the year 2021, should be maintained regardiess of objective
evidence of impairment. And specific provision @ 5% to 100% on classified loan accounts including certain reschedule loan account
should be made on loans net off eligible securities [if any). Also, a general provision @ 0.5% - 1% should be provided for certain off-
balance sheet exposures (i ing othet 1. Such provision palicies are not specifically in line with those prescribed by IFRS
9

guidelines (note 17.02 & 17.03).
) ision on loans and ad , aff- sheet including other

IFRSs: As per IFRS 9 Financial instruments, loans and advances shall be recognised and measured at amartised cast (net of any write l

down for impairment). When any objective evid of imp {a loss all e for exp credit losses) exists for such financial .

assets, impairment shauld be undertaken individually or portfolic basis (when assets are nat individually significant). |
|

Bangladesh Bank: As per Bangladesh Bank vide different circulars, a general provision @ 0.25% to 2% under different i
|

The Bank charged to its profit and loss account a general provision of BOT 996.23 million (special general provisien of BOT 152.93 million
against PO accounts, general provision of BOT 475.23 million against unclassified loans & advances, and charge of BDT 368.07 million far
off-balance sheet exposures) in 2021 (note 13.4.1).

v}  Other comprehensive income and appropriation of profit
IFRSs: As per |AS 1P ion of fi ial other income (OC!) Is 2 P of financial 5 0r
theﬁmemidoa:reiﬂhhdudﬂhaﬂduaﬂmmmmmm[mlhmeml IFRSs do not require appropriation of
profit to be shown on the face of the statement of comprehensive income.

sgladesh Bank: The tates of financial issued by h Bank do net include other comprehensive income nor are
the of other comprehensive income allowed 1o be i ds muhﬁeotheerm[OEll statement. As such
the Bank does not prepare the other hensive income of OCL, if any, are shown in the statements
of ck in equity. Furth the above temp mmadubsumnfmpﬁlouofprﬂwthe&wufpmmmms

account.

u“ - it and
As per BB guidelines, in certain cases financial instruments are categorised, gnised, and pr d differently from thase
prescribed in IFRS 7 Financial instruments - disclosure and IFRS § Financial instruments. As such some disclosures and presentation
requirements of IFRS 7 and IFRS 9 cannot be fully made in these financial statements.

24
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Tanzim Alamgir
Managing Director & CEO
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vii) REPO transactions
WMUMRHHMMMMMWMJWHW&IW[N:dmn-‘amnuo
fimed price on a future date (REPO or stock lendingl, the arrangement is d for as a coll g and the underlying
asset continues 1o be recognised in the entity’s fi I This jon will be treated as botrowing and the difference
between selling price and repurchase price will be treated as interest expense.

Bangladesh Bank: As per Bangladesh Bank circulars/guidelines, when a bank sells a financial asset and simultanegusly enters inta an
agreement to repurchase the same (or a similar asset) at a flwed price on a future date (REPD or stock lending), the arrangement is
accounted for as 3 normal sale transaction and the financial assets should be derecognised in the seller’s bock and recognised in the

buyer's book.
viill) Financial guarantees
IFRSs: As per IFRS 9 F instruments, financial gu are that require an entity to make specified payments to
reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified deblor fails to make pay when due in accord with the terms of the
i nt. Financial g liabilities are recognised initially at their fair value and is amortised aver the life of the instrument. Any
mthﬁ“m:umdummtmmmwmdewlunw_-na
under the gu has P 2 are p 0 be included within other fabilities

Bangiadesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2001, financial guarantees such as letter of credit (LC) B letter of guarantees
(LG} should be treated as off-balance sheet items. No liability is gnised for such g except the cash margin. However, a
general provision @ 0.5% -1% |s maintained against such guarantee,

ix)  Cash and cash equivalents
1FRSs: Cash and cash equivalent items should be reported as cash item as per IAS 7 Statements of cash flows.

Bangladesh Bank: Soma highly liquid assets such as maney at call and short notice, T-bills/T-bonds, prize bonds are not prescribed 10 be
shawn as cash and cash equivatents; rather shown as face item in the balance sheet. However, in the cash flow statement, money at call
and shar notice and prize bonds are shown as cash and cash equivalents beside cash in hand, balance with Bangladesh Bank and other
banks.

x)  Non-banking assets
IFRSs: No indication of non-banking assets is found in any IASs/IFRSs.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003 of Bangladesh Bank, there exists a face item named non-banking
assets.

wi)  Cash fiow statement

IFRSs: Cash flow statement can be pregared either in direct method or indirect i The p is i to present
cash flow information in a manner that is most suitable for the busi or industry. Whict hod selected should be applied
consistently.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular na. 14 dated 25 June 2003 of Bangladesh Bank. cash flow statement is to be prepared following a
mixture of direct and indirect method.

ali) Balance with Bangladesh Bank (cash reserve requirement)
IFRSs: Balance with Bangladesh Bank should be treated as other assets s it is not available for use in day lo-day operations as per 15 7
Statement of cash flows.

desh Bank: Bal. with Bangladesh Bank should be treated as cash and cash equivalents.

wiii) Ofi-balance sheet items
1FRSs: No concept of off-balance sheet items in any IFRS/IAS/IFRIC; 50 nothing to disclose as off-balance sheet items.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRED circular na.14 dated 25 June 2003, off-baiance sheet items i.e. letter of credit (LC), letter of guarantee
(LG}, acceptance should be disclosed separately on the face of the balance sheet.

e T~

Mid. Abdullah{Al Mamun, pos  Masudul Hoque Sardar Tanzim Alamgir
Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer Managing Director & CEO

Eastern Bank Limited Eastern Bank Limited UCB Investment Limited
Head Office, Dhaka. 153
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xlv) Presentation of loans and advance net of provision

IFRSs: Loans and adh shall be p d at cost net of any write down for impairment {expected credit losses that result
fram all possible default events over the life of the financial instrument).

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular 14 dated 25 June 2003, provision on loans and advances should be presented separately as
liability and cannot be netted off against loans and advances.

xv) Recognition of interest in suspense
IFRSs: Loans and adh to are g ly classified as non-derivative financial assets measured at amortised cost as per IFRS
9 and Interest income is gnised th *lﬂuﬁw rate over the term of the loan. Once a loan Is impaired, Interest

income is to be recognised in profit and loss account on the same basis on revised carrying amount.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. 13 dated 23 September 2012 and BRPD Circular no. 03 dated 21 April 2019, interest on
classified loans are not aflowed to be recognised as income, rather the ] needs to be credited to an interest
P , whichis p d as liabifity in the balance sheet.

xvi) Presentation of intangible asset
IFRSs: An intangible asset must be identified and recognised, and the disch must be given a3 per 1AS 38

Bangladesh Bank: There is no specific regulation for intangible assets in BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003. However, intangible
assets of bank are shown in fixed assets.

*Pleose refer to note 2.10 i of ional A ing Stondords (IASs) ond i stiono! F leporting Stand:
(IFRSs) for further details.

2.2 Basis of measurement
The fidated financial of the Group and the fi ial of the Bank have been prepared on the
‘historical cost basis except for the following material ltems:

- Government treasury bills and bands designated as ‘Held for Trading (HFT)' are marked-to-market weekly with resulting gain credited
to revaluation reserve account but loss charged to profit and loss account.

- Government treasury bills and bonds designated as ‘Held to Maturity (HTM]' are amortised yearly with resulting gain credited 1o
amortisation reserve account but Joss charged to profit and loss account.

= Land is recognised at cost at the time of isition and sub: d at fair value as per 1AS 16 'Property, Plant &
Equip " and BSEC natificati mmnmmwswmdumnu

1.3 Going concern basis of accounting
These financial statements have been prepared on the basis of assessment of the Bank's ability to continue as a going concern. EBL has
rdﬂ-rmkmﬁmmrmhnﬂw g ¥ to liquidate or curtail materially the scale of any of its operations. The key
fitabili mmmmmnmmdmnmmw
Mamvu-ﬂhmhdmmmm&oﬂmm”mwmwmqwmwmns
‘stable’. Besides, the management is not aware of any material uncertainties that may cast significant doubt upon the Bank's ability to
continue as a going concern,

24  Use of estimates and judgments

The pr ion of the fi dwmumwmumgw.uNMmmWy
‘with IFRSs. 10 make j lons that affect the application of accounting poficies and

mmmdmwmmwm ml:mumﬁﬂsmmmmu

and underlyi are revi d on an ongoing basis, o "y are gnised in the period
mmwmhmawmmmuu-mu

ey estimates include the foliowing:
Loan loss provision
Revaluation of land
Deferred tax assets/liabilities
Gratuity & superannuation fund
Useful lives of depreciable assets

Md, Abdullgh Al Mamun, FCS Masudul Hoque Sardar
Company $etretary Chief Financial Officer Al "{ ZE it khar Mlgg.ﬁéng.rﬁggﬂgééo
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Foreign ¥ and

Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements of the Group and the Bank are presented in Bangladesh Taka {BDT) which is the functional currency of the
mmmuﬁ‘mﬁtuquMMmeﬁWkrtuimmmmm
[HKD) respectively. All fi pr d in Taka has been rounded off to the nearest integer, except when otherwise
indicated.

Conversion of foreign currency transactions

Foreign currency transactions of the Bank and its subsidiaries are converted into respective h | encies (Bangladesh Taka in
case of EBL main operations, US Doilar in case of OB0 and HKD in case of EBL Finance (HK) Limited) at the rate of exchange prevailing on
the day of transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign ies are retransiated to the functional currency at
dard mid-rate of 2 -ewlnatthnuwﬂmm nm«mmmmammm-m
initially recorded and the rate pr "g on the reporting date/date of ) apphied on the monetary assets or liabilities of the
Mmmalnu-mmmmunmnmmdwmmmzmum;

Translation of foreign y financial

Assets and liabilities of 0BO and EBL Finance (HK) Limited have been translated into Taka (functional currency of the Bank) using year-

#nd standard mid-rate of exchange [Le. the closing rate) income and are translated using hiy ge rate of
dard mid-rates of exch of the Bank. The of net exchange rate differences has been presented separately as

a component of equity as per IAS 21 ‘The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates’.

Basis of consolidation

Sumthmmmmmmwmw{mm: Control exists when the Bank has the power over the

subsidiaries that gives right to direct rel = or rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the

subsidiaries, and the ability to use its power over the subsidiaries to affect the amount of the Bank's returns.

-The d fi wprise the financial of the Bank and its subsidiary companies from the date that

contral commences until the date that control ceases. The financial of such subsidiary P are d on a line

aylmmwmmmmmmmuutmm:m d against the anhddymem!tm
jes) in the

Financial assets and liabifities are offset and the net amount reported in the lidated financial only when there is legally

mhﬂ%mnﬂm:h:&m&dmwm;mummwymkmummuwmmm“mmmm

liabifity simultaneously, items are not offset in the ik clal uniess required or permitted by accounting

standards and regulators.

- Intra-group bal and ions, and any lised income and arising from intra-group transactions are eliminated in

preparing the lidated financial d losses are eli d in the same way as unrealised gains, but only to the

extent that there is no evidence of impairment.

Lass of control

Upon lass of control of a subsidiary the group derecognises the assets (inchuding #ny goodwill] and liabilities of the subsidiary at carrying
amount, any non controlling interests and the other companents of equity related to the subsidiary, mnwwnummum
loss of control is recognised in profit and loss account. if the group retains any in the f fp idiary, then suth
interest |s measured at falr value at the date that the control is lost. However, lummmmmm&mam
asset or liability of any of its subsidiaries in the reporting period.

Business Combinations

i are 4 for using the acquisition method when control is transferred to the Group. The consideration
Mhmmmmmmmnmnwmmwwmhmm
for impairment. Any gain on bargai is in Group's profit or loss i T jion costs are
expensed as incurred except If they are related to the issue of debt or equity securities.

Cash fiow statement

Cash flow has been prepared in with 145 7 of cash flows and under the guideiing of Banking
g & Policy Dep (BRPD) of Bangladesh Bank circular no. 14 dated 26 June 2003. The statement shows the structure of

changes in cash and cash equivalents during the financial year.

3" Subordinated Bond of EBL
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28 Reporting period
These financial statements of the Group, the Bank and its subsidiaries cover 01 (One) calendar year from 01 January to 31 December.

29 Uquidity statement
The Higui has been prepared mainly on the basis of remaining maturity grouping of assets and liabilities as at the close of
the year as per foliowing bases:

| Basis of use

Cash, balance with other banks and financial institutions, money at call and ted maturity/observed behavioural trend.

shart notice, etc. [h

Investments ‘Residua!mlulwurm.

Loans and advances |Repayment/maturity schedule and behavioural trend
|non-maturity products).

Fixed assets Useful life.

Other assets |Realisation/amortisation basis.

B ings fram other banks and financial institutions  Maturity/regayment term.

Deposits and other accounts ity and behavioural trend | products).

(Other long term liability | Maturity term.

Provision and other lability !kmﬂﬂmmh&

210 Significant accounting policies
The accounting policies set out and In these financial hmhﬂuplbdwmmwmﬂlﬂnpumdnbvm
entities except otherwise instructed by Bangladesh Bank as the primary reg A g policies applied In these

financial are p d sepa y with rel nates.

= fng policies of subsidiark
The fi ial of subsidiaries which are in the lidated fi | of the Group have been prepared
using uniform accounting policies of the Bank (the Parent) for transactions and other events of similar nature unless there is any
instruction by regulators. There is no significant restriction on the ability of subsidiaries to transfes funds to the parent in the form of
cash dividends or to repay loans and advances.

211 Others

i} Materiality and aggregation

Each material class of similar items has been p T y in the financial tems of dissimilar nature also have been
presented separately unless they are immalerial in accordance with 1A5 1" of i .

i)  Offsetting
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net 5P 4 in the bal sheet when there is a legally enforceable right to

offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention 10 settle on a net basis, or realize the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously. Advance tax paid and provision for tax of the Bank is presented on net basis under labilitly as the amount of tax liability
Is higher than advance tax. Deferred tax (OT) assets and DT liabilities of the bank is presened on net basks under asset as the amount of
DT asset is higher than OT liability. Net defined benefit obligation is presented under liability as defined benefit obligation is higher than
fair value of plan assets. Card revenues and expenses earned and incurred on shared basis and are directly attributable to are presented
on net off basis.

ii) Comparative information
Comparative information including narrative is disclosed in respect of the preceding period where it is reievant to enhance the
understanding of the current period's financial statements.

Certain comparative amounts in the financial statements are reclassified and rearranged where relevant, to confarm to the current |
year's presentation. |

iv)  Earnings per share (EPS) I
As per I&5 33 Earnings per share, the Bank has been reporting basic earning per share as there has been no dilution possibilities during

the year, Basic EPS is computed by dividing the profit or loss attributable to holders of the Bank by the number of ordinary
wrummmmmmmwmummwmmwmafwmwm:
g for pr g peried to parative EPS with ]l lLe. d EPS.

28

M /C% 1
g e Tanzim Alamgir

Mamun, e~ Masudul Hoque Sardar Managing Director & CEO
Company Secretary Chief Fmsnc:.al,&@figg 221 UCB Investment Limited

Eastern Bank Limited
Head Office, Dhaka Eastern Bank Limite




Draft Information Memorandum (IM) 3" Subordinated Bond of EBL

v]  Related party transactions
Parties are considered 10 be related if one party has the ability, directly or indirectly, to control the other party or exercise significant
influence over the other party in making fi and operating decisions. Parties are also considered to be related if they are subject to
control or significant

mmwnnmmmmummmmmd%;mn

charged as per IAS 24 Reiated party disclosures, Bangladesh Bank & BSEC guidelines. Details of the related party transactions have been
in - Cond A . 1. The Bank carries out business with related parties in the ordinary course of business on an

arm's length basis at commercial rates except for those jons that the key mmmnm

rates which is applicable to all the eligible staffsfcustomers. The Bank did not have any related party ding this

as at the end of 2021.

Transactions between the Bank and its and 4 within the group have been disclosed In Annexure - C1.

vi)  Reconcillation of books of account

Books of account in regard to inter-bank (in Bang! and outside Bargl h) as well as inter-branches are reconciled at regular
intervals to keep the unreconciled balances within non material level.

vil)  Events after the reporting period
While the overall effect of COVID-19 global pandemic on Bank's business in the post years is still evalving at this paint, ﬂ:mhaslmn

limited impact 4 an the b since the k. The board and manage: have been regulacly ing the

impact of the pandemic an the Bank as the situation |s yet to be normal but it's being assured that any foreseeable adverse impact can
be reasonably managed.

All other material events after the reporting period have been considered and app dj fdisclasures have been made in
the financial statements as per IAS 10 Events after the reporting period. Board's dation for dividend distribution is a

item presented in the note 47 .

vili) Operating segments
The Group has identified following six reportable segments which are the Group's major strategic business units/entities. The strategic
business units offer different products and services, and are managed separately based on the management and internal reporting
structure of the group. For mmmw.mw«mmwmnmmwwnmm

management reports on quarterly basis. The f ing ¥ the op: in @ach of the reportable segments:
_+_%!z-.._..m Description_
DBO (Domestic Banking Operation- Deals with the full range of ial and|
(Onshore Banking) mmnwammﬂmmwaz
a C cial, Retail ing and Treasury.
|0BO {Offshore Banking Operation) Deals with loans, deposits and related banking transactions in
ible foreign ies with eligible G 5 in
EPZs, PEPZS, Exs and Hi-tech Parks.
rmmmm:tm It buys, sells and deals with capital market securities | e shares, Mfs,
debentures etc., on behalf of customers and provides margin
facilities etc.
EBL Investments Limited (EBLIL) it offers all kinds of merchant banking activities le. issuel
management, underwriting portfolio management and other|
transactions.
g EBL Finance (HX) Limited (EBLFHKL) it deals with trade finance and off-shore banking business in Hong|
Xong
EBL Asset Management Limited Lu. Is to carry out on asset portfolial
(EBLAML) capital market op equity fi i
services lLe. corporate advisory, merger & acquisition, corporate)
ing etc.
Information regarding the results of each reportabie seg is included in A - E. Perf is
revenue and profit, as included in the | | g reports that are reviewed by the
Segment profit is used to perfy as beli that such is in
certain segments.
29
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ix) Risk management and other related matters

Financial institutions are in the of taking cal |ve risk and it is important how a bank decides on its risk appetite. EBL firmly
believes that robust risk is the core f that makes its busi inable. The risk 7 ¥ in place at
the Bank are discussed below:

a)  Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of loss resulting from the failure of 3 borrower or counterparty to honor its financial or contractual cbligations to
the Bank. Board of Directors is the apex body for credit approval of the Bank. However, 3 part of credit approval authority is sub-
delegated to the Managing Director & CED and other officers of the Credit Risk Management (CAM) Division. The Board sets credit
policies to the for setting p di which her has str mcm of the bank. The Credit Policy
Manual {CPM) contains the core principles for identifying, ing. approving and g credit risk in the bank. The policy covers
corporate, retail, Small and Medium Emummtlm?wmimdpmtmherhawmmwnandamm
CAM process both In obligor and portholio level. There Is a comprehensive credit appraisal procedure that covers industry/business risk,
management risk, financial risk, facility structure risk, ity risk, al risk, ional risk, and account performance risk.

Management, at least once in a quarter, reviews credit exposures and portiolio performance of corporate and SME (M) under a clearty
set out ‘early alert’ policy. If early alerts are raised, account plans are then re evaluated; remedial actions are agreed and monitored.
Remedial action includes, but not limited to exposure reductian, security enhancement, exit of relationship or immediate movement of
‘our Special Asset Management Division (SAMD).

The bank follows the criteria for loan classification and provisioning requirement as stipulated in the BRPD Circular no.14/2012, BRPD
circular no. 03/2019, BRPD circular no. 16/2020, BRPD circular no. 19/2021 and subsequent BRPD circulars and circular letters as issued
by Bangladesh Bank time to time. The bank has mai d adeguate provision against impaired loans including certain UC accounts
having by deferral f; following rel cireulars of gladesh Bank. Details of which are stated in note 13.4 to the
financial statements.

b)  Liquidity risk
Responsibifity of managing and contraliing liquidity of the I:-lnh lies with Asset Liability Committes (ALCO) that meets at least once in a
lmrrlﬂ Asset thilrt\r Management (ALM) desk being p i ponsible for of fity risk closely itars and
on a daily basis bu aporopriate murdinwon of funding uﬂmliﬂ A monthly projection of fund fiows is
i d h N.CD ing regularly. On y basis, ALCO itors liquidi 9 by i key ratios, maximum
cumulative outflow, upcoming funding requi from all units, asset-lability mismatch etc.
ALCO also itors cong ion of deposits on large institutional d i which is volatile in nature. In addition to these ratios,
Bank prepares structural liquidity profile, maturity profile of term depesit, cash flow and conti y funding plan on thiy
Ibasis, which are in ALCO to ensure liquidity at the level ble to the Bank and regulators.

€} Market risk
Risk Management Division (RMD) is responsible for ewrall mmlmﬂng. cmtrm and r:pomn; of market risk. Treasury mid office of RMD
is an integral part of market risk which i o and y dep. t's transaction from risk
perspective, Overall risk parameters and exposures of the bank are monitored by RMD, periodically reported to Esecutive Risk
Management Committee (ERMC) and observations are shared with RMC of the Board. Market risk can be subdivided into three
categories depending on risk factors: interest rate risk, foreign exchange risk, and equity price risk.

d)  Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk ta earnings or capital of the bank arising from ofi rates. The t of rates
affects bank’s reported earnings and capital by changing:

- Net interest income

- The market value of trading [and other i d for by market value}. and

- Other interest sensitive income and expenses,
To manage interest rate risk, ALCO regularly manitors various ratios and parsmeters. The Bank deploys several analysis techniques (eg.
rate gap analy gap analysis) to terest rate risk, its impact on net interest income and takes insight about
course of actions.

Md. AbdulfahlAl Mamun, FC§  Masudul Hoque Sardar
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e

Foreign eschange risk

Foreign exchange risk is the risk that a bank's fi pert: or p will be affected by fi ions in the exchange rates
between currencies and implied volatility on foreign exchange options. Bank makes impert payment and cutward remitiance as its
cutflow, whereas it gets foreign currency Inflow as expont ipts and inward remil Exchange rate risk arises i, on & particular

day, these infiow-outfiows don’t match and bank runs its position long/short from these customer driven activities. Bank also faces
foreign exchange risk if it sources its funding in one currency by converting fund from another currency. Currently, the Bank is facing
such p in foreign y for its off-shore banking unit, But these transactions exposure |5 always hedged.

The Bank computes VaR (Value at Risk) on its foreign exchange position arising from customer driven fareign exchange transactions at
95% confidence level on daily basis. The Bank maintains various nostro accounts in order to conduct operations in different currencies.
The position maintained by the Bank at the end of the day is within the stipulated limit pr by the Bangladesh Bank.

Equity price risk.

Equity price risk is the risk of losses caused by changes in equity prices. These losses could arise because of changes in the value of listed
shates held directly by the bank; changes in the value of listed shares held by 3 bank subsidiary: changes in the value of listed shares
used as collateral for loans whether the loan was made for the purpase of buying the shares; and changes in the value of unlisted shares.
Mark ta Market is the toal bank applies for maintaining provision against losses arsen from changes in market price of securities. As of
31 December 2021, the Bank sets aside BOT 256,44 million charging Its profit and loss account over the periods to cover unrealized loss
against quoted and unquoted securities. EBL Is also computing Equity VaR (Value at Risk) on its equity exposure at 95% and 99%
confidence level.

Operational risk
P risk inciudes legal and y risk, busi process and change risk, fiduciary or disclosure breaches, technology failure,
fi l crime and d risk.
mwnﬂmtnmlmmu:umdmmmwf | Rish lling both g ive and g

asin latory k mmmwsmmmmmmmmumum
mmmm quencies from hiy to yearly i 1. Based on source data RMD plots the results in the risk matrix and
m-mmuwmﬁuumumnuﬂmmdmdmmh,"— and to impl 1§

activities and
To ensure effective Internal cantrol system in line with risk management framework of the Bank, the ICCD of the bank establishes &
strong manitoring unit. This unit ensures effectiveness of the Bank's i | control on perp | basis through set control mechanism,
review app toolks and § i, D i Control Function Check List (DCFCL), Quarterly Operations Report (QOR), Loan
Documentation Check List (LDCL), and Self. Anti-Fraud Control Check list etc. For any identified operational
risks/lapses this unit takes necessary steps for risk mitigation and addresses 1o the higher g and Audit C i of the
Board for risk mitigation or ab with specific All the tools used for g are in aligr with reg ¥
puidelines and internal policies and circutars,
F of money ing and st fl
EBL performs a series of in fying, assessing, mitigating and risks related to Money Laundering (ML) and
Terrorist Financing {TF). Bank has established a control for strict i with all regulatory directives issued from
Bangladesh Financial Intelligence Unit with regard to AML & CFT. For pi lon of Money L g and Terrorist Financing, the bank

mmmmwmmamum 14 degartment/division heads to ensure collective participation of different
in mwmmummmdcmmwmmmwmm

|mcm.nm-_, and different AML & CFT programs acrass hank_ In addition to nominating Branch Anti-
Money Laundering Compliance Officer (BAMLCD) at branches, we have ted Department Anti-Money Laundering Compliance
m:mucmam o AML/CFT ol at root level.

EBL has impl } g and Vg system to b AMLCFT P program.
€ ly 8 L g list are h_mmmwmmmweﬂmmlnmwm
transaction g To among empl EBL has training progr such as need based training,

foundation trainings, certification programs etc. for its employees.

n
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i ion and = tagy risk
£BL follows the Bangladesh Bank's ICT Security Guideline in terms of ICT Security policies and procedures. In 2016, EBL was certified by
an international accreditation organization for data security, namely the Payment Card industry Data Security Standard (PCI DSS), and
has maintllned compliance since then. EBL l'tcehl!d 1501 27001:2013 Standard Compliance Certification for the third year in a row in 2021
g its i 10 p g the confidentiality, integrity m-wuaum::!rrmanduh Inaprnhwenal

mnnenToprulﬁ.‘l itiver ICT inf nfmmqrber Is/fraud: the EBL ICT division has d stas phy

and logical security procedures (e.g., Data Centre, Disaster Racovery Site, Power Rooms, Server Rooms, ml

EBL also has advanced logical ICT security measures in place for all systems, such as an access control system, intrusion detectian, an

access log, and y security EBL has lled a SIEM (Security Information and Event Management) salution to better |
it y 0¢ | and external vul ifity are undertaken on a regular basis to detect security flaws
and set Is for mitiga Continuity M {BCM) s in place at EBL 10 handle any man-made or natural calamity.
Through retail and corporate ch is, the Security Leam has also taken steps to raise cybersecurity awareness among all
EBL officials and We have 3 sep fi ian systemn audit in place to identify control weaknesses. i
k) Internal audit

The Bank has an independent and functional internal audit department to perform risk based audit on various business and operational
areas of the Bank on eontinuous basls. Audit rating is determined on the basis of audit policy and guidelines as approved by the Board
The objective of internal audit is 1o examine and evaluate whether the process of risk management, internal control and governance are
adequate and functioning properly. The cbjective 2iso includes g and rec 18 to higher for img in
internal control and risk manapmeﬂl system. The Audit Committee nf Board regularly mrLrws the internal audit reports as well as

i of pr the Head of Audit being part of internal contral & compliance, reparts to and is

respansible to the audit committee ofthq Board.

1) Prevention of fraud

EBL has a Board approved policy titled EBL Fraud and Theft Risk Pr ien and g Policy to i the incidence and
impact of fraud. mmm of traud or theft has one of the visks in busi but can very well be avoided or
d by 1g @ highly regi and harnessing a :u!uma and value of transparency, accountability, trust and
ric. With lhls d to ge all employees to report p d hical or llegal canduct of employees to 2ppropriate
ities in a canfi manner any tear of harassment, a ‘Speak Up Palicy’ has been approved by the Board.
Moreover, mhddunupmmg(miﬁm’” line has been 5o that all incidents are reported 1o Head of ICC and
recorded in incident log book for regulari /g i

2A  Credit rating of the Bank
As per BRPD circular nn.bdned‘ilulrmIheuanhlmnmmcmmlngWMWMMaumindwuthneﬂ{cmsu

based on the audited financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 D 2020. The § ing ratings have been awarded:
Particulars Periods Date of rating Long term Short term
Entity rating January to December 2020 17 June 2021 Ade ST1
Entity rating January to 2019 22 June 2020 Ans §T-1
Entity rating fanuary to December 2018 16 June 2019 Adi+ 5T-1

Md. Abdullah Al Mamun Feg Masudul Hoque Sardar % P f-
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B G with tional Financial Reporting ds (IFRSs)
The Bank has complied with following IFRSs & IASs as adopted by the Financial Reporting Council (FRC) during the preparation of
financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 December 2021.

Name af IFRSs/IASs IFRS5/IASS No. Status
Presentation of Financial Statements 1A5 1 *applied
Invantories 1AS 2 NSA
Statement of Cash Flows 1as 7 *Applied
|Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors 1AS 8 Applied
Events after the Reporting Period IAS 10 Applied
income Taxes 1AS 12 Applied
Property, Plant and Equipment 1AS 16 Applied
Employee Benefits 1AS 19 Applied
Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of Government Assistance a8 20 NSA
The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates 1AS 21 Applied
Borrowing Costs 1AS 3 NfA
Related Party Disclosures 1AS 24 Applied |
Ace ing and Rep g by Reti Benefit Plans 145 6 NfA
P Financial IAS 27 Applied
Investments in Associates 1A% 28 NSA
Interests in Joint Ventures I1AS 3 NSfA
|Earnings per share IAS 33 Applied
| Interim Financial Reporting LAS 34 Applied
impairment of Assets IAS £ Applied
P , Contingent Liakilities and C gent Assets IAS 37 *Appiled
gible Assets IAS LY Applied
Financial | nts: Racognition and M IAS 35 *Applied (for
Investment Property 1AS 40 Nfa
Agriculture IAS 41 NIA
First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting fard IFRS 1 Applied
Share-based Payment IFRS 2 NfA
Business Combinations IFRS 3 Applied
Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Dm'anunued Operations IFRS 5 *Applied
Exploration for and Evaluation of M IFRS 1] N/A
Financial Instruments: Disclosures IFRS 7 *applied
Operating Segments IFRS a Applied
Financial Instruments 1FRS 9 *Applied
C Financial IFRS 10 Applied
| igint Arrangements IFRS 11 N/A
| Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities IFRS 12 Applied
Fair Value Measurement IFRS 13 *applied
|Regulatery Deferral Accounts IFRS 14 N/A
|Revenue from Contracts with Customers IFRS 15 Applied
Leases IFRS 16 Applied
e Contracts IFRS 17 N/A
* Subject to departure described in note 2.1
N/A = Not Applicable
2C  Audit Committee disclasures
Please refer to Report of the Audit C for details disch on audit i p d in other inf in the annual
report.
211 App of fi
These fi were reviewed by the audit committee of the Board of the Bank in its 709 meeting held on 31 March 2022
and was subsequently approved by the Board in its 136 meeting held on the same date,
3
Md. Abdy ; ;
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ompany Secretary
Eastern Bank Lu-uied Chief Financial Officer lﬁl' r",‘gi*"‘ Direct

Head Office, Dhals Eastern Bank Limited

Managing Director & CEQ
UCB Investment Limited




Draft Information Memorandum (IM)

3 Cmb

Cash and cash equivalents inchude notes and coing at vault and ot ATM, unrestricted belances held with Bangisdesh Bank and 13 agent
banks, balince with other Banks and financial insttutions, money 8t call and on short notce and prize bonds which are not ardinanly

mmceptible ta change in vslue.
Amount withdrawn/transferred by cusiomers after and of year ciosing a°e peoperly addressed, reconciied and adjustec with ATM
‘balance and customen’ denosit to reflect the of ATM 1 of the reorting dete.
Cash in hand [inchuding loreign currencies] iR AFI0,905,85% LIRS
Balance with Bangiadesh Bark and 2 agent Bark(s!
[ mehuing toreign curences! 11
n [l
Lozl eurrency 111
Foragn currancion

With Bark
With Subsidares

k1 Balance agent L .
Bangldesh Bank
Lacal pusrency
Formgn currencies

Sonal Bank [An sgert of Banglsdean Bank) - loeal purremcy

Ta Cash Reserve Ratio (CRA):

Pursuant to secton 34 of Bank Company Ast, 1991 (amendec upto 2008), MPD crculer no, 03 dated 05 Apnl 202G and BRPD crculer
letter no. 31 dated 18 june J020 issved by Bangadeth Bank, EEL M teen mamtaining CRA @ 3.6% and 1.5% on daily bavs, and &
4.0% and 1.0% on bi-weskly basis for DBO and O8O0 resp CRR i an the bass of weskly awerage total
demand snd tire labilwes (ATDTL) of 5 base manth which is tws months back of the reperting month [Le. CRA of Decernber 2001 5
maintained on the Basis of weekly ATOTL of October 2021). Rmueree mamzaned by the Bank as ot 31 December i a3 follows:

3" Subordinated Bond of EBL

Anerage total demand and tme Gctober | aaassasczze|  smssesssoo|  anssiaadsise  3s83s54%i00
Daily avs:
Required resenve {for DBD 1.50% & DRO 1.8% af ATTTL) l M—“’l “‘3*“«“’! S.096191738 8,002,5%7.511
— Bank’ —MNTLR0 JLESLILIG
Sorpiun A PRENN
B weeity basis:
The bank mataned excess cash resarve of BUT 10,947,860 milkon in the last foringt of 2071 (BOT 1,515.86 milln in the sare
period of 2020) caloulated by summing up d over tecuired CRR

3h  Satutory Liguidity Ratio (SLR):
Purnuant to section 33 of Sank Company Act, 1991 (armended upto 201K, D05 deular na. 1 dated 19 January 2014 sad DOS cireuler
letter no. 75 dated 19 August 2019 stusd by Bangladesh Sank, ESL has been maintaining SR @ 13% for OBO & OBO on werkly
average total dermand and time labilties [ATDTL) of & base manth which & two menths Sack of the reporiing menth e, SR of
Decemiber 301 is based on weskly ATDTL of Ottsber 2021) Aeserve maintained by the Bank as at 11 December (2 as foliows:

o8O a8s0 Sclo-2021 sooz00 |

Requined resenve |13% of ATOTL) 31,088 008,188 3,504 661, 655 35,750,747,348 33.222,734,506
Actusl reserve haid (Note 323 i
Surplus.

Sc  Acwal reserve held
Excess cash resarve (note Tc1) Lrassimm

Cash heid 370774087 1218381880
Balance wih Sonsii Bans 314,007,087
0,283,060,753

» — ALIATELL)  03%07SIN0

samamng  sseissesis

e

«
Md. Abdulla) Al Mamun, Fos  Masudul Hoque Sardar ™=
Company SCeretary Chief Financial Officer £-!! RS2a iiickna
1stern imit . Liznaging Direcior &
Head Office, Do ited  Eastern Bank Limioge 162 pf 321

Zina
ERLIo M s

Bioce Slee Do,

e
1

toire CHO

Tanzim Alamgir
Managing Director & CEO
UCB Investment Limited



Draft Information Memorandum (IM)

Aot

Md. Abdullah{Al M#fun, FcS  MaSudul Hoque Sar

Company Secretary

Eastern Bank Limited

Head Office, Dhaka.
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Motz 2020 020
Encens caah reseive,
Balsnce with Bangladesh: Sank 14,302,651,680 11,653,908,501
Less: Required cash reserve on bi-weakly sverage bass ffor DEO 4% & 0B T4 of ATDTL 5,
Eacess of €397 razenve 35 on The regorting date 3,889.292.720 1.772,553,701
*is par Bangladesh Bk Local & Foreign Currpncy Statemant.
Balance with other banks and financial institutions are recored a5 per our book Salance and foliowing BRPD siculsr ne. 16 dated 28
lure 2003. Perindic reconcilation is done to beeg any alance withe vevial level. Nastra sccount reconciletions
- ey i Rait-ymatly busia. Provision is sisa made for any P P T S Oy
Salarce i Bangadesn ai 15,358,095 560 12,728,955 558 15,005,082,489 11.844,845,37%
Balirce outsde Bangladesn 42 ___ASH6LYES 00 esaiims LML 0 SSIWAED
damesrias UIBATAS  MISMOTM LONET,
Balarce in Bangladesh
Im Current Depouit Accousts with:
arks 817,790,751 5,305,509 158G BL188406
Nem-Barw Financial Inszit tiors {N8Fk) - =l = .
517,290,761 55,305,609 158 e 2,188,486
Lass Inter company elmmptes jwith depost account) - .
157,509,991 F9534.925 158.386.816 1188488
In Special Notice Depasit Accounts with:
Sanks | ZATRESLI9L 3 MLTIC054 2,004 805,556 2713157 599
NBFis - - - .
479,652,291 L7004 204,605,556 2713,157899
Lens: Inter company sbmanation [with depout acrount] {31 168 v 295 BT1.421) < -
2,358 485,452 1,925.894.633 2,314,808,556 2,718,137, 855
Deposit/
Barks 13137.527,041 13574887327 13,427 £27.081 15,674,357.227
NEfls 57, 957,500,000
18457,627,061 .4T1057 227 19,457 577.061 1B6TLO6T. 27
Leas: frae: i 3, 7 £
Total
Balance outvse Bangladesh
In Depanit sccount fman-fterest bearimg) with
Al Sank Limited, ingia 13,166,336 5428041 5429, M1
Al-Rajh Bark, K33 4iE80 3,470,999 4181922 3470999
Bank of Brtan, Bnutan 223,139 151459 431 161,458
Bank of China, China 3,110,063 3,004 549 3.110,084 3,008,348
Bank of Toykyn Mitshubith. lapan 23,881,336 2474669 FEFRIEE 2474800
Cotibank A, US& 665,802,194 - 565,802,154 .
Camemers Bank AG, Dermary - 35,854 632 - 3405458
Habib Amenzan Bank, Ut 42,357 689 18,436,435 24357569 18,405,435
HDHC Bank Limitett, Honghang 43,956,451 44,670,116 - .
| Bark Lmtad, inda 4,178,855 64,543,302 4178555 64,541,352
ICIC! Baek Umited, Honghang 74,118.8% 47,152,050 EReTeT) 35,788,540
8 Margan Chase Bank NA, Landan ATSEL57S IBOI2IN 17,583578 oI
B Morgan Chase Bank NA, Sydney 124778 1558908 1,247,781 1538508
P Morgan Chase Bank, USA 171,450,503 - 171,490,303 =
1P Mangan Crase Bank, Gerrmany . 42066580 & 42,008,560 |
Marmregsank, LA 1B TS 11051674 13,147,825 ILo9LE |
Mashregpank, UAE 1869 487 775,084 1,889,487 FTS,08
Mapsl Brgiacach Bank Limited, hepai £Rs2012 3,740,148 5E8LIL 1,740,148
NACH Bank Liruted, Pakistan 65,555,365 67,295,868 85,556,365 67,295,858
Nordea Bark, Norway 08 4anna 108 e
Starsdard Chartered Bank, Ssinks 12030172 3,540,554 12,080,172 3,540,554
Stangyed Chareres Bank, Inda 13587588 5,505,280 71587539 46,505 854
Standard Chartered Bank, USA 55,419,788 172,268,373 5,415,768 172,268 378
Stardard Chartered Bans, Segapore 7,247,338 1451198 Faa7 38 1,851,188
Stardard Chartarwd Bank, Germany - 88417 - RBaLTTL
Tusrcher Kantoral Bark, Zurich, Switiesand 1,247,680 2622841 1247880 3873ma1
Total 157,361,789 64,331,525 _1.064,597,750 550,199,302
" = ™ &

Chief Financial Officer
Eastern Bank Limited

Tanzim Alamgir
Managing Director & CEQ
UCB Investment Limited



Draft Information Memorandum (IM) 3" Subordinated Bond of EBL

Mot
43 Balances of subsidiaries with Banks & NBFls
— ntra
3 Securities LimAed 135,345,813 57,792,078
EBL Inwestreents Limited SRS ETR 198,073,393
B Finance (HK) Limited 225,308607 575,770,684
EBL Asset Managamest Limited — eSS w07
‘With other banks & NBFls
Banis E15,594 569 290,106 804
i E o R
M' 300,190,804
Tatal — LA LGSR
|
|
“» " i Beakis andd Fié |
Eastern Bank mited (Fareat] ESETH 1000677 |
EBL Sacuritins Limned &RA, T H07 381850958
8L Fimance (4] Linitad 594573881 851900306
EBL Suwt Vanagenact Lnsed ____sgoma 1073808
17,456,207 483 14,455 601, 435
Les: inter compeny elimiraton —_BnTeisy (1062385013
Tosal 16,085,857.179 13,393,200 483
5 Money at call and shan notice
Banis 108,300,000 £2,000000 1,683,200,000 0,000,000
L] = %
50000000
& Investments.
Aceaunting policy:
All preestrrents are inibally recognsed 8t cost, ncluding chatges with the rnaestrrmnty in
government treasury sezurities o Sangladesh Bank Bills categorised 82 HTM o/and HFT gre suSseguanty measured o3 per DOS
chrcular no. 5 dated 16 May J008 and subseguent clanfication: on 28 lanuary 2009, clasihas a3
TRy are wither ot cot o market enlue lew sny recoverable cost. Detalls ars gven below:
s Hald oo
Investmants which are intended 1o be held till maturity are castified a Held to Maturity [HTM) Thess are measred ot amortsed
ot 8t each year-end by taking inte account any SSount or premium on scquisiion, Premriums are amortised and disounts are
mmunm.ﬁm;uuvhwﬁdmmmmﬂmnwwmwhummwhaww
actount, Intome o Ioss sveount | bavrn 3% per B guiden,
& Bl Hald o o
These are imstments primardly held for seifing or trading After witial recogation, investments Bre marked-to-market on weekly
bavis. Amy decrease on revaluation of mecuriten W recognised to profit end ko account, but any increase of value of securiies u
booked to revalustion ressrve sceount as per 3§ DOS circudar no. 8 cated 28 lanuary 209, income |4 recognised ta profit and low
account on accrual basis an per BE guidetine.
REPO and reverse REPO:
Transactiors of AEPD and reverse AEPQ sre made foflowing DOS crsular mo. & dated 15 july 2010 of B3 in case of REPD of bath
Eoupon and nen-coupon besring treasry secusities, the Bank adjusts the revaluaton reserve sctount for HFT securities and stops the

weekly revaiustion (i the revaluation date fails within the REPO period) of the same secunty. For interest bearing security, the Sank
‘does not accrue interest during REPO peroa,

Investment in corp. bands, ICH, Perp. Bons, debomtures, pref. shares etc:

These are investmants primarily "helc to masurity’ or ‘no maturity dute’. Afver initial at cost, are at
reslizntle valus in every perod ard_ Any Sesrease in value of secunites & recognized to profis and loss account, but no unreslized gain
in booked to revalustion reserve account. Income [Le nterest, profit, gam or dvidend) & recognised o profit and loss sccount on
aterusl basis an per (FRS and Bangladesh Bard gudetine

M/@ 5T &

Md. Abdulla IMamun regMasudul Hoque Sardar
Company Sechetary Chief Financial Officange 154-; 2 R MIr?anlﬁéngur?clgrrggCEo

Eastern Ban
Head Office, Dhj,f,kl.fm”edEas'Cerﬂ Bank Limited UCB Investment Limited
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L nx
il
[Gove T-bilis/ends - Hald For Trading Aaaiuntaen was 10 profis snd ks sccount but |
lem) ot Foirvalue gain 10 revahustion reserve account.
Incraune i vaive af secrte w boocked to
(Gove. T i/ T-bond - ek T o 5 < e ol
Py eralit wed losa scoount
A1 reahaatin vals. Unresiived ioss ta profit
Deberturs/bond
e o nd o sezoun.
Lower ol comor | Frowmes ke revahuation ko | net off geen] s
| Sharws [quotes) * (=] marhe vabi Fhanged 13 ot and 058 ATTSUnt B FO
L o ot o
Provison e urreined ot to profit and ios
[ Shares |uncuated|® Caat Nt Based Vahaw ez o
Lowe of (oal of
e gy ot manet | Frovecs bor s melised i {ret) tn proft ane
el fund ilosed aut Com oo o 8% of | loms mczmont st na ureeslived gain booking.
nav)
. tower of cont or 1) 1 prodt and
i fund hrwen-ond) Cont N of AV s acemunt bt no erieaioed gain bashng
Price wards Cont Cont tazme
For sha fised Jur o & Qated J4 Nowermber 11 avd for watual
[ ) & it i 4 per D05 iethar na. 3 Dated 12 Wareh JOLS of Bangladesh Bank,
Dtasty of ivestrents
Governrmert &1 42000 SOHLTTELLLE 4y yEanny pLIRAL LR
Owhes &2 DeShpe  seasmen SELHA0E  isenensar
SRR SRS NN S,
6a
Zautern Dank Limated [Parent) SRR lALEG 64,940,408, 702
AL Securmes Lmited 1988, M1867 1855, 7, 8
i vestrmants Lrmited 06347 494 FLLB SR LS
FAL Zamwt Management Limind RIS ST
TRI0LOONEN  Gadie et o6t
Lees. Intes campany slaenation - -
b T TR
[ [ go.
Treguury Bl . BT SR 500 - AT 518500
Treanury Boras 611 SLITINT ALEN135,004 AN A3
Fribe Bocuts 5,900 129,500 B, 500 3,139,500
BANLEI_ s0sUTEAle 41209 AN 1,
&1 Tressry Sonds
el for Trading (HFT)
vt T Mttty (HTWT)
bllas
Glla Tressury Bonds (Tano: wise holding)
Lnancumbered
I ywar Treamsy bonds
& wwar Treasury bonds
10- year Tressury bonds.
15- yeat Traasary Bonas
30 ymar Treasury bomos
REPO and ‘Annewre 0.
»

-~ asudul Hoque ar 3 ; i
%w?%:ﬁi‘? hAIMamun, FCS Chief Financial Officer 165 All Reza iftckiar M;rrgni%;naiéggm £0
o1 ¥ Secretary imi : el b
Eastern Bank Limited Rstaen Bain L i e
Head Office, Dhalkn
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Mot
62 Others in than gowt|
Comzarate bond (non-convertiole]
Supordinated bonds [usued by other banks| [ =X}
Rerpetusl Bond
Laro Coupen Bang.
Fraterence Shares.
Crginary Enares & Miutual Funds (WP {Ouoted snd rguoted) [+ 5]
21 (issued by sther banks)
Commecial 8ank Subordinated Bonds 1 1 1, 1
lamuna Bana Subordinated Bond
MTEL Subordinated Bonds 1 1 1,180 %
SIBL Subordnated Sond
Stardard Bank Subordinated Band frasty
Bank Azs Subordirated Bend 1 10 1
U8Bl Subordnates Band 1,500,000,600 1,600,000, 300 1000000, 000 1,000.000,900
S£8L Subordeated Sordi 1.500,000,000 1,000 00 000 1,500,000, 000 1,000 060,000
158 Sobondinazed Bondy 1, ? 000 % 1,000,000,500
Trit Bank Sabordinated Bond 1 10 1, 1,800.000,500
Exirn Bank Juborsnated Bane 1,065,000,000 . 1,000,000,000 -
IHIE Bank Lubordinated Bond ___ isoapcanon . 2,000,000 000 -
aooseeo  sviomenn 04000000 SIOX0HT
B212 Ondi at cost
Cucted whares & MEg
Quanted thares [sector wae]
Banis 1,847,204, 658 Lo, 1280,639,235 534873 840
L 543966, 384 543,770,904 166 884 574 305 0465 805
Insurance s4ap51 909 IR.142,%56 270,044 182 915,914
Coment & Coramict 20,157,706 3449.840 Ma06T 3045,880
Ergmeerrg 97,090,825 184 BE5 456 52 1R9.251 ML196541
Food & Alled 372,385 037 178,58, 180 562723155 179,281,180
Fuml & Power FESTIABS 560,794 858 03034513 &33,580.079
Pharmaceatical & Chamsah a70,357, 769 615,187,054 514, L8571 265,020,751
Tt 127 1A EI2 B9.945,252 AT 6,545,247
Cthers 354,559 0% 497 818,058 156,604,457 239,380,351
5,062,804, 194 4,604 051,856 1,307 603568 1642 505562
Mty Funay:
Bl Spannarad MFs:
EBL First Myt Fung 13,815,533 11815 557 13415533 1181550
EBL MRS Mumad Fund 133311 801 134,993,060 135,311,883 133,812 808
Firat Banglade Fined income Fund 98,500,237 708,311,257 5,589,797 04,500,777
Other Mtitunl Funds. 20,000,000 5,383,038 30,000,000 £31408 228
ERNEs suABa0 T S57ORGS3 =~ 903136880
Total Quoted shares & MFs 6.388.310.045 5,521 578,805 4384410020 1551622841
Unguoted shares & MFs
Srares 74,555 810 TR 76470 798470 LIS ]
e Fura 45,000,000 5 000,000 45,000,000 45,000,000
119,656,810 171,796,470 76,796,470 76796470
Shares & 6,507, i3T5 278 3478 418,511
B211 Market Value of Sha.
Quoted Shace & MEs:
Banis
L
Insurance
Cermant & Ceramicy
Enginesning
Faed & Alled
Fusl & Pows:
Prarracearicsls & Chemieats
Teatie
Cthers
Matual Funds/Unt Fune
Tord
»

M{@Lf

Mami Masudul Hoque Sard Tanzim Alamgir
‘ompany Sder tary mun, FCS Chief Financial Ofﬁcer Managing Director & CEO

E“stea 'n Ba UCB Investment Limited
Head Office, Dnhlzklglmxted Eastern Bank Limited
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Nate

EBL First Mutual Fund (Spersar Uit 19-08-2008 20 Year

EBL NRB Mutual Furd {Sponsar Unit] 3052011 0¥ean

Fi Fiaed Inoene F Linie) 19032013 20 Yean
0% of fock-in status for eyl fram the
datn of proipectus imsued.

On demand 4,696,900 2,179,300
in ngt mare than ooe month 800,000,000 4,955 726,000
in mons than ooe manth but not mone than thaee manths 2.387,860,968 5,567,150, 189

I mre than theee manths but not mass than ore yesd
Im more than one year bul not mane than five years
In mare than fees vears

Leant and sdvances
Accounting palicy:
Laaas and advences comgrisa af mon-derivative finsncal sssets with fised or determinatie payments and are not gquoted n an actve
mm-.mmaswmuummmmmwmmmmwmmw
advancet upan initial recagnition as at fair velue through lots account ar other ive Income.
Aftar intal recognition, ioans, SEVANCED 30 MEFE MECE v bhes are i ot et using effective mTresr
rate (ETR) over the relevant periods. The amartised cort of @ financial asset s the amount 3t which the suet & measured ot ntisl
mmwmmmmmmuwmmmmmmmm“m
terms of the but nat huture credi losses] durieg the sxpected life of the

Fuwwumml

Clansification of koans i.e. b and P L Le. geners! provieon @ 02K 1o 2% under different
categores on unclanified ksans [stancard/SMA) snd @ 0.5% to 13 on certain off balance-sheet expasures, special ganural provision
Covad-19 @ 1% ta 2%, and wectlic provision 5% 10 100% on wb-standerd/doubithul/hed-'ees sccaunt induding resche duled |cans
are race on the basis of 3 by thy g el s ith BRPO Circular no 1472013, SRPD circular na
D3/2015, BAPD ewculsr no. 16£2020, SAPD circuar re. 16/2001 snd subsequent BRPO circulars and circular letters s msed by
Bangledesh Bank time 1 time. Provieant and intensss susgense are Separalaly shawn under other abitties as per Fryt Schedule of
Bank Company Act 1531 {as smendment up 1o dete| instead of netting o with loans. Details of rate far provisioning is pver beiow:

Rate for 'can
}:M Raees ol rriyion |
Ganeral provesian an!
enterprise a¥s
o ™
far housiog fmance m
d ot - " -
P & "
| Shaet ferm agn credit ard mar credit w
Spwcisl Ganera! Pravimon: Coved- 12 1T
Bl for el
Spaxific prowisien an:
i credit, JSME 2
Doutths icans ather than short term agn credil. mcns ored end TMEME o
Susbstardard B doutithl koars short term agr: credit and mics credit b
Suhstardand ioans CMSMWE =
Doutthsl oam CMSME o
|Bad{Loss oans and advances 100%
Losns and adwances [write-off].
Loans and advance are wriften off 1o the extent thal there is na realistic prospact of recovery in the prowmate future, chissified as
Whhlwnn.m d prowsen a3 per ERPD circulsr no. U1 dated & February 1019, Ne losns
and achances o approval of 1ha board of dire; with the said circular. AL eack

reporting period end, the bank assesses lans and adwences to be written off 4s per Basics own process in compliance wath B8R

mhﬂmmmhmmmﬁhmﬂmnmmmﬂldﬂm
Company Act 1991 { date) lar no. 01 dated 6 Fobruary 2019, The Bank takes necessary lega! measures.
mmﬁmbmwmdm—dm-pmunﬂmgumhﬂm
2003, Legal cost incurred against those borrowers are inmlally charged to the profic and low sccount of the bank.

Howevet, recovery including any logal £ast againgt wntten off ioans and sdvances are recogrised in profi and low sccount as earned
and on settiement bass. in 2001, the hank made & recovary of BOT 363.27 millon fram written off leans and advances and presertsd
in profit and loss sccount after netting ofl with spacific provision.

3" Ssubordinated Bond of EBL
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Md. AbdullahAlMamin, FCS Masudul Hoque Sardar

Company Sepratary Pl
Eastern Bank Limited Eastern Bank Limited liznagins Diresion & Cro
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Chief Financial Officer AYeRoza iickaar
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Tanzim Alamgir
Managing Director & CEQ
UCB Investment Limited
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Losm, cawk credit, verdeaf et 11
Bty purchased and ducounded n

Ta L

EE R e e re———
nee GengEaens
sl By fgscuments
Faraggn nilis [daciuments
Crtsute
Bl st & URAS [y EBL Snamce b L0

Ta1 il

Cin demrarw

WAthn e month

1 e than oo maeth Sut v thaa troes mmant e
1 more [ e tran
Aiove tx momihe

Om dermang
B agt more than ane month

I e han fan pmary
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14640 972 TR
a

%ﬁ 128917297 157,010,442 1N
; 14,772 6% 062 35,455,170 950 LATTR600.062
41 B85 M 41

4B 312 08452457 B84,081 212 28 452457
£.619,80% hA1 52IBEE2A45 5,085,742.547 2,015,273, 780
1m0 5 1420320458 8455500290 EARD 450907
1522809118

2 m eSS aTLeE THILIMI0 1,

12,584151.31% as10.292801 7318378013 AAA004

40908, 066,517 32401 704,040 B0I88,800 007

118,922014,130 ERATLERAGM  117,907,098510 A5, 401 686, S48
AL187,128,95%

Tad s per BRFD cirwwiar mn. 04 dated 02 Jamaary 7071 and BRPD croules witer no. dy 2021, i ardher i L
el ol far the che o psiate Banking, the Rank has verifed DVC mentioned in sudited fnancish s
ovs System) by desh| hur 100% cases ard has preservad
with loan fie azcaronghy
™
T
o ot aln Andas 41a8
Adumrces 1o Maragrg Ceecoe b OED 11,714 898 1260508 LTI 12,60 505
Advarces 19 other meeculives and St 1MI0NIRETE 1481807317 LA LSBT 2T
Advances 10 sustomens [Sroun wisa| TIOSH0LA5  ITSATSTSAALY TASOLII0N5  1TAIMSETAN
Industriel any s sdeamces 3,065 079,980 1 065, 023 980

Al Ma;:un, FCS Masudul Hoque Sardar

Company|Séd retary

Eastern Bank Limited Eastern Bank Limi
Head Office, Dhaka. >

AN Reza if
Chief Financial Offkgge 168 o i bres

Ry 2

§ 23

tcihar Tanzim Alamgir
ior & CE Managing Director & CEOQ
o UCB Investment Limited
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a2

* Total Lasns and Advanees (BOT mullion]
Murmtwt of Customens

Clasnied amount theewor

* Than emownt represents botal leans and afvances

|eompraing funded ang nom furded faciten] 1o esch cusiomes areeding BOT 1367 40

i i ot 32 Dwtember 21

Th3 ¥
Agri and ricro credd theaugh NGO
Cammercsl and trading

And caramic industres
Ohamacal kg fertiuer
Crops, fishanes brd Ihaumeke
Elactronce snd wectrics! oot
Foed and albed mibustren
Compirme hagre
Mlatal gt stewl pragharty
Frarmaceutesl sduatres
Power and bl
Bulsbart afed BRI Pt
Raadymade garmanty mSLITY
g buidhng & breaking msurtny
g are edde o ety
Tramsport snd w-communstion
Tautie miy
Oty marutaciunng or edractieg industres

sl iors aeik i

Tha

ThS G

186

5
Head Office, Dk

aka

astern Bank Limited Eastern Bank Limited

&

u W

Tanzim Alamgir
Managing Director & CEQ
UCB Investment Limited

i N Reza iftckhar
sanaging O
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MNote 20
Th?  Bussess segrent -
Cotparats banwing 166,751 118 461 45,744 965 586 188435558328 145 841.617,802
Offshcre bank ng - 38,348, 702.384 8058 4L 38,348,702, 184 8,089, 741,722
il ard SMIE (5] Banking 04,54 204 605 wmun £0,787,077,192 57,088,221,590
Enmout o b Saffs 122,638 307 B11 638 307 1,504,281, 782
YR a
Ay o agladest
Contwnans lean {0-1]
Semadl & Meghum Enterprae (IME) ’m B 618 0R8 007 TABRELALL &815,083,002
Loans 10 BBy 308 agrmt treces LIFRLTLIL LA ML 8N
Dther Than SMEF, CF, Boes/MBA/50s MM
I5HEITRIN 3558775068 FrreeTeT 4,080,343,176
Demand laan [C1-3)
Sl & M Ererproe (SWE) 7,007, 790658 uumm 7,008 701 8a8 l'uumm
Otk than SMEF, OF, Bria/MSw 508
AP ATLOTIASS luv.m.m AT ATLOTAASS “I‘JH.I!I
Teem laan [0-4)
Canmumnes Frantng (Mchudeg et ocver than WG
Hiaing Francng (HF)
Lmah & Madiom Enteprae
Ctner than SLAED, CF, BB/ 300
agri credi fos
St e agn credR
Cutses Pangiares
imamy caan crazity, Seertrai mic |
Tetsd |
|
Thd  Secwny/ Collatesl ’
Callateral =F muna e ammovabe atsety .100.167.538 PR A aST T 95,100, 167,308 9. EI5.957. 890
Local manis 5,447,042 560 7,759, 307,284 4293890215 A 559,548
Government guarantes 451,156,541 542,640,062 APAISEI4L 42,640,063
Fiamd depasit recepts [FO cwn Sank I9,362,155.204 11810230180 19,362, 255,304 17.612,0%1, 160
Frrianal guarantes 15,835,419, 345 15586, 120 545 15,635,415, 345 15,936,970, 548
Othar uncarities Hypothécation charges) 156 72811517631
2 2 18341861 893
a0 of laand
Uncionsifed
Vandard (Eachaing S1aff Losn] e 1121 5,830 18888 267 M2
Dpuital Shation Accwmms (ALY M%:ﬂm
eALeEATY 111318 AILL4E mrLee.s?
Chensiffes’
b staneare $25,249, 158 102 P91 M5 TS| NE 102,797,743
Coutthul 808, TS0578 e TSSTE WTAMT
ssafion ___AMDSSRUS 2 jeoLomas)  SMSIESIE 4SATSANE
raa __ M03SG0STATY S72L 14105 S3MLET.0 6226401857
Emncutives & Stath [+ Loan] LA MG LsoarmLrey 1.821.638.307 1504281701
Totst ATLe01 661 658 230.545.056.171 268, 353.974.211 T RALESD TS
L] AEL% 180w Ao LTIN
ThI08 The od b loan agEregate cutitarsfing of 80T 831 6D mullon ot 3115
20 (BOT LIT5.70 mllise 3¢ 8t 311130000 which has meot peen reparted sy canifed a et yeerend on the bess of stey srder ham the
g the Tupeer ki @t yoarwnat 2971 wn sggregete amount of BOT &7 42 s (80T 83 &
o aa ot 113 20200 e e o Badfions
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o R  E—

020
Opening batance 15,618,345,00% 15,618, 345,038 15,618,345,040 15,618,345, 040
During the vear 136,143,515 - 136,143,515 -
Clasing balance sl Sanaes T Sanen
Cumulative number of written off ioan sccounts sgainst which lawsuits have been flied
Cipering balance 8173 81
During the vear e -
Cloung balance 6,282 5173

Fiued assets inclhuding land, bullding, furniture and fixtures

Accounting policy:

Fiued assets jother than lease lems)

The growp appiles 143 16 ‘Property, plant and equipment’ for ity own assets which are held for current and future use in the business and are
expected 1o be used for more than cne yaar,

Recogrition and measurement

Fuued assets except land are stated at cost less sccumulsted depreciation as per IAS 16 Land is recognised ot cont at the time of scquisition and
vubsequently measured at revalued amaunt which i the Tair value a1 the tme of revaluation done by independent valuer and any increase by
aatting of decrease of value class) on 15 shorwen Quiky until the asiet s

The cost of an item of fised assets i recognised a5 an asset i i s probable that luture economic benelits sssociated with the item will flow to the
entity, and the cost of the veiianly.

The cost of an item of fined sssets comprises:

s purchase price, including import duties and nos taes, after

army costs directly sttributable 1o bringing the asset tn 1on and conditian for it to be capabie of operating in the manner intended
by management,

the mitial estimate of the cost of the item and ing the site on which it is located.

Subsequent conts.

Submequent costs are capitalived only when it is probable that the future econamic benefis suocisted with the costs wll fow to the entity srd
cost can be measured relably. The carrying amount of the reglaced portion i derecognised. The costs of day 1o day servicing of fued assets. Lo
repars and manlenance & charged to profit snd loss account a5 sxpente when incurred

Depreciation

Depreciation |s charged st the rates stated bedow on all the items of haed sasets on the basis of estimated uselul bves & determned in the lned
avset poboy of the Bank. in 2 cases depreciation is calculated on the siraight line method Charging deprecation commences from the manth aof
scquisition {for full manth| and ceases i the manth when the Bssets are duposed. No degreciation n charged on capital work in progress until the
wunage of the sty

The rates and useful kves at which fixed assets dep and years are given below:
Estimated Rateof
— o | et
Buiging a0 250
Furniture and Fixture 10 10.00%
Machangries ang eguipment 5 20.00%
Electromechanical aquipment 0 5.00%
Dugital banking equipment 8 1250%
Computer and nEtwork sgulpment 5 20.00%
Vohicies 5 0.00%
Saftware 5 2000%
Capital work in progress
Costy incurred lor software development, hicensing and o tion and related othes ensts incurred as capidal
Tapenditures are recognised i capital work in progrews o per WAS 16, until the development or woik is d the saset &
riracly for intended use. This asset s ststed ot cost and charged from the date of its intended uie.
Derecognition of fived asets

The carrpng amount of an item of fies assens is derecognised on dipossl of when no future econamic benefits ane expected from its use or
dupasal The gain or oss arsing f1om derecagnition of an item of fised assets i recorded in prolit end loss account when the item b derecognived

intangible assets

st 1 a0 ¥ asset without physical The Group classifies its intangible assets 25 per 143 38 Intang ble
assety’ which compries the value of all hoensed computer software including core Banking sofware of the Bank, cards management software,
cheque processing software [ e BEFTNL software of and other software for call centre. ATM service, Finance
ang HR oparations e PME, FAR, MRS, PME, atc
L it and
The Gro aiset if it is probabie that future ‘menefits that are L will o 10 the Bntdty and
the cost of the asset can be reliably in with IAS 38 Assety’. The Group dors not have any intangible asets with
indefinate uselid lives
5 on assE of U Group b capitained only when it increases the future sconomic benefits smbodied in the
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Thal amount of off charges] Thiila
Dpenng balance 15514345000 15,618,345 059 15,518, 345.080 A5,618,325.040
During the year 135,143,518 - -
Clasing balance R e e SO0,
T-5.34.1.5 Curnliative rumber of o4
Upanng nalance RL7E i
Duuring the pear 109 =
Closing balance A
. v b il -
Aceounting palicy:
Fined assets jother than lease gema)

Nmmm!m,mmwlubunmuﬂwﬂhamﬂﬂhﬂnmnhwmm
wapected 10 be uned for more than one year,

Recognition and megsurement

Fimerd nasets ewcept Inned are stuted ot cost ey b par 145 18, cogr o1 coar at tha tre of scouisition and

subsesuently messured st revalied Smount which s the fair value 3t the Urme of revaluation dane Sy indepandent uaiuer and amy s [y
" ’ e i - oty i St i d

Tivw cout of an itwm of Reed assets i revognised % en it If I is probable that future ecanamie benotits asiaciated with the item wil flow to
the mntity, ard the caut of the dem can be measred relnily

The cost of an mem of fed amets comprses

. Inchudng impont duties sad P aftnr decturting tride rebates

- any costs directly attributable o bringing the suset ta e ncation snd condition necessary for £ to be capabie of aperatng 0 the manter
intended by manag=merit

tha initinl astimate oF the caet of dumasthng ind femoying the e tha yhich it (s borated

Subsequent £3315

Subiequent COrty are capitained anky whan 1 & prababie That 1he fuiare sconomic benwhits aiocated with the et wil flow to the snity and
cost can e measused reiistly. The sarryng af the replaend purtion i T o iy 1oy s fierd masets, Lo
FRpaing a0 martenance s changed 10 proft and lois sEoun? 83 epense wher noured

Depreciation

i rged at the B o of st of astimated wsatul bves a5 Jeterined 1 the fasd
winet poboy of the Bank. In all rases depreciation i cakidated an the straight ine method. Cunging depreciation commences fram the menth of
acguintion (for ull morth) and ceates m the MOnth when tha B3Eets 3re Cpoad NO deprecation o chanjed 01 CapTal wors In progress wntd

e usage of the assete
ot ehith Timed assets are dapreciated far curront snd are ghoen bl
astets Caegory e fata of dupreciion/
Sasng 0 1.50%
[ Furnsture and Forture w 10.00%
| M achinaries and equiprment 5 m.00%
Eecrromeshanical sgpipmen 20 S0
| Begital Banwing aqugment s 12.50%
| Computer and netwars sguiprent 5 oo
wwhicies 5 000
i 5 2000
Capital work in progress
Eoats incumed For aoftware lcensing and Fardware uO-gradation, fonMiFUEtion cests weurred as capital
it are peer A5 16, until and thw siset
s rendy fos iiended use This asset is stated ot cost ot gee Sarw of ity ntwnded ue
Derecogmbian of fiasg assets

Tha carrying amaunt of an mem of feed assets & derecogrived an disposal or whae na futurs scomomic benefits sne supected from 23 use o

diposal The gam or loss sising from devecognition of an item of fieed sisets i recorded in proft and ioss atcourt when the tam o

dererogrised

Intangible zxsets

Intangitle aiset i3 an ientfiable non-mOAETSRY Asist wincu? pryweal substancy The Groug cwssifes it rrangihie stsets sy per (A5 38
ich h of all fpwnsed comgeuter softeare inciuding core banking woftwars of the Bark, cerds menagement

software, chegus processng software [Le. BEFTN), sohware of subsdiaries amd ather imegrated custamised softwarn for aall centre, ATM

wervice, Finance and HE operations (e PMS. FAR, MRS SRS, mic
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The Group recagnises an m“‘lhm“ futurw economic benedits that are sttributable 5o the asets wil flow 10 the antity
of the with AT 58 Intangisie Avwets The Group doed nof heve 3% RLAngie Suet

it e finite ciehl e

Subnegomed espenditums on intangiie suet of the Group o dagtained baly when 8 morelaes T SESE economic terefit embodied © e

apacific sywts by whach it reisten. otherwas o Chargnd 8 Kibensd whe® iINCuTEd

(Core banking software of (B
The cove barking software wied by CBL | A0f By 1ubiatue | SLARMSTT TN virur of aRRSCato ofteare bewnwud for the wee of the Back The
waboe af the scfimare o carried ot oot il ssumuisted Bews paicd at the time of purchase snd other
directy carrad tar e st aare b B ieedest wee The saiue of the softmane 4 armcAtiaed uaing 1Pe ViTaght
ing rethart ceer the ertimated et W ol § el et coreesging fram e manrh shen the axpicates of 108 oM wate 1 made svedabie
o .
" A Aot -

Lemnes:
A o RS LE Laases’, the ard 2021 b o L

{ L Itate —ever e
Bank g lesses

mmm .md-mml—“n-m-bﬂ Trat b, # the contract covve s the Aght lo santral the

M b

mm--m-ﬁ-awmmmmh-mmhwm- an wiie of iow
Vatus suusts The bark recogriver leete Nabiities te mahe mase pavment and gt of use (ROU| axety represering the rght to use the
wrgeriying auen.

¥ tamor 3t 3 lase contreet does ol sacesd tashe Mot b the date of ntetan/isaication, the bank canpgen The wase peros s Vet
T i e it he reeagaition themsholkd of 0L aawets e et FA policy of the Bank, |7 cane of iow value, the Sank, B0 lnase-iy-inae huts,
m.ww-nunmmum«wm{mmma-nm The resson behed
conunaring the materisity hreel b That the bans opestes many ATM Bacths with short tenure (ret over 12 menthe] snd singie cortmacty,
wum-mmmmnmmmnmmmm fraquent changes of Thes

a4 youll pr——

Right ol use axsets [ROL|

right- o) £ the lease {Le the date The underhong saset is svaisble for use)
Bl ssiets are measured ot cout b any a wnd ol of lozses and adiuated for any measrement of lease
mhmdmmm_mmﬂummﬂmnm.wmmwu-
Bufory The commancaren® dats e Bry ate iacantvet ot BEPOf ute S1AETE B SeCrecistes On 3 Sraght e Baia over the e
term, or rermairing paried of The maas tarm.
The Base 2 al ive - 20 o4 Bokd apets of afl masss sarept shont teare and few wales of auets sk par
the Baeks’ owa poiicy 58t a5 par IFHS 18 Laatey As waues under IFRS 16 har Seen first time adorted By the Bask the bank fobowed modiied

- T date il et of 01 lenwary J015 Mowsresr, in 2001 the kank massassed of Bed ssets

0L heenry JOIT

I-ul“ﬁ-nm
of the lmese. the manh h-mm‘nh-—n*dhumhh_mm
™ od 13 ke
m—nrm‘-l_dm mmwu#wm#dmmmm-h
o g e .
hmﬂ——‘“m‘“mhm-ﬂmowﬁ-u 0 Jaary J0IL The
o

Bamh 35 3 lener
Lawnas wres tha bane does sl branster settantaty 0 of (e rak and deeeft of cenerivg of any st are catafed o1 cowrateg anaty
FRemtsl Eind 38 U teren gf the Wase Hoareer dhe Berk S ot hobd ey such smeets o 071

unmuu—.wm.mumm-ﬂ-mhwd_dmmrmh--—u
m-wimmmhwmium*mmmmm-a-ﬂn
thrwshald of the bank, anc all it rink rubep of these aher v The bk, then
the bark comsidens the pay [ payrrit] o rerdal #xparee ynde s FAS 15 A with

Theretore, EBL recogrited thase peyrert agaenst CoPMTEEE) That 38 Nt Buaify 21 wase Aem cndar (FRS 16 34 rental experae i 2021 which &
presented A note 38 dnwm-unmnmm Thesa are short tesm and low value cantrachs far ATM

[—

Frewhoid lands and isrd deveioamant
Buddings #nd fioor wpace
Capital work i= progrem *

Genersd machaeret Bng eupTenty
Computer and netwoh ecupmect
Dgreal Bankimg eouEments
Facunmechancs eguapments
Furniture acdd fwtures

Wekirles

Rttt of use asaety [Ledse aniama)
Sofreares

Teousl comt

Witten down salue 2t 11 december
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L
Capital wark In progress *
s of bosikis diuranit schowers and - ol
= pa 145 18, urtil the i . edfar the et 5 ready fior erteaded wse. These sasets are stated of cont srd
Right of use ssaets [Lease mmets]

Aight of Uie (Rol] aisets comprise of wise RabiiTies which o 1e present vaiue of lease paymenti aganet rented premises st
incentrer, phus nibial direct Sayment and damanting oIt etc. Any comtractusl obiganon for use of any rentedfessed premises or
mbow-—-ﬁum mmmumwummmmmﬂm

twed whip of th chur 13 the bk, ol s Rol) assets s per IFRS 16 Leases”.
& B i " s
Eactwen Bank Limited (Pareet| Tl TAL Thasses ol
EBL Scuntios Levvtes ML aLIT e
EBL Imvestments Limftes 5277368 [ b
EBL Finanoe (K0 Limtes 1,554,148 R
EBL Assut Managurant Limnited L34 819 ARTLTES
7,668,000 751 1II8455T1
Lana bnter ComENTy Samnation - -
Tatal w 1711 646871
9 Other swets
Accounting palicy:
25 par BAFD crcular ne. 34 deted 28 sena OO, other assets have been preserted sepacately o the balerce shest snd calagodised 41 reome
gerenating and ‘mor-ncome geractog’ 0 soten 10 the frensial Eateents These maets are mcogrised e balarae cheel wheo 18
robabie that hture stoneu berelts wd fow 15 The entily end cosis ae relilhy messared Dthe: ssssty inchade ivestnet i sdedene
mumau&n—ubmﬁmmmdmw“mmwmm
b wis, ms par dur v LA/ 200%
Ervvestrient in sabudieres
am ander 1he £ AS I7 G ard sapasete firaceiai
R Lo L] = bsidiariey n made o
pr o 1A% 38 Tmpar
In 2L, te sank has dore of s = the largest subnidiery company TAL Securities Lmiied faliveng
guideine of 45 35 of Aasate’ da vab luing fiow methad) i higher than catrying walue of Ewestimert, ne
Iempan ment of snets
e awent 4 - < Esceeds its 5 per A5 36 Busets’ At the and of mech repring
SrTIG, he SanE 302 11 AESTEES review The CaTying walue of Smancisl and nan-firancel anets (Sther thes Tvesimant @ G and
BRI ehether ThETS @ Ary (MGCEUAN Tht BR atsst My Be IMpeced SO0 mimneve ety o Changes in Csrumitances indcate thet the
camyng valus of the azsst may rot be recoveved. If ary wuch induaton exists, the bank and the udsidlaces maie an sitimais of the
recovarabie amaunt of the sust The camying vakie of the ssst b reduoed to it iFihe ol v s than ity
m—:ﬂ_uwmwnuﬂnh—un—mwdnmm-
Ty and IFRL S
m-
Cwfurred tan bibets o habital bra. By the Bame o o tasabie v betwes= the camypng smeunt of
anusty pnd (BbATer used for fnancal raporting and the smount used for leastion purposs s requied By 1A% 11 income tase’ sret 33P0
cirgutar no.1l dated 1 December 011 Duferred tas seseats b recogrised for the rarry farward of unused tas lomes and uresed tax e s ta.
the ewtert that It § prohabie that futurs taaabie profit wil be svelibie sgaimt which they cen e wed Deterred tan suaety and labiities are.
--n-h_n‘-d-in_uunhqﬂﬁmm-ﬂhmﬁ:-lﬂnlwﬂh-ﬂ-
resiined ard katdty o setties Any wach oniy #
po okl Suble PP sottieod
M-Hm_mmmnmdmuwuuumubunmmmmn
e atiifity. The Bark laced inecme
mmnmmmdwnwmwm#mnn—uwumh-ww
-t 1984 However. these yaars 4w yat 1o ba
—iﬁu‘m-u—p—m#mdw—d“mm—mmumi
[rspm——
bt in profe and laus account for deferred ven o ol
10 in the fingncual atemert.
Detads of otk anurts.
-un—u--ﬂlp
Phe e a1 = 3
. 2 i :
i Bk 83 -
R . s .
Fair valum of TREC 10 EBLSL snd Shares of DSE aha 408 357,112 AT ALY
Fowr vabom of TREC 1o EBUSL anet Shates of (31 e samens 43,379 135
-
<
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b i - vids
Mote 2020 0
Noo- income gererating
pzmeatis o U L - - TESSST 105118
Sk of satorer aEsLEm iLamiend i mLen 12100000
Learmpe om hand 5.364,567 475108 5,355,457 s
Acbearen to 514 hor wagniw . nses 40,000 [ 40,000
St Ty BT mith g 500 gt s 13528180 838,190 9,0M124 1524734
Irterest, fews and diviend resasabie (Y] 1,615,363,808 1 MLATE 1.935,455,355 1,364,451.355
Sty rte s Ll 1388107 0 LINEOLELSE LA17, 60,200 LAMCALETL
Advance rent BLTI7.38 44818060 60,107 880 44109987
PropayTments and sivance i e aen 405,568 148 207,308,251 LE96 005 200,700, LAN
Drwrtwrrad tan sunuts [ret of labites] 530 IS 2150,901.503 LR00NATT 1053805498
Oithar assats of wabidiares. a1 = .
BAESIERISL 5916516734 370 7. T
83 Coneoiidated other sssts of group etities:
Lastern Bank Limited [Farent) £631,507,370 7,463,508,712
ESL irensiments Limited 8385471 RS
3 Fnance (K] Lmited 1,590,508 017,788
S8, Aavet Managrrent (reted FEATSILE 3847897
2379.0905 1A97,£39.841
Less: Inter compary elimination — NN SN0
Voo SR SMETETE,
. -
= 8 broberage phasms (2010 sl 3011 ot & total cou af BOT 479 80 millon and rpected sherwmnds BT
LART.50 miton as frash copeeal.
. in L Liemited

Trin fully cwead nuibaidiary of TBL was incorpocsted o 3 Decamber 008 with an it suthonded canitsl of BOT 1,000 milion ard past uy
cagital af BOT M0 millan 1! may swarded mechant Larking beesse by B5EC 6n S3nusry 2013 5 stsetes 1 hotl fuedged marchent barking
aperetions sirce ther.

A1 Investment in subsidisry-EBL Finance (HE) Limited
HPWMMMWMWMHIHMHHMW“IWMWI
HED 141 milon (equicslent to BOT 1470 milion]. Aferewecds, in JO16 WD 1000 mélion wes tramiderres to capital sccourt from netained
earnrgs This sutikde v commaresd its ull Fedged operatans = rnngong rom sarly 2013

a8 imvestment in sbnidlary EBL Ascet Management Limied
tnothar huby oweed scbsidiery of BEL man incorporated on 3 Jacusry J011 with an iiliel suthorizsd cesital of BOT 750 reilion. it han fuly
wubcribed paid wn capital of BDT 750 milien snd has beer segaterwd uncer BUEC an 15 May 2017 it started full fedged sperstont on saeet

agaty

25 Faie value measurement of TREC and Shaves of both DST and CSE (held by EBLS1)
A par Exzrangs Demutuabzstion Acs JOLL EBLH was smsrded Traging Right Entaiemant Cortifcate [THEC] o1 meb as ordinary shades of bath
the bourtes e D3 and CM In eschange of cenue: wnder Sehmrre [ 1he Sthare] lulseguenty, uroer 3

b e DSE g AL satd ol I9% of i aating 13 China Comartiue
ot 4 regoested price of BOT 71 aer share (Fece weium BOT 10 sact] As of 31-12-2001, Share compasition of O5E and C3E heic by FBLSL wat »
Gl
=== = =3 =S =y
e (N . L
| (Phata Sk Exchange Limited 541150 W0
| Chirtagnng Mock Eashangs Limited 482,30 1000
[ Total b 1000
[Earier, EBLSL Earried U1 8 vaisstion by ACNARIN, charered sccountanits, o determine the fair valee of TREC and Shares of both the Sounes Le
D58 and CS5 The valus of ¥ ghts tn the rrsults of L. Caut approach, Marvet
sppraach anps Fair vabar of DSF sharws the b of fecend tranascton prte mace betweer D3F and Ching
Comartium but face walas of C3 sharer was takon a3 f3ir waiis 23 thare Wit o affer piice from ary third party. However, EBL management
wapects the beir salue of THEC and Shares of D48 and b warmilar 12 mat reslizabls value m e with preset growth patiern of
o the sl s Follows

958  Fair value of O30 TREC and Shares [held by ERUSL)

Vakie of TREC . sty ERSL AELAT 540 ARL417 880
Vaium of Shores (5. 411 575 N @80T 2135, fuce wabue i SOT 10 wmch] 133,508 572 115,909,572
—r SRS,

BEL Pl ek of CRETHEC Dok oy
Value of e oy TS 201,500,000 201,300,000
Vil of Sharws (4,297,130 Na DT 1073, face wam in SOT 10 mwch] #3,479785 1479755
—_—t, SRS

S0 ol

Md. Abduilah A1 Maru Ma‘ udul Hoque Sardar | : ]
Company Sechetdry FCS  Chief Financial Office%-_(,S Reza ‘ M;l;aaniﬁérrnljrﬁggm i

Eastern Bank Limiteq Eastern Bank Limi uce imi
Head Office, Dhaka.um ed imite nvestment Limited




Draft Information Memorandum (IM) 3" Subordinated Bond of EBL

Hote w20
96 Mecwivabie from Subvidisres
Bece b
AL Sacrvties Liisd |in trading sceoent] 75556519 3208313
—lAND LIGE
A7 Adwance to stafl for experses.
Due for
L than theee months oo 0,000 B0 40,000
Ware 1han threw Mmonths but Wil TN BN menths - - - -
Morw than e monte but e than sine months - - .
Wy Than srw i B e then Tamhe martts - - A
Mcrw than e soeths = - -
SN -..] L7 S,
G0 interest fwes and dividend receivabies
s E sa20652 13m.2ms 88 susesn 190208 815
SIETRH FECTNITE S0 o0 EereTTIent SeTurtes LetEsiEe 104427818 pLY 04420315
Frux, commisyicn and changes recevabie L1I8A34,078 129,824,344 114584, 187 102,720 406
—AESTLEN. SLIIAM e SA0MEm
1,951,302,504 1,984,752 887 1,904,455,355 1964, 453,355
Ly it wnitfrompeny wlmiraton — s 2 oy - -
e voaus TR LENSES,
Margr 03my Sy subnabanen
83 Sundry receivables
Escise duty recesabie fram mutcmen TH 501878 T TRL0N 74,581,513 T4, T82,081
Provested Ba o ba reTovered 108, 18547 108 234,985 106 105 547
AT recoversbie fram fustamen . 75,500,000
S ananss 97,288,543 atpnmnss 157,088 343
for 3P, WEDS, 08, DPS rix: 29 47255708 4 e s 473057064 L EEr
M“W_mmm P Sttt wit] _ I9Sirisos 00 180971 Ee) 0 IGASAIS] LM.S6N
YT T
83 S, WEDHL D08, DS et
Rezemable fram Bangladush Bank bor 53, WEDE, (B, DPB et
erifenfiicnerorapd 5150975 PN sy s0n 78 s
For sale of WEDS, T8, OFB sz W e18773 12,175,008 613371 11175008
Payabie to Bangladesh Bank
For encaitman: of Sanchayostra
Fon ancashmant of WIDE, 0 & DFB
Oaneng balance
910 Oeterred tax asset (net of lability)
Coeturred taw asset 10k
Cuwlerred taw lasdey a1
a froet of iabiliry]
oot e Event Burwest 1u00386T]  1eSA60AN
EBL Sacurites Lmted 1540840 s
FBL irwmaments Lmineg ez 13,545 737
FBL Axt Managermant Lmiasd 4362 31,778
e —Imume  anomse
B.I05 Deferred fax asset (Mank anty]
" o ot a10m1 252,047,541 L0su406,352
o Py b %

femsc

Md. Abdulla Mamun, Fog Masudul Hoque Sarpar

SV

Tanzim Alamgir

Company Secretary Chief Financial Officet g !-_?;"' Managing Director & CEQ
Bastern Bank Limited Eastern Bank Limited & LED UCB Investment Limited
Head Office, Dhaka R
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(1] Borrowing from tunks. hnancial iattution snd Jgents

Accgunting pallcy

Horrowang from ather banks, finencal mstrtutions and agent inclucde interest besring barrowsngs wiich are stated i the finencisl statements of
principal ding. Interit payabl b ot iabies.

Debt securities jsubardinated debt)

The Bank lsued 02 (two) 7-ywar fioating rate dubts mainky 10 increase Tior capital having recelved requined

approval from Banglagesh Bank and BSEC. Principal outstanding against the debt n reported under long term borrowing and interest payable of
WhICH L repOrTed uner athed abilites

Detasis of Barrowing.

Ereide h bond) 11

Unitude Bangiadeh 12
a © Banks, Fis by group entitles:

Eastern dank Limited |Parent)

EBL Securities Limited

E34 Finance {HX) Limited

Lesy. inter comgany elmeanation
Tows

111 Borrowing from - inside Bangladesh

Demand Borrowing:
Banks
NBFis

Less intey wril/ company slmination

Term forvensing
Bani
NEFIs

Lesa inter wnit/ company elimination

From Bangladesh Bank & others

investment Promotion & Financing Facility [IPFF)
Txport Deselopment Fand [EDF)
Refinance wheme under BADS
Refinance scheme undsr SMISPD

Secand Crog Diverufucation Praect

SME Foundation Pre-finance

Long Term Financing Faciliy (LTFF)

Stiemalus Fund - Wages & Salaresy

Refinance scheme- others

Green Transiormation fund

Non-Convertible Subordineted Sond 1n1a

1la  Nem Bond
The Bank with due appravsl from Bengladesh Renk and ISEC mard 07 {two) T-pear and bonds through
private placement 1o enhance Tiee-! capital. 1st one of 80T 2,500 million in 2015 and Ind one of BOT 5.000 millon n 2019 . These Bonds are
redeemanie at the end of drd, 3th, Sih, 5t and 7th year of maturity st 20% per year. Coupon rates of both the instruments sre variabile with  floor
and cetiling rate. Thawe hewe b and awarded A and AAZ by TS and CRAS respectively in the lang term. Although these
e recogrized component of Tier 1 capital, the outstanding amount of these Bonds ke shown at g ¥ por BB guidy fi
Following in the lia1 of subscribens 1o these Bonds on curtert autTIanding Dass:

EBL 13t Subordinated Bond:

Aram Bank umited 40,000,000 80,000,000 90, 000, 000
Srac Bank Umited 20,000,000 40,000,000 40,000,000
Janats Rank Limited 50,000,000 100,000,000 100,000, 000
Mhertanbie Bark Cmted 50,000,000 100,000,000 100,000,000
Ore Bank Limited 120,000,000 240,000,000 ; 240,000,000
Sonall Sank Lirited 200,000,000

% 1,000.000,000 w 1,000,00¢,000
EBL 2nd Subordinated Bond:
Sadharan Wima Corporatan 50,000,000 50,000,000 50,000,000

8

<
;j'.I':I;f\def”i.’_' Af Mamun, FCS Ma'sudg] Hoque Sardar e Tanzim Alamagir
Camsp ;,-Iv‘r_‘rr;illl'}" ) Chief Financial Officer lhfé%agmg Director & CEQ
4SS LETY JANnK L " . Ty
Head Office, li]bakalmltcd Eastern Bank Limited Investment Limited
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now CUEE

Accaunting paliey:
Borrowing from otter bema, | intiude which are stated 17 (he financal itatenwacs at
principsl outstanding Interes! payable on such borrowsng are reparted undar other lazdites.
Debt securities [subordinated debt]
The Back issued 02 ftwe] 7year Foating rate detits mainly 1o ncresss T3 capitsl having recesed required
spproval fram Bark and BSEC cding agninet the dabt 5 reportsd undes long term borrswing and interest oavabie of
wihich 15 raported under cthe: babilinies
Details of Borrosmng:
Inside Bangladesh |including subordinuted bond| ma B2 014,351 308 72,855,081, 1% 32,104, 494,450 26.860,390,048
i e uz __jipsaoiisr wddsessom  SLOSIOILIY 1A25senom
1s -
s Bank Limiad {Paent 63,166 515251 44.286.395.109
EBL Lazurities Lmutad 3,797 510584 3433140500
EBL Finanen (HIT] Limited
71270138867 51.705,185,573
Lasa irder companry eliminstion Mm
Tatal 65,29 370,678 46,781, 080,517

Dernond Borrowing:
g 10,423,097 628 124BLETSEAT 515,526,943 $,028,538,327
NS 5 < -
10,423,037 528 12461575847 6,625,526,043 028 538 277
Last: Imter ueit/Eompany RiTEIOSn __ a3uie0803) (1046G3BLISH)  |GOISSI6SAI) (5,008535.277)
2109455826 1,994 691,088 000 - 000
Term Borrgwing:
Banky 6573,192397 4,240,053, 1.287,000,000 754,405,300
esTzIn 2,250.059.32¢ 1.287,000,000 254,803,300
Lesx: Intes unit/eompany slimination _ ISAIEIN)  {308LE56000) 3 =
1,287.000,000 254,402,300 287,000,000 54,409,300
Suborginates bond & other borrowsings uader schemes:
Fram Bangladesh Bank & athers
nastmant Promation & Friancieg Facedy [75) 257,862,505 207,388 801 57,662,903 307,388 801
Export Devekseent Fand [EDF) 19,578,184877 15,457, 145.850 19,324,294 927 15,437,240.850
Refinance schame under BADE 129,845,400 252,850,800 1294540 258,880,800
rfrance rehemm urdes SMISD #80,353047 1.510.617,484 90,553,047 1oU617 484
Secand Crap Diversficatian Project 662,589,850 764,526,750 62,586,850 784,536,750
M Feuncanan Pre hasnce 13,850,000 5,000,000 13,650,000 2,000,000
Long Tarm Financing Factity [ TFF) 72748872 1,276,439,063 73788072 1,276 489,063
Stirmaus Fuond - Wages & Salaries 1,065,478821 1,548,524,000 1,063,476,321 1.546,534,000
Refnance scheme-cthers 1,847,743,000 - 1.847,743,000 -
Green Transtormation fund 49,432,180 - 43432150 -
Nan Corvartisle Subordinated Band 11s  _ Ss00000000 &0ONOO00CD  SSOOODOO00 6000000000

illa Noe-Convervhie Subsrdinated Bond

The Bark with dus aporocal fom Bengladesh Berk and BT aued O (twal 7y Th through
M“mmmﬂ:mmllﬁ{!ﬂﬂhm}““ndlﬂlﬂ*hm These Jards are
redeematie ut the sad of dd, 415, SIh Eth and Teh yaar of matuniy §t 20% per year. Coupon rates of both the Imstruments are variable with &
floar and ceiling rate, These twa instruments hive been rated and awarded A& and AAZ by CRISL snd CRAB respectively in the long term.
WMnmmﬂm«mummdmmsmnmunu

ERL 15t Subordinated Bond:
Agrani Bank Limited

Brac Bark Limited 26,000,000 47,000, 0 20,000.000 40,000,000
Jarats Bank Limited
Wercantie Benk Limes oL
e Bank Limesd
Rugai Bank Limaed
Seral Bard Limited

o ol S e

Masudul Hoque S i i
T sudul Hoque Sardar oo aewil Tanzim Alamgir
Company I retary n, F'CS Chief Flnancial Ofﬁcer Page 178 Of?_hl PCEA i?‘q... .{“r(:.’;.}f' Managing Direclor & tEod
“astern Bg S SR, i 8. CED imite
Head Ui‘ﬂc; ?Jr}l'llzlg;.lmﬁed Eastern Bank Limited : LR Hveniem S
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nr

;r‘-id. Abdullai A Mamun, FCS
—ompany Secretary .
Lastern Bank Limit
Head Office, Dhaka. .

8L 2nd Subordinated Bano:

Pupal Bank Lol
tanata Bank Limited
Mational Life [neurence Co. Limited
Sanak Bank Limited
Agrars Bank Limitad
Draica Bank Lemited

Doha Sark, Gatar

HOFC Bank, Indi

1CIC1 Bank Inda

1P Morgen Crate, Singapcr

Korea Ceveicpment Bank, Sirgapede

Peabil Bark, Nepal

Mationsl Bark of Ras AlChamssh, UAE

Opec Fung for intermationsl Developrant [OFD, Austra

In mora than theee months but ot mare than e yesr
In more than ene yeas but nat more than fe yesn
In more thas fve years

3" Ssubordinated Bond of EBL

e 219,534 430 =t 210,594,8%0
1517217 121,359,906 1517200 121,359,508
665,278,599 5811473 885,238 559 e85 amams
355,080 . 365,040 -
17347262 14,670,330 17,347 262 14,570,310
03971318 1012456518 707,071,314 1012454518
1,958,833.331 - 1,958 033322 -
504,705 881 897,851,393 504,705,083 7,803,399
415,000,000 . 429,000,000 -
s L. 2 = "‘ ""“‘ ¢
5,585, 400,000 4,748,981, 800 1,639 400,000 4,74 861,500
429000000 B48018000 479,200,000 843,012,000
908,520,000 1,966,993 751 206,570,000 1,366,593,782
1016350126 2,747,088 041 1,916 354,105 2797048041
- 858,500,000 s

2,248,357 855 1954 51,458
TOALSO0 4432195755
sessaI  HslesIS
EMS00E 104N IELNT
SANNMASET 1AM

Dwposits snd other accoanty

Accounting pelicy:

Daposits and other srvounty include non-interest bearng current deposhs redesmatie ot call, interes baarng vhort e deposts savings

depons snd flued depauts whoh ate VTRl MedsUres 1 the consideraton eoeived Theus iLema sre subsequent'y imeasured Bnd sccaunted

for wt tha the i h the

Current deposits and othar gecaunts sic. 121 32,298,170, 388 77,£98,304 8% 32747551050 23,274,075, 629
Lavings bank depouty 123 70,408,378,712 B3,724,873,554 o437 LY 62,784 471854
Fruest deposits 124 10LBOT7OE1EE 11120560813 101,607,706,168 111,285,608, 120
Specal e sepcet (SHQ) accouns _ Glsiamym  yoiseisn  SAGsTE 1516385905

s on the reparting date. the bank had no Bearer certificates of degosits.

Masudul Hoque Sardar
Chief Financial Officer
Eastern Bank Limited

E i

Tanzim Alamagir
Managing Director & CEQ
UCB Investment Limited
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12a accounts:
Exstern Bank Limited [Parent) BAGISESOI0  MAISTIIE
Submidiary Compasnies L .
68018850380  J42ISTITLATS
Lexa: intes company slirinaton (571.250,154] (1062395014}
i Emavsman  wrmamis
131 Current deposits and oither accounts
Currant daposits 2211829553 17,705,775.088 71568,018,701 18,381,545739
Margn on fasiities (L7, LG, Acceprance stc | ST A8 734508012 £,047,252,851 7,341,042, 228
tmrust sccrued an deposits ——NISLSNRSSS  18eiAViees  RANIAMSSEN 1SSLAT)0N
I, 515
131 Bk payatle
Fayment order sed JELLEE RS2 1,887,310,653 1,150,930,705 1487 310,653
Darrand dralt issusd 4, i

123 Savings bank deposits
‘Transactonsl gepostt accounts SAEIE 764 635 S1A52,730.00¢ 58,629,764 555 52,452,730.036
3 1

Seharme deposi secounts i _M7MEI0S lLaatesis  1J7SS0T7 L3NS
T dyiia enumss WARINGAT __@sTst

ir3is Scheme dEDOSA accounty

8L canfidence sccownt 5423 036 3149 S611,797,009 5,599 006, 355 5611.7397.099
L e futusne plan aceotant 852,188,350 290,695,300 351458,350 824,605,328
3L millanaice scherre aeemnt 15¢3575 628 10055106% 2,543,879.648 3,085,514,938
£l millsanaree Acherme women acouRt 527,008 070 W40 191 537,005,070 281,480,191
3L argire account 63,185 805 48,556,538 63,135,208 18,666,535
3L kotimoti sccount 519930 563331723 775,159,304 563331718
L8 mubiplier smrount 784021790 660,650,584 788,003, M0 650 660, 84
Rt wilty buader scconant 150,738,623 196,050,319 240,735,618 156,090,319

1 1 1 11,332,135,518

124 Fined deposis

Toem depast account 101545043199 LILNA240539  MOLSSIEANEE 111215340889
WD S 757,38 4576074 P 4578074
NECO actount 16 £7.808,770 TLIVLSIS

11k Depesit concamiration

Dwpusit frorn banks 11b1 SOR 461,295 T, Te 809 508,463,255 TR IRAETE
Decunit frarm other than banks _ IeAmisSS)  MOSMATSES  GSIOMTONS Je1 470G
AN avras  lsouwss ) 0T

1281 Deposit from banks

Bangladeth 130

Community Bank Bangladesh Lmited 13,546,153 18,473, 56 135180863

First Security |slemi Bank Limited 15,382,157 12.738,812 1530257

laciata Bank Limited 38,180 9,152 34,180

Meghra Bank Limites 379529 L7B4ATS 73,528 LIMATS
Midiand Bank Lumitag 110099 3099572 310,099

hadhumot Bank Lirited 3071918 103,014,800 3071518 102,014,400
National Bane Limted 155,369

WL Ban Lirnited 52705

NRE Dok Limiteet 50,508,479

WRE Cammercial Bark Limites
Cre Bank Limitsd
Shimanita Benk Linites
Southenst Bank Limited
SHAC Bank Limited
Standard Bank Limited

-
Md. Abdullah i i
Cmnpﬂr:;f; ﬂtai;‘mn' e Masudul Hoque Sard, e Janzim Alamgir

ar B o, [ R [ . 5
Saster X : . : Al Reoza icknar Managing Director & CEO
ﬁ;;d"bl&l"ﬂank Limited Chief Financial Officer saina UCB Investment Limited

, fice, Dhaka. Eastern Bank Limited
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3" Subordinated Bond of EBL

Mote
122 Depasith
12e1 Sectar . wise comceriration of Depowits and sther sccownty
Gowwenmen sectos A14,328527 4,552,626, 0% 4124328507 4583 626,030
Cther pratsc secton 1
Private sectot
2e2 and aceoume
Corpoewte Sankig BARYT ee LT LEE AN 11 LR S
Offrhare beming . A1 17 254.605.118
Retasd and S0 (5] bardkony TRLIS AT B2 LA NS AL 264 842 631 18407 TRRELE
e Py — LISLEISE 0 LMoiies  LUSSSSLMD  LeSJaie
_MWTAMIECIN  MLINIIEES  MADUARSOIMD MI3S).TMAETH
ild  Mesdual maturity grouping of Deposits
From Banks
PFmuabir
Cr gemang BN EM 134,284 573 A2,1098 11454573
Within one month »m 54,950 W41 54550
I mre than ane month byt e i s months 940,073 1AM aT S4.073
n han war BESDIE 17612 B 6 LMTEL2
I mare than one year bt within fue pan 424,857,310 BALA11757 4402000 B3 412757
I e than five years but witkin ter yeers - . s -
—Smaave 0 joMAey MAMAI TR
From other than banks
Papabie
Or demaed AESAN,TIS 511 1208084837 R 482,785,511 12,081 569,137
Within one mamth 14,193, 374,361 RLE A EE 18, 4T0EM A0 L8564 195 081
I maep than o month but s than thepe moathe 42,291 VIS0 37,593,353 104 42 BV A0 £28 57,583 20% ma?
I e v

'tfamun FCS

C‘Gf‘lpan)’ Sde stary

stern Bank L.
-.de Office, Dhaka

Imited

I moce thee fre yeart Bt w7ERn b pwens

Tots!

Othar Satiities

Acrounteg gy

Dxtae Lstdien comprive Mams such gs prowaan for kams and sdvencewfinrestrents, prowition for fames, niewsd pevable on Borrowing
interest waperss and accrued evpenses wic indivicusl iteemosine Kabilites s recogaised e per e guideimes of Ranglacesh Sanh and

Prowinien for curreni tas sxpeme

o i pwar, uwng ot the regariing dals
e any tnthe vatle
Provision for curment incame tas of the Bank lias Desn mede on lasabie roeme @ 175 % Prage de an
—_du—mmhh_ﬂm”h‘opﬂ.-mﬂu-ﬁl’h‘mlmhﬂﬂmum
oo e per income ITC) 1988 Taw g ol the G 2l aifterant rates

Muwh“ﬂ“hhm‘hmmlhm mdmw-ﬂh-ﬂltlﬂ
these financal satements.

FRC 23

the Sank |4 s by o tgethar i line with Income Tas Ordinance 1984 The
Bank sppley own judgment snd pase i of e el incnre Since the
Bank s financial 4 firancial ottian, wihether the of
meny Fas any mmpact . o tacite
e in s Nrareial The Bark . IACuRing thase for mare Sty t b

Theretars. tha ary st of tha Bank.
P avereon bor a1 and adwanin
Poawision for e on the bass of d oy the arel BAPD Circuler no 1472017
Muﬁummﬁubum“ﬂ- 1977021 et stmmguent BASD crtuient and cirtsar Wttens o nlued by
= . - . THA of therse

hm‘““uumnm.ﬂ_ he L 1

Masudul Hoque Sardar 181
Chief Financial Officer AN Raoza iftckna

Eastern Bank Limited fznaging Director & CE -J
Easterm 2ant Livuied

Boil Gy Lostems s

o ¥ 20

Tanzim Alamgir
Managing Director & CEO
UCB Investment Limited
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L a0
Provisian
Provesian for girinution of value of quoted shares and mutus! hurs (chosed end] hal been made on porthle beus (gain net o) s per DOY
circulas No. & dated 34 Noversbr 2011 and DOS cirsuler ietter ne. 3 deted 12 Mirch 2015 s cleted under sther Intities. For ungueted

aharm, proveion et bewn Tade on the bess of sealiabl [k v shares Dwetalls are
atwted iy acte LLE of these francad viacements.
Prowision for other suets

- 14 dated 75 burw 2001 Ful
PUBR e ind ve BodMLose. Betalls i
Prowivan far nere accounts
Provison for usatthed transactions in nostro scesus & made sy per FEPD crtular e FEFD A77 dated 2008 of
Bangledeit Bark ks on the ieporting dete, the Bank has 7o unietiied transsction: cutrisnding for more then 1 months and no provision has
Baen made i Sul regard.

In omplurce wih A5 37 Trowisend, confingest fabities and conbngent sssety | prowisem for other babdites and acred esperes ate
w-hwm#hm_lﬁdmm-nudﬂml.-‘ﬂ"-
of e wil e made of the arneunt of the cbigiton

The Banik contributes o 8 defioed comtrbutien plas [Providect Fand] srd two defieed benelit plaae fgratuy fund snd superannuston furd) n
complisnce with the provassas of WS 19 Trployee berefts' Thies kel subsidierien (o FALSL TALA & PBLAML of the Bank have sho besn
maerrtaining praeent hund and grututy fsd wnde: senaiate trustes boarh

Drfirved comtribadion alem

Past empioyment heaefl plues whder which rate of costributions o the ples s faed Any pepment ouf of the ples to slgiis cutgaing
whmammdl—w- —‘-mumwmmmm
pstitsgriops PRRRTYTR Seard

Prawvident hard

The ek aparste 3 orovaent fung y hatomsl Beard of Revanue or NBR oo 11 iy 1997) for M permanent

eripiovees funced by 1he empiovess [10% of Sasr mtany| am8 the Rans eguaty, T Ber s ConCDLOn 3 made each Mot end reveded
et satery and slipmarcer Tha hind & meneged by 8 seperute trustes Dot Le B Empioyees Srovidest Fund Trust and ey vestraent
——udﬁ-l—l--mmhmmmﬂm M—-dnmnmmwm

l-umannumuwmwmmdum.Mmmndmmu

atamants
Defined benefnt plans

Past-emalkrynem banelt plans thase defite Ine smounl that dutgsing members wil reseve from the sl on esaraficr on the bases of
gt of nerwes an sy el
muMhhmmmmuﬂ-mmmmm-mn*umWHu
lan, thersty of the piar under Thes Bark t Lo gratuty fund end supe perusien

furd for s employess under two separete truites bosrds Thies kel sbsdisres [FRUS FBLIL & FELAML) sisa masntain o funded defined
Seneln slen | Gratwty tund wnder segarate trustes hoards

Grtisity hand

The Bask soerstel o funded gratuly scheme moagraed by NSH with effect from 1 lenusry 1957 Ths fand s managed seosrately by T80
Empioyea Gratuty Fund Trast' and any iveastment decaion oot af ™ fund s sl made by tha Board of Trusters The benelbr o oad on
HEarEtos te fhe eapible prpiorees (8 who hawve comgisted 50 wart (el pear of conteucua seres As per the Bai'y peicy eigible

By ey

Cantribgtn o gretuity b m nade monthey on te beve o ade wach pear, o i afier ary major changs i the
salary @retuee e armont of Th -l wal d out om ¥1 December 2071 by A

" ELES o the Profit & Loss Account in 2071 as current senvice
et The bamk LR E T te the hamid b 2021 as per actuanial recemmendation,
Super anuation tund
The Bank speraie frwt wit L h v Ve trast dewd of TBL Ernplovess
T Aa par 1w B0 vahA TN By n 2023, the Bark service coat of BDT 9 3 million
‘the Prof & 0L Tha ank nm the fur in 3031 & per actuanial
o

Diwtais Lo sctusrial latlity, sslostion method, wevice cout, requined cantributon ste of defined benef plars and amount recognised i proft
& lows account are stated i note 1117 of thess francil catements.

‘Workers Profe Participation Fund
wath widedy il b um‘~l-nﬂ—.|nﬂu g o dt] and
Bani & Fima Disanacr {BFI0L o Firarce, s hear made by the Bari in the
rweer)
Other long term benefits
The m\mumd“mmmmmﬂhmmmm s the amount of future besefs that
warnwd I return for thet service in the curtent ard prior pariods. The Rature of Eis beneft 40 the

h—ﬂlﬂ-h“i“ﬂmmmn_hmw““bwm
wum-ﬂ-ﬂm

Thet Broum diox - ey

%

Md. Abdullah fi Mamun, Fos - Masudul Hoque Sardar,
Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer

Eastern Bank Limited 2o
Head Office, Dhaka. Eastern Bank Limited

agelsgofm; £ Ve $‘2-'i o
[1zna 7 °0: _H:.‘-,.'__;

~ s

Tanzim Alamgir
Managing Director & CEO
UCB Investment Limited



Draft Information Memorandum (IM)

- T

Short tenm beneis.
mmmmuwmﬁ.wmhﬁh-mM-hmnwtmﬂwﬂ

algbia a5 per EBL poople palicy. Liatility is recognised anly for the smount spected 10 be paid if the Groap has &
mmcmmu-‘n-—w-.mdmmwnhm—nhmmh
wsumatms rehstly

Dividend

Py
interim dwiderd is recogrised orly when the sharehoiden' rght 1o recelve payment & estabhshed. Frral dividend i recognoed when 2 it
wu-dnn.nm»mm.ummunmmmmmm--manm
At in sccordance with EA5 13 Frents after the reporting Denod. Dsiderd pavabie to the Bank's sharehoiders is recogoas & # babbty and

3" Subordinated Bond of EBL

deducted from the snarshciders’ equity i the perad in whh the g Y
Privilugad creditors 121 K FLEe 696,520,198 08091825 96,520,158
Acgurer habilities 133 3,26, 229,244 1,308,342,501 1,786,779.244 1508342901
Surdey crediton 210513576 114 465 841 70511978 114,985,841
Secirity depouit 5,797,180 &TI15T9 SRR Lee L
Currant tax labddty Tassets) 1n3 368,573,510 1,784 822,025 345088 1,771,5M pan
foans, advarces 124 12,318.%7,537 10,560,304, 387 11012 395,630 10,320 570867
Prowvisan for loans. advances aad CBS espuseres (080 1da 132 329766 2398199 1,892378, 760 752,985,199
Special geraral provision T 18 1348 756,003,208 02,352,360 796,008,206 603,352,989
Interest suspenze sccosmt 15 Lymooess 1428180343 1,750,794,589 2,203,375 158
Browsion for protested bl and othens 16 229,504,150 MWLM R0 191142958
Brautsiin for an-banking s1ets ks . 12,345,330 - 12,345,390
Frosinion for start-up fund nr B7, 805,531 e SIEL LEE L eI ELL
Prosvisicn for rebate T good bormowsr 46,100,257 46,100,757 48,300,257 #8100, 757
Frevaion bor loss on revaiunton of thanes (net] LE ] 08,519,712 BRATLIZE maAT A 586,359,533
Adarce interest/commansn &7.488.511 59,168,420 44,038,425 57,768,650
Expesas pavese BaEIATE S3M2708 BO1,765, 3688 501,654,571
Interest payaie o Sarvwing s 266,192,477 298,500,253 WEALATT 298863431
Maceianucus labiites/caysbles 1330 982488812 W77 AN 76920826 50,643,582
Loase latalitias |preuent valow of weae sapmects) nn T5L382.301 883 BLLIST 4L 55550
Mt Benafiz Obigatan a2 BOREIN R ES0B16,131 423,701,132
(thae labibs of subsiciares 113 AT1Daz227 T:2.516.687 i . S
T iesEen  nmisien eSS BSSHAST
133 Growp entiey Trabilithes.
Eastorn Bark Limited (Parent} I6IILTTIASE 71315844576
31 Securition Limded 1,583,955,518 BS721.360
TR irvestments Lmdted 50 B0, 045 45.99,,004
8L Finance {H] Limited B0 BEL 59,122,410
EBL Auset Managerent Lmaed 13N 13870088
I8, 250.870.25 22, 351,650,035
Luss Irter company siiminetian _ jwsssoasaz) @ estsroae
Tatal 7,804,365 641 2 4281108
31 Priviensd - o
Tas gwducted 21 source (TDS) 2B EAa 402 248,530,579 I76,643.462 4E9F45T
VAT deducted 1 source (VOS] 68,8065 T1,275953 63 940851 71375553
B oy 165,403,713 376,305 656 _ASAOTTLY  IP6I09565

Thase Labilities are L awid, deb and o nunt day with relevant

Sartias and sacanciled monthiy Majos halance inchudes ‘Acguiner Cash’ which it & liability 1 reievart partari arisen dus to withdrawal of cash by

e h/VISA AT (Mot cwned by SLY

Prepaid [Lifestyte, tave! #1c) rara labdiny BaE.92 947,612,510 832,625,997 247,512,510

Credit cara laginy 35,047,155 wAmn0 36,047,195 718350

Oebie card Rabibty 179,557,155 176,886 969 179,577,188 174,858 509

Aequirer cath and ather iabilkie: 178,015,502 156717151 178,008 902 156,717,191

133 Current tan liabiity / |assens)

Provisicn for tas

Cpmrang balance 3,882,882, 355 3904 795 548 410562785 3,779,198, 174

Lesuternant /adiunzments for Siwvicus pears 12,510,326, 515) [2.972.939.079) (2417,958,518) 12,958,3156,543)

Provinion for tas made during the year M1 onomE0s AT9seis  SESSOMST 254068043

T SIMSsAST  ASGL66L385 AMEITSN0  IALSGLIES

Baiance ol income tis paid

Cpening balarce 1LB6T 050,363 1ise 570028 1,599,007 1,014,296,356
it for pravicus ywars (2AS3,295550)  (29GB2WEESY  (2AITSSESLE] (295631643

Faid during the yea: 132 : 57.07 2 o84 534,048 614

-

Md. Abdullal/AlfMamun, FCS Masudul Hoque Sardar spq

Company Secretary
Eastern Bank Limited
Head Office, Dhaka.

Chief Financial Officer
Eastern Bank Limited

il e,

i Reza ilicknar
Liznaging Direcior £ 50

Tanzim Alarngcir
Managing Director & CEOQ
UCB Investment Limited
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Draft Information Memorandum (IM)

mal

Md. Abdullah

ompany & tary
Eastern 3

Head Office, Dhaka

nf{

1 Mamun, FCS

Incame tax enpenses | Provison for tax
Luaren! tan experaes

Curment yuar

Adpustrramt for pros pears

Total ingome tus euprnes

Incamer ta e pasd during the year
WIENNGiging tas deducted at source
Actvance tan pad i cash
Adware oo L pant

e g
ccarmed E5% 5 pubr Sppicalie Ths eaty

O mpn BHALEHEN SuBsnied
Tas guampted incoma (on gt treasary Secuntm)

Tan

Prior yuar i o

Delerrod tun income |nat]
Tatsl income tas espentes

O Sy prownbed dett written off during the year

Addane! proviaon moeed o G

'Y i —
Prouimion heid ot the end of the year

%) Ganarsl provisien S o g

Cipereng Laksnce

Prowiticn made during the year

Addwtarsl praveion maved from 57

Provision held st the snd of the year

Ciparung bakance
Proviion made during the e
Provision held ot the end of the yesr

FERS Y

Prosucn (or losm, sdusndes and OR% sspoaures |for DB
Gararsl provmann o ioans and sdeanws.

‘Soechs proviven on mane and achances

Special Ganersl Provisos: Covid- 39
Special Gerwral Provision: Covid-19 (for DBOY

3" Subordinated Bond of EBL

s
(T

6600 791750
ns% 3,077880,192 s 2508 0a6.907
nns 10788120 L TESCILES
LA 98,459, 368 T (524,602,064
ES - 1308, 183,008 Bt ) 72,964,906}
L% FRATAAD EEr (7L
aoom - -Les% [T
-a6Te (30, 168 8903 ans (5LASL737)
oo o ST s W
e = e A
: a0
7,709,731 088 [T R FE TARAN VS [T - T 1]
(120970 48] . {105,357 2950 -
WA T T BN s
7,900,391 581 131875709 7008, THS.H% 1495409358
1SN 432070 14n971.080 18m422.877 243,972,050
359,714,720 (310,305,973 359710720 |910,30,973)
» . Eg& -
LsHanan  31505317% 13a101
7000484 e 17,808,054 g e
129 46k -
[t e n7.005,454

Ax per BEPO circuler ro. 183001 snd subtequest coculer witess s S0/2001, $1/7021 52/2021 and S3/2021 inen satus of few bormaaers are

e ket a4 o 15%

for the vear J0I1 and Specal Genersl Provisos: Couid 19 81 5%

for CMIME and @ T% for offer than CMSME b been maittamed I stdTon 13 the requirmd geeats! provieen Besmes, Soecel Goners!

-a rd. BAPOP-T)
Geamaral Prowainn of BOT 187 8 millom n 2321 upan K

7 dared 5 lancary FI2L barwarver, the berk remssed Specal

Mote: 13.4+13.4 =104 )

for lomes,

-

Magudul Hoque Sardar

Jank Limited Bastern Bank Limited

Chief Financial Offisge 184 ofi28tqir.: Direr

WIMON AT

AU Reza iftcknar

Esstoen 2ant i

M%j S F%

Tanzim Alamgir
Managing Director & CEQ
UCB Investment Limited
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1asl P Sar SO linchuding ONL)

Geners provenian 30 ISIRE 30d BIVERCRE
Spesial Geners Provian Lowa 18

Speahs provinon on ians and sdvancer

el charges the yrar

G bl Provimeon on 2an 8 sdvancey
Sowcal Gerers! Frovisn-Cowd 19

General Proweor charped during the year

Becovery from wand wotzes of sarke

Specit the yeae

* Spectic proviton charped Suring The pear has bran presented after netting of recovery from written off lans @ the curent pear o
e BRPD corcular no. 13, deted 25 hume 2008

Az provisian (S0ta) ax por B8 NOC: [ Soiozmas |  Selodoac
taasifiad [irehading SaA) 2,633 616,000 2,182,485,000
Ipecial Gerersl Provison: Coval- 19 TS5, 000 206 02352 EeD
Sperdic prowisien on cassfed sccounts. B4 582,190 3ATLASLAZS
Soecilic prowmion an itay ordwt scconats 67530007 834 505,200
Speciic prowiian on restheduled sezounty 200127000 L6 547437
Gaeneral Proeizan on of-Balerce thest supranrs 1299 ML TS LTS
Total g 18211068108 8,408 680 370
and — AnEmE  11LU7.000553
g v T ——
. for uame wan aecments . L & Ly Ll
o Bank.

1S PR e ssiount
DOiperorg baance A7 181 08 LEFLAm e PR ST 1851910317

Amoant trantiorred during the year TITLI 1,124.988177 2,265 43,013 1.107.68%,792
At srcoverad ducing the yea 748,292 526) (LR E T (L e o [san.224,521)
Amennt woitter of Sunng the yesr u -
Eaiance 3t the and of the year

* interest receivable on margin kan having negative equity (estended by wbsdisres) » inciuded in the consobdated nterest
npense sccount.

116  Provisian for protested bill and athers

Ozenng saiance WLIALS 148,579 400 194,142,955 L4, 173 408
Provaien made during the year A iaLiss 40,535 498 8181185 495,545 408
Adjusted during the rear = 2

Baignce at the end of the year 2 151,142,995

Adurtment made durng o year — mausug - 1235 3%0)
Ralance ot the erd of the year - m m

11T Prowsion for sartup fund

Crparng Batace Tesnim . -
Poumltns ouaska: @ity Sos e pa—"." 7] IAEAL Tediisil
Baance st 2ae e of e e _osmen  Jomau sk
As per 38 SMESPD circular no. 04 datesd 79 March 2021 and subsrguent SMESPD cieculer inttar no. 05 dated 26 April J071, the Bank

s e L fund @ 1% of profi ahver L each year wnce 3022

‘ ji T3 o

Tanzim Alamgir
Managing Director &8 CEQ
UCB Investment Limited

Md. Abdullah Al Mamun, Fos. Masudul Hoque Sairidar
Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer

Eastern Bank Limites Eagtern Bank Limited
Head Office, Dhaka E
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-

Nate
Opening baiance ME4TLTE 1,067,654 679 684,953,533 S0LM537
provaion released) durng the aas _ pmessiesy  (pawoaco)  e0smrie) (71424004
Balance ot the and of the year 408513712 M3ATL123 246441323 646.959.533
Provision for dimanution (gain net of) of value of quoted shares has a1 per na. 4, dated 24 2011 and
for muzual funds {closed-end) as per DO circulas lefter no. 03 deted 17 March 2015 of Bangladeth Bank.
InLeress payashe on barrowing
Interest pays band! 168,783,881 8,850,561 165, 794,681 245 613,080
Intaras: pavable on Borrowing Offshare 138171737 50934405 = WONMTS  SOSQIL
Lins imtwr Wity companey slimination [with int. recevabie sccount] PRITISAN (B84 154} s -
——T SN MEINAT ..
MisceRarmous lasiktios/fpayabiles
Rreind urder of & wh TLIWATE 84595978 251908474 B4 599,871
N3 remivance payatie 118308977 150497500 a7g 308977 158,457,500
ntpres woapeeie R e gacemear 1,860,000 #1592 917 1,560,000 41592917
Unclaimied dhigend acecust 1840 L5547 B3 541076 7150, 734 Easaiiie
Other lmbifities (FOD peysbin, uncisimed meturmant, eiz.] 1} L ATT 3T
—_mmni  wungn SN ooe
Unclaimed dradend pecoust
Urciarmed dwvidend i the resdual amount of deciured dvidend which had B3t yet been (€ wnmuuu-munmm
dirnctave (et SEC/SRMIC/ 163 200 part- 17158 deted 06 July 2071) tha sark i wd dividerd amount
af DT 62.47 million held for 3 period of 3 years or i date of y , e the Capital Mariel Stabilisaticn
Fum (CMEF]
Lmaie value o

Trae banih, an par [FRS 16, recagnited lease Labsdies which i the present valus of ssse paymants 1o be made ovar the leasa term from the date
of commencement or 01 aauary 2019 {date of rvtisl spsication]. whichever s later The leass peymuents incloge foed and uarable sa

v {hens mrey for ), wng armount s 10 e pait under resdunl vaise of fuarantees. The esse paymens
#ho mclude e erose pres of purthase ootion ressoREY CRten b Se ewercied by tw benk and payment of pena fies for terminating the
fwase The maze paymerts hove besn daccucted wring Trassury bond rate of similer tenor e 3 <30 yeers a1 imphcit barowing rate o
acplicatle poiet of time. For wxamcle, 5 yeurs Tobord i L88% 1o 8.5 % hese been used af the time of exscution of thase tontracts hawng
wegheed svnrage iwase tencr of 3 yeary o move

et defined benefit obligation
Nat delined benwfiz abligation o the ret sesult of post employrment bensfit plens which s messured 22 per actuarial waluation under 185 1%
Empicyee Berality’, Valuation i cerried out on Projected wnd coedit method by Standard (1A4) 18

Linder this methad, the vkistion i3 done eonsdering both future wmvor cost’ which an employee shal obtain im narmal course of wervice srd
“past service cost’ which b the diffarence betwess pasets bl up from sast contributons ard secrued labiives [Le. berefis sarmed by
membeds a5 a et of pervice as of valuaton date).

Bank-Sala
5 d o 00
i PSS
Defines bers it cbigaton 13128 2,245,984 043 15013518 2387118758 181N 75
et Fai b of i sssets vus | Lsesmen wspngon|  sgsesmes|  vesmasasa |
626,481,621 24,134 510 E50,836,131 A22,78L132
mmm
wratuity fund i % g hed s per
achaarul Reanciat e ¥ alary
martalty -n. probabie length of service ste.
mmdmu fund on # cartam pro-defirnd which & related with employes
L starvival or withderaal
Bank-Sola
Opening balance (a5 per sudited F5] LTSRS 168,933,713 182119756 17001 381
At oo 132,200,000 {52,200,000) 120,000,000 107,589,515
Currwnt srvice cast 1898602 9,254,996 190,651,628 1044798
Paid 1 aulgoing amaloyees (136,400,000} (148,300, 200 (100,476, 009))
Adjustrnent for agening alance 3 1154 996)) (181628 =
Aemeasurement o 1312a1 307,50 000 §.200000 313 700,300 355974500
2246584 043 150,138,713 2,397,118.756 1.821.219.756

4f
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AlMamun Fog  Masudul Hoque Sarda

Secretary hief Financial Of: flceE e

lf:,.

ffice, Dhal-- Eastern Bank Limited
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Tanzim Alamgir
Managing Director & CEO
UCB Investment Limited
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T i

. R mmdnmm-m—mhw

AL10E Fair value of plan sssers
AY

Bank Sale.

e
Opaning balance [as ot sudind F5) 1375802401 11z e36.208 1498 40624 1,770,003, 430
intarest mcome 108 400203 4900000 110,300,000 7511638
Tontrguton t 1he fund 261.800,200 11.300,000 703,100,000 54318 808
Adpostracd for ppemrg balance . 112%,000) {135,000 .
Paid to suagorg employess L f{umacopony) = [iisoacocs) ~ (easogcoch (113676008

——_ SHOSON NS LASANES

Bank-Soio
Cpaming tatancy T08826. 750 1,131,750 335,970,500
. A | Sousme | L Seoeol  NSOLND)

Aczaunts saystie [trading) 89,082 581 151,577,350
Sundry crestors 5,752,518 EERT
Dot pavsbon 215318720 40,550,480
Srowemen for Empicyees Gratusy Fund am s s
R 97,608 109
e intra grows sutslandng balenees
‘Share trading sccount (118,527 08} la2eL1ry
SaST—. i —
Nt ot st 477 081,137 152 £1E 687

The a5 A0t regieed 10 beD STORWG O TNe LRCORCTed Selet Betance 00 o1 Salnte dheet date 5i Tt i So 36N SRy agng Mo
T thee months.

14 Shase Capital
Authoried and ivsed sagitsl
The suthorised capital of the Bunk I the masmum fmit of shase coatsl that the Bank o SuthanTes by is Memorandum and Arcies of
t2 auue [aboste] Part of the tapte wsaly remaes unasued Thi BaR 2f e rutnorzed s

o

Paid-up capital
The paic

arount of Rank's that has bean by ardimary The ardnary are
entitied 1o recehe deidend o by the Boaed and aporavest by the shambokden from lere o time o e Anncsl
Garmral Mating (AGM)

Share prermium

The shate premicm resresents the eacess smount Frored By the Bark from As shanehoiders over the neminal/par value of &1 hare The
amount of thare premacm can be utled a1 Ser the Breeian of ecton 57 of the Comparas A2t LI Curmently, the Bank dued not have ary.

Whare prem.

&) Austharized capital

1,200,000,000 orSinacy shars of BOT 10 esch 12.000.000.000

: Insaoed, wkricied 4 ity paid o oy

e agaom can 12ME000 126345000 3,281,450,000 La91A450,000 Laaasa000 L291.450,000

Mol 54 boen e BMSINAET  BRIASASAT LGS eBeSsA0  LMAIMAT ESMMSAN
A —e DN e SR,

141 Slab wise list 33 an 31 Decermbet
Mlnch-.wdhmdmﬂm4dhmmimdhlﬁwmlﬂm

Reconstruction Scheme 1950, the Autnarised Capital of the Bank is BOT Bl up captyl 8 BT
5,370,644, 570 Sencminated by BDT 10 per share n—nm.um--ﬁdmmuunmm-u
[
ot group wise
: L = =11 5 i F ] e
No, of shares | % of sharehaleing Taka Moot Shares | %ol Taka

Dwwctors 207911298 s0.18% 2879100, 850 245,050,885 301 2480,300,850
Caneral Putic 539,089,564 se5 350,895,540 e ss08% 4794527560
Frarcel insttem 126368817 1330 LI8A836,170 735,908 10788 471,152,080
ol 516 4] 300.00%. 9S53LEL 6D 1,784 el EL17.995.470

Ve

“TI AbdullablAlM Masudul Hoque Sardar ... L Tanzim Alamgir
Company “M“[dz::nun FCS Chief Financial Officer ?.!1 R ‘:"’.‘ im 3¢ ar Managing Director & CEQ

.. S UCB Investment Limited
lastern Hn.:l\.mm:ted Eastern Bank Limited

(fce Tk




Draft Information Memorandum (IM)

20, £5, CFO & HolCC and their spouses & minar childrur:

Ali R fiwichar Maraging Dvecter b (L0 TE0085

Wbt Blustata Hakal Hashrmi DAD, Head of i & CABILED

Atasudad Moque Sardsr Ohie Franciul Offumr

M Abdulih Al Mamun Lompany Secwiany a

Hiwe nal 5, (FO & HalCL)

Ahmed Shahaen TMD, Huad of Corporate Banking -

Rinct Masherd Chawelinry DM, Head of Corpacate Busiess, Dhaka 10,008

Mighdi Ziman DAMD, Huad of Traasiry, Fis & Offshore Banking

M. Kharsnad Anows DMAD. Head of Artal & SME Barking =

Mandar Rehman Hend of Relansng Unt 63 ‘3,38
el *, of 10% or mare L

nwmwm-xummmqm-—-wmww&hmwnmmm
mnmwhum“mmeUﬂumh—nmwle
capa base & quite tom omn-immwmhuuwmuﬂru
an—ﬂmwwnmumm of a bark & an pracess. EBL has beer
Eenarating mowt of Rx ncemental cagitsl fom retained profit [stock dhidend snd mmmmﬂm-—ed
wubondinated debt and right sharm to support merementsl growdh of Rk Weighted Asscts (TWA] mmwmw

Bark maintaits worphus capital which will ach es buffer for ok all md 2 Toreseen Db
Comman Equity Tier -1 Capits!

Paid wp capital 9,538,654 ET0 LESRE LR
Statutony rewns 95T0E44 61D 8117985470
Gereral reserve 63,493, 570 33,453,370
Dwsend 8.3 U100 reeree 256,080,000 356,040,000
Rataned parrngs

adjustments
Sondwdl and a3 ather icangible auets (WY of Scftware)
Recipracal crossholdings in the CET 1 capital
=351

Deterres tax asuet (95% a3 mer B8 Coreular)

Tier -2 Capital
Gerwral provman
[Thin smount differs e comply with BASEL 11|
pudwiina] 002,
9.538.246,622

egatatory adjustment: B = = =
—Memt LI ASEMEEN  SATTELIN

A St rmmeryare I e SUREIAES,  misus

3" Subordinated Bond of EBL

§538,844,870 8117,398,470
§,558,544 70 RIS AT0
603,490,370 £01,262,370

B Total sk weghted esves (R
C Misimum capital requsrament (MCR{10% on 8 |
0. Sursuafigeliciency| (A -C]

217651888, 85%

e

Md. Abdullah[AYMamun, pog M asudul Hoque Sardar
Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer

Eastern B
Hond O‘;Em ank Limited Eastern Bank Limit&aee 188 of m

Dhaka,

Tanzim Alamgir
Managing Director & CEQ
UCB Investment Limited
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Capl 12 rish wesghted anases ravo [ -

On ot 1 capiial 1o RWA

Capitad 1o WA rare |CRAR)

witn = At [F91 (an ermerded LD o date), the Bak & to trember ot eest T of ta
s {PET] 12 ptatery e nam ¥ » (O ) oyl thes st g cuital of
the Bank. e JOJ1. the bank LAID S milhon v i
Orpening Bslascs 117995470 L7 9958T0 BT 80T 117895470

A par BAPD Tiecular . L8 dated 3 Tanater '
EnceRdl Andend of J. T as o the Bams
Howrrer, Lank 1 orrgat sde ciw ma Of duted 07 Februaey 2031

. TR "
e erva fed revabistion of land peogerte 7.0 AT 4661 ZAPeO7A 35 1387, 214,661 1ATEOTAISE
L L o trewnary pan oy g AT, 104941 - 17,134,541
L] remmry (P} ml W20 m 0,221,545
Briercn agaira? nos-banking Eets e #9185 nzruﬁ
Runarve for ter vehar of TRECS to ESLSL na Wraarw of DA aned O3 L] l_s,gm MR T

Mﬁ._w

1201 Reseres for
‘Whar carsyng Smount of Lame ClivE of SUTI A INCTEANES 35 3 1RO of ealuaten, the incressed amount of the antire cias of e naeh

meTing ot seferred tar ki (a3 pe (AS 12 Tacaeme tar] @ credited dieectly to aquity urder of assets

145 18 ‘Proourty, plant and rquiprmect’ Apert from Reuscisl sosets, tha Bark revelues t s irg of Eamk

i st

Opening balance

Barsarre rrads during the veer

Less Deferved tas poim,

Cicnng Saisnce

P e — i
AR DU, o e

|Partcuiars ot ana Ayt e ] e e

|33 i, Agratad, Cmattagram [o——r—

e — ol (e sl wosery o sce]

(W 100 Cunhar Avaror, 8 et

e Wowdaas | Covperate bend Offen 98624550 2,004, 93,807

[—p—r

[P 120 Sk | Bt o AL camder Bertad Bankag

| omann ity 20 Gy, wa, ol b, T B, 500, 000 ATL2ET 7

|t 150 weia e 168 Pt At e ey

-

[ ETY——y

oats PSR iy saAmmiEs 2,000,000 waaien

(Bupapin brrd, For 8 1711 Lebnatia

ousing, Shoka PEFRR B i i $19,988,550 251,878,000 (203,111,590

[ise- 778 Katha v 33 707 Cimcumal]

[Partachal. satg, Gaspue. Drsts [e——r—

B g 2087 oy P LT a5 55

Paleh e, Aatuha lewer (Ssha Prapourd A adertte

(e 37089 Kana sr 62650 Ducimat | " Trwaing Asbomy s e fuas e e
[Tt 150582000 4,060,208,301 Lsas 820078

(ﬁ’/ [%W“v\(“ Y
A 1: Rw.'—a ificinar Tanzim Alamgir

’*.’fd Abdullah Al Mamun, FCS Masudul Hoque Sardar E0 Managing Director & CEQ
Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer ; UCB Investment Limited

Eastern Bank Limited S
Head Office, Dhtihe, Eastern Bank Limited
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00

1702 Reserve for revakiation of treasary securities (HFT)

Rarwvs for of HFT sacuritins & d s pur the f: of Bank wice D08 circulas Letter Ne 05 deted 26

hm“mm-nﬂwnm J e salue af sach HFT s @ resalt of rarhoto

rarket B eguty but sny decreare o directly charged Lo profit and less sccount.

DCienng SaRnce LIERE LR 2ATET 17,194,847 nimr

Additon dufing the year T44,876,128 L793.874 380 T42E7E 178 L7187, 361

Agjustment made Buring the year

Clasing Balance - S17.134508 17,134,941
nm it [HTMY

of HTM e The Bank vide DS cirtular Letier Ma 05 dated

nmmummnummmwma.wmm:wumm

s et sty dirastiy 10 equity 38 rEene far smortmaten

Bpnang telance 008 95,289 850 w9 ¥ 588 850

Addition during the yesr 1545088 14,552,857 154518% 14,358,937

Adguitrrent made durng the year L 17.798) 127 738
Closing balance % o JRMES, 200N

1704  Reserwe apsinst nan-hanking amsets
Tha b 11 NBAs g ajuste ‘Ressrva & Frounion’ wmmhml-nmmwmm
1 ‘Non-Banking Asset’ ss per the latest BEPD cvcutar BRPD 2372071 o by

Dpering balsren E1FLETL] 96,391,365 FEI31,188 96,391,185
Adjustmient made during the yeat 100 83,231 155) {2.180,000) @ra318s) (3,160,000)
Dleuing balance ' Sl . 31.791.165

Detals of NB2s swarded 1o the Back under section 37) of Acthari Adalat Act, 2005 as st ¥1 December 2001 sre in ‘Aanawure- DI

1708  Reserve far fair walue of TREC 1o EBLSL and Shares of D58 and CSE
[heks by EBLSL under Demutualization Scherne]

Fair vahur of DSE TREC haid by EBLSL 481,827,540 451,427,540
Far vwiue of C3E-TREC bl by E3450 201,500,000 01, 400,000
Faer vahae of Shares of DSE (5411329 shares @ 507 10} 113,903,572 118,200,572
Fair waloe of Shares of CIE (4, 297 390 shares @ BOT 100 43873 735 AZRTY NS
340,716,867 0,718,867
L
Wakus of D55 Memasrsha booied easiar 553,798,500 41,794,500
WG Oyl o/l Gy B R
_ TEEND 2 ALMRAN
Revaluation reserse 85,418,357 85,418,367
w {lLose) piam
Actsarial re-measarement gain/liom] results from ncresse i the pravest wsiee of the defined beneht abigaten (Gratuty Fumd and
Superenmuastion Fund) due to chinges in actuarsl and which has been shown a3 sguty compohent B
wiernent of OC1 as per 145 13 Emploves Benefits’
Cipaning batance
L oeelt year)
Lass: p—
Clagng balance
19 Foregn

mnmﬂmwmmmwmmhluwwmmm it Takn fwhich is the
@ 50 1= 807 8580 and HED 1= BOT 110996 Yearly
Incomes and espenses are tanslated wsing monthby average sachangs fete [USD 1 BOT B5.0935 & HED L «BDT 11.0083), The et cumulatize
et of the enchange déference has been prosented 21 {para ¥9).

-

Mamun, FCS Ma_sudql Hoque Sardar
etary Chief Financial Officqg

Eastern B 9
Head Office, ';Jnh;ﬁ;,[a'lm'ted Eastern Bank Limited £

Md. Abdu]l

CI"? "l[‘{!r‘\’

ecy ﬁii-i ificihar
E] Direcior & CF

- ¥
e

g

Tanzim Alamgir
Managing Director & CEQ
UCB Investment Limited
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L]
Surptian m profit snd koss secment
Opening balance EIILT2019 SO0R777,609 Rsaa 707,101 5,897,204,179
Profis for the yesr 4000134390 180 M1006 w 4,107 563,085
Trarsder o watutory reaerve 12.420.649.200) . 12,420,845, 200} -
Canh diwidond puid (1.420,649,2000 (127,608 3210 |L420,642 700) (207,699.831)
o suance s eswonos  kansascs RO
Comtingent lisbaimes
Actounting paboy
it it h el et 3 that ey 4 froum pas
wvwmty whosr waisterus will b anly by the - of 5rw O MOre UNEELaIn fulure eeeTL T withen he
control of the Back. the tnaccel 17 faam of Satarwe iheet Lnse o hakance
e - of BEPD o 34 doted 75 June 201
Dezaily of contingent Mabilites:
O p——— ni T SMSOSE0  4LISLIMATE
Lentery of guarsntes na
irnewocatsle letters of cras 1 ni
Biits for cotectin na
puthased bed fonaard gt FOY) s
ArEptaner ard engoryererits
Rerwptances (Reck to Back|
Acceptarces (ULC Casn)

Aresptances (ULC-Jash]- Ofshare Barbrg Una

Lisz: B4l Financed on Swe sceptaree

ummmm-ﬂﬂdu&'mnm‘--ﬂmu—nmnlﬂa-ﬁ—hrm_
Nndid & e - S b

Lettera of guarantess

Cnractory 192,800 192,500 LIz 182,800

Semm—— Si7M. N7 SiammnoTr M THIT 513,802,937

Mot g ot francad mattutem 14020543083 L2 AERANLTC 14,020,508 113 !&ﬂ,;f.m

oo wemeny L floungm  wapewrey  UMRULE M IRIGAD
i LIS 27219608 35 IIBERIE 72BN

Letters of guarariee-Dtshose Bankmg Ung - 5 L] 5

s per BRPD circuiar no 13 cated LE Coiokier 7040, 1% Ganeral proveion hut beer maslaimed sganit Lettar of Giuararten, esepe frose ageiet

‘which courfer guarsntze Nas Seam miued by Bards heving 84 rats alart 1 to & bor

whishs 1% i reey

rrewocable lotters of credin

arttors of craslit - Cash sght
Lettars of credit - Cash usance
Lttees af cred - Back 12 hack

[———

B for collwcon

Taregr Documentany B Cowtan
Local Cocumastary Sille Collection

B for coliection- Oftshore Sasking Ling

x per BRPD il no 07 dated 11 juhe 2010 . Lol

1] seen 4
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Md. Abdullah Al )

g P
Company Secretary

Eastern Bank Limited Eggtern Bank Limited

Head Office, Dhaka

amun, Feg M asudul Hoque Sardar

Al Roza it khar
1oflanaging Oirenior & CF

Chief Financial Officer

Exstoen Bant: L

Mo Gaie e

Tanzim Alamgir
Managing Director &
UCB Investment Limited
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Mote
ns ey U
Forward sty purchased 18200180 1EAMAEL 118,100,150 120,428,431
Forward Sepouts placed - - - -
RRNG | S S O
gt ™ g Formied Auaty il
2 ierest income
Racagnition podcy
Irturunt am unclaified lsane and advances (escept these of rescheduted and siay order sczpuntsl, money #l cal, placeraALy and foreige
currency balances i recogreed s mcore an scorual Basi Imtereet oo casched loans aod sdvances [indutimg rescheduled snd tay o
snunta) @ erediied to imteeest Luaperse scooun with sctusl recest of mterest there from cedaed 1o msome o and wher receled s per |
Instruction contseed in BAPC Circulsr no 142017, BAPD cirouder no, 0373009, BRPD circuler ne. 10/7020, BAPD circuler no 12021 end I
Intecpet £n icars 3nC advaTeer 6 LIRATS MR IA21T,000. 99 15566293342 L NS ATT
11483386 = :
haceans meth Banks o b 712,561,002 LI s 00 148,077,788
irtareat on foregn currency tatnee 1
Lean: bty et/ comoany elmination
b
Recognition policy:
Intere? paet Dm barrOwegl S Sepoty e Ereasry turh on i
Savi bail By dheding 360 iyt o B veat 0d PecoETiaed 6N Biireal Saan Rterest on idie RSSETEL 88 suiiunted for L et FAS LE Leawes
tvtrwst covt mrrteg of e s par A8 19 and lfead detuadial pors.
Imtprunt or dmpsats nm 7,00% 157413 11473800, P8 TOTR1INALY LLATA OO
intarest or Borowegs from Banki & 1 um L597.950,150 J42L6RLS1E IABLTATE LeLanEs
Intgrest on Bosrowengs from 88 & othan 260 50,833,450 AR RIS 0N 5D A58 437,824,267
intarnst o lnase Latrits s 004070 54960 364 AT
intarwst an Margin 76,183 24403 26,183 rem
et interest cost fon Gratuity Fund) noa
Nont interm et 2t [ Suteasrustion Fosd] nms

L. e e/ Tamaery eamnatn

2801 intefest on deposTy

Interust on savings and cument depeity
Intmrest on specis] natics deposits (SND)
Interext o7 term cepasits

iParael Br demand Serroweng
IPares 7 Ter Do TOwing
irtereit on Subordinated Sond

gﬁfmﬁfi{fi{llzh AllMamun, FCS g;i‘is‘;‘i“l Hoque Sardar g Al ir
mpany Secretary ef Financial Office N3 Sooa e kaar Tanzim Alamgl

Easter : i Pa mfm’z: g : d

Hse;d ;nl:l?};;}‘; k!;lmlted Eastern Bank Limited r -"'!‘:‘.glsr-': Direvior & CEO Managing Director & CEQ

Ez o NS R s UCB Investment Limited
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- T e o
Lk rtwewnd i Fund) 5,704 463 FO4, 458
ﬂ 18410m i amsiom

W imwestment income

Recognition peiicr
AEDme 3 meesteents 0 mnﬁmmnmuwu on accrusl basis a1 par the provisons of
TERY 15 i Bard guidelra:
Dowidiend minme Wom FERTENLl A Pty Mtremantl NSudng free - the = declared
wmmlmMMMqumme.—mﬁd—t rratiasl hardy

in proht and e e
Dwngerd weome Ml 347532429 152854 258 LA RLLES SR EALER L
imiaTest oo reveraa RESC T LEm WS MY THLERY 1532208
e or gVt brwat.ry Semeu ! 1¥RELL0T
Iterwst on s guet ey honds 1070117588 @45 904 500 100 TiT s 485 504,501
Gain from goverenent securites® u 1115 311491 L7788 LI1520L490 LTT7510.000
P (£ 370820,

(Lom) ¥ e (057 586510 TR TR BT M6 A
Met Gaun/lous) an sake of guotes mourtes 3 I8

Eantern pamh it | Faset) LHEL L4 13211048
EBL percunties bt 55682 047 187254
EL irmrwatments bmited 1216536 ey
EBL muaet marageeent liemded _M
Sacuraws T30 186,322

M7

I Gain from geverTent Lo TEL

Gaie from ©ading in gt treasry S/ bonds 1908 535 458 $88 655,007 LI0W $as 450 085017
Swin from smortization i govt treenry bill & 285 994 TRA.05% 94 LR TEE 451,985

“hy por ineerurtion/uiecules of Banglades fani vode D08 comuler wter o 35 deted 75 Vay 008 and subsequent cdarfeatico on I8 (aruany
2008

I (ommanon. aNNangE 3N BrTERrage \
Recsgriten palicy \
Fe L o by Tt B4k 300 reCOERISEd 30 MROME B SC0rual et 38 Dar FRD 13 e bom
conirects with puitamen’, M“mwumnmmuwmmm“mmm

e enrd services, Haes, hocher ch a8 nomE whan @ peonrans olilgaton s
wum-wm-munmﬁnhmﬂmhm“ﬂ—dﬁ—
Fecpived i advance
Each a7 Ty from boregn correey Sy T3 day f e
Feer ommascn ant curpes 1 2803573447 1,47,045,300 1,341,863 771 7,052,782, 840 |
Exchangs gun (et of sachange cia) »n2 P0LI0LEWS T, 040, 448 3,515,531 175088478 |
Eroharige commaan b5 ] 188 = -

Cants fees b charges (net of carts direct erpenie| 513
0, FOO, L]
imess (LG, LC,

i .5

Tanzim Alamgir
Managing Direclor & CEQ
UCB Investment Limited

Masudul Hoque Sardar

f::fany Secrelta ry Chief Financial Officer
L E e} T
v Oﬁpc??;;]kkl.:mnad Eastern Bank Limited
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4] Mamun, FCS

Note 020 a0
Cards loes and charges:
Fews wred charges {Dwbit, Prapeid Caree, otc) 41,884 008 RLIEHIE L ] 281344008 198 122,339
Fees and charges (Credit
Annusl ang transactional fess 205, 871,483 74,5718 785,611463 174,571,958
Lara payment and averimit fees 183, 26830 7L6T6523 1830IRE measn
= = ol aquaring fe 215 529,750 LSGA0LI6L 218.538,730 162,403,181
ik ansurance premium 108 919,316 107478181 108919308 107,875,151
Merchant service comminos 371434199 205,355,183 24,108 05,356,783
Replacement fees and others m 356,281 1AW 354,381
1,408,391,678 1,180,354,176 1409391678 FRTTETETY
Cords direct enpenses
Acquinng and IRF changes 78S 148,195,460 7655120 138,198,850
IR1BrCe BRDEREE 12866756 12790762 12484758 112m0.7140
‘Dhar service chargns (ATM card uaage, cash back, rmeard etc) 4422408 EE 4482438 39,312,680
— TISNOGE MM 7IRUAIOE 485 7M4SN
TabshmnadisBai had L 3 §90.281572 . o
mnmumm
Samon e 2,369, 080,646 2807 380,308 2389588508 LTTIATLIN
Lewn: Exchenge lom 2aRT27 2857112
- 47,773,130 7,112,078 A4 RN b8
Exchange gair brom cards business, F4AIT006 p e ] 24,417,808 75,533,318
L Exchange b om0 27,361 848 sajoniu  miseasis
53,779,565 47,368,463 53,129,565 47,968,465
Brokerage CommaTann
Srokarage cormsakan (B5E and C5E8) 547,801,198 1TRAMITE
Brokecage commission (Dealer} TEILGEE 11048787
Settiemant fees b coTEEeT 30,457 A8 B 156370
Management & ustee fees TE13 485 15 800,741
531,526,105 207.534.5978
Les: Direct gxpenses
Laga and Hows cherges. 45 5Ea 090 15,729,960
O sharges ——NEAGE  ILOMEM
—aes ML
[ 181742, 188
Other operating sncarme
Recogrition paiicy:
Othar spersting Incomes are fecoghaed o7 secrusl bania 51 per the provisions of (FAS 15 Feverue from contracts with custamen’ and relesant
Bangisdesh Bank gualines
Rebate sarvrgs 136,974,725 186,724,535 136974775 14872¢,535
Pastage charges recovered TLOU%,530 24,100,520 9,896,521 12411008
Swits charges recovered TLssNTIY 57,800,207 71,563,729 s nan
Servie chacges |sthers) 6,577,658 70181 65785 e
Lackar rent aassaan 19,407,005 2956 19,407,035
Gan an dispassl of fwed ansets 5,685,675 2668537 5685633 540,043
Othar fees and ncors . 73 A57 303 . 7
287 267,
upoummdmmmmdmsﬂmmnnmnmhumuw
5 DINGT IRCOME 81 Dar 2020/7 dated 37 Juby M0 meved by Financisl Reparting Council [FRC).
Lagia L forfeiture arnount of BOT 215 milon d ‘other inteme’.
Comemission, fees snd charges received aganst esport and ssport related senvces are VAT esemated Bs par service code 5058 of SRO 183
AT S MUTHAL suted 13 june 2713
Management and othes sapanses.
Recogrition polcy:

SEREITIOn 4 1ITARe by receiving 8 pramaed e Ly the
bank a3 per IFRS 15 mmm-ﬂ-m AS 19 Erployes Beneftn, FRS 18 "Leasas’ and releuant kool s

Exparaas mcurred by the Sank thown n thess fnenesl AT P
At 2007 and rdes 3018

e WAT
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Tanzim Alamgir
Managing Director & CEQ
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Mot
5 SsayB ™D}
Basis salary 1484,570,06% 1.389,172,884 1812,154.356 1305 222 867
Orthwr salary B sbowances 1,687,501,129 1571708345 1531680430 1570,187 581
Feazivel soma 280,561,765 EI A5 AR 73,562,005 A0 RILFD
Iitmritive Barais 468 ITLIGE W50 455,072,156 341,247,342
Cantrbution ta prawident furd TALTRLAE LigsLaEs] iaram 115 256 609
Current Servce Cast - Gratutty Fund -5 181,996,630 334,900, ¥06 LEL 396,652 324,659,509
Current Servce Cost - Superanmatien Fund n2 £
*The numbar of regular smaoyess engaged for the whole year or part thereal who received o total remuneration of 80T 36,000 3 a. o shave
wete 1101 ot the end of December 3021 and 1858 21 the wrd af Decernber 1030,
101 Cusrens Service Cont - Gratusiry Fund [bank anty).
The current sernce cotty of the defirrd henelit gl are determined as pes the actuarial yaluation repert which meoives making sssumptons
mmmwmdmmmmwmmmmmm—mmnh“
A
The izst valustion was camed out on 31 December 2021 by Alr Conuiting Limied and a1 par their recormancatian the Bank charged BOT |
15140 millen to the Profit & Loss Accaunt in 2051 a3 cierort service coat. The Bamk sira continued to contribute 18 3% of bass salary to the
ratusy fund in 2001 a1 per actuarial resorrimendatan
ma 5 [ank onky]:
mmmhﬂhmuwmﬂmdﬁu“%uuﬂd-‘mwmwwu
por internationsl Accounting Standsrd [AS] 19 ‘Crployvs Benefits’ 10 determine the present value of
ot and, whes apaivable s devre coit The ameunt of colUgEton B detsvmuned on the sccurence of certan pre-defined everts which o
related with empioee Fank [A0T S8R SR AR ThAeanoid e OF JBreice Being roached | e sunvval or withdrewal probabilities.
hwwmam-mnnmmmmMnmmLhm;wwmmdmn
mmilkon to the Profit & Lows Account n 2021 The bark sl ute SOT 71.30 milion 1o the Pund in 2021 8 por
actuaral resommendation
M Rent, taaey, insurance. utilities ete.
Rerta, rated and tanes - Pre-wies b Egusments * 1ET 903,207 IITATRASS 183,858,014 1TiEEL 3
Inturancs pramaim®* 148708 808 157,256,995 145,776 380 154,525,852
Uit (encept telecormurcatan| 113135878 15616862 0% 2ok, 207 F9A19.050
AZT, 13 415,353,500
= ip e FRS 15 ‘Lesses . the Bank recorded mteiest eipeiee oa lease labiliies |aste 1] and deprecistion on Mol ssets (note 550 rntesd 2f
charging rentsl siperse |weziodng VAT) of BOT 408 34 mifion 071 (BEOT 38125 million in 2020) ageinat rented premmises treated az lease
ety gnct shown in the balance sheet #s Boll ssvets under acte 35
** The mujor portion of inusrenes geemim (BOT 133 54 millien i 2071 and 80T 342,49 milkon in 2020} wes ped %0 Sarglaceth Bank a3 per DOS
crcular bether ne | dated 10 lsnuary 2007 and Circuler ne. DID 0272012 dated 02 October 2012 in exchange of coverage of decosits up to certain
‘threshaid i chse the bank gees bankrupt The rem of the premium covars Property, Cash security et
18 Legel & professional eapenses
| sdwisary, oo 18852500 12431818 15,844,741 11,388,877
Lawyers’ profestional fest 18,017,810 21838 267 18544, 140 20,538,750
g i©: e} 51997438 20,039,547 51,994,682 30,825 547
T msooeawas sawse e
¥} Postage, stamp, telecommunaation ete.
Talwphone - affice (inchading SM3 venvice| BaE 117 55,498,001 &2.775, 308 55661035
Metworh lind, Intarmet, sanft anc DR mairtenand s cost ELE001%8 55118865 59,075,571 EERE ]
Pottage snd courier charges L] 7510353 q0E84,678 22m2%
n printing b e
Prirting and stationary
tPrmt & Boe
Butineis promotionsl exgwnies for Skylounge
v and cthers
n v only}
Baie valary
Alowances
Bonus iFestval and Incemtive|
Bank's cantriiation ta provident fund
Lo

Md. Abdullah AYMamun, FCS
Company Sb¢ cretary
Eastern Bank Limited
Head Office, Dhaka.

Masudul Hoque Sardar
Chief Financial Officer
Eastern Bank Limited Lian A e b e Y R
Wheticn b
b

e T

Al Reza iftckhar

Tanzim Alamgir
Managing Director & CEQ
UCB Investment Limited
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Mote

13 Directory’ fees and enpeniey
Maaing stterdance feen LESO50 2.dn 800 2152800 1034800
beiiiy = ) simrse P s rse L
luch director of the Bank & paid b BOT 8,000 1 per BRED cirzuinr letter no. 11 dated 4 Dutober 2015 for per boand of Dodsd commities
mewting artended i 201

M AeditFeey
Sam bl foes inzms Laia I Loe7 12 LErem
VAT on audit fues [Le. 155%) 3179 158,300 143,500 1918

Aot fnes include BOT 97, 712 mcurred for £8L Yangon regessentatios ofice. Myarmar

B Repairs, maintenance and Seprecistion

Deprecation: | Anrevere A’ |
Bosdrg amd oo wpacen
Macthery aed egusments
Compuate smd retery EpEeeTl
Dgta! Sanang equrments

Bt oone sl wpapnasty

Vetcles

Furndure and fistures

Sofiwane

Rigrt of use assets [Lease saaets)

Repairy, Mainierance and 1pare parts
Machunary and eTiomenty
bl

Farraturs and fistures

Ranted cremams genesl

Bantad pewmaes sactnoty b yTng
LOmpuTer ang Aetwors szmre
Saftmare ramoeTECy

.;-—H' _.-E:LI ; E
{ /%W”w " i
Masudul Hoque Sardar 4 ) v |
) 1lah! Al|Mamvun, FCS : 2 ial Officer e LS . :
CompanyCecrtay — Fm;n it el khier Tanzim Alamgir
Eastern Bank Limited Eastern Ban lanagirs Direcior & CEO Managing Director & CEQ

Head Office, Dhaka. Pagei"ﬁé%‘f.‘iifl nt Lhonced UCB Investment Limited
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Deterred tax expense/lincome] (net)

Daferrad tan (rcomeliessene

Earnings per share

Earpings per share (EP5) has besn computed by Smiding The profit shier taa (PAT) by the weighted aversge number of ordinary sharw
outstanding as on J1 Dacermbar 2021 &4 per LAS- 33 “Earmings Par Share”. Diuted S was not fequired to ceiculate a there wan 50 dilution

Dot e Quring the vear

Faenings Pes Share (EPS) |
Nt profit sttribetatie (o the sharehoiders of EBL
Bumber of crdimary theres cutstandmg
Farnings per share [EPS] [restated 2000

Changes in otnes assets (Cash Aow fem|

Opening Balance

TREC af OSE (in secharge of memibershy licenze)
TRET of C3E in eacrange of membership iceree]
Recenable rom sutnidieries
Stock of stationeries

Advance rent
Pregayrrents and afvance '3 vendans
Duburred tax assety |rot of habdes|
Ortheer awsarcs of subsicharies

Cloung Balance.
isvestment in DSE (TREC and Shares of DSE |
Imvaszmant i CLE (TREC and Sharys of CSE |
Hwzmnatie from subudanes

Stock of patonwne

‘Stamps on hand
Advarces to stal! for espenies

Arovisien for iany, advancun and OBY exposares (8L

Special garwrsl provision Covid 1%
Startug hund

1 Mamun, FCS

Secretary

211 Bank Limited

Masudul Hoque Sardar
Chief Financial Off:lcer
Eastern Bank Limited
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w2

LEELE L RESH

E Y S s
31-Dec-2d 31-Dec-20 3iDecda 3Dec-20
1799548 B11793548 B11795,548 111,723,540 {
1 13 142084, 919
F2IEAAET
4,500,224,353 4180381018 4SS R8TIT L
S5804 457 PAEES 6T S50,804 467 §53 062 467
50§ an s 430
37 86,257,012 . -
WsITRTSS 5375755 - .
- . 3,208,113 3577406
12,35 604 15,087,285 12,191,604 15,097,285
1 5,800,093 aTELmE 3502841
0,000 301,585 40,000 w2950
15,952392 11437804 2528204 7,359 384
1343,878,795 964,781 342 1.364,453,355 1,045,980, 308
Las4nieise 785,999,261 1,738,042 571 754,302, 561
as815 067 nesman d4 179507 116,800,326
207,308,251 161624574 03,703,188 158 371 686
Z150,73,502 LETS. 161028 2051 605,459 1475 161824
PRSI A - .
LIASIEI 4.065.888.925 4331717558 4,084,097,174
Se540 102 589,337,113 3 i
248,378,758 243,279,755 . «
. . 76556829 2,205,113
24.951,628 12191604 13351528 12.192,604
5364587 41068 5355487 aase
20689 0,000 Ban,585 20,000

| esenl 15,992,302

696,520,158 54,132,711
1,308 342,301

114,465,841 75526803
_ eman 5087858
1,794.622,004 2,770, 093,401

295 385,199 e 851,801

692,352,865 -

;

Al Reza ar
lManaging Dite 0
Ezst

Lo

Tanzim Alamgir

Managing Director &

EO

UCB Investment Limited
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Eastern Bank Limited (Sola)
Highlights on the overall Activities /Performance

o

Paid up capital

Total capital (Tier-1 & 2)

Surplus/(shortage) capital

Total assets

Total deposits

Total loans and advances

| Total and

Loans to deposits ratio (total loans/total deposits)

% of classified loans against total loans and advances
Profit after tax and provisions

Loans classified during the year (Gross)

Provision held against classified loans
Surplus of provision

(Cost of fund (i fimgle average and

Interest bearing assets

Non-interest bearing assets

Income from investments

Return on assets [RDA] (PAT faverage assets)

Return on investment or K01 [PATfaverage equity, long term bormrowings
and depasits)

[Earnings per share (restated 2(120)

Operating profit per share (Net Operating profit/ welghted average number
of shares) (restated 2020)

Price earning ratio (restated 2020}
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35,673,950,776
10,335,190,481
388,814, 714,087
268.018,850,380
269,393,574,211
141,831,288 382

10051

in
4,653,864,726
4,577,197,179
5,493,582,183
889,265,484

n

344,012,223,158

24,802,490,528

6.088,639,366
128

20
4.88

1057

183

9,538,644,670 8.117,995470

33,144,221,423
11,378 832,457
336,935,588,555
242,357,774.879
228,943,862.895
104,060,278,285

9447

in
#,102,563,054
29,474,002
1,431492.829
1,768,328, 583

476

301,684,379,074

35,251.209,481

5,048,674,967
122
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Annexure-G
Eastern Bank Limited
Offshore Banking O ion, Bangladesh
Balance Sheet
as at 31 December 2021
2021 2020
Note uso BOT uso Bor
PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Cash
in hand (including foreign currencies)
With Bangladesh Bank (including foreign currencies) - . 5
Balance with other Banks and Fis
(an current and other accounts) 3
In Bangladesh 12,500,000 1,072,500,000 20,000,000 1,696,022,000
Outside Bangladesh 1,112,118 95,419,763 2,135.717 181,111,144
13,612,118 1,167,919,763 22,135,717 1,877,133,144
Money at call and short notice
Investment
Loans and Advances: 4
Loans, cash credits, overdrafts etc. 4.1 146,979,738 12,610,861,507 147,208,252 12,483.431697
Bills purchased and discounted 4.2 299,974,834  25,737,840,778 148,303,737 12,576,320.025
446,954,572 38,348,702,284 295,511,989 25,059,741,722
Fixed Assets - . - =
Other Assets 5 555,271 47,642,280 514,201 43,604,845
Non Banking Assets - - -
TOTAL ASSETS 461,121,962 39,564,264,328 318,161,907 26,980,479,711
2021 2020
Note uso BDT uso BOT
CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES
Borrowing from ather banks,
financial institutions and agents 6
Bangladesh Bank - - g
Other Banks and Fls.
Demand Borrowing 6.1 77,224,848 6,625,891,983 106,467,195 9,028,535,227
Term Borrowing 6.2 371,687,139 31,890,756,520 195,720,103 16,936,484,403
448,911,987 38,516,648,503 306,187,297  25,965,019,631
448,911,987  38,516,648,503 306,187,297 25,965,019,631 i
Deposits and other accounts 7
Current deposits and other accounts 74 1,504,184 129,058,956 3,027.026 156,695,118
Term deposits 72 - = - =
1,504,184 129,058,956 3,027,028 256,695,118
Other Liabilities 8 19,151,806 1,643,224.976 4,472,632 375,044,030
TOTAL LIABILITIES 469,567,977  40,288,932,436 313,636,955 26,596,758,778
CAPITAL/SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Share capital- Paid up capital - x
Foreign currency transiation difference 9 - (5,967,070} - (326,702)
Profit and loss account- retained earnings 16 (8,446,015) (718,701,037) 4,524,953 384,047,635
TOTAL LABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 461,121,961  39,564,264,329 318,161,908  26,980,479,712
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2021
uso 807 uso 80T
(OFF BALANCE SHEET ITEMS:
Contingent liabilities:
Accep and endor 6,051,693 519,235,246 1,960,896 166,286,127
Letter of guarantee - . - -
Bills for collection 3,475,432 298,192,074 5,136,796 435,605,969
Wrevocable letters of credit 5,237,328 449,362,709 2034078 172,492,020
Other Commitments - - - -
14,764,452 1,266,790,029 9,131,770 774,384,115

The annexed notes 1 to 20 form an integrol part of these financial statements.

Md. Abdullah fi Momun, Fos Vaeudul Hoqué“83idar" L
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Offshore Banking Operation, Bangladesn

Profit and Loss Account

for the year ended 31 December 2021

w011 2020

Note usp B8OT usp BoT
Interest income 10 12,322,256 1,048,543,885 15,144,523  1,285,365,623
Interest paid on deposits and borrowings 1 7,970,911 [ 79 10,147,054 861,213,917
Net interest income 4 4 1,
[ hange and brokerage 12 79,254 6,744,041 141,813 12,036,152
Other operating income 13 171,438 14,588,303 l% 1s.u7:9ss
Total operating income
Cperating expenses 14 166,329 14,153,517 115,961 19,178,057
Profit before provision 4,435,709 377,450,034 5,105,702 433,337,760
Less Provision for Loans and Ad 15 12,881,725 1,096,151.070 580,749 49,750,124
(Including prevision for off Balance Sheet items)
Profit before income tax {B.436,016) (718,701,037) 4524952 384,047,635
Less. Provision for income tax - - - -
Net Profit/{loss) after tas {8,446,016) (718.701.037) 4514952 384,047,635
Batance of Profit brought forward from previous year - - - .
Retained Earnings carried forward ____(8adeo0ie] _ [718701,037] 4,524952 384,047,635

The annexed notes 1 to 20 form an imtegrol part of these finoncial statements.

‘efrefary
astern Bank Limiteq clief Financial Officer
HP ad Office, Dhaka

Eastern Bank Limited
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Beretary
Jank Limited

ce, Dhaka

Offshare Banking Operation,
Notes to the Financial Statements
as at and for the year ended 31 December 2021

Nature of business

Offshore Banking Operation ["0807) Is run by sep unit Banking Unit or “0BU" or “the unit” ) of the Bank
through a separate desk under control and supervision of the Offshare Banking Division. The unit and all activities of the division are
under the p Dby Bangladesh Bank vide letter no, BRPD{P)7484(89)/2008-303 dated 25 January 2004 and subsequent
for by i n Bank vide letter no. BAPD(P|743(49)/2020-2254 & 2255 cated 25 February 2020 in line with
mmwmmnwmumwmmmarmn;wmm
mmdmwummmwmmmwummmmm

ible foreign to and from o fi tions, fully foreign owned enterprises (Type ‘A’ in EPZs, PEPZs,
mwmnmmmmowunﬂmmmmwumrmmmmmunwm»
tamvm nuamon 08U /i efdeferred bills against import fram abroad (Bills Finance), and
di fdeferred export bills against direct and deemed exports of products produced in Bangl of
wmmuhw

The wnit commenced its operations on 19 May 2004 and its office is located at 100 Gulshan Avenue. Dhaka- 1212

Significant accounting policies and basis of preparations

Basis of preparation
Statement of compliance
The of the operstion | the Unit as at and for the year ended 31 December 2021 have been prepared in
with Financial Reporting (WFRSs), the “First Schedule™ (section 38) of the Bank Company Act 1991.
Thel::nmmpuldummhm of main op of the Bank have been applied consistently in these
except otherwise d by the Central Rank as prime regulator.
Loans and advances

&) Loans and advances are stated at gross i£ principal outstanding plus interest recevable. Accumulated specific and general
mmmmmmmmnm

b) Classification of loans i.e. ful/bad-loss, and Provisioning |.e. general provision @ 0.25% to 2% under different
categories an unclassified loans (standard/SMA) and @ 0.5% to 1% on certain off balance-sheet exposures, specisl general
provision Covid-19 @ 1% to 2%, and specific provision & 5% to 100% on sub-standard/doubtful/bad-loss account including

rescheduled loans are made on the basls of quarter-end review by the g and in P with BRFD Circular
no.14/2012, BRPD circular no. 03/2018, BRPD circular no. 16/2020, BRPD circular no. 19/2021 and subseguent BRPD circulars and
circular letters as issued by Bangladesh Bank time to time. and interest are sep y shown under other
Nabilities as per First Schedule of Bank Company Act 1991 [as it up to date), instead of netting off with loans.

General

Allocation of common expenses

mumhmmdmmwms,um I printing and stationery, electricity,

stamps, ation and audit fees are accounted for in Account of the Main Operation of the Bank
Fixed Assets and depreciation

Fixed assets of this unit are appearing in the books of the main operation of the bank and depreciation Is also charged to Prefit and
Loss Account of the main cperation of the Bank.

Cartain g figures in the fi have been reclassifed and d to conform to the current year's
PrEsEnTATIONn.

These financial statements of the unit cover one calender year from 1 Jamuary 2021 to 31 December 2021

Note 2021 2020
Balance with other Banks and Financial Institutions uso BOT uso BOT
Insidie Bangiadesh
Ir interest beoring occount
Maodhumoti Bank Limited = - - =
Commercial Bank of Ceylon plc 10000000 858000000 20,000000  1,696,022,000
First Security Istami Bank Lid _ 2500000 214,500,000 - -

12,500,000  1072,500,000 20,000,000  1,696,022,000
In-non interest begring occount
Standard Chartered Bank, USA 1,112,118 95419761 2031452 172269373
e Bank, v

3" Subordinated Bond of EBL
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i) Loans, cash credits, overdrafts, etc
il) Bills discounted and purchased

Loans, Cash Credit, Overdraft etc.
Inside Bangladesh .
Loans

Overdraft

Other Assets

interest Receivabie on Term Placement

3" Subordinated Bond of EBL

a1 146979738 12610861507 147,208,252

02 _ 299974834 ISTIMOI 83077 12576320025
_M6S54ST2 3834870230 195,511,989 25059741722

83452395 7160215513 97,698,437

455 716441 2509815
§5045850  7,296933954 100,208,252
& 927, 47,000,000
61, 7, 47,

B.284,934.931

212 830,742

8,497,765,673

3

346979738 12810861507 147108357 13,483 AT 69

57 737,

778 148,303,737 11,5763

Borrowings from cther banks, financial institutions and agents

Demand Borrowings
Term Borrowings

Demand Borrowings

I non interest bearing sccount with
s Ch d Bank,

In interest bearing ovcount with
Eastern Bank Limited (DBU)

Term Barrowings

Borrowing inside Bangladesh

State Bank of india, Dhaka

WOOR! Bank, Dhaka

Investrent Promotion & Financing Facility (IPFF)

‘Borrowing outside Bangladesh

Abu Dhabi Commercial Bank, UAE

Agian Development Bank (ADB)

Bank Al-Falah Ltd., UAE

Bark Muscat, Muscat

CaixaBank, S.A Spain

Citiank NA, USA

Deutsche Investitions-Und
Entwicklungsgesefschaft Mbh

Doha Bank, Qatar

HDFC Bank, india

299,974,834  25.737,840,778 148,303,737 11,576,320,025
25,737, 737
390,000 33,462,005 450,000 41,552,541
165,371 14,1 24,201 2,052,304
271 47, 51
61 77,224888 6625891983 106,857,195  6.028,535227
7,139 1

4,255 365,040
77,220,594 106, 467,1 g
488 6835831383 10646195 9,028535227
10,000,000 856,000,000 - -
5,000,000 425,000,000 3,000,000 254,403,300
742 464 3 1
17, 742 1
12,830,225 1,958,833,322 - .
5,882,353 504,705,881 10588235 897,893,999
5,000,000 429,000,000 - -
7,500,000 ©43,500,000
B5,768,091  5,642,902.176
9,000,000 772,200,000
43,000,000  3,689400,000 56,000,000 4,748,861 600
10,000,000 858,000,000 - L
5,000,000 429000000 10,000,000 848,011,000

Jlamun, FCS Masudul Hoque Sardar

d Chief Financial Officer
Easterr Bank Limited
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IC) Barik, India 23056501  1,978,247,821 - -
1P Morgan Chase, Singapore 3,400,000 806,520,000 16,120,000 1,366,993.732
Korea Development Bank, Singapore 11845668 1016358326 32981629  2,797,048.041
Nabil Bank, Nepal 10,000,000 E58,000,000 - -
Naticnal Bank of Ras Al-Khaimah, UAE 18,911,076 1,622,570,307 - -
OEED Development Bank, Austria 20,000,000 1,716000000 20,000,000 1,696,022,000
Opec fund for International Development, Austria » = 25,000,000  2,120,027.500
PROFARCD, France 1,818,182 156,000,008 5454546 462,551,458
Standard Chartered Bank, Singapore 10,151,861 871,029,635 151,861 12,K77,943
Standard Chartered Bank, Thailand 10,000,000 858,000,000 - -
Shiddhartha Bank Limited, Nepal 4,500,000 385,100,000 - -
Standard O Bank, Heng) 13,000,000  1,115,400,000 - -
State Bank of India, Hongkong 15,000,000 1,287,000,000 - -
United Bank Limited UAE 5,000,000 425,000,000 .

Wells Fargo, USA f/ 17,255345 1

__27356440 1347182583 17,255145 1.463,255289
7 193553416 1
SSILSTIS ILmNISes0 199730100 IAMEAAE .
6.1.a Classification based on type of security
Unsecured _ 448911987 38516648503 306,1),297 25965019530

7  Depasits and other accounts
Current deposits and other accounts 71 1.504,184 129,058,956 3,027,026 256,695,118
Term deposits 72 = > -

7.1 Current deposits and other accounts:
Current account L214.799 104,229,793 2,008,975 170,363,291
Other Accounts 71a 1 1 1.827

7.1.a Other Accounts:

Interest Payable on deposit - . - .
Margin on Facllity 289, 24 64 1 827
— ki NI LOn0s  SeNLEY,
B Other liabilities
Provision for taation 81 - - - -
General provision far loans and advances 4,312,910 370,047,685 2,995,070 253,985,199
General provision for off balance sheet exposures 1128%0 9,685,980 - -
Specific provision for loans and advances 11,104,519 952,596,101 - -
Spedal General Provision for Covid 19 842252 72,265,237 483,776 A4L872787
Interest Suspense Account 1,589,319 135,363,571 3911 27,892,037
Interest payable on Borrowing 1,170,148 100,398,795 592,567 50,250,321
Provileged Creditors 15,447 1,668,551 12,162 1,031,352
System Gl balances 2320 199,056 145 12338

13151806 LGAAZNDTS 44163 3708000,

81 Frovision for tax of the unit i accounted for in the book of Eastern Bank Umited.

9 Foreign currency translation ditference
The foreign currency transiation difference is a net result of d’ﬂlrw mid rate and
monthly sverage of standard mid rate arising from of f ¥ currecy. Assets
ﬂmdmmmmmnnmuwmuuwmﬂm
standard mid rate of exchange of the Bank Le. USD 1 = BOT §5.80 (2020 BOT 84.8011) and incomes and expenses
are transiated using monthiy average of standard mid rate of exchange (LISD 1= BOT B5.0934).

10  interest income

Interest on Advances 11,570,188 984547764 11,491,359  1,060,182,8%6
Interest on Placernent with other Banks 752068 6399121 21653163 225182726

Masudul Hoque Sarfhge 22
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and

Fees & Commission
Exchange gain/(loss) net off exchange gains®

*The net result of exchange differcces arising from day to day

7, 911 10,147, 861,213.917
7, 1 7
94,838 8070077 §1531 7938398
1! 36 4 3 754

& k of y iems are recognized in profit

and loss account as per BAS 21 (The Effect of changes in Foreign Exchange Rates).

13 Other Operating Income
Rebate of Foreign Correspondence Charges
Swift charges recovered
Postage charges recovered
Service charges (others|

14  Operating Expenses
Account Maintenance & Processing lees

15  Provision for Loans and Advances
General provision
Special general provision for Cowid 19
Specific provision

16 Surplus in profit and loss account
Opening baiance
Add: Profit/(loss) during the vear
Lesy: Transferred to Main operation during the year
Closing balance

17  Cash received from and broki

Commission, exchange and brokerage

18 Cash received from other operating activities
Service charges, SWIFT charges etc

19 Paid for operating expenses.
Operating expenses

20 Cash and cash equivalent
Balance with other banks & Fis
Money at call and short notice

Md. Abdullah AlfMamun, Fes  Masudul Hoque Sardar 221 ;

Company Seerdtary Chief Financial Officer

Eastern Bank JAdmite R
Fond Othee Thpmited  Eastern Bank Limited

124,054 10,556,205 130,446 11,071,370

10,183 867,358 11,337 962,209
208 17,359 1,713 146,237
36,987 1047381 ABE7S 4148188
S ISR ML SO,
166,329 14,153,517 225,961 19,178,057
EE E&ﬂ' E_ia E&’_'EI
1,430,546 121,730,180 86,973 7,381 587

348 6E0 29,658 719 493,776 41,908,437
11,102,519 944,752,172 - -

_mamps oo S8 49350134
4524953 384,047,635 4,524,953 385,084,030
18,701,039 524,953 384,047 635

3,921,082) {334,653,401) 5,045,906 764,091,665

4, 953 047, 524,953 385,

—l8ME01S) (118701037 45353 38047635
73,254 5744041 141813 12,036,152

79,254 6,744,041 141,813 12036152

1714 1 3 192380 1 7,959

1 14,153.51 225,96 19,178,057}

13,612,118 1,167,8919,763 12135717 LE77,133144

7, 763 J17

<o

Tanzim Alamgir
Managing Director & CEQ
UCB Investment Limited
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